CHAUDHARY DEVI LAL UNIVERSITY, SIRSA (Established by the State Legislature Act 9 of 2003)



ANNUAL REPORT <u>2019</u>



It is my privilege to present before you the Annual Report 2019 which is a concise compendium academic, research, cultural, sports and empowering activities organized in various University Teaching departments and University College during this calendar year. Various events as highlighted in this report bear testimony to the university's strong commitment to impart quality education and promote research in diverse fields such as Humanities and Languages, Science and Technology, Social Sciences, Commerce and Management, Computer Science, Physical Education, Environmental Science, Law etc. The curriculum and pedagogy of different disciplines are continuously updated and fine-tuned to create a new academic ambience that is aligned with the aspirational goals of the 2030 Agenda for Sustainable Development. The newly established depts. of Skt., Hindi and Punjabi not only promote indigenous and regional creative writings but also reconnect us with our rich intellectual heritage. This is perfectly in tune with the recently released NEP 2020 that lays particular emphasis on reclaiming the rich heritage of ancient and eternal Indian knowledge systems. The Indian spiritual legacy enjoys a special place in the global quest for greater well-being, as evidenced by the growing popularity of yoga, meditation, Ayurvedic system of medicine and other Indian cultural practices. The effort is to decolonize Indian mind that must act freely and judiciously, think creatively, and work with the spirit of service, sacrifice and empathy, for the good of the individual, the society, the country and the world. The university organized a State -level Event (6-7 Feb.2019) on "Samajik Samrasta ke Purodha Saint Kabir Das Ji Ki Vani aur Darshan" to discuss the contemporary relevance of Kabir's teachings.

One Day Seminar on the UGC's new initiative STRIDE (Scheme for Trans-disciplinary Research for India's Developing Economy) was organized on 2.12.2019 to motivate the researchers for undertaking interdisciplinary research projects that are socially relevant, locally need-based, nationally important and globally significant. Such programmes of significance are routinely organized by different departments during the course of the academic session.

The university is successfully handling the sudden and serious outbreak of global pandemic Covid-19 by conducting online classes using and utilizing to the optimum level, our existing digital resources. The university invested Rs 40 Lacs to update and expand ICT and digital infrastructure(WIFI Network) in the calendar year. In the current situation we are planning to further strengthen and expand the digital resources in the university to meet the emergent requirements in the wake of Covid 19. Sirsa, forming the extreme west corner of Haryana, touches the interstate boundaries on three sides and is connected with its own state only in the eastern side. sustained efforts are made to introduce courses and to promote research according to the demographic variables of the area. The department of Energy and Environmental Science, Food Science and Technology, Physical Education, besides being relevant at national and global levels, also meet the regional aspirations of the stakeholders.

Recently we have introduced a Non-credit Course on "Universal Human Values" in all University teaching departments in order to develop students' personality through instillation of human values and to inculcate among them an attitude of caring for others as they care for themselves. The students are our first priority and we care for every individual student. We have created a robust Students' Grievance Redressal Mechanism to address their legitimate grievances within stipulated time. The students belonging to Socio-economically Disadvantaged Groups (SEDGS) are provided incentives like stipends and scholarship so that they can realize their dreams and contribute meaningfully to India's ascent, progress and leadership on the global level.

Last but not the least, we are indebted to Sh. Satyadev Narayan Arya Hon'ble Governor of Haryana and Chancellor of the University, Sh Manohar Lal Khattar, Hon'ble Chief Minister of Haryana and Sh. Kawar Pal, Hon'ble Education Minister for their generous support and patronage.

Through our sustained efforts, we stand committed to create an equitable and inclusive society which takes pride in *Bharat* and its Constitution.

Wishing you all a better and successful life.

Prof. (Dr.) Rajbir Singh Solanki



शिक्षा किसी भी देश की सभ्यता और संस्कृति का अनिवार्य अंग है। शिक्षा से न केवल व्यक्तित्व विकास होता है, वरन् यह सामाजिक व सांस्कृतिक विरासत का संरक्षण भी करती है। नई पीढ़ी अपनी मूल संस्कृति के प्रति आस्था और निष्ठा उसी शिक्षा के माध्यम से रख सकती है जिसका आधार उसकी अपनी संस्कृति हो। मेरे लिए हर्ष व गौरव का विषय है कि मुझे हरियाणा के अंतिम छोर पर बसे सिरसा नगर के चौधरी देवीलाल नामक एक ऐसे विश्वविद्यालय में सेवा करने का अवसर मिला जो भारतीय संस्कृति के मूल तत्वो के संरक्षण हेतु निरंतर प्रयासरत है। इसके साथ साथ यह विश्वविद्यालय विकास के क्षेत्र में वैश्विक स्तर पर शिक्षण, प्रशिक्षण, अनुसंधान, नवाचार, मौलिक विकास और आधारभूत संरचना का उत्कृष्ट केन्द्र बनने की ओर अग्रसर है। विकास की इस गित को प्राप्त करने हेतु विश्वविद्यालय के हितैषियों ने अपेक्षित आकांक्षाओं को पूरा करने के लिए विभिन्न चुनौतियों का सामना किया है।

मुझे चौधरी देवीलाल विश्वविद्यालय की साल 2019-20 की वार्षिक रिपोर्ट प्रस्तुत करते हुए अत्यंत हर्ष का अनुभव हो रहा है क्योंकि यह रिपोर्ट हम सब की सेवाओं, उपलब्धियों व उद्देश्यों का दर्पण है।

विश्वविद्यालय के शैक्षिक व सांस्कृतिक लक्ष्यों की पूर्ति हेतु हमने विभिन्न क्षेत्रों में कार्यशालाओं व संगोष्ठियों का आयोजन किया जिस हेतु हमें विभिन्न संस्थाओं का समय समय पर मार्गदर्शन मिलता रहा है। हमारे ऊर्जावान शैक्षिक व गैर शैक्षिक कर्मचारी व अधिकारी नव तकनीकी व रचनात्मक कार्यों के माध्यम से राष्ट्र की भावी पीढ़ी के विकास हेतु पूर्णतया समर्पित है। विद्यार्थी अपने श्रेष्ठत्म लक्ष्यों की उच्चाईयों को छू सके इस हेतु सम्पूर्ण विश्वविद्यालय परिवार के सदस्य वचनबद्ध व कर्मबद्ध है।

यह वार्षिक रिपोर्ट इस उद्देश्य से प्रस्तुत की जा रही है कि हम सब उन गणमान्य विद्धवत्जनों के प्रति कृतज्ञता प्रकट कर सके जिनका इस विश्वविद्यालय की उपलब्धियों में विशेष योगदान रहा है और जिनके कारण इस प्रकार की रिपोर्ट लिखने में हम सक्षम हो पाए हैं।

मैं दिल की गहराईयों से सभी शैक्षिक व गैर शैक्षिक कर्मचारियों व अधिकारियों का आभार व्यक्त करना चाहता हूँ जो इस विश्वविद्यालय को विकास के उच्च आयाम पर गतिमान करने हेतु अपना सहयोग दे रहे हैं। मैं विश्वविद्यालय के उन सभी सदस्यों को भी बधाई देता हूँ जिन्होंने विश्वविद्यालय के शैक्षिक, सांस्कृतिक, सामाजिक व आर्थिक विकास को दर्शाती इस रिपोर्ट को कलमबद्ध किया है।

> डा. राकेश वधवा कुलसचिव

CHANCELLOR

Hon'ble Satyadeo Narain Arya Governor, Haryana

Prof. (Dr.) Vijay K. Kayat (upto 23.12.2019)

Vice-Chancellor

Dr. Rakesh Kumar Wadwa

Registrar

OFFICERS OF THE UNIVERSITY

Prof. Anu Shukla

Proctor

Prof. Raj Kumar Siwach (upto 08.08.2019)

Prof. Abhey Singh (w.e.f. 09.08.2019)

Chief Warden

Prof. Dilbag Singh

Dean Students Welfare

Prof. Deepti Dharmani (upto 07.08.2019)

Prof. Raj Kumar Siwach (w.e.f. 08.08.2019)

Dean Academic Affairs

Prof. Vikram Singh (upto 08.08.2019)

Prof. Vishnu Bhagwan (w.e.f. 09.08.2019)

Dean of Colleges

Prof. Pankaj Sharma

Librarian

Prof. Sultan Singh

Controller of Examinations

DEANS OF FACULTIES

Prof. Sultan Singh

Faculty of Commerce & Management

Prof. Deepti Dharmani (upto 07.08.2019)

Prof. Raj Kumar Siwach (w.e.f. 08.08.2019)

Faculty of Education

Prof. Deepti Dharmani

Faculty of Humanities

Prof. Raj Kumar

Faculty of Life Sciences

Prof. Dilbag Singh

Faculty of Physical Sciences

Prof. Deepti Dharmani (upto 07.08.2019)

Prof. Raj Kumar Siwach (w.e.f. 08.08.2019)

Faculty of Social Sciences

Dr. J. S. Jakhar

Faculty of Law

Prof. Deepti Dharmani (upto 07.08.2019)

Prof. Raj Kumar Siwach (w.e.f. 08.08.2019)

Faculty of Engineering & Technology

EDITORIAL BOARD FOR ANNUAL REPORT

1. Prof. Umed Singh Convener Department of English 2. Prof. Priyanka Siwach Member Department of Biotechnology 3. Prof. A.S. Godara Member Department of Economics 4. Dr. Arti Gaur Member Departrment of Business Administration 5. Dr. Raj Kumar Member Department of Education Secretary 6. Mrs. Munni Devi Assistant Registrar (Academic)

CONTENTS

Chapter	PARTICULARS	Page(s)
1.	University at a Glance	
2.	Authorities of the University	
	1. Court	
	2. Executive Council	
	3. Finance Committee	
	4. Academic Council	
	T. Academic Council	
3.	Examination Results	
	University Teaching Departments	
	Faculty of Commerce and Management	
	1. Business Administration	
	2. Commerce	
	Faculty of Education	
	1. Physical Education	
	2. Education	
	Faculty of Humanities	
	1. English	
	2. Journalism & Mass Communication	
	3. Sanskrit	
	4. Punjabi 5. Hindi	
	Faculty of Life Sciences	
	1. Biotechnology	
	2. Energy & Environmental Science	
	3. Food Science & Technology	
	4. Zoology	
	5. Botany	
	Faculty of Physical Sciences	
	1. Chemistry	
	2. Computer Science & Applications	
	3. Mathematics	
	4. Physics	
	Faculty of Social Sciences	
	1. Economics	
-	2. Public Administration	
	3. History & Archeology,	
	4. Geography	
	5. Music (Vocal & Instrumental)	
	Faculty of Law	

FACULTY OF COMMERCE AND MANAGEMENT DEAN

Prof. Sultan singh

DEPARTMENT

Business Administration

Chairperson: Prof. Sultan Singh (upto 18.07.2019)

: Dr. Arti Gaur (wef 19.07.2019)

Commerce

Chairperson: Prof. Sultan Singh

FACULTY OF EDUCATION

DEAN

Prof. Deepti Dharmani (upto 07.08.2019) Prof. Raj Kumar Siwach (w.e.f. 08.08.2019)

DEPARTMENT

Education

Chairperson : Prof. Deepti Dharmani (upto 23.04.2019)

Dr. Nivedita (w.e.f. 24.04.2019)

Physical Education

Chairperson: Prof. Monika Verma

FACULTY OF HUMANITIES

DEAN

Prof. Deepti Dharmani

DEPARTMENT

English

Chairperson: Prof. Deepti Dharmani
Journalism & Mass Communication
Chairperson: Prof. Deepti Dharmani

Hindi

Chairperson: Prof. Deepti Dharmani

Punjabi

Chairperson: Prof. Deepti Dharmani

Sanskrit

Chairperson: Prof. Deepti Dharmani

FACULTY OF LIFE SCIENCES DEAN

Prof. Raj Kumar

DEPARTMENT

Biotechnology

Chairperson: Prof. Raj Kumar

Energy & Environmental Sciences

Chairperson: Prof. Raj Kumar (upto 19.05.2019)

: Dr. Rani Devi (w.e.f. 20.05.2019)

Food Science & Technology

Chairperson : Prof. Raj Kumar

Zoology

Chairperson: Prof. Raj Kumar

Botany

Chairperson: Prof. Raj Kumar

FACULTY OF PHYSICAL SCIENCES

DEAN

Prof. Dilbag Singh

DEPARTMENT

Chemistry

Chairperson : Prof. Dilbag Singh

Computer Science & Applications

Chairperson: Prof. Vikram Singh

Mathematics

Chairperson: Prof. Aseem Miglani

Physics

Chaiperson: Prof. Sushil Kumar

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCES DEAN

Prof. Deepti Dharmani (upto 07.08.2019) Prof. Raj Kumar iwach (w.e.f. 08.08.2019)

DEPARTMENT

Economics

Chairperson : Prof. Abhey Singh

Public Administration

Chairperson: Prof. Deepti Dharmani (upto 07.08.2019)

Prof. Raj Kumar Siwach (w.e.f. 08.08.2019)

History & Archeology

Chairperson : Prof. Deepti Dharmani (upto 07.08.2019)

Prof. Raj Kumar Siwach (w.e.f. 08.08.2019)

Geography

Chairperson : Prof. Deepti Dharmani (upto 07.08.2019)

Prof. Raj Kumar Siwach (w.e.f. 08.08.2019)

Music (Vocal & Instrumental)

Chairperson: Prof. Deepti Dharmani (upto 07.08.2019)

Prof. Raj Kumar Siwach (w.e.f. 08.08.2019)

FACULTY OF LAW DEAN Prof. J. S. Jakhar

DEPARTMENT

Law

Chairperson: Prof. J. S. Jakhar

FACULTY OF ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY DEAN

Prof. Deepti Dharmani (upto 07.08.2019) Prof. Raj Kumar Siwach (w.e.f. 08.08.2019)

UNIVERSITY AT A GLANCE

Established on 2nd April, 2003, Chaudhary Devi Lal University, Sirsa is named after Jan Nayak Chaudhary Devi Lal, the former Deputy Prime Minister of India and the former Chief Minister of Haryana. The University has been recognized by the University Grants Commission and declared eligible for Central Assistance under Section 12 (B) of UGC Act vide UGC letter No. F.9-17/2003 (CPP-1) dated 17.02.2009. It is graded 'B' by NAAC and also participated in the second cycle of NIRF.

This University, set up by the Government of Haryana under an Act 9 of 2003 passed by the State Legislature, has a sprawling campus of 213 Acres 4 Kanal 12 Marlas at Barnala Road, Sirsa. The main objective of the University is to facilitate, promote and excel in Higher Education, Research and Consultancy in the contemporary as well as emerging areas of knowledge. The inception of high-tech culture involving computer-based facilities, internet connectivity and modern administrative techniques is one of the integral characteristics of this University. To enhance the standard of higher education and increase the research activities, the University is connected to National Knowledge Network (NKN). This connectivity has been provided through One Gbps (optical fiber) dedicated line under NMEICT project of Ministry of HRD India. Wi-Fi facility has also been provided in the University campus.

There are 24 Teaching Departments offering 61 courses in the University. University College has also been established from the academic session 2018-19. Well-known, reputed and experienced academicians and professionals have been associated in preparing the academic curriculum of different courses. It is important to mention here that special attention has been given to follow the guidelines of the UGC and other Regulatory Bodies in preparing the course curriculum. The university also offers various courses through the University Centre for Distance Learning. The emphasis is to impart quality education by providing congenial and liberal atmosphere in the campus through the promotion of extracurricular activities. Students are encouraged to participate in such activities and events outside the campus to enable them achieve overall growth of their personality.

The University has three Teaching Blocks, Faculty House, Multipurpose Hall, a three-floored wing of the Administrative Block, Vice Chancellor's residence and houses for the teaching and non-teaching staff and five well-furnished hostels for boys and girls. There is a Media Centre equipped with hi-tech gadgets besides well-equipped laboratories and an impressive building housing Vivekanand Library. There is a good stock of books and study material of high standard in the University library. Research journals of National and International repute are being subscribed. Newly constructed houses are being allotted to accommodate maximum number of staff and faculty. The separate building for University Centre for Distance Learning is in pipeline and second phase of administrative block is completed.

The University has ATM facility of Oriental Banck of Commerce. A branch of Oriental Bank of Commerce with ATM facility is also located in the University Shopping Complex, which also houses the University Health Centre. Medical facilities have been made available to the students and staff through a regular Medical Officer and technical health staff.

The University has adopted innovative methods for conducting University examinations, achieving a distinction in timely declaration of results. The students of this university have shown commendable results in academics as well as co-curricular activities. With the present pace of progress already acquired, the university looks forward to having a promising future.

ACADEMIC PROGRAMMES

The University offers the following academic programmes in the area of Technology, Management, Commerce, Law, Journalism and Mass Communication, Humanities, Social Sciences, Science and Education mostly at the Post Graduate level. All these programmes have been designed in consultation with luminous academicians especially taking into consideration the special needs of the society and the professional world. Emphasis is laid on both theoretical and practical training.

	BUDGETED POSTGRADUATE PROGRAMMES							
Sr. No.	Name of Programme	Credits Require	Seats	Sr. No.	Name of Programme	Seats	Credits Required	
1.	M.Sc. Biotechnology	100-112	40	2.	M.Sc. Botany	30	100-112	
3.	M.Sc. Zoology	100-112	30	4.	MSc Energy & Env. Sc.	40	100-112	
5.	M.Sc. Food Sc. and Tech.	100-112	40	6.	MSc Chemistry	50	100-112	
7.	M.Sc. Physics	100-112	50	8.	MSc Mathematics	60	100-112	
9.	M.Tech CSE (2 yr)	100-112	24	10.	MCA (3 yr)	36	100-112	
11.	MCA (Lateral Entry in 2 nd yr)	100-112	45	12.	M.Com	60	100-112	
13.	MBA (General)	100-112	100	14.	MBA (Hons.)	40	100-112	
15.	MA Geography	156	50	16.	MA History & Archeology	60	100-112	
17.	MA Journalism and Mass Communication	100-112	60	18.	Master of Performing Arts- Music Vocal	30	100-112	
					Master of Performing Arts- Music Instrumental	20	100-112	
19.	MA Economics	108	50	20.	MA Public	50	100-112	
21.	MA English	100-112	60	22.	MA Punjabi	60	100-112	
23.	MA Sanskrit	100-112	40	24.	MA Hindi	60	100-112	
25.	M.P.Ed.	100-112	25+5*	26.	LLM	30	100-112	
27.	MCA (Lateral Entry)	100-112	45					
	BUDGETED UNDERGRADUATE PROGRAMMES							
Sr.N o.	Name of Programme	Credits Required	Seats	Sr. No.	Name of Programme	Seats		
1.	BEd ⁺⁺		100	2.	LLB 3 yr (Professional)	60		

^{*}These seats are meant for Outstanding Sportspersons

⁺⁺Admissions to BEd programme for the session 2019-20 will be made at the State Level as per the decision of the Govt. of Haryana.

PROGRAMMES UNDER SELF-FINANCING SCHEME

1. POSTGRADUATE PROGRAMMES:

Sr.No.	Name of the Programme	Seats
1.	MA (Honours) Economics (5 Year Integrated Programme) (Lateral entry in 4 th year/7 th semester)	23
2.	MTech CSE (3Year) Weekend Programme	30
3.	Master of Travel and Tourism Management	40
4.	MSc Mathematics (5 year Integrated Programme)	40
5.	MSc Mathematics (5 year Integrated Programme) (Lateral entry in 4 th year/7 th semester)	17
6.	PG. Diploma in Nutrition and Dietetics	20
7.	PG. Diploma in Waste Management	20

2. UNDERGRADUATE PROGRAMMES:

Sr.No.	Name of the Programme(s)	Intake
1.	BA-LLB (5 Year Integrated Programme)	60
2.	BA (Journalism and Mass Communication)	50

Note: All the Academic Programmes are subject to Clause 6 of the Chapter I. However, SFS Programme will be further subjected to sufficient no. of enrollment to ensure their financial viability.

COLLEGES BRANCH

The Colleges Branch headed by the Dean of Colleges constantly works in coordination with the Affiliated Colleges/Institutes for promoting and raising the standards of Higher Education being imparted by the Affiliated Colleges. One SFS college of Education (Arvindo College of Education, Bhattu Kalan) has started w.e.f the session 2019-20. The strength of Affiliated colleges is now 61 (26 Degree Colleges, 01 Law College, 01 Associated Sanskrit Mahavidyalaya, 28 Education Colleges, 02 Engineering, 02 Management & 1 Computer Application). As per direction of the Director General, Higher Education, Haryana, Panchkula, the Inspection Committees for 35 colleges were constituted by the Vice-Chancellor to verify the infrastructure, other facilities and other relevant records in these affiliated colleges. The inspection of 31 colleges was done by the Inspection Committees and the inspection reports were also sent to the DHE, Haryana Panchkula for their kind information and further action. The matter of inspection of remaining 4 colleges is also in active process. Efforts were made by the Colleges Branch to appoint eligible Principal and Teaching Staff in the affiliated colleges through duly constituted Selection Committee as per rules.

ESTABLISHMENT BRANCH

Advertisement for post of Steno-Typist and Controller of Examination were advertised during this calendar year. The recruitment process is under action.

Presently **01** Associate Professor has been promoted to the post of Professor and **14** Assistant Professors have been promoted to the Associate Professors under Career Advancement Scheme (CAS). Besides this, **75** Assistant Professor (Contract) are also working in the University Teaching Departments/

UCDL. Further it is also intimated that 7th CPC in respect of in UTD's has also been implemented. Promotion cases of teachers under Career Advancement Scheme (CAS) which are due in 2019 are being processed for further promotions. In addition to above, two teachers have been taken on deputation bases in the University.

GENERAL BRANCH

The General Branch is handling various purchases, Security Office and Outsourcing Cell. A large number of articles have to be purchased to keep pace with the fast growing demands for creating sound infrastructure. The purchases in the University are being made through the recommendation of Central Purchase Committee constituted by the Vice-Chancellor as per guidelines given in University Accounts Code, Part-I.

The Vice Chancellor constitutes Central Purchase Committee (CPC) for a period of one year, for purchases costing more than Rs. 10000/-. Further, Central Purchase Committee constitutes Sub-Committee (s) for various purchases costing more than Rs. 10000/-. The Head of the Deaprtment/Branch constitutes Departmental Purchase Committee for their recspective Deaprtment/Branch to make purchases up to Rs. 10000/-.

The jurisdiction of the Central Purchase Committee (CPC) is for making purchase costing more than Rs. 10000/- and Departmental Purchase upto Rs. 10000/-. The Purchase (s) upto Rs. 3000/- are made by the respective Departments/Branches without involving the Central Purchase Committees and without inviting quotations for making the system more flexible in urgency.

The General Branch is also handling the work relating to University Main Store, Faculty House, Shops & Canteens, House Allotment, Vice Chancellor's residence, Multipurpose Hall & Auditotium and Space Allotment, for various Deptt./Branches of the University.

REVALUATION BRANCH

The department wise detail of Ph.D degrees awarded in calendar year 2019 i.e. 01.01.2019 to 31.12.2019 is as under:-

Sr. No.	Name of Department	Number of Ph.D degrees awarded
1	Biotechnology	03
2	Business Administration	03
3	Chemistry	02
4	Commerce	06
5	Economics	03
6	Education	12
7	Energy & Environmental Science	02
8	English	01
9	Law	03
10	Mathematics	01
11	Physical Education	10
12	Physics	03
10	Public Administration	03
	Total	52

A number of dissertations/ project reports/ training reports etc. of various U.G./P.G. courses were also evaluated from the empanelled examiners and awards were forwarded to the Result Branch.

Approx. 9700 answer books of various U.G./P.G. courses were re-evaluated during the period 01.01.2019 to 31.12.2019.

VIVEKANAND LIBRARY

Libraries are an integral part of all educational institutes. The Main Library of Chaudhary Devi Lal University came into existence in April 2003 in Tagore Bhawan of the University. It was shifted to the present impressive four storey's building in the year 2010. The Library has rich collection of publications which include books, Indian and foreign journals, theses/dissertations, reports, newspapers and magazines etc. The Wi-Fi system is made available in the library to provide easy access of internet to the users, the library has been divided into various sections. The library, at present, not only allows the members to borrow books or other resources but also provides well furnished and peaceful reading rooms.

The library opens from 9.00 A.M. to 5.00 P.M without break including all working days, Saturdays and examination days. Three reading halls have been provided to the users with capacity of 250 readers simultaneously. One of the reading hall (air conditioned) has been provided to the readers for reading round the clock throughout the year including Saturdays, Sundays and other holidays. The Library functions six days a week. About **90430** users, including teachers, students, research scholars and staff members, usually visit the Library. During the current year, library memberships were given, to **2045** new members.

Library had allocated budget of Rs. **170** Lacs for Books & Journals and E-resources during financial year 2019-20 under Central Library and Departmental Libraries.

During this year many reference books, multivolume books and other useful books, numbers of which is about **18635**, have been purchased. As far as Indian and Foreign Journals are concerned, the Library is subscribing **122** Indian and foreign journals at present, besides **15** newspapers and **11** magazines. The Vivekananda Library has started subscribing some e-journals for various departments. The Library has also procured **195** E-books in the subject of Computer Science, Mathematics, English, Education and database (Business Source Elite Database) for department of Business Administration.

The Vivekananda Library has already established SC/ST Book Bank for four departments i.e. Business Administration, Law, Computer Science & Applications and Food Science & Technology with the collection of **2269** books and is under operation since 2012. The Library is also providing Internet facility to the users through a computer lab having 10 PCS.

The Vivekananda Library has also organized a Book Exhibition on **August 29-30, 2019** to provide an opportunity to students and teachers to select the books of their field & interest. To maximize usage of subscribed E-resources, Library has organized User Convention to Create Awareness & Promote the Use of subscribed E-resources on for the year 2019.

To keep the staff of Library in touch with latest developments in the field of library profession, the University provides ample opportunity for them to attend and participate in different workshops/seminars/conferences at distant places alongwith the opportunity to do research activities. As such, the following are the details:

Dr. Rajiv Vij, Assistant Librarian Publication/s

 Vij, Rajiv (2019) "Copyright and Libraries: Balancing the Interests of Stakeholders in the Digital Age", Asian journal of multidimensional Research (ISSN 2278-4853) Vol:8 Issue 5 May 2019 Page 13-22

Participation/s

- National Conference on "Role of Academic Libraries and Impact of I,T, on formal and informal learning" 02 March 2019, Organized by Markanda National College Shahabad Markanda and Department of Higher Education, Haryana
- National Workshop on "MOOCs and Open Educational Resources" 30-31 March 2019 organized by Indira Gandhi National College, Ladwa and Department of Higher Education, Haryana
- Northern Regional Training Programme on "Plagiarism detection Software, PDS (URKUND) under aegis of MHRD" 19 August 2019 jointly organised by Chandigarh University and INFLIBNET Centre Gandinagar, Gujrat held at Chandigarh University, Punjab.
- National Conference on "Information Technology and Knowledge Society: Role of Libraries", 22 August 2019, Organized by Chandigarh Library Association and DevSamajCollege Chandigarh.

Dean Students Welfare

- Concessional Bus passes to daily passenger students of UTDs from Haryana Roadways.
- Organized International Yoga Day on 21.06.2019.
- Organized Vice-Chancellor Students' Interaction Programme.
- Helped the University Teaching Departments students to participate in Inter College tournament in various games.
- The office organizes and participate in various games i.e. Bedminton (M&W), Handball (M&W), Handball (W&M), Kho-Kho (M&W), Football (M&W), Basket Ball (M&W), Volleyball (M), Kabaddi (M&W), Cricket (M&W), Athletic (M), Cross Country (M&W) and Swimming (M)
- Group Insurance Scheme to the Students enrolled in the University Teaching Departments.

EDP CELL

The University has signed MoU with HKCL (Haryana Knowledge Corporation Limited, Panchkula) on 08-11-2016 for the implementation of Digital University Framework (DUF) in the University. Accordingly, The URL i.e cdlu.digitaluniversity.ac is live for various online activities on DUF. The following tasks/ projects are being handled on the portal by Electronic Data Processing (EDP) Cell:

- 1. Online application system for admission in various programs (other than Centralized Online Admission) of the University Teaching Departments have been implemented for session 2019-2020.
- 2. The UTD(s)/affiliated colleges have been provided login facility for uploading the record of the students and various online activities as required time to time.
- 3. The record of the students admitted in the UTDs as well as in affiliated colleges in session 2019-20 has been made online on the web-portal covered under DUF.
- 4. A separate login-id on the Digital University web-portal has already been provided to every student admitted through DUF.
- 5. Schemes of all courses run in the UTDs as well as affiliated colleges have been configured on the web-portal after verification.
- 6. Provision of uploading Internal Assessment (Theory) and External Assessment (Practical) have been implemented successfully on the online portal of the University for the session 2019-20.
- 7. The in-house result processing of the students for Dec-2018 & May-2019 examination (DUF) has been carried out and prepared the results accordingly with the help of HKCL in the session 2019-20.
- 8. The result has been published on the web portal i.e. cdlu.digitaluniversity.ac and result of every student covered under DUF is also available in his/her login account on the web portal.
- 9. The MoU has been extended upto declaration of results for May-2020 examination.

- 10. After publishing the Results by the HKCL through DUF of all the University Teaching Departments and Affiliated Colleges time to time, DMCs of all the courses are generated by HKCL through DUF. All DMCs are printed by Printing Section and forward to Result Branch.
- 11. Old DMCs as received through Result Branch of UTDs and affiliated Colleges for correction in particulars of the students, combined DMCs are also printed by the Printing Section after making required correction and verification by the Result Branch from 2019-20.

UNIVERSITY COMPUTER CENTRE

Computer Lab

The fully air conditioned Computer Lab with 24 hours CCTV surveillance has been established on the top floor of Vivekananda Library to facilitate the research scholars, students and the staff members as per their requirement. Presently 75 Computer Systems with the LAN Connectivity are available in the Computer Lab and the students of various UTDs and University College are visiting in the Lab for using Computer Systems. Computer Operators/Officials deputed by the district administration are also using the computer lab with the approval of the Vice-Chancellor. Stenography Test for recruitment purpose is conducted in Computer Lab from time to time. The highlights of Computer Lab, UCC are given below:

- ➤ Computers All in One (HP 600 INTEL Core i5) = 34
- ➤ No. of Computers having i3 /i5 Processors = 43
- ➤ Projector Full HD (Sony-CH375 7400873-F) = 01
- > Uninterrupted Power Supply.

University Website (www.cdlu.ac.in)

The University Website (www.cdlu.ac.in) is being maintained and updated efficiently, effectively & promptly by the University Website Office, being very descriptive and useful, the number of global visitors on website is increasing very rapidly. In addition to this, other project like Mobile Application, AEBAS and Digitalization of old records of the University are also dealt by the office.

IT CELL

The IT Cell of Chaudhary Devi Lal University was established on 05.10.2011. The supervision regarding IT related work in the University is carried as under:

- 1. 24x7 Campus Wide Wi-Fi Facility
- 2. Wired Network/LAN Implementation under NME-ICT Project
- 3. NKN Implementation
- 4. Linux based UTM (Unified Threat Management) & User Management
- 5. Linux based In-House Mail Server

i) Wireless Network (Wi-Fi)

Campus wide W-LAN/Wi-Fi is presently being maintained by the IT Cell. The complete University campus has been facilitated with 24x7 Wi-Fi services through 479 Wi-Fi points for better connectivity and smooth functioning of Wi-Fi services. Various steps have been taken by IT Cell to strengthen and expand the coverage of wi-fi, which has been proved very useful to cater the need of high speed internet facilities to the whole University.

The main highlights of Wi-Fi services being provided in the campus by the IT Cell are given below:

- ❖ 24x7 full campus wi-fi service in all buildings and residential quarters with individual user account management system.
- ❖ 2 tier user login while connecting with secure wi-fi network connections and thereafter using internet facility in the campus.

- Unlimited concurrent users can use internet service through Wi-Fi and LAN.
- ❖ Logs and reports maintenance for each & every activity on internet.
- ❖ The process to provide Wi-Fi services in under construction/newly constructed two buildings (Teaching Block No. 4 and Transport Office) has been initiated by the IT Cell and may be completed in the upcoming session 2020-21.

ii) Fiber based Local Area Network (LAN)

Any educational institute looking at high growth and a potential to join big league, can not overlook networking. Sensing out its dire need well in time, the IT Cell has established Compus Wide Local Area Network (LAN). The LAN is based on Optical Fibre and initially 400 nodes have been connected. This is also under the NME-ICT project of MHRD on 75:25 sharing basis.

The main highlights of LAN facilities being provided in the campus by the IT Cell are given below:

- ❖ 400 nodes for internet use (under NME-ICT project of MHRD).
- ❖ Fibre Optic connectivity to every building for high speed network connection.
- ❖ Secure login & user account management system through firewall/UTM.
- ❖ Logs and Reports maintenance for each & every activity on internet.
- ❖ The Fibre Optic connectivity in under construction/newly constructed buildings (Teaching Block No. 4, Department of Law, Transport Office, Information Centre & Guidance Bureau and Girls Hostel No. 3) will be initiated by the IT Cell in the near future.

v) National Knowledge Network (NKN)

To enhance the standard of higher education and increase the research activities the University has connection to National Knowledge Network (NKN). This connectivity has been provided through One Gbps (optical fiber) dedicated line under NMEICT Project of Ministry of HRD, India. The services of NKN are being utilized by the University through IT Cell with coordination of NIC and NKN Teams.

Further, the process for procurement of dedicated 100 Mbps Lease Line (1:1- unshared and uncompressed) for the University is under process.

vi) Linux based UTM (Unified Threat Management)

IT Cell has established Linux based UTM (Unified Threat Management) with the latest features of Firewall protection, load balancing and redundancy, Intrusion Prevention System, Bandwidth Management, Secure VPN, Web filtering, Web application Firewall, Anti-Virus, Anti-Spam, Reporting and Analytics etc. and is being efficiently managed by the IT Cell. The IBM Rack Server is being used to manage the UTM with 24x7x365 uninterrupted power supply and facility of full time air-conditioning.

vii) Linux based In-House Mail Server

The IT Cell has established Linux based Mail Server to provide the in-house mail services to its stakeholders with the University registered domain (example@cdlu.ac.in). The IBM Rack Server is being used to manage the UTM with 24x7x365 uninterrupted power supply and facility of full time air-conditioning.

DEAN ACADEMIC AFFAIRS

- 1. An extension lecture was delivered by Ambassador of Mongolia, Sh. G. Ganbold on the title "Indo-Mongolian Academic and Cultural Interface" on 05.04.2019. The Vice-Chancellor presided over the function.
- 2. A programme was organized on Teachers' Day on 05.09.2019. Teachers from affiliated colleges also participated alongwith the teachers of UTDs. Best College Award and Best Teacher Award were also offered in the said programme.

- 3. An 'Academics-Administration Interface programme' was organized on 17.09.2019 in the Seminar Hall of C.V. Raman Bhawan. The District and Sessions Judge, Sirsa, Dr. R.N. Bharti; Deputy Commissioner, Sirsa, Sh. Ashok Garg, IAS and Senior Supdt. of Police, Sirsa, Dr. Arun Singh, IPS were invited as distinguish Resource Person. The programme was presided over by the Vice-Chancellor. The prime motive of this programme was how the teachers and top governance functionaries can make the citizen virtuous, enlightened and self-cultured so that the peace, harmony and development in the society are promoted.
- 4. A programme was organized to celebrate 70th anniversary of the adoption of the Constitution of India on 26.11.2019. Dr. Sita Ram Vyas was Chief Guest in the said programme.

RTI CELL

No. of RTI received = 1198

(01.01.2019 to 31.12.2019)

Processed within time = 1198

No. of First appeals filed = 115

No. of 2^{nd} appeals filed = 18

Disposed of f = 18

SIC Order implementation pending on the part of relevant braches= 4

AISHE CELL

The AISHE Cell has been working in this University from the academic session 2011-12 in pursuance of instructions of State Govt. and as per guidelines of MHRD/UGC to conduct the survey on All India Survey on Higher Education every year in all affiliated colleges, University College and University Teaching Departments. It is an online portal of Ministry of Human Resource Development and every educational institution in India is mandatorily required to conduct the survey every year and provide its data directly to the Govt. All affiliated colleges, University College and UTDs have successfully conducted the survey for the year 2018-19 on the portal of AISHE. This University has always been in top ranking in uploading the data on the portal.

RESULT BRANCH

EXAMINATION RESULTS-2019

The results of May, June & July 2019 Examinations of the following programmes being run by the University through Regular/Distance Mode were processed and students who passed the examinations are as under:-

Sr.		APPEARED	PASSED	PERCENTAGE
No.	PROGRAMMES NAME			
1	MA HISTORY 4TH SEM SEM.	19	13	68.42
2	M.SC. BOTANY 4TH SEM	6	6	100
3	MA PSYCHOLOGY 4TH SEM	30	29	96.67
4	B.LIB. 2ND	20	16	80
5	MA EDUCATION 4TH SEM	8	5	62.5
6	M. SC. GEOG.4TH SEM	10	2	20
7	MA ECONOMICS 4TH SEM	133	123	92.48
8	BA B.ED. 4 YEAR	38	30	78.95
9	MA GEOG. 4TH SEM	39	28	71.79
10	MA JMC 4TH SEM	20	18	90
11	M.SC. PHYSICS 4TH SEM	90	82	91.11
12	MA SANSKRIT 4TH SEM	30	28	93.33
13	MA POL. SCI 4TH SEM	47	41	87.23
14	M.SC. EVS	24	17	70.83

1.5	MA HINDI ATH CEM	120	110	00.77
15 16	MA HINDI 4TH SEM	130 15	118	90.77
17	M.SC. ZOOLOGY 4TH SEM M.SC. MATHS 4TH SEM	168	116	86.67 69.5
18	MA PUNJABI 4TH SEM	134	127	94.78
19	MA PUB. ADMN. 4TH SEM	25	15	60
20	LLM 4TH SEM	20	1	5
21	B.P. ED 4TH SEM	65	56	86.15
22	D.P.ED. 4TH SEM	144	60	41.67
23	B.ED. SPECIAL 2YEAR	29	29	100
24	MA ENGLISH 4TH SEM	123	62	50.41
25	M.SC. FST 4TH SEM	30	27	90
26	M.SC. CHEMISTRY 4TH SEM	91	73	80.22
27	M.COM. 4TH SEM	315	301	95.56
28	M.P.ED. 4TH SEM	26	26	100
29	MBA 4TH SEM	100	78	78
30	B.ED 2ND YEAR	2888	2384	82.55
31	MASTER OF COMPUTER	22	18	81.82
	APPLICATIONS			
32	BACHELOR OF BUSINESS	20	10	50
	ADMINISTRATION			
33	MASTER OF BUSINESS	3	1	33.33
	ADMINISTRATION			
34	MASTER OF COMMERCE	1	0	0
35	MASTER OF ARTS POL.	1	0	0
	SCIENCE			
36	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE	23	8	34.78
37	MASTER OF SCIENCE	22	0	0
38	BACHELOR OF ARTS	33	8	24.24
	(ECONOMICS HONS.()			22 .
39	MASTER OF ARTS (MA	15	1	6.67
	ECONOMICS HONS.)	10		0,0,7
40	BACHELOR OF LAWS (LL.B.)	119	65	54.62
	PROFESSIONAL			2 1102
41	B.A. LL.B. FIVE-YEAR	40	17	42.5
''	(PROFESSIONAL)			12.5
42	BACHELOR OF ARTS	71	42	59.15
43	BACHELOR OF ARTS	4811	1970	40.95
44	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE	1257	615	48.93
45	BACHELOR OF COMMERCE	1959	1041	53.14
46	BACHELOR OF COMMERCE	92	42	45.65
70	(VOCATIONAL))_	72	1 5.05
47	BACHELOR OF COMPUTER	65	20	30.77
7,	APPLICATIONS	0.5	20	30.11
48	BACHELOR OF BUSINESS	33	23	69.7
40	ADMINISTRATION		23	U2.1
49	BACHELOR OF PHYSICAL	3	1	33.33
49	EDUCATION	3	1	33.33
50	BACHELOR OF ARTS	17	4	23.53
	SHASTRI			
51	SUASIKI	20	15	75

52	DIPLOMA DBC DISTANCE	3	2	66.67
53	MASTER OF ARTS ENGLISH	40	17	42.5
	DISTANCE			
54	MASTER OF ARTS PUNJABI	36	15	41.67
	DISTANCE			
55	MASTER OF COMPUTER	3	0	0
	APPLICATIONS			
56	P.G. DIPLOMA MASS COMM.	19	9	47.37
	DISTANCE			

CHAPTER -2

AUTHORITIES OF THE UNIVERSITY

I. COURT

 Chancellor-His-Excellency: Chairman Sh. Satyadeo Narain Arya

Governor, Haryana

EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS

- 2. Vice Chancellor
 - Chaudhary Devi Lal University, Sirsa
- 3. The Financial Commissioner & Principal Secretary to Government of Haryana, Finance Department, Chandigarh.
- 4. The Financial Commissioner & Principal Secretary to Government of Haryana, Education Department, Chandigarh.
- 5. The Higher Education Commissioner, Haryana, Shiksha Sadan, Sector-5, Panchkula.
- 6. Director General, Health Services, Haryana, Chandigarh.
- 7. The Director, Technical Education, Haryana, Panchkula
- 8. Prof. Sultan Singh

Dean, Faculty of Commerce and Management

Controller of Examinations

- 9. Prof. (Ms.) Deepti Dharmani, Dean, Faculty of Humanities
- 10. Dean, Academic Affiars

Prof. Deepti Dharmani (upto 07.08.2019)

Prof. Raj Kumar Siwach (w.e.f. 08.08.2019)

11. Prof. Raj Kumar,

Dean, Faculty of Life Sciences

12. Prof. Dilbag Singh,

Dean, Faculty of Physical Sciences

Dean Studens Welfare

13. Dr. J. S. Jakhar,

Dean, Faculty of Law

14. Prof. Deepti Dharmani

Prof. Raj Kumar Siwach

Dean Faculty of Education

14. Dr. (Ms) Monika Verma, Professor

Department of Physical Education

15. Prof. Deepti Dharmani

Prof. Raj Kumar Siwach

Dean, Faculty of Social Sciences

- 17. Dr. Pankaj Sharma, Librarian
- 18. Finance Officer

B. OTHER MEMBERS

19. Prof. Anu Shukla,

Department of English

20. Prof. Vikram Singh

Department of Coumputer Science & Applications

21. Prof. Aseem Miglani

Two persons elected by Haryana Vidhan Sabha from amongst its members (w.e.f. 23.10.2019) 27. Shri Subhash Barala, MLA Village Dangra, Tehsil Tohana, Distt. Fatehabad. 28. Dr. Kamal Gupta, MLA Apollo Hospital, Bal Samad Road, Hissar Fifteen Representatives (ten from amongst eminent academicians and five representatives from Industry, Commerce, Medicine, Engineering etc.) to be nominated by the Chancellor. Pop. Prof. J.K. Sharma (Retd.) Punjab University, Chandigarh, H. No. 129 Sector-15a, Candigarh, 30. Prof. R. C. Thakran, Dept. of History, University Of Delhi, Delhi Email- Rethakran@Yahoo.Com.In Mobile No. 0968243732 31. Prof. K. P. S. Mehalwar (Retd.) Professor of M.D. University, Rohtak H. No. 556 Ground Floor, Omax City, Rohtak,- 124001 Mobile No. 9416498123 32. Prof. S.C. Malik Dept. of Statistics, M.D. University, Rohtak, H. No. 14, Type-Iv Mdu, Campus, Rohtak Mobile No. 9813104668 33. Prof. Amar Singh, Central University Of Haryana Jant-Pali, Mohendergarh. Email- Amarsinghmdu@Rediffmail.Com Mobile No. 9416685821 34. Prof. Fakir Chand, Dept. of Physics, Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra Email- fehand@kuk.ac.in Mobile No. 9466481420 35. Prof. Kuldip Bansal Dept. of Mathematics GIU of Science & Tech., Hisar Email- profkbgju@gmail.com Mobile No. 9416498918 36. Prof. R. K. Mittal MEMBER	22.23.24.25.26.	Department of Mathematics Prof. Suresh Kumar Gahlawat Department of Biotechnology Prof. Ravinder Pal Ahlawat Department of Physical Education Prof. Priyanka Siwach Department of Biotechnology Prof. Raj Kumar Department of Biotechnology Prof. Abhey Singh Department of Economics	
(we.f. 23.10.2019) 27. Shri Subhash Barala, MLA Village Dangra, Tehsil Tohana, Distt. Fatehabad. 28. Dr. Kamal Gupta, MLA Apollo Hospital, Bal Samad Road, Hissar Fifteen Representatives (ten from amongst eminent academicians and five representatives from Industry, Commerce, Medicine, Engineering etc.) to be nominated by the Chancellor. 29. Prof. J.K. Sharma (Retd.) Punjab University, Chandigarh, H. No. 129 Sector-15a, Candigarh, 30. Prof. R. C. Thakran, Dept. of History, University Of Delhi, Delhi Email- Rcthakran@Yahoo.Com.In Mobile No. 09968243732 31. Prof. K. P. S. Mehalwar (Retd.) Professor of M.D. University, Rohtak H. No. 556 Ground Floor, Omax City, Rohtak, 124001 Mobile No. 9416498123 32. Prof. S.C. Malik Dept. of Statistics, M.D. University, Rohtak, H. No. 14, Type-Iv Mdu, Campus, Rohtak Mobile No. 9813104668 33. Prof. Amar Singh, Central University Of Haryana Jant-Pali, Mohendergarh. Email- Amarsinghmdu@Rediffmail.Com Mobile No. 9416865821 34. Prof. Fakir Chand, Dept. of Physics, Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra Email- fchand@kuk.ac.in Mobile No. 9466481420 35. Prof. Kuldip Bansal Dept. of Mathematics GJU of Science & Tech., Hisar Email- profkbgiu@gmail.com Mobile No. 9416498918	Two	persons elected by Haryana Vidhan Sabha from amongst its members	
27. Shri Subhash Barala, MLA Village Dangra, Tehsil Tohana, Distt. Fatehabad. 28. Dr. Kamal Gupta, MLA Apollo Hospital, Bal Samad Road, Hissar Fifteen Representatives (ten from amongst eminent academicians and five representatives from Industry, Commerce, Medicine, Engineering etc.) to be nominated by the Chancellor. 29. Prof. J. K. Sharma (Retd.) Punjab University, Chandigarh, H. No. 129 Sector-15a, Candigarh, 30. Prof. R. C. Thakran, Dept. of History, University of Delhi, Delhi Email- Rethakran@Yahoo.Com.In Mobile No. 09968243732 31. Prof. K. P. S. Mehalwar (Retd.) Professor of M.D. University, Rohtak H. No. 556 Ground Floor, Omax City, Rohtak, 124001 Mobile No. 9416498123 32. Prof. S.C. Malik Dept. of Statistics, M.D. University, Rohtak, H. No. 14, Type-Iv Mdu, Campus, Rohtak Mobile No. 9813104668 33. Prof. Amar Singh, Central University Of Haryana Jant-Pali, Mohendergarh. Email- Amarsinghmdu@Rediffmail.Com Mobile No. 9416865821 34. Prof. Fakir Chand, Dept. of Physics, Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra Email- fchand@kuk.ac.in Mobile No. 9466481420 35. Prof. Kuldip Bansal Dept. of Mathematics GJU of Science & Tech., Hisar Email- profkbgju@gmail.com Mobile No. 9416498918			
Village Dangra, Tehsil Tohana, Distt. Fatehabad. 28.	•	,	
Fifteen Representatives (ten from amongst eminent academicians and five representatives from Industry, Commerce, Medicine, Engineering etc.) to be nominated by the Chancellor. 29. Prof. J. K. Sharma (Retd.) MEMBER Punjab University, Chandigarh, H. No. 129 Sector-15a, Candigarh, 30. Prof. R. C. Thakran, Dept. of History, MEMBER University Of Delhi, Delhi Email- Rethakran@Yahoo.Com.In Mobile No. 09968243732 31. Prof. K. P. S. Mehalwar (Retd.) MEMBER Professor of M.D. University, Rohtak H. No. 556 Ground Floor, Omax City, Rohtak,- 124001 Mobile No. 9416498123 32. Prof. S.C. Malik MEMBER Dept. of Statistics, M.D. University, Rohtak, Mobile No. 9813104668 33. Prof. Amar Singh, MEMBER Central University of Haryana Jant-Pali, Mohendergarh. Email- Amarsinghmdu@Rediffmail.Com Mobile No. 9416865821 34. Prof. Fakir Chand, MEMBER Dept. of Physics, Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra Email- fchand@kuk.ac.in Mobile No. 9466481420 35. Prof. Mathematics GJU of Science & Tech., Hisar Email- profkbgju@gmail.com Mobile No. 9416498918			
Fifteen Representatives (ten from amongst eminent academicians and five representatives from Industry, Commerce, Medicine, Engineering etc.) to be nominated by the Chancellor. 29. Prof. J.K. Sharma (Retd.) MEMBER Punjab University, Chandigarh, H. No. 129 Sector-15a, Candigarh, 30. Prof. R. C. Thakran, Dept. of History, MEMBER University Of Delhi, Delhi Email- Rethakran@Yahoo.Com.In Mobile No. 09968243732 31. Prof. K. P. S. Mehalwar (Retd.) MEMBER Professor of M.D. University, Rohtak H. No. 556 Ground Floor, Omax City, Rohtak, - 124001 Mobile No. 9416498123 32. Prof. S.C. Malik MEMBER Dept. of Statistics, M.D. University, Rohtak H. No. 14, Type-Iv Mdu, Campus, Rohtak Mobile No. 9813104668 33. Prof. Amar Singh, MEMBER Central University Of Haryana Jant-Pali, Mohendergarh. Email- Amarsinghmdu@Rediffmail.Com Mobile No. 9416865821 34. Prof. Fakir Chand, MEMBER Dept. of Physics, Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra Email- fchand@kuk.ac.in Mobile No. 9466481420 35. Prof. Kuldip Bansal MEMBER Dept. of Mathematics GJU of Science & Tech., Hisar Email- profibgju@gmail.com Mobile No. 9416498918	28.	Dr. Kamal Gupta, MLA	
Prof. J.K. Sharma (Retd.) MEMBER			
29. Prof. J.K. Sharma (Retd.) Punjab University, Chandigarh, H. No. 129 Sector-15a, Candigarh, 30. Prof. R. C. Thakran, Dept. of History, University Of Delhi, Delhi Email- Rcthakran@Yahoo.Com.In Mobile No. 09968243732 31. Prof. K. P. S. Mehalwar (Retd.) Professor of M.D. University, Rohtak H. No. 556 Ground Floor, Omax City, Rohtak,- 124001 Mobile No. 9416498123 32. Prof. S.C. Malik Dept. of Statistics, M.D. University, Rohtak, H. No. 14, Type-Iv Mdu, Campus, Rohtak Mobile No. 9813104668 33. Prof. Amar Singh, Central University Of Haryana Jant-Pali, Mohendergarh. Email- Amarsinghmdu@Rediffmail.Com Mobile No. 9416865821 34. Prof. Fakir Chand, Dept. of Physics, Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra Email- fchand@kuk.ac.in Mobile No. 9466481420 35. Prof. Kuldip Bansal Dept. of Mathematics GJU of Science & Tech., Hisar Email- profkbgju@gmail.com Mobile No. 9416498918			_
Punjab University, Chandigarh, H. No. 129 Sector-15a, Candigarh, Prof. R. C. Thakran, Dept. of History, University Of Delhi, Delhi Email- Rethakran@Yahoo.Com.In Mobile No. 09968243732 31. Prof. K. P. S. Mehalwar (Retd.) Professor of M. D. University, Rohtak H. No. 556 Ground Floor, Omax City, Rohtak, 124001 Mobile No. 9416498123 32. Prof. S. C. Malik Dept. of Statistics, M.D. University, Rohtak, H. No. 14, Type-Iv Mdu, Campus, Rohtak Mobile No. 9813104668 33. Prof. Amar Singh, Central University Of Haryana Jant-Pali, Mohendergarh. Email- Amarsinghmdu@Rediffmail.Com Mobile No. 9416865821 34. Prof. Fakir Chand, Dept. of Physics, Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra Email- fchand@kuk.ac.in Mobile No. 9466481420 35. Prof. Kuldip Bansal Dept. of Mathematics GJU of Science & Tech., Hisar Email- profkbgju@gmail.com Mobile No. 9416498918			
Sector-15a, Candigarh, Prof. R. C. Thakran, Dept. of History, University Of Delhi, Delhi Email- Rethakran@Yahoo.Com.In Mobile No. 09968243732 31. Prof. K. P. S. Mehalwar (Retd.) Professor of M.D. University, Rohtak H. No. 556 Ground Floor, Omax City, Rohtak,- 124001 Mobile No. 9416498123 32. Prof. S.C. Malik Dept. of Statistics, M.D. University, Rohtak, H. No. 14, Type-Iv Mdu, Campus, Rohtak Mobile No. 9813104668 33. Prof. Amar Singh, Central University Of Haryana Jant-Pali, Mohendergarh. Email- Amarsinghmdu@Rediffmail.Com Mobile No. 9416865821 34. Prof. Fakir Chand, Dept. of Physics, Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra Email- fchand@kuk.ac.in Mobile No. 9466481420 35. Prof. Kuldip Bansal Dept. of Mathematics GJU of Science & Tech., Hisar Email- profkbgju@gmail.com Mobile No. 9416498918	29.	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	MEMBER
30. Prof. R. C. Thakran, Dept. of History, University Of Delhi, Delhi Email- Rcthakran@Yahoo.Com.In Mobile No. 09968243732 31. Prof. K. P. S. Mehalwar (Retd.) Professor of M.D. University, Rohtak H. No. 556 Ground Floor, Omax City, Rohtak,- 124001 Mobile No. 9416498123 32. Prof. S. C. Malik Dept. of Statistics, M.D. University, Rohtak, H. No. 14, Type-Iv Mdu, Campus, Rohtak Mobile No. 9813104668 33. Prof. Amar Singh, Central University Of Haryana Jant-Pali, Mohendergarh. Email- Amarsinghmdu@Rediffmail.Com Mobile No. 9416865821 34. Prof. Fakir Chand, Dept. of Physics, Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra Email- fchand@kuk.ac.in Mobile No. 9466481420 35. Prof. Kuldip Bansal Dept. of Mathematics GJU of Science & Tech., Hisar Email- profkbgju@gmail.com Mobile No. 9416498918			
University Of Delhi, Delhi Email- Rcthakran@Yahoo.Com.In Mobile No. 09968243732 31. Prof. K. P. S. Mehalwar (Retd.) Professor of M.D. University, Rohtak H. No. 556 Ground Floor, Omax City, Rohtak,- 124001 Mobile No. 9416498123 32. Prof. S.C. Malik Dept. of Statistics, M.D. University, Rohtak, H. No. 14, Type-Iv Mdu, Campus, Rohtak Mobile No. 9813104668 33. Prof. Amar Singh, Central University Of Haryana Jant-Pali, Mohendergarh. Email- Amarsinghmdu@Rediffmail.Com Mobile No. 9416865821 34. Prof. Fakir Chand, Dept. of Physics, Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra Email- fchand@kuk.ac.in Mobile No. 9466481420 35. Prof. Kuldip Bansal Dept. of Mathematics GJU of Science & Tech., Hisar Email- profkbgju@gmail.com Mobile No. 9416498918	30.		MEMBER
Email- Rcthakran@Yahoo.Com.In Mobile No. 09968243732 31. Prof. K. P. S. Mehalwar (Retd.) Professor of M.D. University, Rohtak H. No. 556 Ground Floor, Omax City, Rohtak,- 124001 Mobile No. 9416498123 32. Prof. S.C. Malik Dept. of Statistics, M.D. University, Rohtak, H. No. 14, Type-Iv Mdu, Campus, Rohtak Mobile No. 9813104668 33. Prof. Amar Singh, Central University Of Haryana Jant-Pali, Mohendergarh. Email- Amarsinghmdu@Rediffmail.Com Mobile No. 9416865821 34. Prof. Fakir Chand, Dept. of Physics, Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra Email- fchand@kuk.ac.in Mobile No. 9466481420 35. Prof. Kuldip Bansal Dept. of Mathematics GJU of Science & Tech., Hisar Email- profkbgju@gmail.com Mobile No. 9416498918			
31. Prof. K. P. S. Mehalwar (Retd.) Professor of M.D. University, Rohtak H. No. 556 Ground Floor, Omax City, Rohtak,- 124001 Mobile No. 9416498123 32. Prof. S.C. Malik Dept. of Statistics, M.D. University, Rohtak, H. No. 14, Type-Iv Mdu, Campus, Rohtak Mobile No. 9813104668 33. Prof. Amar Singh, Central University Of Haryana Jant-Pali, Mohendergarh. Email- Amarsinghmdu@Rediffmail.Com Mobile No. 9416855821 34. Prof. Fakir Chand, Dept. of Physics, Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra Email- fchand@kuk.ac.in Mobile No. 9466481420 35. Prof. Kuldip Bansal Dept. of Mathematics GJU of Science & Tech., Hisar Email- profkbgju@gmail.com Mobile No. 9416498918		·	
Professor of M.D. University, Rohtak H. No. 556 Ground Floor, Omax City, Rohtak,- 124001 Mobile No. 9416498123 32. Prof. S.C. Malik Dept. of Statistics, M.D. University, Rohtak, H. No. 14, Type-Iv Mdu, Campus, Rohtak Mobile No. 9813104668 33. Prof. Amar Singh, Central University Of Haryana Jant-Pali, Mohendergarh. Email- Amarsinghmdu@Rediffmail.Com Mobile No. 9416865821 34. Prof. Fakir Chand, Dept. of Physics, Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra Email- fchand@kuk.ac.in Mobile No. 9466481420 35. Prof. Kuldip Bansal Dept. of Mathematics GJU of Science & Tech., Hisar Email- profkbgju@gmail.com Mobile No. 9416498918			
H. No. 556 Ground Floor, Omax City, Rohtak,- 124001 Mobile No. 9416498123 32. Prof. S.C. Malik Dept. of Statistics, M.D. University, Rohtak, H. No. 14, Type-Iv Mdu, Campus, Rohtak Mobile No. 9813104668 33. Prof. Amar Singh, Central University Of Haryana Jant-Pali, Mohendergarh. Email- Amarsinghmdu@Rediffmail.Com Mobile No. 9416865821 34. Prof. Fakir Chand, Dept. of Physics, Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra Email- fchand@kuk.ac.in Mobile No. 9466481420 35. Prof. Kuldip Bansal Dept. of Mathematics GJU of Science & Tech., Hisar Email- profkbgju@gmail.com Mobile No. 9416498918	31.	Prof. K. P. S. Mehalwar (Retd.)	MEMBER
Rohtak,- 124001 Mobile No. 9416498123 32. Prof. S.C. Malik Dept. of Statistics, M.D. University, Rohtak, H. No. 14, Type-Iv Mdu, Campus, Rohtak Mobile No. 9813104668 33. Prof. Amar Singh, Central University Of Haryana Jant-Pali, Mohendergarh. Email- Amarsinghmdu@Rediffmail.Com Mobile No. 9416865821 34. Prof. Fakir Chand, Dept. of Physics, Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra Email- fchand@kuk.ac.in Mobile No. 9466481420 35. Prof. Kuldip Bansal Dept. of Mathematics GJU of Science & Tech., Hisar Email- profkbgju@gmail.com Mobile No. 9416498918		• •	
Mobile No. 9416498123 32. Prof. S.C. Malik MEMBER Dept. of Statistics, M.D. University, Rohtak, H. No. 14, Type-Iv Mdu, Campus, Rohtak Mobile No. 9813104668 33. Prof. Amar Singh, Central University Of Haryana Jant-Pali, Mohendergarh. Email- Amarsinghmdu@Rediffmail.Com Mobile No. 9416865821 34. Prof. Fakir Chand, MEMBER Dept. of Physics, Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra Email- fchand@kuk.ac.in Mobile No. 9466481420 35. Prof. Kuldip Bansal MEMBER Dept. of Mathematics GJU of Science & Tech., Hisar Email- profkbgju@gmail.com Mobile No. 9416498918		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
32. Prof. S.C. Malik Dept. of Statistics, M.D. University, Rohtak, H. No. 14, Type-Iv Mdu, Campus, Rohtak Mobile No. 9813104668 33. Prof. Amar Singh, Central University Of Haryana Jant-Pali, Mohendergarh. Email- Amarsinghmdu@Rediffmail.Com Mobile No. 9416865821 34. Prof. Fakir Chand, Dept. of Physics, Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra Email- fchand@kuk.ac.in Mobile No. 9466481420 35. Prof. Kuldip Bansal Dept. of Mathematics GJU of Science & Tech., Hisar Email- profkbgju@gmail.com Mobile No. 9416498918			
Dept. of Statistics, M.D. University, Rohtak, H. No. 14, Type-Iv Mdu, Campus, Rohtak Mobile No. 9813104668 33. Prof. Amar Singh, Central University Of Haryana Jant-Pali, Mohendergarh. Email- Amarsinghmdu@Rediffmail.Com Mobile No. 9416865821 34. Prof. Fakir Chand, Dept. of Physics, Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra Email- fchand@kuk.ac.in Mobile No. 9466481420 35. Prof. Kuldip Bansal Dept. of Mathematics GJU of Science & Tech., Hisar Email- profkbgju@gmail.com Mobile No. 9416498918	22		MEMBED
Rohtak, H. No. 14, Type-Iv Mdu, Campus, Rohtak Mobile No. 9813104668 33. Prof. Amar Singh, MEMBER Central University Of Haryana Jant-Pali, Mohendergarh. Email- Amarsinghmdu@Rediffmail.Com Mobile No. 9416865821 34. Prof. Fakir Chand, MEMBER Dept. of Physics, Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra Email- fchand@kuk.ac.in Mobile No. 9466481420 35. Prof. Kuldip Bansal MEMBER Dept. of Mathematics GJU of Science & Tech., Hisar Email- profkbgju@gmail.com Mobile No. 9416498918	<i>32</i> .		MEMBER
Mobile No. 9813104668 33. Prof. Amar Singh, MEMBER Central University Of Haryana Jant-Pali, Mohendergarh. Email- Amarsinghmdu@Rediffmail.Com Mobile No. 9416865821 34. Prof. Fakir Chand, MEMBER Dept. of Physics, Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra Email- fchand@kuk.ac.in Mobile No. 9466481420 35. Prof. Kuldip Bansal MEMBER Dept. of Mathematics GJU of Science & Tech., Hisar Email- profkbgju@gmail.com Mobile No. 9416498918		<u>. </u>	
33. Prof. Amar Singh, Central University Of Haryana Jant-Pali, Mohendergarh. Email- Amarsinghmdu@Rediffmail.Com Mobile No. 9416865821 34. Prof. Fakir Chand, Dept. of Physics, Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra Email- fchand@kuk.ac.in Mobile No. 9466481420 35. Prof. Kuldip Bansal Dept. of Mathematics GJU of Science & Tech., Hisar Email- profkbgju@gmail.com Mobile No. 9416498918			
Central University Of Haryana Jant-Pali, Mohendergarh. Email- Amarsinghmdu@Rediffmail.Com Mobile No. 9416865821 34. Prof. Fakir Chand, Dept. of Physics, Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra Email- fchand@kuk.ac.in Mobile No. 9466481420 35. Prof. Kuldip Bansal Dept. of Mathematics GJU of Science & Tech., Hisar Email- profkbgju@gmail.com Mobile No. 9416498918	33.		MEMBER
Jant-Pali, Mohendergarh. Email- Amarsinghmdu@Rediffmail.Com Mobile No. 9416865821 34. Prof. Fakir Chand, MEMBER Dept. of Physics, Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra Email- fchand@kuk.ac.in Mobile No. 9466481420 35. Prof. Kuldip Bansal MEMBER Dept. of Mathematics GJU of Science & Tech., Hisar Email- profkbgju@gmail.com Mobile No. 9416498918		_	
Mobile No. 9416865821 34. Prof. Fakir Chand, MEMBER Dept. of Physics, Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra Email- fchand@kuk.ac.in Mobile No. 9466481420 35. Prof. Kuldip Bansal MEMBER Dept. of Mathematics GJU of Science & Tech., Hisar Email- profkbgju@gmail.com Mobile No. 9416498918			
34. Prof. Fakir Chand, Dept. of Physics, Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra Email- fchand@kuk.ac.in Mobile No. 9466481420 35. Prof. Kuldip Bansal Dept. of Mathematics GJU of Science & Tech., Hisar Email- profkbgju@gmail.com Mobile No. 9416498918		Email- Amarsinghmdu@Rediffmail.Com	
Dept. of Physics, Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra Email- fchand@kuk.ac.in Mobile No. 9466481420 35. Prof. Kuldip Bansal Dept. of Mathematics GJU of Science & Tech., Hisar Email- profkbgju@gmail.com Mobile No. 9416498918		Mobile No. 9416865821	
Email- fchand@kuk.ac.in Mobile No. 9466481420 35. Prof. Kuldip Bansal Dept. of Mathematics GJU of Science & Tech., Hisar Email- profkbgju@gmail.com Mobile No. 9416498918	34.	,	MEMBER
Mobile No. 9466481420 35. Prof. Kuldip Bansal MEMBER Dept. of Mathematics GJU of Science & Tech., Hisar Email- profkbgju@gmail.com Mobile No. 9416498918			
35. Prof. Kuldip Bansal MEMBER Dept. of Mathematics GJU of Science & Tech., Hisar Email- profkbgju@gmail.com Mobile No. 9416498918			
Dept. of Mathematics GJU of Science & Tech., Hisar Email- profkbgju@gmail.com Mobile No. 9416498918	25		MEMDED
Email- <u>profkbgju@gmail.com</u> Mobile No. 9416498918	<i>5</i> 5.	<u> </u>	WEWIEK
Mobile No. 9416498918		<u> </u>	
	36.		MEMBER

	University School of Management studies, Inderprastha University, Sector 16, Dwarka, New Delhi Email- dr123mittal@yahoo.com	
	Mobile No. 08586888937	
37.	Prof. S.D. Sharma (Retd.)	MEMBER
	Former Vice Chancellor, H.P. University, Shimla	
	Sector- 7, Urban Estate, Karnal	
	Mobile No. 9416362645	
38.	Prof. Rajbir Singh Solanki	MEMBER
	Dean of Colleges,	
	Ch. Ranbir Singh University, Jind	
	Mobile No. 9810409105	
39.	Sh. Jagat Bhushan Kakkar	MEMBER
	151-E Block, Turia Mandir Wali Gali,	
	Near Anaj Mandi, Sirsa	
	Mobile No. 9813100831	
40.	Dr. R. K. Mehta	MEMBER
	Apex Hospital, Circular Road, Near Shiv Chowk,	
	Sirsa- 125055	
	Mobile No. 9812339000	
41.	Sh. Man Mohan Kumar Goyal	MEMBER
	Kothi No. C-141, C Block, New Mandi, Sirsa	
	Mobile No. 9812033800	
42.	Sh. Rohit Mehta	MEMBER
	469, Sector-20, Part-2, HUDA, Sirsa	
	Mobile No. 8901485822	
43.	Dr. Ramesh (Retd. SMO)	MEMBER
	Ward No. 1, Mandi Dabawali,	
	Distt. Sirsa	
	Mobile No. 9878874152	
44.	Registrar	Ex-Officio Member Secretary
	Dr. Rakesh Wadhwa	

II. EXECUTIVE COUNCIL

A. EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS

- 1. Vice Chancellor
 - Chaudhary Devi Lal University, Sirsa
- 2. The Financial Commissioner & Principal Secretary to Government, Haryana, Finance Department, Chandigarh
- 3. The Financial Commissioner & Principal Secretary to Government, Haryana, Education Department, Chandigarh
- 4. The Financial Commissioner & Principal Secretary to Government Haryana, Technical Education Department, Chandigarh

B. OTHER MEMBERS

Five Deans of the Faculty

- 5. Prof. Sultan Singh, Dean
 - Faculty of Commerce & Mangement
- 6. Prof. Deepti Dharmani, (07.08.2019)
 - Prof. Raj Kumar (08.08.2019)
 - Dean Academic Affairs
 - Dean Faculty of Engineering & Teachnology
- 7. Prof. Raj Kumar
 - Dean Faculty of Life Sciences
- 8. Prof. Deepti Dharmani
 - Dean Faculty of Humanities

One out of Professors of the UTDs other than Dean

- 9. Prof. Rajbir Singh Dalal, (upto 17.09.2019)
 - Department of Public Administration
 - Prof. Umed Singh (w.e.f. 18.09.2019)
 - Department of English

Four persons as the Chancellor's nominee

- 10. Dr. Mudita Verma
 - Associate Professor of Music (V)
 - Government P.G. College, Hisar
- 11. Dr. Anjali Jain
 - Associate Professor & HOD
 - Vaish Mahila Mahavidyala
 - Rohtak
- 12. Dr. Naresh Kumar
 - Associate Professor & Dean of Colleges,
 - Bhagat Phool Singh Mahila Vishwavidyalaya,
 - Khanpur Kalan, Sonepat,
- 13. Dr. Krishan Pal Singh Mahalwar,
 - Chair Professor, National Law
 - University Dawarka, Sector-14,
 - New Delhi-10078, R/o # 556 Ground Floor,
 - Omex City, Rohtak-1240021

Two Principals from Colleges

- 14. Ms. Vijay Tomer, Principal,
 - C.M.K. National Girls College, Sirsa
- 15. Sh. Atma Ram, Principal, Govt. College, Bhatu Kalan

Two elected teachers of UTDs

 Dr. Silender Singh, Associate Professor Department of Commerce

Chaudhary Devi Lal University, Sirsa

17. Dr. Ishwar Singh Malik, Assistant Professor
Department of Physical Education
Chaudhary Devi Lal University, Sirsa
Ex-Officio Secretary

18. Registrar

Dr. Rakesh Wadhwa

III FINANCE COMMITTEE

A. EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS

1. Vice Chancellor

Chaudhary Devi Lal University, Sirsa

2. The Financial Commissioner & Principal Secretary Government of Haryana, Finance Department, Chandigarh

3. The Financial Commissioner & Principal Secretary Government of Haryana, Education Department, Chandigarh

4. The Financial Commissioner & Principal Secretary
Government of Haryana, Technical Education Department, Chandigarh

B. OTHER MEMBERS

5. Prof. Raj Kumar, IMSAR, Maharishi Dayanand University Rohtak,

6. Prof. Dilbag Singh,

Dean, Faculty of physical Sciences Chaudhary Devi Lal University, Sirsa

7. Prof. J.S. Jakhar Dean, Faculty of Law

Chaudhary Devi Lal University, Sirsa.

8. Registrar

Ex-Officio Member Secretary

Dr. Rakesh Wadhwa

IV. ACADEMIC COUNCIL

MEMBERS

1. Vice-Chancellor

Chaudhary Devi Lal University, Sirsa

2. The Higher Education Commissioner, Haryana Plot No. I-8, I-9, Shiksha Sadan, Block-C, Sector-5, Panchkula

3. Dean Academic Affairs

Prof. Deepti Dharmani (upto 07.08.2019)

Prof. Raj Kumar (w.e.f. 08.08.2019)

4. Prof. Sultan Singh,

Dean, Faculty of Commerce & Management

Chairperson, Department of Commerce

Controller of Examination

Chaudhary Devi Lal University, Sirsa

5. Prof. Raj Kumar,

Dean, Faculty of Life Sciences

Chairperson, Department of Biotechnology, FST

Zoology and Botany

Chaudhary Devi Lal University, Sirsa

6. Dr. Deepti Dharmani,

Prof. Department of English

Dean, Faculty of Humanities,

Chairperson, Department of JMC,

Hindi, Sanskrit, Punjabi

and Department of English

Chaudhary Devi Lal University, Sirsa

7. Prof. J. S. Jakhar,

Dean, Faculty of Law

Chairperson, Department of Law

Chaudhary Devi Lal University, Sirsa

8. Prof. Deepti Dharmani (upto 07.08.2019)

Prof. Raj Kumar (w.e.f. 08.08.2019)

Dean, Faculty of Social Sciences

Chairperson, Department of Geography, Music,

History & Archaeology and Public Administration

Chaudhary Devi Lal University, Sirsa

9. Prof. Dilbag Singh,

Dean, Faculty of Physical Sciences

Dean Student's Welfare

Chairperson, Department of Chemistry

Chaudhary Devi Lal University, Sirsa

10. Prof. Vikram Singh,

Chairperson, Department of Computer Science & Applications

Chaudhary Devi Lal University, Sirsa

11 Prof. Aseem Miglani,

Chairperson, Department of Mathematics

Chaudhary Devi Lal University, Sirsa

12. Dr. Arti Gaur (wef 19.07.2019)

Chairperson, Department of Business Administration

Chaudhary Devi Lal University, Sirsa.

13. Prof. Anu Shukla,

Proctor,

Chaudhary Devi Lal University, Sirsa

14. Prof. Rajbir Singh Dalal, (upto 24.04.2019)

Department of Public Administration

Chaudhary Devi Lal University, Sirsa

15. Prof. S.K. Gahlawat (upto 24.04.2019)

Department of Biotechnology

Chaudhary Devi Lal University, Sirsa

- Prof. Ravinder Pal Ahlawat, (w.e.f. 25.07.2019)
 Department of Physical Education
 Chaudhary Devi Lal University, Sirsa
- 17. Prof. Umed Singh (w.e.f 25.07.2019)Department of EnglishChaudhary Devi Lal University, Sirsa
- 18. Prof. Abhey Singh (w.e.f 25.07.2019) Chairperson, Department of Economics Chaudhary Devi Lal University, Sirsa
- Prof. Monika Verma
 Chairperson, Department of Physical Education
 Chaudhary Devi Lal University, Sirsa
- 20. Dr. Nivedita, (w.e.f. 24.04.2019) Chairperson, Department of Education Chaudhary Devi Lal University, Sirsa
- 21. Dr. Rani Devi (w.e.f. 20.05.2019) Chairperson, Department of E.E.S. Chaudhary Devi Lal University, Sirsa.
- 22. Prof. Raj Kumar Siwach (w.e.f. 25.07.2019)
 Department of Public Administration
 Chaudhary Devi Lal University, Sirsa
- 23. Dr. D.P. Warne, Associate Professor (upto 03.05.2019)
 Department of Commerce
 Chaudhary Devi Lal University, Sirsa
- 24. Prof. Pankaj Sharma,LibrarianChaudhary Devi Lal University, Sirsa
- 25. Prof. Sushil Kumar,Chairperson, Department of PhysicsChaudhary Devi Lal University, Sirsa
- 26. Prof. S. P. Khatkar, Deptt. of Chemistry Maharshi Dayanand University, Rohtak
- 27. Prof. Amar Singh, Deptt. of History Central University of Haryana, Jaant Pali, Distt. Mohindergarh.
- 28. Prof. Sudhir Kumar, School of Sanskrit and Indic Studies, Jawahar Lal Nehru University, New Delhi
- 29. Prof. Usha Arora,Deptt. of Haryana School of Business,Guru Jambheshwar University of Sc. & Tech., Hisar
- 30. Prof. Kishore Kumar, Deptt. of Physical Education O/o Directorate Students' Welfare CCS Haryana Agricultural University, Hisar
- 31. Dr. Rohtash kumar, Assistant Professor Department of Economics Faculty of Social Sciences Chaudhary Devi Lal University, Sirsa

32. Dr. Raj Kumar, Assistant Professor (w.e.f. 25.06.2018)
Department of Education
Faculty of Education
Chaudhary Devi Lal University, Sirsa

33. Ms. Manju, (w.e.f. 21.11.2018)
Department of FST
Faculty of Life Sciences
Chaudhary Devi Lal University, Sirsa

34. Dr. Amit, Assistant Professor,
Department of Journalism and Mass Communication
Faculty of Humanities
Chaudhary Devi Lal University, Sirsa

35. Dr. Rachna, Assistant Professor
Department of Physics
Faculty of Physical Sciences
Chaudhary Devi Lal University, Sirsa

36. Dr. Rakesh Wadhwa
Registrar, Member Secretary
Chaudhary Devi Lal University, Sirsa

UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

(Established in 2018) Profile

Faculty

1.1. **Regular :** Nil

1.2. Assistant Professor (Contract Basis/Part Time)

Sr. No.	Name of Teacher	Designation	Highest	Contractual/Part	Workload
			Qualification	Time	per week
1.	Dr. Chanpreet Kaur	Part Time Teacher	Ph.D	Part Time	28
2.	Dr. Sunita	Part Time Teacher	Ph.D	Part Time	28
3.	Dr.Promila	Part Time Teacher	Ph.D	Part Time	12
4.	Dr. Kulvinder	Part Time Teacher	Ph.D	Part Time	34
	Bajwa				
5.	Dr. Hardarshan	Part Time Teacher	Ph.D	Part Time	28
	Kaur				
6.	Ms.Kavita	Part Time Teacher	NET/M.Com	Part Time	28
7.	Ms.Shallu	Part Time Teacher	NET/M.Com	Part Time	28
8.	Ms. Parmjit Kaur	Part Time Teacher	NET/M.Com	Part Time	28
9.	Mrs. Gurpreet Kaur	Part Time Teacher	M.Sc	Part Time	39
10.	Mrs. Rupinder	Part Time Teacher	M.Sc	Part Time	39
	Khera				
11.	Mrs. Beant Kaur	Part Time Teacher	M.Sc	Part Time	39
12.	Ms. Ritu	Part Time Teacher	M.Sc	Part Time	22
13.	Ms. Ekta	Part Time Teacher	M.Sc	Part Time	22
14.	Ms. Nita	Part Time Teacher	M.Sc	Part Time	22
15.	Mr.Sohan	Part Time Teacher	NET/M.A	Part Time	6

1.3 PGBOS&R: Nil

1.4 UBGOS: Nil **1.5 DRC:** Nil

Courses/Programmes

2.1. Courses/Programmes Offered under Regular Mode:

Sr.	Courses/Programmes	Sanctioned	Admission	Students
No		Intake	forms received	enrolled
1.	B.Com (Honours)	60	52	47
2.	B.Com (Honours-Tax Procedure and	60	17	13
	Practice)			
3.	B.Sc (Food Science and Technology)	40	17	15
4.	B.Sc (Textile and Fashion Design)	40	35	29
5.	BBA (Hospital Administration)	40	15	13

2.2 Course Offered under Self Financial Scheme (SFS): Nil

2.3 Syllabus Revision: Nil

Students' Details

3.1. Courses/Programmes Offered under Regular Mode:

Sr.	Course					Stude	ents Enrolled	l						
No.	/ Prog.	Male	Female	Total	Within	Outside	Outside	Eco		Soc	cially	No. of	No. of	No. of
				students	State	State	country	Bac	kwar	cha	lleng	student	students	students
					(including	(includin	(including	d		ed		S	receiving	who are
					male &	g male &	male &	(inc	ludi	(SC	C+ST	receivi	Freeships/	not
					female)	female)	female)	ng 1	nale	+O	BC	ng	Scholarshi	receiving
								&		-	ludin	Freeshi	ps from	any
								fem	ale)	g m	nale	ps/	the Private	Freeships/
										&		Scholars	Bodies	Scholarshi
										fen	nale)	hips		ps
								M	F	M	F	from		
												Institutio		
												ns Fund		
	U.G.	82	81	163	160	3	0	3		53		Nil	Nil	5
	P.G.													
	Ph.D.			_										

- 3.2 Courses/Programmes Offered under Self Financial Scheme: Nil
- 3.3 Total number of Students completed degree (in minimum stipulated time): Nil
- 3.4 Students clearing NET/JRF/any other competitive exams: Nil
- 3.5 Placement: Nil.
- 3.6 Entrepreneurship (UTD) Nil.
- 3.7 Any other distinction achieved by the students.

Departmental Activities

Note: Please attach photographs or News Reports

4.1. Conferences (s), Seminar (s), Workshop (s) organized by the Department.

4.2. Extension Lecture (s) organized by the Department

S.N.	Name, Designation and	Topic	Date	Name of the
	Address of Resource			teacher(s) In-charge,
	Person(s)			if any
1.	Prof. K.N.Chatterji (TITS,	Trends in Textile and	27.09.2019	Ms. Gurpreet Kaur
	Bhiwani	Fashion Design		Ms. Rupinder Khera
				Ms. Beant

4.3. Co-curricular and Extension Activities held in the Department.

Sr. No.	Activity	Date	Teacher(s) In-charge
1.	Talent Hunt	04.09.2019	Dr. Chanpreet Kaur
			Dr. Hardarshan Kaur

- 4.4. Consultancy work done by the Department Nil
- 4.5. Orientation/Refresher Courses/Faculty Development Programmes in service training, etc. attended or any other degree/diploma/certificate obtained by the Faculty/employee Nil

Departmental Contribution to Academics& Research

- 5.1 Total number of students on rolls in the Ph.D. programme Nil
- 5.2 Details of Ph.Ds Submitted & Awarded (in chronological order) Nil

- 5.3 Detail of Dissertations/Project Work Report in M. Phil./M. Tech./ LLM (in chronological order)
 Nil
- **5.4 Research Publications (Books published)** Nil
- 5.5 Research Papers Published in Online/Indexed/digital/Refereed Journals or Conference Proceedings, etc. Nil
- 5.6 Research Publications (Chapter in Books/Monograph other than refereed Journal Articles) Nil
- 5.7 Research Projects Nil
- 5.8 Invited Lectures as Resource Persons and Paper (s) presented in Conferences/Seminars/Symposia, etc Nil.
- 5.9 Invited Lectures for Orientation/Refresher Courses/Workshops/Faculty Development Programmes etc Nil.
- 5.10 MoUs signed by the Department.
- 5.11 Participation /contribution to quality enhancement outside University: Nil
- **6.1.** Strengthening of Departmental Infrastructure:
- **6.2.** Any other information.
- **6.3.** Future planning: Please state the Academic/Research/Co-curricular and extension activities planned. Nil

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

(Established in -2003) **Departmental Profile:**

Faculty 1.1. Regular

Sr. No.	Name of Teacher	Designation	Highest Qualification	Area of specialization
1	Dr. Arti Gaur	Associate	Ph.D	Finance, HR and General
		Professor		Management
2	Prof. Sultan	Professor	Ph.D	Banking and Finance
3	Dr. Rajneesh	Asst.	Ph.D	Marketing
4	Dr. Sanjeet	Asst.	Ph.D	Finance and General Management

Assistant Professor (Contract Basis/Part Time) 1.2.

Sr. No.	Name of Teacher	Designation	Highest Qualification	Contractual/Part Time	Workload per week
1	Mr. Sameesh	Asst.	MBA/NET	Contractual	16 Hours per
2	Mr. Sachin	Asst.	MBA/NET	Contractual	16 Hours per
3	Mr. Parveen	Asst.	MBA/NET	Contractual	16 Hours per
4	Mr. Ankur	Asst.	MBA/NET	Contractual	16 Hours per
5	Mr. Vipin	Asst.	MBA/NET	Contractual	16 Hours per
6	Mr. Vivek	Asst.	MBA/NET	Contractual	16 Hours per
7	Dr. Amit Kumar	Asst.	MBA/NET/Ph.D	Contractual	16 Hours per
8	Dr. Sahila	Asst.	MBA/NET/Ph.D	Contractual	16 Hours per
9	Mr. Rajdeep	Asst.	MBA/NET	Part Time	20 Hours per
10	Mr. Jitin Kumar	Asst.	MBA/NET	Part Time	20 Hours per
11	Ms. Shilpa	Asst.	MBA/NET	Part Time	20 Hours per

1.3 PGBOS&R

Sr.	Name	Institution/Deptt.	Term
1	Dr. Arti Gaur	Chairperson, Department of Business	02.06.2018 to
2	Prof. Sultan Singh	Department of Business Administration	24.04.2019 to
3	Dr. Rajneesh	Department of Business Administration	24.04.2019 to
4	Dr. Sanjeet Kumar	Department of Business Administration	24.04.2019 to
5	Sh. Desh Kamal	Principal, Lord Shiva College of	02.06.2018 to
6	Sh. Vikash	Assistant Professor, JCD Institute of	02.06.2018 to 01.06.2020
	Bhargaw	Business Management, Sirsa	
7	Prof. Deepak	Chairperson, University Business School,	02.06.2018 to
8	Ranoor Prof. K.P. Kaushik	Puniab University Chandigarh National Institute of Financial	01 06 2020 02.06.2018 to

1.4 UBGOS (BBA)

Sr. No.	Name	Institution/Deptt.	
1	Dr. Arti Gaur	Chairperson, Department of	11.04.2019 to 10.04.2021
		Business Administration	
2	Prof. Sultan Singh	Department of Business	11.04.2019 to 10.04.2021
		Administration	
3	Dr. Arti Gaur	Department of Business	11.04.2019 to 10.04.2021
		Administration	
4	Dr. Sanjeet Kumar	Department of Business	11.04.2019 to 10.04.2021
		Administration	
5	Sh. Desh Kamal	Principal, Lord Shiva College of	03.08.2018 to 02.08.2020
	Bishnoi	Management, Sirsa	
6	Ms. Harleen Kaur	Assistant Professor, JCD,	03.08.2018 to 02.08.2020
		Institute of Business	
		Management, Sirsa	
7	Prof. (Retd.) A.S.	IMSAR, MDU, Rohtak	03.08.2018 to 02.08.2020
	Boora		
8	Prof. Usha Arora	HSSB, GJUS&T, Hisar	11.04.2019 to 10.04.2021

1.5 **DRC**

Sr.No	Name	ne Institution/Deptt.					
1	Dr. Arti Gaur	Department of Business Administration	2019-20				
2	Prof. Sultan Singh	Department of Business Administration	2019-20				
3	Dr. Rajneesh Ahlawat	Department of Business Administration	2019-20				
4	Dr. Sanjeet Kumar	Department of Business Administration	2019-20				

Courses/Programmes

2.1. Courses/Programmes Offered under Regular Mode:

Sr. No	Courses/Programmes	Sanctioned Intake	Admission forms received	Students enrolled
1	MBA (2 Year)	100	Centralized Admission	54
2	MBA (2 Year) Hons.	40	Centralized Admission	31

2.2 Course Offered under Self Financial Scheme (SFS): Nil

2.3 Syllabus Revision:

Sr. No	Courses/Programmes	Major	Minor	Date of approval
1	BBA (Hospital Administration)	Semester 1 st and 2 nd	-	10.10.2019

Students' Details

3.1. Courses/Programmes Offered under Regular Mode:

Sr.	Cours					Stud	lents Enrolle	d				
No.	e/	Male	Female	Total	Within	Outside	Outside	Eco.	Socially	No. of	No. of	No. of
	Prog.			students	State	State	country	Backward	challeng	students	students	students
					(including	(includin	(including	(including	ed	receiving	receiving	who are
					male &	g male &	male &	male &	(SC+ST	Freeships	Freeships	not
					female)	female)	female)	female)	+OBC	/	/Scholars	receiving
									includin	Scholarshi	hips from	any
									g male &	ps from	the	Freeships
									female)	Institution	Private	/Scholars

							M	F	M	F	s Fund	Bodies	hips
1	MBA (2 Yr Gen.)	37	17	54	38	16			6	6			
2	MBA (2 Yr Hons.)	9	24	33	25	8			1 2				

- 3.2 Courses/Programmes Offered under Self Financial Scheme: Nil
- 3.3 Total number of Students completed degree (in minimum stipulated time): Related to Result Branch: Nil
- 3.4 Students clearing NET/JRF/any other competitive exams: Nil
- 3.5 Placement: Nil
- 3.6 Entrepreneurship (UTD): Nil
- 3.7 Any other distinction achieved by the students: Nil

Departmental Activities

Note: Please attach photographs or News Reports

- 4.1. Conferences (s), Seminar (s), Workshop (s) organized by the Department Nil
- 4.2. Extension Lecture (s) organized by the Department Nil.
- 4.3. Co-curricular and Extension Activities held in the Department.

Sr. N	No.	Activity	Date	Teacher(s) In-charge	
1	[One Day Inter Departmental	13.09.2019	Dr. Arti Gaur, Chairperson,	
		Quiz Competition 'Astra-2019'		Department of Business	
				Administration	

- 4.4. Consultancy work done by the Department Nil.
- 4.5. Orientation/Refresher Courses/Faculty Development Programmes in service training, etc. attended or any other degree/diploma/certificate obtained by the Faculty/employee.

Sr.	Name of Faculty	Duration	Organized by	Name of the
No.		From_ To_		Institution
1	Dr. Sanjeet Kumar	04.02.2019 to	Academic Staff	GJUS&T, Hisar
		09.02.2019	College GJUS&T,	
			Hisar.	
2	Dr. Sanjeet Kumar	22.07.2019 to	Academic Staff	GJUS&T, Hisar
	_	27.07.2019	College GJUS&T,	
			Hisar.	

Departmental Contribution to Academics& Research

5.1 Total number of students on rolls in the Ph.D. programme

Sr.No.	Name of scholar			Co- supervisor,	Date of Registration/	egistration/		ent
				if any	Date of Enrollment	JRF	URS	Any other
1	Mr. Nishant	2011-12	Dr. Surender Singh Mor		24.06.2014			
2	Garima Singh	2015-16	Dr. Sanjeet Kumar	-	20.12.2016	-	-	-
3	Shri Krishan Duhan	2015-16	Dr. Rajneesh Ahlawat	-	28.09.2016	-	-	-
4	Prashant Kumar	2015-16	Dr. Sanjeet Kumar	-		-	-	-
5	Surender Kumar Shilla	2015-16	Dr. Rajneesh Ahlawat	-	03.05.2017	-	-	-
6	Veena Gautam	2018-19	Prof Sultan Singh	-		JRF	-	-
7	Renu Bala	2018-19	Prof Sultan Singh	-		-	-	-
8	Bhavna Sharma	2018-19	Prof Sultan Singh	-		-	-	-
9	Julee	2018-19	Dr. Arti Gaur	-		-	-	-
10	Tejaswini	2018-19	Prof Sultan Singh			-	-	-
11	Kavita	2018-19	Dr. Arti Gaur			-	-	-
12	Ramneet Kaur	2018-19	Dr. Rajneesh Ahlawat			-	-	-
13	Preeti Bhatia	2018-19	Dr. Rajneesh Ahlawat			-	-	-

- **5.2** Details of Ph.Ds Submitted & Awarded (in chronological order): Nil
- 5.3 Detail of Dissertations/Project Work Report in M. Phil./M. Tech./ LLM (in chronological order) Nil.

5.4 Research Publications (Books published)

Sr. No.	Whether Text/Reference/ E-Book/Subject Book	Title with name of author(s)/Editor(s) as appearing in the publication	Name of the publisher (International/ National/ Regional/Local etc.)	Publishing Year, Page Numbers	ISSN/ ASIN/I SBN No, if any	Citations	<u>h</u> Index	<u>i</u> Inde x
1	Edited Book published by the DBH Publishers and Distributors New Delhi	"Paradigms of Multidisciplinary Research" Dr. Arti Gaur	National Publisher	"A Study of New Technologies in the Banking sector" DBH Publishers and Distributors New Delhi. Chapter No. 17, pp 105-109	ISBN:9 78-93- 84871- 15-4			
2	Edited Book published by the DBH Publishers	"Paradigms of Multidisciplinary Research" Dr.	National Publisher	"Impact of LPG on Indian Economy" DBH	ISBN: 978-93- 84871-			

	and Distributors	Arti Gaur		Publishers and	15-		
	New Delhi			Distributors			
				New Delhi.			
				Chapter No. 17,			
				pp 105-109			
3	Edited Book	"Management	National	"Impact of LPG	ISBN:9		
	published by the	winning in a	Publisher	on Indian	-		
	EXCEL INDIA	VUCA Word "		Economy"	789388		
	PUBLISHERS	Dr. Arti Gaur		Chapter No. 1,	-		
	New Delhi			pp 1-10	237864		

5.5 Research Papers Published in Online/Indexed/digital/Refereed Journals or Conference Proceedings, etc.

Sr. No.	Name of Author(s)	Title	Journal, Volume,	Whether indexed/re	Impact factor,	ISSN/I SBN/	Whether you are	Citation	S
110.	as appearing in the publication		Issue, Year, Page Numbers	fereed/ Non- refereed or Conferenc e Proceedin gs	specify if Thomas Reuter	ASIN No., if any	first/Principal / Correspondin g author or supervisor/m entor or other author	<u>h</u> Index	<u>i</u> Index
1	Dr. Arti Gaur: Demograph ic Impact of Area on Entrepreneu rial Attitude Female Student A Study	International Journal of Engineering Applied and Management Sciences Paradigms (IJEAM)	Special Issue, 2019, Sr. No. 01, PP 01-07 Published by CIMAESS,	Reviewed	Impact Factor 2.50	ISSN 2320- 6608	Principal Author		
2	Dr. Arti Gaur: A Review Paper on the combining Impact of Fundament al and Technical Analysis on Investment Decision of Inverstors"	International Journal of Engineering Applied and Management Sciences Paradigms (IJEAM)	Special Issue, 2019, Sr. No. 01, PP 322- 326 Published by CIMAESS	Reviewed	Impact Factor 2.50	(ISSN 2320-6608)			

- 5.6 Research Publications (Chapter in Books/Monograph other than refereed Journal Articles) Nil.
- 5.7 Research Projects Nil.
- **5.8** Invited Lectures as Resource Persons and Paper (s) presented in Conferences/Seminars/Symposia, etc.

Sr. No.	Title/Topic of the paper/Lecture presented	Presented by	Title of the Conference/Seminar etc.& Organizer	Date (s) of the event	Whether International/National/ State/Regional University or College level	Whether published in the proceedings
1	Mukhtiar	Dr. Arti	Research &	March 9,	National Seminar	

	Singh	Gaur	Innovations @ 24x7:	2019		
	Memorial		An Exploration			
	Degree					
	College					
	Behbalpur					
	Fatehabad					
	Haryana					
2	Guru Kashi	Dr. Arti	Status of Qualitative	22-23	National Seminar	
	University	Gaur &	Research in India: An	November,		
	Talwandi Sabo	Shweta	overview	2019		
	Bathinda					
	Punjab					
3	CDLU, Sirsa	Dr. Arti	STRIDE	02 Dec.,	National Seminar	
		Gaur		2019		

5.9 Invited Lectures for Orientation/Refresher Courses/Workshops/Faculty Development Programmes etc Nil.

5.10 MoUs signed by the Department. Nil

5.11 Participation /contribution to quality enhancement outside University

Sr.	Particular	
No.		
1.	Contribution of the Faculty to Academics and	Dr. Arti Gaur: Chairperson, Programme
	Research Activities in other Institutions	Officer, NSS.
		Prof. Sultan Singh: Controller of
		Examination, Director (IQAC), Dr. Sanjeet
		Kumar: Nodal Officer, Incubation Centre
2.	Administrative Assignments	Prof. Sultan Singh: Dean Faculty of
		Commerce and Management, Chairperson,
		Department of Commerce. Chief Vigilance
		Officer,
3.	Leadership	Nil
4.	Membership of Academic Organizations/Bodies	Nil
5.	Awards and Appreciations	Nil
6.	Any others	Nil

6.1. Strengthening of Departmental Infrastructure: Nil

6.2. Any other information: Nil

6.3. Future planning: Please state the Academic/Research/Co-curricular and extension activities planned.

(a) 2020-21	Introduction of Ad on Course on Communication Skills and Personality Development
(b) Upto 2022	 To introduce Masters Programme in Health Care, Hospital Administration, Rural Development. Emphasis on Industry Academia Interface to reduce the gap with corporate and helps in designing the need based course curriculum of the contemporary business. Increasing interaction with Alumni to foster training and placement opportunities.

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

(Established in 2003)

Departmental Profile

Faculty 1.1 Regular

Sr.	Name of	Designation	Highest	Area of specialization
No.	Teacher		Qualification	
1.	Dr. Sultan	Dean-cum-	Ph.D.	Banking and Finance
	Singh	Chairperson		
2.	Dr. D.P.	Associate	Ph.D.	Finance and Control
	Warne	Professor		
3.	Dr. Surinder	Associate	Ph.D.	Marketing Management
	Singh	Professor		
4.	Dr. Silender	Associate	Ph.D.	Accounting and Insurance
	Singh Hooda	Professor		
5.	Dr. Kapil	Assistant	Ph.D.	Finance
	Choudhary	Professor		
6.	Dr. Kamlesh	Assistant	Ph.D.	Human Resource Management
	Rani	Professor		

^{1.2} Assistant Professor (Contract Basis/Part Time) Nil.

1.3 PGBOS&R

Sr.	Name	Institution/Deptt.	Term
No.			(From _ To_)
1.	Dean-cum-Chairperson	Dept. of Commerce, CDLU,	21.12.17 to
		Sirsa	20.12.19
2.	Dr. D.P. Warne, Associate Prof.	Dept. of Commerce, CDLU,	26.07.16 to
		Sirsa	25.07.18
3.	Dr. Surinder Singh, Asstt. Prof.	Dept. of Commerce, CDLU,	21.12.17 to
		Sirsa	20.12.19
4.	Dr. Silender Singh Asstt. Prof	Dept. of Commerce, CDLU,	
		Sirsa	
5.	Sh. Umesh Mohan, Asstt. Prof.	IG Govt. College, Tohana	21.12.17 to
			20.12.19
6.	Dr. Rajpal, Professor	Deptt.of Commerce.MDU	26.07.16 to
		Rohtak.	25.07.18
7.	Dr. Luxmi, Professor	University Business School,PU	26.07.16 to
		Chandigarh	25.07.18

1.4 UGBOS

Sr. No.	Name	Institution/Deptt.	Term
			$(From _To_)$
1.	Dean-cum-Chairperson	Dept. of Commerce, CDLU, Sirsa	09.03.17 to 08.03.19
2.	Dr. Kapil Chaudhary,	Dept. of Commerce, CDLU, Sirsa	09.03.17 to 08.03.19
	Asstt. Prof.		
3.	Ms. Sangeeta, Associate	CMK, National Girls College, Sirsa	09.03.17 to 08.03.19
	Prof.		

4.	Ms. Anu Garg, Associate Prof.	MP College, Dabwali	09.03.17 to 08.03.19
5.	Sh. Krishan Gopal, Asstt. Prof.	Govt. National College, Sirsa	09.03.17 to 08.03.19
6.	Sh. Ashok Kumar, Asstt. Prof.	IG Govt. College, Tohana	09.03.17 to 08.03.19
7.	Sh. Virender Singh Atwal, Asstt. Prof.	Govt. College, Ratia	09.03.17 to 08.03.19
8.	Sh. Surinder Kumar, Asstt. Prof.	CMRGC Bhodia Khera, FTD,	09.03.17 to 08.03.19
9.	Dr. Subhash Chand, Professor	Deptt. of Commerce, KUK	09.03.17 to 08.03.19
10.	Dr. Gurcharan Singh, Professor	Punjab School of Mgt. Studies, PU, Patiala	09.03.17 to 08.03.19

1.5 DRC-

Sr. No.	Name	Institution/Deptt.	Term
			(From _ To_)
1.	Dean-cum-	Dept. of Commerce, CDLU, Sirsa	
	Chairperson		
2.	Dr. D.P. Warne,	Dept. of Commerce, CDLU, Sirsa	
	Associate Prof.		
3.	Dr. Surinder Singh,	Dept. of Commerce, CDLU, Sirsa	
	Asstt. Prof.		
4.	Dr. Silender Singh,	Dept. of Commerce, CDLU, Sirsa	
	Asstt. Prof.		
5.	Dr. Kapil Chaudhary,	Dept. of Commerce, CDLU, Sirsa	
	Asstt. Prof.		
6.	Dr. Kamlesh Rani,	Dept. of Commerce, CDLU, Sirsa	
	Asstt. Prof.		

Courses/Programmes 1.1 Courses/Programmes Offered under Regular Mode:

Sr. No	Courses/Prog rammes	Sanctione d Intake	Admission forms received	Students enrolled
1.	M.Com	60	Online admission through Entrance test by	59
			KUK	

2.2 Course Offered under Self Financial Scheme (SFS): Nil

2.3 Syllabus Revision:

Sr. No	Courses/Programmes	Major	Minor	Date of appr	oval
				PGBOS	Faculty
1.	B. Com. (Honours)-	Yes	N.A	12.09.2018 (UGBOS)	30.01.2019
	(Regular)-Semester				
	System (under CBCS)				
2.	B. Com. (Honours-Tax	Yes	N.A	12.09.2018 (UGBOS)	30.01.2019
	Procedure and				
	Practice)-(Regular)-				
	Semester System (under				
	CBCS)				

Students' Details

3.1. Courses/Programmes Offered under Regular Mode:

3.1.	Cour	DCD/ I	ogi aiii		crea ana	or mega	ai mouc.							
Sr.	Cour					Stude	nts Enrolled							
No.	se/ Prog.	Male	Female	Total students	Within State (including male & female)	Outside State (includin g male & female)	` 0	Eco. Back ard (incl ng make fema	kw ludi e &	cha ged (SC T+C C incl ng mal	llen 	Institutions	No. of students receiving Freeships /Scholars hips from the Private Bodies	No. of students who are not receiving any Freeships /Scholars hips
	U.G.	-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-		-	-	-
	P.G.	16	43	59	59	Nil	Nil	Nil		10	/	Nil	Nil	Nil
	(M.A. 1 st sem)									16				
	Ph.D.	-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-				-

1.2 Courses/Programmes Offered under Self Financial Scheme:

Sr.	Cour					Studen	ts Enrolled							
No.	se/Pro	M	Female	Total	Within	Outside	Outside	Eco.		Socia	ally	No. of	No. of	No. of
		ale		students	State	State	country	Back	w	chall	en	students	students	students
	g.				(including	(includi	`	ard		ged		receiving	receiving	who are
					male &	ng male	0	(incl	udi		-S	Freeships		
					female)	&	female)	ng .		T+	.	/Scholars	/Scholars	receiving
						female)		male		OBC		hips	hips from	-
								fema	ile)	inclu	dı	from	the	Freeships/
										ng	0	Institutio	Private	Scholarshi
										male fema		ns Fund	Bodies	ps
								M	F	M	F			
	U.G.													
	P.G.													
	M.Phil	01	04	05	05	Nil	Nil	Nil	N	01	N	Nil	Nil	Nil
									i		i			
									1		1			

1.3 Total number of Students completed degree (in minimum stipulated time): Nil.

1.4 Students clearing NET/JRF/any other competitive exams.

Sr. No.	Name of the student & Univ. Regn. No.	Programme	Name of Examination cleared		
1.	SACHIN	M.Com	NET		
2.	MUNISHYAM	M.Com	NET		

1.5 Placement:

Sr. No.	Name of student placed	Univ. Regn. No., Phone No. & e-mail ID	Self (S)/ Campus(C)	Median salary of placed graduates per annum (Amount in Rs.)
1.	Gurvinder Sidhu	N.A.	Self	N.A.
2.	Ankita Monga	N.A.	Self	N.A.
3.	Geeta Rani	N.A.	Self	N.A.
4.	ANil Kumar	N.A.	Self	N.A.
5.	Rakesh Kumar	N.A.	Self	N.A.
6.	SuNil Kumar	N.A.	Self	N.A.
7.	Jaspreet Kaur	N.A.	Self	N.A.

1.6 Entrepreneurship (UTD): Nil

1.7 Any other distinction achieved by the students: Nil

Departmental Activities

Note: Please attach photographs or News Reports

- **4.1** Conferences (s), Seminar (s), Workshop (s) organized by the Department-Nil
- 4.2 Extension Lecture (s) organized by the Department

S.N.	Name, Designation and	Topic	Date	Name of the
	Address of Resource			teacher(s) In-
	Person(s)			charge, if any
1.	Prof. Keshav Sharma, The	To Develop the	06.11.2019	Incharge
	Business School, University	Entrepreneurship skills		
	of Jammu, Jammu-180006	and Communication skills		
		among the Youth		

- 4.3 Co-curricular and Extension Activities held in the Department.
- 4.4 Consultancy work done by the Department Nil
- 4.5 Orientation/Refresher Courses/Faculty Development Programmes in service training, etc. attended or any other degree/diploma/certificate obtained by the Faculty/employee.

DepartmentalContribution to Academics& Research

5.1 Total number of students on rolls in the Ph.D. programme- Nil

5.2 Details of Ph.D's Submitted & Awarded (in chronological order)-

Sr.	Name of	Name of	Date of	Fellowship,	Topic of	Date of	Date	Category
No.	Scholars	the	Regn./	if any	Research	submission	of	
		Supervisor	Enrollment				Award	
1.	Mr.	Dr. Kapil			"Impact of			Gen.
	Parminder	Choudhary			Mutual			
	Singh				Funds and			
					Foreign			
					Institutional			
					Investments			
					on Indian			
					Stock			
					Market"			
	Ms. Payal	Dr.			"A Study of			
	Sharma	Silender			Corporate			
		Singh			Governance			
					Practices in			
					India"			
	Ms. Swati	Dr.			"Impact of			
		Silender			Capital			
		Singh			Structure on			
					Financial			
					Performance			
					of Corporate			
					Sector in			
					India''			

5.3 Detail of Dissertations/Project Work Report in M. Phil./M. Tech./ LLM (in chronological order)

Sr. No.	Name of Scholars	Name of the Supervisor	Fellowship, if any	Submitted	Awarded
01.	Anshu	Dr. Silender Singh	Nil		

5.4 Research Publications (Books published) Nil.

5.5 Research Papers Published in Online/Indexed/digital/Refereed Journals or Conference Proceedings, etc.

Sr.	Name of	Title	Journal,	Wheth	Impact	ISSN/IS	Whether	Cita	tions
No.	Author(s) as appearing in the publication		Volume, Issue, Year, Page Number s	er indexe d/refer eed/ Non- referee d or Confer ence Procee dings	factor, specify if Thoma s Reuter	BN/ ASIN No., if any	you are first/Princ ipal/ Correspo nding author or superviso r/mentor or other author	h Inde x	<u>i</u> Index

1.	Dr. Surinder Singh	Strategic Branch Managemen t (Kevin Lane Keller and M.G. Parmeshwar m)	NICE Jounal of Business- Half- Yearly Journal of Shobit University , Meerut (India) Vol-12, No.1 January- June ,P.P- 121-124	Indexe d		ISSN:0 973- 449X, p.p.121 -124	First	
2.	Renu Sindhu, Silender Singh	Human Resource Accounting and Disclosure Practices in Indian Corporate Sector	International Journal of Creative Research Thoughts (IJCRT) Volume 6, Issue 2 2018, Pp. 1498- 1505.	Referr	Impac t Factor 5.97	ISSN: 2320- 2882	Co- author	
3.	Sangita Kumari, Silender Singh	Individualit y and Operational Strategy Planning Impact on Growth in Sales: A Case Studyof Small and Medium Enterprises	International Journal of Research in Economics and Social Sciences (IJRESS) Vol. 8 Issue 2,2018.P p. 698- 713.	Referr	Impac t Factor : 6.939	ISSN(o) : 2249- 7382	Co- author	
4.	Dr. Kamlesh Rani	Impact of Employees' life style Disorder on Organizatio nal	Internati onal journal of creative research	Referre d, peer reviewe d and indexed	5.97	2320- 2882	Principal Author	

5.	Dr. Kamlesh	performanc e: A Conceptual study Impact of	thoughts. Vol. 6, issue 1, March 2018, 919-923 Internati	Online	5.414	2349-	Principal	
	Rani	Employees Managemen t Relationshi p on Quality of work life of Bank Managers	onal research journal of human resources & social	and Print Peer Reviewe d (Referre d) Journal,		4085(O), 2349- 4218(P)	Author	
6.	Dr. Kamlesh Rani	Impact of Working Environmen t on Job Satisfaction of Bank Employees	Journal of Emergin g Technolo gies and Innovati ve Research (JETIR), Vol. 5, issue 6. June 2018, 183-189	UGC approve d,	5.87	2349- 5162	Principal Author	
7.	Dr. Kamlesh Rani	A Study of Human Resource Accounting Practices: Examining the Effect of Financial Performanc e on Selected Public and Private Listed Companies in India	International Journal of Research and Analytic al Reviews (IJRAR), Vol. 5, issue 3. July 2018. 409-417.	UGC approve d	5.75	2349- 5138	Second Author	

- 5.6 Research Publications (Chapter in Books/Monograph other than refereed Journal Articles) Nil
- 5.7 Research Projects- Nil
- **5.8** Invited Lectures as Resource Persons and Paper (s) presented in Conferences/Seminars/Symposia, etc Nil.
- 5.9 Invited Lectures for Orientation/Refresher Courses/Workshops/Faculty Development Programmes etc Nil.
- 5.10 MoUs signed by the Department- Nil
- 5.11 Participation /contribution to quality enhancement outside University: Nil
- **6.1.** Strengthening of Departmental Infrastructure:
- 6.2. Any other information.
- **6.3.** Future planning: Please state the Academic/Research/Co-curricular and extension activities planned: Nil

DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION

(Established in 2003)

Departmental Profile:

Departmental Profile: Faculty 1.1 Regular

Sr. No.	Name of Teacher	Designation	Highest Qualification	Area of specialization
1.	Prof. Monika Verma	Professor	Ph.D, NET	Research Methodology, Sports medicine, Yoga, Sports Journalism
2.	Prof. Ravinder Pal Ahlawat	-do-	Ph.D	Sports Training, Track and field Kinesiology, Educational technology, Exercise Physiology, Physical Fitness and Wellness
3.	Dr. Ashok Kumar Sharma	Assistant Professor	Ph.D, NET	Test Measurement and evaluation, Yogic science, ICT, Statistics in physical education, Health Education
4.	Dr. Ashok Kumar Malik	-do-	Ph.D	Sports Psychology, Kinanthropometry Kinesiology, Bio-mechanics, Health Education & Nutrition
5.	Dr. Ishwar Kumar Malik	-do-	Ph.D	Sports Management Sports Sociology, Sports engineering, Environment value of Education

1.2 Assistant Professor (Contract Basis)

Sr. No.	Name of	Designation	Highest	Contractual/Par	Workload per
	Teacher		Qualification	t time	week
1.	Sh. Rajesh	Asst. Prof.(C)	Ph.D.	Contractual	18 hours
2.	Dr. Jagdish	Asst. Prof.(C)	Ph.D.	Contractual	14 hours
	Chander				
3.	Sh.Shamsher	Asst. Prof.(C)	NET	Contractual	18 hours
	Kasnia				
4.	Dr. Suman	Asst. Prof.(C)	Ph.D.	Contractual	18 hours
5.	Dr. Ravinder	Asst. Prof.(C)	Ph.D, NET	Contractual	18 hours
	Singh				

1.3 PGBOS&R

Sr.	Name	Institution/Deptt.	Term
No.			(From _ To_)
1	Prof. Monika Verma	Deptt. Of Physical Education	From 06.10.17 to
			05.10.19
2	Prof. Ravinder Pal	Deptt. Of Physical Education	From 06.10.17 to
	Ahlawat		05.10.19
3	Dr. Ashok Kumar	Deptt. Of Physical Education	From 18.01.18 to
	Sharma		17.01.20
4	Dr. Ashok Kumar	Deptt. Of Physical Education	From 06.10.19 to 05-10-
	Malik		21
5	Prof. Bhagat Singh	Deptt. Of Physical Education, MDU,	From 06.10.17 to
	Rathi	Rohtak	05.10.19
6	Prof. Sushil Lega	Deptt. Of Physical Education, CCS	From 06.10.17 to
		HAU, Hisar	05.10.19
7	Prof. Kishore Kumar	Department of Physical Education,	From 06.10.19 to 05-10-
		CCSHAU, Hisar	21
8	Prof. Usha Rani	Department of Physical Education,	From 06.10.19 to 05-10-
		KUK	21

1.4 UBGOS

Sr.	Name	Institution/Deptt.	Term
No.			(From _ To_)
1	Chairperson	Deptt. of Physical Education	From 13.10.17 to 12.10.19
2	Prof. Monika Verma	Deptt. of Physical Education	From 23.10.17 to 12.10.19
3	Dr. Ashok Kumar Malik	Deptt. of Physical Education	From 08.02.18 to 07.02.20
4	Sh. Randhir Singh, Principal	IG Govt. College, Tohana	From 23.10.17 to 12.10.19
5	Sh. Ram Niwas	Shah Satnam ji Boy's College, Sirsa	From 23.10.17 to 12.10.19
6	Sh. Baldev Singh	Govt. National College, Sirsa	From 13-10-19 to 12-10-21
7	Dr. Satish Kumar	K.T. Govt. College, Ratia	From 23.10.17 to 12.10.19
8	Sh. Vikas Mehta	Shri Guru Hari Singh College, Sri Jiwan Nagar	From 13-10-19 to 12-10-21
9	Ms. Lakhbir Kaur	Govt. College for Women, Bhodia Khera, Fatehabad	From 13-10-19 to 12-10-21
10	Prof. Usha Lohan	KUK	From 23.10.17 to 12.10.19
11	Prof. Rameshwari Devi (Retd.)	MDU, Rohtak	From 23.10.17 to 12.10.19
12	Prof. Nishan Singh	Department of Physical Education, Panjab University, Patiala	From 13-10-19 to 12-10-21
13	Prof. R.P.Garg	Department of Physical Education, MDU, Rohtak	From 13-10-19 to 12-10-21
14	Dr. Sudesh Kamboj	Associate Professor, Govt. College for Women, Sirsa	From 13-10-19 to 12-10-21
15	Mr. Sadha Singh	CMRJ Govt. College,	From 13-10-19 to 12-10-21

		Mithisureran, Ellenabad	
16	Mr. SuNil Joshi	Dr. Bhim Rao, Ambidker	From 13-10-19 to 12-10-21
		Govt. College, Dabwali	

1.5 DRC

Sr. No.	Name	Institution/Deptt.
1	Prof. Monika Verma	Department of Physical Education
2	Prof. Ravinder Pal Ahlawat	Department of Physical Education
3	Dr. Ashok Kumar Sharma	Department of Physical Education
4	Dr. Ashok Kumar Malik	Department of Physical Education
5	Dr. Ishwar Kumar Malik	Department of Physical Education

courses/Programmes

1.1 Courses Offered under Regular Mode:

Sr. No	Programme	Sanctioned Intake	Admission forms received	Students enrolled
1	M.P.Ed	30	Centralized admission Off line form received 23	29

- 2.2 Course Offered under Self Financial Scheme (SFS): Nil
- 2.3 Syllabus Revision: Nil

Students' Details

3.1. Courses Offered under Regular Mode:

Sr.	Prog.					Stude	ents Enrolled]				
No.		Male	Female	Total	Within	Outside	Outside	Eco.	Socially	No. of	No. of	No. of
				students	State	State	country	Backw	challeng	students	students	students
					(including	(includin	(including	ard	ed	receiving	receiving	who are
					male &	g male &	male &	(includ	(SC+ST	Freeship	Freeships/	not
					female)	female)	female)	ing	+OBC	s/	Scholarshi	receiving
								male &	+BCA+	Scholarshi	ps from	any
								female)	BCB	ps from	the Private	Freeships/
									includin	Institution	Bodies	Scholarshi
									g male	s Fund		ps
									&			
									female)			
								M F	M F			
1	M.P.E	17	12	29	29	Nil	Nil	Nil	09			
	d											

3.2 Courses Offered under Self Financial Scheme: Nil

3.3 Total number of Students completed degree (in minimum stipulated time)-

Sr. No.	Programme	No. of students	Name of students moving for higher studies	Programme in which moved	Name of the Institution
1.	U.G.	55		D.P.Ed, B.P.Ed	CDLU, Sirsa
2.	P.G.	26		M.P.Ed	CDLU, Sirsa

3.4 Students clearing NET/JRF/any other competitive exams.

3.5 Placement:

Sr. No.	Name of student placed	Univ. Regn. No. & Phone No. & e-mail ID	Self (S)/ Campus(C)	Median salary of placed graduates per annum (Amount in Rs.)
1	Manpreet Kaur	06-UD-1551	PGT Panjab	As per govt. rules
2	Baldeep Singh	115975004	PGT Panjab	
3	Sandeep Dhull	15159750011	PGT Haryana	
4	Daljeet Singh	15159750006	PGT Haryana	
5	Gagandeep Kaur	16159100001	Chandigarh	
6	Gomati Devi		TGT Haryana	
7	Sandeep Kumar		TGT Haryana	
8	Harpal Singh		TGT Rajesthan	
9	Himanshu		TGT Rajesthan	
10	Subhash Chand		Delhi	
11	Surender Kumar	15159750004	TGT Rajesthan	

- 3.6. Entrepreneurship (UTD)- Nil
- 3.7 Any other distinction achieved by the students.- Nil

Departmental Activities

Note: Please attach photographs or News Reports

- 4.1 Conferences (s), Seminar (s), Workshop (s) organized by the Department.- Nil
- 4.2 Extension Lecture (s) organized by the Department-Nil
- 4.3 Co-curricular and Extension Activities held in the Department-Nil
- 4.4 Consultancy work done by the Department- Nil
- 4.5 Orientation/Refresher Courses/Faculty Development Programmes in service training, etc. attended or any other degree/diploma/certificate obtained by the Faculty/employee:

Sr.	Name of Facu	Name of Faculty			Organized by		Name	of	the
No.			From_ To_				Institut	tion	
1.	Dr. Ashok	Kumar	15.07.2019	to	One	weed	Guru	Jambhe	shwar
	Malik	20.07.2019		Workshop		University of Science		cience	
					UGC-HRDC		& Tech	nology, H	lisar
2.	Dr. Ishwar	Singh	15.07.2019	to	One	weed	Guru	Jambhe	shwar
	Malik		20.07.2019		Workshop		Univers	sity of So	cience
					UGC-HRDC		& Tech	nology, H	lisar

Departmental Contribution to Academics & Research

5.1 Total number of students on rolls in the Ph.D. programme

S.N.	Name of scholar	Session	Supervisor, if any	Co-	Date of	Nature	e of Enro	lment
				superv isor, if any	Registration / Date of Enrollment	JRF	URS	Any other
1.	Ms. Sanesh Kumari	2015-16	Prof. Monika Verma	Nil	04.08.16			
2.	Mr. Shamsher Kasnia	2015-16	Prof. Ravinder Pal Ahlawat	Nil	28.10.15			
3.	Mr. Surender Kumar	2015-16	Prof. Ravinder Pal Ahlawat	Nil	04.05.16			
4.	Ms. Kavita	2015-16	Prof. Ravinder Pal Ahlawat	Nil	04.05.16			
5.	Mr. SuNil Kumar	2015-16	Dr. Ashok Kumar	Nil	28.10.15			

			Sharma				
6.	Mandeep Gill	2015-16	Dr. Ashok Malik	Nil	08.09.15		
7.	Daljeet Kumar	2015-16	Dr. Ishwar Malik	Nil	28.10.15		
8.	Amreek Singh	2015-16	Dr. Ishwar Malik	Nil	28.10.15		
9.	Vijay Luxmi	2017-18	Prof. Monika	Nil	PGBOS		
			Verma		28.05.18		
10.	Priyanka	2017-18	Prof. Ravinder Pal	Nil	PGBOS		
			Ahlawat		28.05.18		
11.	Subhash Chand	2017-18	Prof. Monika	Yes	Admission	JRF	
			Verma		dt. 12.01.18		
12.	Davinder Singh	2018-19	Prof. Monika	Nil	Admission		
			Verma		dt. 12.10.18		
13.	Gomati Devi	2018-19	Dr. Ashok Kumar	Nil	-do-		
			Malik				
14.	Sandeep Kumar	2018-19	Dr. Ishwar Singh	Nil	-do-		
			Malik				
15.	Rita Rani	2018-19	Prof. Monika	Nil	-do-		
			Verma				
16.	Rajveer	2018-19	Dr. Ashok Kumar	Nil	-do-		
			Sharma				

5.2 Details of Ph.Ds Submitted & Awarded (in chronological order)

Name of Scholars	Name of the Supervisor	Date of Regn./ Enrollme nt	Fello wship , if any	Topic of Research	Date of submission	Date of Award	Categor y
Mr. Charan Singh	Prof. Monika Verma	04.08.16	Nil	Contribution of the Namdhari's Sports Academy in the field of Hockey	21.08.18	12.04.2019	General
Ms. Anmol	Prof. Monika Verma	30.04.14	Nil	Impact of Information Communication Technology on Indian Sportspersons and Non Sportspersons	27.04.18	12.04.2019	General
Ms. Susheel Choudhary	Dr. Ishwar Singh Malik	07.09.13	Nil	Study of Emotional Intelligence achievement Motivation and Socio- Economic Status in relation to Sports Performance of Combative Sports Persons in Haryana"	06.09.18	08-08-2019	General
Ms. Reena Kumari	Prof. Monika Verma	07.09.13	Nil	Total Quality Management in Health Care of Sports Persons	22.06.18	08-08-2019	BCA
Mr. Malkeet Singh	Dr. Ashok Malik	07.09.13	Nil	Study of Anxiety Adjustment and Achievement Motivation during Competition Stages in Relation to the Performance of Archers	19.07.18	08-08-2019	BCA
Mr. Jaswinder Singh	Dr. Ashok Malik	07.09.13	Nil	Arjuna Awardee and Captain of Indian Hockey Team Legendary Sardara Singh: A Case Study of an Eminent Player	06.09.18	08-08-2019	BCA
Mr. Sandeep Dhull	Prof. Ravinder Pal Ahlawat	28.10.15	Nil	Study on the impact of Pro- Kabaddi League on the Socio- Economic Status and Psychological Profile of the Players of Haryana		09-10-2019	General
Ms. Urmila	Dr. Ishwar Singh Malik	30.04.14	Nil	A Study of Attitude of Parents toward Female Sports in	26.04.18	09-10-2019	General

				Relation to their Socio Economic Status		
Mr. Somveer	Prof. Ravinder Pal	30.04.14	Nil	Comparative Study of Physical Fitness Components, Aggression and Anxiety at Different Levels of Taekwondo Players	16.04.18	BCA
Ms. Priya Lohchab	Prof. Ravinder Pal	07.09.13	Nil	Usage of Information and Communication Technology in Physical Education: Attitude and Competency of University Students	19.07.18	BCA
Ms. Suman	Prof. Monika Verma	07.09.13	Nil	Study of Drug Addicted Sports Person and their Consequences	04.09.18	General
Mr. Avtar Singh	Dr. Ashok Malik	07.09.13	Nil	Comparative Study of Physical Fitness Components and Physiological Variables of Sportsperson	05.09.18	BCA
Mr. Jaipal	Dr. Ashok Kumar Sharma	04.08.16	Nil	Study of Awareness and Attitude of Sportspersons and Non-Sportspersons of Haryana Towards Doping	11.03.19	SC
Mr. Parveen Dhayal	Dr. Ashok Kumar Sharma	11.08.14	Nil	A Study of Haryana Comparative Study of Psychological and Motor Fitness Components of Rural and Urban School Going Students	22.04.19	General
Mr. Sukhvinder Punia	Prof. Ravinder Pal Ahlawat	06.11.12	Nil	Study of Alcohol Addicted Sports Person and their Consequences	23.04.19	General
Ms. Geeta Devi	Prof. Monika Verma	29.04.15	Nil	Comparative Study of Sports Person and Non-Sports Person Women Police Officers	29.04.19	General
Ms. Meenakshi	Dr. Ashok Malik	04.05.16	Nil	Study of Job Stress, Job Satisfaction and Adjustment of Physical Education Teachers of Haryana	10.07.19	SC
Mr. Amit Kumar	Dr. Ashok Malik	04.05.16	Nil	Study of Physiological and Psychological Variables of Combat Sports and Team Sports of Haryana Universities	29.07.19	General
Ms. Darshan Kaur	Prof. Monika Verma	04.08.16	Nil	Baldev Singh Legendary Hockey Coach-A Case Study	11.12.19	General

5.3 Detail of Dissertations/Project Work Report in M. Phil./M. Tech./ LLM (in chronological order) Nil

5.4 Research Publications (Books published)

Sr. No.	Whether Text/Reference/ E-Book/Subject Book	Title with name of author(s)/Editor(s) as appearing in the publication	Name of the publisher (International/ National/ Regional/Local etc.)	Publishing Year, Page Numbers	ISSN/AS IN/ISBN No, if any	Citations	<u>h</u> Index	<u>i</u> Index
Prof.	Monika Verma							
1.	Text Book	Socio-	Friends	2019	ISBN			
		Psychological	Publications		987-81-			
		Foundation of	(India)		7216-			

2.	Text Book	Physical Education Prof. Monika Verma Physical Education and	Friends Publications	2019	471-3 ISBN 987-81-				
		Yoga Prof. Monika	(India)		7216- 470-6				
		Verma			470-0				
Dr. I	Dr. Ishwar Singh Malik								
3	Text Book	Organization and	Friends	2019	ISBN				
		Administration of	Publications		978-81-				
		Physical	(India)		7216-				
	Education				472-0				
		Dr. Ishwar Singh							

5.5 Research Papers Published in Online/Indexed/digital/Refereed Journals or Conference Proceedings, etc.

Sr. No.	Name of Author(s)	Title	Journal, Volume,	Whether indexed/refe	Impact factor,	ISSN/I SBN/	Whether you are	Citat	ions
	as appearing in the publicatio n		Issue, Year, Page Numbers	reed/ Non- refereed or Conference Proceedings	specify if Thomas Reuter	ASIN No., if any	first/Principal / Correspondin g author or supervisor/m entor or other author	h Inde x	<u>i</u> Ind ex
1.	Prof. Monika Verma	TQM on the Status of Sports in Sirsa and Bhiwani	Internation al Journal of Engineerin g and Advanced Technolog y (IJEAT) Volume-8, Issue-5S3 2019	Refereed		ISSN: 2249 – 8958			
Dr. As	shok Kumar S	Sharma							
2.	Dr Ashok Kumar	Study of motor fitness components of rural and urban school going students	Internation al Journal of Physiology , Nutrition and Physical Education. Vol-4 Issue-1 (2019) PP. 245- 247	Indexed & Refereed Journal	5.48	ISSN: 2456- 0057	Supervisor		

3.	Dr. Ashok Sharma	Study of Personality of	Internation al Journal	Indexed & refereed	.671	ISSN: 2231-	Supervisor	
	Z1141114	rural and	of Physical	journal		1394		
		urban school	education					
		going students	Sports					
			manageme					
			nt and					
			Yogic					
			Sciences.					
			Vol-9					
			Issue-1					
			(2019)					
			PP. 18-20.					
Dr. A	shok Kumar N	Malik						
4	Dr. Ashok	Influence of	Internation	Referred	5.2	ISSN-		
4	Kumar	select asanes	al Journal	Referred	3.2	2394-		
	Malik	and	of Applied			7500		
		Pranayamas of	Research			,		
		Girl students	Volume-5,					
			Issue-10					
			Part –A					
			2019					

5.6 Research Publications (Chapter in Books/Monograph other than refereed Journal Articles)-Nil

5.7 Research Projects-Nil

5.8 Invited Lectures as Resource Persons and Paper (s) presented in Conferences/Seminars/Workshops/Symposia, etc.-

Sr. No.	Title/Topic of the paper/Lecture presented	Presented by	Title of the Conference/Seminar etc.& Organizer	Date (s) of the event	Whether International/National/ State/Regional University or College level	Whether published in the proceedings
Dr. A	shok Kumar Malik					
1.	Design Diet Plan and exercise Schedule for Weight Gain and Loss	Dr. Ashok Malik	International Conference on Psychology in Contemporary Sports, Health and Fitness prospection	28-29 November 2019	International	
2.	Chaired one Technical Session	Dr. Ishwar Singh Malik	(CICPSHF-2019) IREESM-2019 " Innovative Research in Education, Engineering, Sciences and Management: Need of the Hour- 2019" Organized by JCD(PG) College of Education, Sirsa	29 March 2019	National	
3.	Chaired one Technical Session as Chairperson and Resource Person	Dr. Ishwar Singh Malik	Inter –Disciplinary Approaches: with special reference to Science & Technology, Humanities and	21 Feb 2019	National	

	Commerce Organized by JCD	
	Memorial (PG)	
	College, Sirsa	

- 5.9 Invited Lectures for Orientation/Refresher Courses/Workshops/Faculty Development Programmes etc.-Nil
- 5.10 MoUs signed by the Department. Nil
- 5.11 Participation in/contribution to quality enhancement outside University: Nil
- **6.1.** Strengthening of Departmental Infrastructure: Nil
- 6.2. Any other information. Nil
- 6.3. Future planning: Please state the Academic/Research/Co-curricular and extension activities planned.

(a) 2020-21	More activities in the department
(b) Upto 2022	•

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

(Established in 2003)

Department Profile

1.1 Regular

Sr.	Name of Teacher	Designation	Highest	Area of specialization
No.			Qualification	
1.	Dr. Nivedita	Associate Professor	Ph.D.	Teaching of English
2.	Dr. Ranjit Kaur	Associate Professor	Ph.D.	Teaching of Physical Science
3.	Dr. Raj Kumar	Assistant Professor	Ph.D.	Teaching of Mathematics
4.	Dr. Meena Kumari	Assistant Professor	Ph.D.	Psychology

1.2 Assistant Professor (Contract Basis)

Sr.	Name of Teacher	Designation	Highest	Contractual/Part	Workload per
No.			Qualification	time	week
1.	Dr. (Mrs.) Meena	Asst. Prof.(C)	Ph.D.	Contractual	18
	Kumari				
2.	Dr. Indu Bala	Asst. Prof.(C)	Ph.D.	Contractual	16
3.	Dr. Poonam	Asst. Prof.(C)	Ph.D.	Contractual	16
4.	Mrs. Vandana	Asst. Prof.(C)	M.Phil. NET	Contractual	16
5.	Dr. Neetu Khatri	Asst. Prof.(C) Part	Ph.D.	Contractual	8
		time			
6.	Mr. Amit Kumar	Asst. Prof.(Part	NET	Part time	8
		time)			
7.	Ms. Mrs. Navkiran	Asst. Prof. (Part	NET	Part time	4
	Kaur Sandhu	time)			

1.3 PGBOS&R

Sr.	Name	Institution/Deptt.	Term
No.			(From _ To_)
1	Chairperson	Department of Education	21-04-2017 to 20-04-2019
2	Dr. Nivedita, Assistant	Department of Education	21-04-2017 to 20-04-2019
	Professor		
3	Dr. Ranjit Kaur, Assistant	Department of Education	21-04-2017 to 20-04-2019
	Professor		
4	Prof. Indira Dhull,	15/6J, Medical Enclave, Rohtak	21-04-2017 to 20-04-2019
5	Prof. Vandana Mehra	Deptt. of Education, Panjab	21-04-2017 to 20-04-2019
		University, Chandigarh	

Note: After 20.04.2019, PGBOS&R has not been constituted till date. 1.4 UBGOS

Sr.	Name	Institution/Deptt.	Term
No.			(From _ To_)
1	Prof. Monika	Chairperson, Deptt. of Education,	22.11.2017 to 21.11.2019
	Verma,	CDLU, Sirsa	
2	Dr. Suman Dalal	Institute of Education, B.P.S. Khanpur	22.11.2017 to 21.11.2019
		Kalan Gohana	
3	Prof. S.K. Yadav	Deptt. of Teacher & Education	22.11.2017 to 21.11.2019
		Extension, Sir Aurbindo Marg NCERT	
		New Delhi	
4	Dr. Raj Kumar	Asst. Prof., Department of Education	22.11.2017 to 21.11.2019

5	Dr. Poonam Gupta	Principal, BSK College of Education,	22.11.2017 to 21.11.2019
		Dabwali	
6	Sh. Haldhar Yadav	Principal, Ch. R. R. Memorial	22.11.2017 to 21.11.2019
		College of Education, Ellenabad	
7	Dr. Jai Parkash Hooda	Principal, Jan Nayak Ch. Devi Lal	22.11.2017 to 21.11.2019
		College of Education, Sirsa	
8	Dr. Sunita Syal	Principal, Mata Harki Devi College	22.11.2017 to 21.11.2019
		if Education, Odhan	
9	Ms. Mamta Chauhdary	Principal, Shaheed Baba Deep	22.11.2017 to 21.11.2019
		Singh College of Education, Ratia,	
		Fatehabad	
10	Sh. Ram Parkash Gupta	Principal, Daffodils College of	22.11.2017 to 21.11.2019
		Education, Fatehabad	

Note: After 21.11.2019, UGBOS&R has not been constituted till date.

1.5 DRC

Sr. No.	Name	Institution/Deptt.
1	Dr. Nivedita, Chairperson	Associate Professor, Department of Education
2	Dr. Ranjit Kaur	Associate Professor, Department of Education
3	Dr. Raj Kumar	Asst. Prof., Department of Education
4	Dr. Meena Kumari	Asst. Prof., Department of Education

Courses/Programmes

1.1 Courses Offered under Regular Mode:

Sr. No	Programme	Sanctioned Intake	Admission forms received	Students enrolled
1	B.Ed.	100	Centralized admission	100

2.2 Course Offered under Self Financial Scheme (SFS): Nil

2.3 Syllabus Revision: Nil

Students' Details

3.1. Courses Offered under Regular Mode:

	J.1. \	Journ	CD OILC	i cu unu	ci iteguia	i iviouci								
Sr.	Prog.	Stude	nts Enrol	lled										
No.		Male	Female	Total	Within	Outside	Outside	Eco.		Soci	ally	No. of	No. of	No. of
				students	State	State	country	Back	cwar	chal	leng	student	students	students
					(including	(includin	(includin	d		ed		S	receiving	who are not
					male &	g male	g male	(incl	udin	(SC-	⊦ST	receivi	Freeships/	receiving
					female)	&	&	g ma	ıle &	+OB	SC	ng	Scholarshi	any
						female)	female)	fema	ale)	inclu	ıdin	Freeshi	ps from	Freeships/Sc
										g ma	ıle	ps/	the Private	holarships
										&		Scholars	Bodies	
										fema	ale)	hips		
								M	F	M	F	from		
												Institutio		
												ns Fund		
1	U.G.	16	84	100	100			(04	18				
										40				
2	P.G.													
3	Ph.D.													

3.2 Courses Offered under Self Financial Scheme: Nil

3.3 Total number of Students Graduating (in minimum stipulated time) Nil

3.4 Students clearing NET/JRF/any other competitive exams: Nil

3.5 Placement: Nil

3.6 Entrepreneurship (UTD): Nil

3.7 Any other distinction achieved by the students: Nil

3.8 Departmental Activities: Nil

Note: Please attach photographs or News Reports

4.1 Conferences (s), Seminar (s), Workshop (s) organized by the Department: Nil

4.2 Extension Lecture (s) organized by the Department

S.N.	Name, Designation and	Topic	Date	Name of the
	Address of Resource			teacher(s) In-
	Person(s)			charge, if any
1.	Sh. Shardanand Ji, Ideologue,	वर्तमान परिपेक्ष में षिक्षाः	19-01-2019	Dr. Nivedita
	Bhartiya Shikshan Mandal	चुनौतिया, समाधान एवम्		
	-	कार्यान्वयन ।		
2.	Dr. Mona Siwach, Shah Satnam	Teaching of Life Science	23,24,29 &	
	Ji College of Education, Sirsa		30-04-2019	
3.	Dr. Jai Prakash, J.C.D. College	Teaching of Life Science	26,27,29 &	
	of Education, Sirsa.		30-04-2019	
4.	Dr. Shamsheer, Deptt. of	Teaching of Life Science	03 & 10-	
	Education, Central University,	_	05-2019	
	Bathinda.			

4.3 Co-curricular and Extension Activities held in the Department.

Sr. No.	Activity	Date	Teacher(s) In-charge
1.	Vivekanand Birthday Celebration	January 11,2019	Dr. Meena Kumari
2.	Science day Celebration	February 28, 2019	Dr. Raj Kumar
3.	Teacher's Day Celebration	September 5,2019	Dr. Ranjit Kaur
4.	Hindi Diwas	September 14, 2019	Dr. Ranjit Kaur
5.	Interactive Session on Draft of National Education policy -, 2019 at Committee Room of VC, CDLU, Sirsa	September 20, 2019	Dr. Nivedita

4.4 Consultancy work done by the Department- Nil

4.5 Orientation/Refresher Courses/Faculty Development Programmes in service training, etc. attended or any other degree/diploma/certificate obtained by the Faculty/employee.

Sr.	Name of Faculty	Duration	Organized by	Name of the
No.		From_ To_		Institution
1	Dr. Raj Kumar	24.12.2019 to	Human Resource	Panjab University,
		06.01.2020	Development	Chandigarh
			Centre (HRDC)	

Departmental Contribution to Academics& Research 5.1 Total number of students on rolls in the Ph.D. programme

Sr. No.	Name of	Session	Supervisor	Со-	Date of	Nature o	Nature of Enrolment	
	scholar			superviso r, if any	Registration / Date of	JRF	URS	Any other
1	Anju Rani	2015 16	Dr. Nivedita		Enrollment			
		2015-16			21.07.2016			
2	Rupesh Kumar	2015-16	Dr. Ranjit Kaur		21.07.2016	DONE		
3	Mukesh Kumar	2015-16	Dr. Ranjit Kaur		28.10.2015	RGNF		
4	Vinod Kumar	2013-14	Dr. Raj Kumar		09.05.2014			
5	Manju Yadav	2015-16	Dr. Raj Kumar		28.10.2015			
6	Bhim Singh	2015-16	Dr. Raj Kumar		21.07.2016			
7	Navkiran Kaur	2015-16	Dr. Raj Kumar		21.07.2016			
	Sandhu		-					
8	Satpal	2015-16	Dr. Raj Kumar		28.10.2015			
9	Jyoti	2013-14	Dr. Meena Kumari		09.05.2014			
10	Kishor Kumar	2015-16	Dr. Meena Kumari		21.07.2016			
11	Sandeep	2015-16	Dr. Meena Kumari		21.07.2016			
	Kumar Sharma							
12	Shaleen	2012-13	Dr. Nivedita		09.05.2014			
	Kamboj							
13	Babita Rani	2012-13	Dr. Nivedita		09.05.2014			

5.2 Details of Ph.Ds Submitted & Awarded (in chronological order)

Name of Scholars	Name of the Supervisor	Date of Regn./ Enrollment	Fellows hip, if any	Topic of Research	Date of submission	Date of Award	Category
Mr. Narender Kumar	Dr. Raj Kumar	24.09.2013	JRF	An Evaluative Study of School Management Committees of Haryana with Special Reference to Sarva Shiksha Abhiyan and RTE Act, 2009		08.08.2019	BCA
Ms. Pushpa Devi	Prof. Vandana Punia	09.05.2014		Perceived Stress and Coping Strategies of Prospective Teachers in Relation to their Learning Styles and Academic Achievement		08.08.2019	Gen.
Ms. Manju Mehta	Dr. Nivedita	26.10.2012		A Study of Problems and Perceptions towards continuous and comprehensive evaluation among Stakeholders at Secondary Level		08.08.2019	Gen.
Ms. Megha	Dr. Nivedita	09.05.2014		A Study of Social Capital and the Quality of Work Life (QWL) of Personnel of Educational Institutions of India and Sweden		08.08.2019	Gen.
Mr.	Dr. Raj	28.10.2015		An Evaluative Study of		08.08.2019	Gen.

Abhishek	Kumar		Early Childhood Care			
Kumar			and Education (ECCE)			
Prajapati			in Sagar and Bhopal Division of Madhya			
			Pradesh			
Ms. Kiran	Dr. Raj	28.10.2015	Study on Awareness		08.08.2019	Gen.
11201 1211 411	Kumar	2011012010	among Stakeholders		00.00.2019	
			Constitution Provision			
			relating to Education at			
			Secondary Level in			
			Haryana			
Mr. SuNil	Dr. Raj	28.10.2015	Implementation of		08.08.2019	SC
Kumar	Kumar		Inclusive Education of			
			the Disabled at			
			Secondary Stage (IEDSS) Scheme: An			
			Evaluative Study of			
			Haryana.			
Ms. Kavita	Dr. Ranjit	09.05.2014	Work Values of		08.08.2019	Gen.
	Kaur		Secondary School			
Sharma			Teachers in Relation to			
			their Teaching			
			Effectiveness and			
			School Climate.			
Ms.	Dr. Ranjit	26.10.2012	Effect of usage Patterns		08.08.2019	SC
Mamta	Kaur		of Internet on			
D			Alienation and			
Ranga			Academic Achievement among			
			University Students			
Ms.	Dr. Ranjit	26.10.2012	Impact of Online		08.08.2019	Gen.
	Kaur	20.10.2012	Social Media on		00.00.2017	Gen.
Vandana	12001		Learning Motivation			
Doon			and Academic			
			Achievement in			
			Computer Education			
			among B.Ed. Students.			
Mr.	Dr. Raj	21.07.2016	Effect of		09.10.2019	BC
Mahender	Kumar		Skillstreaming			
			Programme on Social			
Kumar			Skills of Children with			
			Special Needs at Elementary Level.			
Ms.	Dr. Ranjit	09.05.2014	General Well-Being,		09.10.2019	BCB
	Kaur	05.05.2017	Emotional Intelligence		07.10.2017	
Lokesh			and Adjustment of			
Kumari			Senior Secondary			
			School Students in			
			Relation to Some			
			Demographic			
	<u> </u>		Variables.			
Ms. Nisha	Dr. Meena	09.05.2014	Effect of Hardiness and	08.05.2019		Gen.
	Kumari		Mental Health on			
			Academic			
			Achievement of Senior Secondary School			
			Students of Haryana.			
			Students of Haryana.	l		

$\textbf{5.3 Detail of Dissertations/Project Work Report in \ M. Phil./M. Tech./ LLM (in chronological order):} \\ Nil$

5.4 Research Publications (Books published)- Nil

5.5 Research Papers Published in Online/Indexed/digital/Refereed Journals or Conference Proceedings, etc.

Sr.	Name of	Title	Journal,	Whether	Impact	ISSN/	Whether you	Citation	s
No.	Author(s)		Volume, Issue, Year, Page	indexed/r efereed/	factor, specify if	ISBN/ ASIN	are first/Principal		
	as appearing		Numbers	Non-	Thomas	No.,	/	<u>h</u> Index	<u>ı</u> Index
	in the			refereed	Reuter	if any	Correspondin		
	publication			or			g author or		
				Conferen ce			supervisor/m entor or other		
				Proceedin			author		
				gs					
1	Dr. Nivedita	Effect of	Journal of	Internation	5.87	ISSN2	Principal		
	& Shaleen	Computer Assisted	Emerging Technologies	al Peer Reviewed		349- 5162			
		Programs on	and Innovative	Kevieweu		3102			
		Achievement	Research, Vol.						
		of Students.	6,March-						
2	D M I'	Ticc .:	2019,pp.81-87	T	7.110	ICCN	D: 1		
2	Dr. Nivedita & Shaleen	Effectiveness of Computer	International Journal of	Internation al peer	7.119	ISSN 2249-	Principal		
	& Sharcen	Assisted	Management, IT	reviewed		0558			
		Programs in	&Engineering,	refereed					
		Developing	Vol-9, Issue	Open					
		English	4(1), April	Access					
		Linguistic Skills among	2019, pp 21-32.						
		the students of							
		Arohi Schools.							
3	Dr. Nivedita	A Study of	Journal of	Internation	5.87	ISSN2	Principal		
	& Babita	views and perceptions	Emerging Technologies	al Peer Reviewed		349- 5162			
		regarding	and Innovative	Reviewed		3102			
		Status of	Research, Vol.						
		Growth and	6,Issue						
		Development of Seconday	4,April2019,pp. 568-576						
		Teacher	308-370						
		Education in							
		India.							
4	Dr. Nivedita	Policy	Journal of	Internation	5.87	ISSN2	Principal		
	& Babita	Perspectives in Teacher	Emerging Technologies	al Peer Reviewed		349- 5162			
		Education in	and Innovative	110,10,000		5102			
		India,	Research, Vol.						
			6,Issue						
			4,April2019,pp. 253-258						
5	Dr. Nivedita	Creativity	Review of	Internation	5.7731	ISSN	Principal		
	& Sakshem	among School	Research, vol. 8,	al Peer		2249-	r ··		
		Teachers of	issue 9,June	reviewed		894X			
6	Ma C-NII	Sirsa District.	2019, pp1-5	Dofoneral		22	Compa		
6	Mr. SuNil Kumar &	Perception of General	Remarking AnAnalisation,	Refereed		23 94-	Corres pondin		
	Dr. Raj	Teacher	Vol. 3 Issue-11,			03	g		
	Kumar	Regarding the	Feb. 2019.			44	_		

		IEDSS						
		Scheme,						
7	Mr. Bhim Singh & Dr. Raj Kumar	A Comparative Study of Enrollment Status and Academic Achievement of Government and Private Schools Students at Elementary Level	Journal of Advances and Scholarly Researches in Allied Education Vol. 16, Issue No. 6, May- 2019,	Refereed		2230 - 7540	Corres pondin g	
8	Mr. Satpal & Dr. Raj Kumar	A Screenshot of Different Educational Schemes Launched By Government For universalizatio n of Elementary Education.	Our Heritage Vol-68-Issue-1- January-2020	Refereed		0474- 9030	Corres pondin g	
9	Dr. Meena Kumari & Nisha	Mental Health among Senior Secondary School Students	International of Journal of Research in Social Science Volume-9, Issue-4, April- 2019, Pg976- 989	Refereed	7.081	ISSN. 2249- 2496	First	
10	Dr. Meena Kumari & Sanjay Choudhary	Emotional Intelligence among Secondary School Students	Asian Resource Volume-8, Issue-2, April- 2019, Pg. 235- 239, 9443	Refereed	6.203	ISSN (P) 0976- 8602, (E) 2349	First	
11	Dr. Meena Kumari & Nisha	Stress Coping by Rural and Urban Senior Secondary Students	International Journal of Social Sciences Review volume- 7, Issue-1, May, 2019, Pg. 109- 112	Peer- reviewed	5.8	ISSN 2347- 3797	First	_
12	Dr. Meena Kumari & Sanjay Choudhary	Job Satisfaction among senior secondary school teachers	International of Journal of Research in Social Sciences Volume-9, Issue-6, June- 2019, Pg106- 115	Refereed	7.081	ISSN. 2249- 2496	First	

5.6 Research Publications (Chapter in Books/Monograph other than refereed Journal Articles)

Sr. No.	Title of the Chapter in	Name of the	Whether Text/	Title of the book with	Name of the Publisher	Publishing Year,	ISSN/A SIN/IS	Citation	S
	a Book/ Monograp h	Author(s)	Reference/E- Book/Subjec t Book	name of Editor(s)as appearing in the publication	(International/ National/ Regional/Local etc.)	Page Numbers	BN No, if any	<u>h</u> Index	<u>I</u> Index
1	Chapter in Book	Nivedita & Anju Rani		Higher Education in Different Perspectives	Role of Media, Social Media and Internet in Higher Education, Dr. Surinder Singh Thakur, Saptrishi Publications, National Level	2019,pp.32 5-330	ISBN 978-93- 88977- 33-3		

5.7 Research Projects: Nil

5.8 Invited Lectures as Resource Persons and Paper (s) presented in Conferences/Seminars/Workshops/Symposia, etc.

Sr. No.	Title/Topic of the paper/Lecture presented	Presented by	Title of the Conference/Seminar etc.& Organizer	Date (s) of the event	Whether International/National/ State/Regional University or College level	Whether published in the proceedings
1	Patriarchy-A Barrier in Equilibrium	Nivedita	Happiness and Positive Psychology,C.RDAV Girls College, Ellenabad.	February 13,2019	National Seminar	
2	Bhartiya Sanskrti, Dharma awam Jansanchhar	Nivedita	Guru Jamboji aur Bhartiya Dharmo me Shantipurn Sh-Astitv,ki Bhawna, GJU S&T, Hissar	Feburary 26,2019	National Seminar	
3	Higher Education in Different Perspectives	Nivedita	Role of Media ,Social Media,&Internet in Higher Education, Guru Nanak College, Kiilanwali	March 4, 2019	National Seminar	
4	Different Dimensions of Women Empowerment	Nivedita	Women Empowerment, S.D.Mahila Mahavidyalaya, Jind	March 8,2019	National Seminar	
5	Qualitative Research in Education	Nivedita	Research Methodology, Department of Education, M.D.U., Rohtak	December 1.	International Seminar	
6	Lecture Delivered (Methods of Teaching Language for Children with Hearing Impairment)	Dr. Nivedita	Methods & Techniques of Teaching Language for Children with Hearing Impairment (National Institute for Empowerment of Persons with Multiple Disabilities, Mysore)	March 26, 2109	Regional Level	

7	Lecture Delivered (Innovative Researches in Education)	Dr. Nivedita	Innovative Researches in Education, Engineering, Sciences & Management; Need of the Hour-2019 (JCD PG College of Education, Sirsa, Haryana)	March 29, 2019	National Seminar	
8	Session Chaired	Dr. Nivedita	Interdisciplinary Approach: With Special Reference to Science & Technology, Humanities and Commerce (JCD College, Sirsa)	February 21, 2019	National Seminar	
9	Session Chaired	Dr. Nivedita	Guru Jamboji aur Bhartiya Dharmo me Shantipurn Sh-Astitv,ki Bhawna. (GJU S&T, Hissar)	February 26, 2019	National Seminar	
10	Mental Health Surveillance of Students	Ranjit Kaur	Interdisciplinary Approaches: With Special Reference to Science & Technology, Humanities and Commerce Organized by JCD Memorial (PG) college Sirsa	February 21, 2019	National Level	No
11	Role of ICT in Educational Research	Ranjit Kaur	IREESM-2019 organized by JCD Memorial (PG) college Sirsa	29 th -30 th March,2019	National Level	No
12	Lecture delivered (Time management)	Dr. Raj Kumar	Placement Cell (K. T. Govt. College Ratia Fatehabad)	26/02/2019	College level	
13	Lecture delivered (Methods and Techniques of Teaching Language for Children with Hearing Impairment)	Dr. Raj Kumar	Methods and Techniques of teaching language for children with hearing impairment (Lord Buddha- A welfare society dedicated to person with disabilities, Women & Child)		Regional Level	
14	Session Chaired	Dr. Raj Kumar	Innovative research in Education, Engineering, Sciences & Management: Need of the Hour-2019 (JCD College of Education Sirsa)	29/03/2019	National Level	
15	Gender Differences in Mental Health among Adolescents	Dr. Meena Kumari	Inter-Disciplinary Approaches: with special reference to Science & Technology, Humanities and Commerce, Or. By JCD	February 21, 2019	National	

			Memorial (PG) College, Sirsa		
16	Session Chaired	Dr. Meena Kumari	One week capacity building programme on Pedagogy Transaction and assessment (Faculty Development centre K.U.K.)	25.03.2019 to 30.03.2019	

5.9 Invited Lectures for Orientation/Refresher Courses/Workshops/Faculty Development Programmes etc.- Nil

- 5.10 MoUs signed by the Department. Nil
- 5.11 Participation in/contribution to quality enhancement outside University

Sr.	Particular	
No. 1.	Contribution of the Faculty to Academics and Research Activities in other Institutions	
2.	Administrative Assignments	Dr. Nivedita, Chairperson, Deptt. of Education is member of Proctorial Board and Member of IQAC. Dr. Nivedita, Chairperson, Deptt. of Education is Coordinator, NSS. Dr. Ranjit Kaur was assigned the charge of Girls Hostel as Coordinator, Cultural co-ordinator, Member secy. Women complaints committee, In charge Day care center. Dr. Raj Kumar was assigned the charge of Counting Supervisor. Dr. Raj Kumar was assigned the charge of Observer term end examination IGNOU
3.	Leadership	
4.	Membership of Academic Organizations/Bodies	Dr. Nivedita is Life Member AIAER,Life Member CTE Haryana Chapter Dr. Ranjit Kaur is Life Member AIAER,Life Member CTE Haryana Chapter Dr. Raj Kumar is Life Member AIAER,Life Member CTE Haryana Chapter Dr. Meena is Life Member AIAER,Life Member CTE Haryana Chapter Dr. Meena is Member of Council for Teacher Education
5.	Awards and Appreciations	
6.	Any others	

- 6.1. Strengthening of Departmental Infrastructure:
- 6.2. Any other information.
- 6.3. Future planning: Please state the Academic/Research/Co-curricular and extension activities planned under planning.

(a) 2020-21	(i) It is worth mentioning that Modernized Smart Class rooms are essential part of 21 st
	century. Our present curriculum is also modified accordingly. To cater the present
	needs, the department has taken initiative to establish ICT lab and EDU Smart

	Classrooms to enhance the pedagogical skills of prospective teachers.						
	(ii) Department is planning to organize workshop on work Education for Pupil						
	Teachers.						
	(iii) Department is planning to organize a training programme for enhancing						
	communication skills and personality development of pupil teacher.						
	(iv) Department is planning to organize a National Level Seminar.						
(b) Upto	(i) The department is planning to organize a workshop on Research Methodology.						
2022	(ii) The department is planning to organize lecture series on current topics.						
	(iii) The faculty members are planning to take major research projects from U.G.C.						
	(iv) The department is planning to organize an inter-college meet on work education for						
	the students.						

DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH

(Established in 2003) **Departmental Profile:**

Faculty

1.3. Regular

Sr.	Name of	Designation	Highest	Area of specialization		
No.	Teacher		Qualification			
1.	Anu Shukla	Professor	Ph.D	Specialization in: Indian English Studies,		
				Narratology, Eco-criticism, Post-Colonial		
				Studies, American Fiction		
2.	Deepti	Professor	Ph.D	Afro-American Literature, Gender Studies,		
	Dharmani			Autobiographical Writings, ELT		
3.	Umed Singh	Professor	Ph.D	Literary Criticism & Theory, Drama, Cultural		
				Studies, Contemporary Literature in Translation		
4.	Pankaj	Professor	Ph.D	Digital Humanities, Contemporary Literature,		
	Sharma			Popular Culture, Post-colonial Studies,		
				Interdisciplinary Studies, American Literature,		
				India and Third World Literature, Ecological		
				Studies		

1.4. Assistant Professor (Contract Basis/Part Time)

Sr. No.	Name of	Designation	Highest	Workload per week
	Teacher		Qualification	
1.	Seema Miglani	Assistant Professor	Ph.D	16 hours per week

1.3 PGBOS

Sr.No.	Name	Institution/Deptt.	Term (From
			07.02.2020 To)
1	Chairperson(Ex-officio)	Department of English, CDLU	Ex-Officio
2	Prof. AnuShukla	Department of English, CDLU	Ex-Officio
3	Prof. DeeptiDharmani	Department of English, CDLU	Ex-Officio
4	Prof. Umed Singh	Department of English, CDLU	Ex-Officio
5	Prof. Pankaj Sharma	Department of English, CDLU	Ex-Officio
6	Dr. Krishan lal Gupta	Principal, Dr. Bhim Rao Ambedkar	From 07.02.2020 to 02
		Govt. College, Dabwali	years)
7	Sh. Satya Paul, Associate	Govt. National College, Sirsa	Term upto 25.03.2021
	Professor, GNC, Sirsa		
8	Prof. Jaivir Singh Hooda	Dept. of English, MDU, Rohtak	Term upto 25.03.2021
9	Prof. Rashmi Sahni	Dept. of English, KU Kurukshetra	Term upto 25.03.2021

1.4 UGBOS

Sr.	Name	Institution/Deptt.	Term (From

No.			To)
1	Chairperson (Ex-	Department of English, CDLU	Ex-officio
	officio)		
2	Prof. Umed Singh	Department of English, CDLU	From 13.03.19 to
			March 2021
3	Ms. Harjinder Singh	Associate Professor, GNC, Sirs	From 13.03.19 to
			March 2021
4	Ms. Tripta Mehta	Associate Professor MM PG College,	From 13.03.19 to
		Fatehabad	March 2021
5	Ms. Geetanjli M.	Ch. Mani Ram Godara Govt. College for	From 13.03.19 to
	Singh	Women Bhodia Khera, Fatehabad.	March 2021
6	Sh. Paramjeet	Assistant Professor Govt. Collete for	From 13.03.19 to
	Sandha	Women, Ratia, Fatehabad	March 2021
7	Ms. Monika Gill	Assistant Professor, Mata Harki Devi	From 13.03.19 to
		College Women, Odhan	March 2021
8	Ms. Anumati Sood	Associate Professor, GNC, Sirsa	From 13.03.19 to
			March 2021
9	Prof. Sanjiv Kumar	CUH, Jat Pali	From 13.03.19 to
			March 2021
10	Dr. Jaibir Singh,	MDU, Rohtak	From 13.03.19 to
	Hooda		March 2021

1.5 DRC

Sr.	Name	Institution/Deptt.	Term
No.			
1.	Anu Shukla	Department of English	Since 2007 till date and continuing
2.	Deepti Dharmani	Department of English	Since 2007 till date and continuing
3.	Umed Singh	Department of English	Since 2007 till date and continuing
4.	Pankaj Sharma	Department of English	Since 2013 till date and continuing

Courses/Programmes

2.2. Courses/Offered under Regular Mode:

Sr. No	Courses/Programmes	Sanctioned Intake	Admission forms received	Students enrolled
1.	M.A. English	60	Through centralized	56
2.	Ph.D	08	-	-

2.2 Course Offered under Self Financial Scheme (SFS):

Sr.	Courses/Programmes	Sanctioned	Admission forms	Students enrolled
No		Intake	received	
1.	M.Phil	12	-	Nil

2.3 Syllabus Revision:

Sr. No	Courses/Programmes	Major	Minor	Date of approval
1.	M.A English	-	Minor	28.09.2019
	_			

Students' Details

3.1. Courses/Programmes Offered under Regular Mode:

Sr.	Course					Stude	nts Enrolled	1				
No.	/Prog.	Male	Female	Total Stude nts	Within State (Includin g male & female	Outside State (includi ng male & female	Outside country includin g male & female	Eco. Backw ard (includ ing male & female) M F	Socially Challang ed (SC+ST= OBC) including male & female)	No. of student s receivi ng Freeshi ps/Scho larships from Instituti ons fund	No. of student s receivi ng Freeshi ps/Scho larships from the Private Bodies	No. of students who are not receiving any freeships /Sc holarship s
1.	U.G.	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
2.	P.G.	31	57	68	67	02	-	-	5=5 9=12	-	-	-
3.	Ph.D	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-

3.2 Courses/Programmes Offered under Self Finance Scheme (SFS):

Sr.	Course/						Students E	nrolled				
No.	Prog.	Male	Female	Total Students	Within State (Includi ng male & female	Outsid e State (inclu ding male & female	Outside country includin g male & female	Eco. Back ward (inclu ding male & female)	Socially Challan ged (SC+ST =OBC) includin g male & female)	No. of students receiving Freeships/ Scholarshi ps from Institution s fund	No. of students receivin g Freeship s/Schola rships from the Private Bodies	No. of students who are not receiving any freeships/Sc holarships
1	U.G.	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
2	P.G.	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
3	M.Phil.	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-

3.3 Total number of Students completed degree (in minimum stipulated time) Nil

3.4 Students clearing NET/JRF/any other competitive exams.

Sr. No.	Programme	No. of students	Name of students moving for higher studies	Programme in which moved	Name of the Institution
1.	NET	03	-	Ph.D	CDLU, Sirsa
2.	JRF	-	-	-	-

3.5 Placement:

Sr.	Name of	Univ. Regn. No.,	Self	Median Salary of placed
No.	student placed	Phone No. & e-mail	(S)/Campus(C)	graduates per annum
		ID		(Amount if Rs.)
1	Ashok	9812346067	-	As per HPSC
2	Ravinder	8168075429	-	As per HPSC
3	Kapil	9996799955	-	As per HPSC
4	Shilpa	9416210203	-	As per HPSC
5	Neetu	7206409628	-	As per HPSC

3.6 Entrepreneurship (UTD) Nil

3.7 Any other distinction achieved by the students.

Departmental Activities

Note: Please attach photographs or News Reports

4.1 Conferences (s), Seminar (s), workshop (s) organized by the Department: Nil

4.2 Extension Lecture (s) organized by the Department

Sr.	Name, Designation and	Topic	Date	Name of the
No.	Address of Resource Person(s)			Teacher (s) In-
				charge, if any
1.	Dr. Jaibir Hooda, Profesor	-	28.09.2019	Prof. Deepti
				Dharmani, Prof.
				Anu Shukl
				Prof. Umed Singh
				Prof. Pankaj
				Sharma

- 4.3 Co-curricular and Extension Activities held in the Department.
- **4.4** Consultancy work done by the Department

4.5 Orientation/Refresher Courses/Faculty Development Programmes in service training, etc. attend or any other degree/diploma/certificate obtained by the Faculty/employee Nil Departmental Contribution to Academics & Research

5.1 Total number of students on rolls in the Ph.D. programme.

Sr. No.	Name of Scholar	Session	Supervisor	Co- supervisor , if any	Date of Registration/ Date of Enrollment	Nature of Enrolment		
						JRF	URS	Any other
1	Pawan Kumar	2015	Dr. Pankaj		14.09.16			
			Sharma					
2	Ravinder	2015	Dr. Pankaj Sharma		14.09.16		URS	
3	Pooja Rani	2015	Dr. Deepti Dharmani		07.09.15			
4	Neha	2015	Dr. Pankaj Sharma		14.09.16	JRF		
5	Sikander	2015	Dr. Deepti Dharmani		14.09.16			RGNF
6	Arti Devi	2015	Dr. Deepti Dharmani		07.09.15			
7	Ashok Kumar	2015	Dr. Pankaj Sharma		14.09.16			
8	Tamanna	2015	Dr. Anu Shukla		14.09.16	JRF		
9	Ritu Singh	2015	Dr. Deepti Dharmani		14.09.16			
10	Priyanka	2017	Dr. Anu Shukla		13.01.18			
11	Anup Singh	2017	Dr. Pankaj Sharma		13.01.18			
12	Hansdeen	2017	Dr. Umed Singh		13.01.18			
13	Kapil Dev	2017	Dr. Umed Singh		13.01.18	JRF		
14	Nikita Babal	2017	Dr. Pankaj Sharma		13.01.18			
15	Vinod Kumar	2017	Dr. Pankaj Sharma		13.01.18			
16	Asmi	2017	Dr. Anu Shukla		14.05.19		URS	
17	Seema	2017	Dr. Anu Shukla		14.05.19			
18	Rajkumar Saini	2018	Dr. Umed Singh		12.10.18			
19	Rajender Singh	2018	Dr. Umed Singh		C.W.			
20	Sanyog Sethi	2018	Dr. Pankaj Sharma		28.09.19		URS	
21	Apoorva Poonia	2018	Dr. Anu Shukla		28.09.19			
22	Saloni Singh	2018	Dr. Deepti Dharmani		15.02.20			
23	Amritpal Kaur	2018	Dr. Anu Shukla		15.02.20			
24	Shilpa Rani	2018	Dr. Deepti		14.05.19			

			Dharmani			
25	Nitu	2018	Dr. Deepti Dharmani	28.09.19		
26	Sonika	2018	Dr. Deepti Dharmani	15.02.20	JRF	

5.2 Detail of Ph.Ds Submitted & Awarded (in Chronological order)

Sr. No.	Name of Scholar	Name of Supervisor	Date of Regn./Enro Ilment	Fellowship, if any	Topic of Research	Date of submission	Date of Award	Category
1.	Deepika Gupta	Dr. Deepti Dharmani	26.04.2013	-	"The Intersection of the Private and the Public: A study of the Selected Novels of Shashi Deshpande".	23.04.18	31.01.19	Gen
1.	Anita	Prof. Anu Shukla	28.02.2015	-	Defamiliari sation in the Novels of Amit Chaudhuri	18.02.20	-	SC
2.	Swati Sharma	Prof. Umed Singh	14.09.2016	-	Perspective s of Identity in the Selected Novels of Bharati Mukherjee	08.07.19	18.01.20	Gen

5.3 Detail of Dissertations/Project Work Report in M.Phill/M.Tech./LLM (in chronological order)

Sr.	Name of Scholar	Name of Supervisor	Fellowship, if	Submitted	Awarded
No.			any		
1.	Ashok Kumar (16152060009)	Prof. Deepti Dharmani	-	December- 2017	28.01.2020
2.	Punit Kumar (16152060008)	Prof. Umed Singh	-	18.07.2019	22.03.2020
3.	Nanak Chand (16152060004)	Prof. Anu Shukla	-	28.08.2019	-
4.	Mandeep Kaurr (16152060005)	Prof. Pankaj	-	30.09 2019	-
5	Neena (16152060012)	Prof. Anu Shukla	-	19.07.2019	-

6.	Narender Kumar	Prof. Umed Singh	10.07.2019	
	(16152060010)	_		

5.4 Research Publications (Books published) Nil

5.5 Research Papers Published in online/Indexed/digital/Refereed Journals or Conference Proceedings, etc.

Sr. No.	Name of Author (s)	Title	Journal, Volume,	Whether indexed/refe	Impact factor,	ISSN/AS IN/ISBN	Whether you are	Citati	ons
140.	as appearing in the publication		Issue, year, Page Numbers	reed/Non- refereed or Conference Proceedings	specify if Thomas Reuter	No, if any	first/Princ ipal/ Correspo nding author or superviso r/mentor or other author	h Inde x	i Ind ex
1.	Anu Shukla	Feminist Study of GithaHarih aran's When Dreams Travel	Internati onal Journal of English Languag e, Literatur e in Huma nities	Refereed		ISSN 2582357 4 (online) ISSN 2582440 6 (print)	mentor		
2	Umed Singh	Role of intellectual s in the age of Post-Truth	RASEvo 11.15/201 9)	Refereed		ISSN 0975341 9			

- 5.6 Research Published (Chapter in Books/Monograph other than refereed Journal Articles): Nil
- **5.7 Research Projects Nil**
- 5.8 Invited Lectures as Resource Persons and Paper (s) presented in

Conferences/Seminars/Symposia, etc.

Sr No	Title/Topic of the paper/Lecture presented	Presented by	Title of the Conference/Seminar etc.& Organizer	Date (s) of the event	Whether Internationa I/National/St ate/Regional University or College level	Whether published in the proceeding s
Pro	f. Deepti Dharmani					
1.	Resource Person	Deepti	KV DAV Karnal	19.01.19	-	-
		Dharmani				

Pro	f. Anu Shukla					
1.	Investigating the	Anu	Contemporary World	Dec 10,	National	No
	Conspiracy:	Shukla	Literatures in English: 2019			
	Occlusion of		A Cultural Study			
	Crime Fiction		organized by Dept. of			
	from Indian		English, Jammu			
	English Fiction		University, Jammu			
Pro	f. Umed Singh	<u> </u>		<u>l</u>		
1	Translation as a	Umed	Two day national	15.1.19	National	No
	Political Act:	Singh	seminar on Literature			
	Some Key		in Translation: An			
	issues".		Overview organized			
			by the Dept. of			
			English G.B C			
			Rohtak			
2	Construction of	Umed	New Trends and	11.1.19	International	No
	an Indian Image	Singh	Approaches in Indian			
	through Scattered		writings in English: A			
	Narratives		Global perspective			
			organized by the Dept.			
			of English CRSU			
			Jind			
3	Language and	Umed	One day National	16.1.19	National	No
	Social Media	Singh	Seminar			
			Repercussions of			
			Social Media on			
			Language organized			
			by the Dept. of			
			English, Guru Nanak			
			College, Killiawali			
4	Transcending	Umed	National seminar	27-28	National	No
	Borders	Singh	organized by IQAC	April 19		
	Literature and		CUH Jatt Pali			

	Society		(Mahinder Garh)			
Pro	f. Pankaj Sharma					
1	Keynote	Prof.Pank	National Seminar on	21 Nov,	National	No
	Role of Language	aj Sharma	Gender Equality and	2019		
			Social Inclusion:			
			Challenges and Road			
			Ahead NIT			
			Kurukshetra			
2	Nation: There and	Prof.	5 th JGU Conference	1-2 March	International	No
	Here	Pankaj	on Comparative	2019		
		Sharma	Literature: For a			
			Harmonious World			
			Organiged by			
			Jindal Global			
			University			
3	Braving and	Prof.	DGHE Sponsored	January	International	No
	Backing: A Case	Pankaj	International	18-19,		
	of Shakespeare's	Sharma	Seminaron Shakespe	2019		
	Approach to		are's Women-Glowing			
	Dark Lady in		or Dwindling: A			
	Sonnets		Gender Perspective			
			Organiged by KVA			
			DAVCollege for			
			Women, Karnal			
4	Reading	Prof.	DK Rampal Seminar	10 December	National	No
	Contemporary	Pankaj	on Contemporary	2019		
	Ecological Fears	Sharma	World Literatures in			
	in Amitav		English: A Cultural			
	Ghosh's <i>The Gun</i>		Study Organiged by			
	Island		English Dept, Jammu			
			University Jammu			

5.9 Invited Lectures for Orientation/Refresher Courses/Workshops/Faculty Development Programmes etc.

Sr No	Whether Lecture delivered/Acad emic Session Chaired	Title of the Lecture Delivered	Title of Conference/ Seminar etc.	Date (s) of the event	Organizer	Whether International/Nati onal/State/Region al University or College level
	f Anu Shukla	T	I	1	1	1
1.	Delivered Lecture	Indian Literary Criticism	UGC HRDC Refresher Course	November 15, 2019	Kurukshetra University	National
2	Delivered Lecture	Interdisciplinar y Approach- Elements of History in Literature	UGC HRDC Refresher Course	November 15, 2019	Kurukshetra University	National
3	Delivered Lecture	Reading History Through Modern Indian Languages and Literatures	Refresher Course on Modern Indian Languages	December 12, 2019	Sanskrit Department, Jammu University, Jammu	National
Pro	f. Umed Singh					
1	Ext. lecture	Culture and Literature	Orientation Course (uni.level)	25.8.19	ASC Khanpur (Sonepat)	College Level
2	Ext. lecture	The Death of the Author	College level	20.9.19	G.PG College Bhiwani	College Level
3	EXT.Lect.	Imaginary Homelands	College level	April2019	GNC	College Level
Pro	f. Pankaj Sharma					
1	Lecture Delivered	Future of Digital Content in Curriculum Development	Workshop On Curriculum Development	May 27- 31 2019	English Department Jammu University	National
2	Resource Person in Orientation Programme	Life and Literature Studies	Orientation Programme	October 07, 2019	CRSU Jind	University Level
3	Extension Lecture	The Renaissance in India: Sri Aurobindo		November 15,2019	Govt National College Sirsa	College Level
4	Resource Person	Linguistic Imperialism: An Approach to New Imperialism	Refresher Course in English	November 21, 2019	English Dept KUK	National
5	Extension Lecture	Language, Nation and Classroom		October 7, 2019	SD College Ambala	College Level

5.10 MoUs signed by the Department.

5.11 Participation/contribution to quality enhancement outside University

Sr. No.	Particular	
1.	Contribution of the Faculty to	1. As Extrnal members of PGBOS, examiners for
	Academics and Research Activities in	Ph. D thesis.
	other Institutions	2. Examiners for the evaluation of Ph.D. Thesis
2.	Administrative Assignments	
3.	Leadership	As P.I Prof Umed: completed Minor Research Project funded by NUEPA NEW Delhi: Higher Education Success and Social Mobility: A Study on Coaching Schemes for SC/ST/OBC and Minorities in Universities and Colleges" March 19)
4.	Membership of Academic Organizations/Bodies	
5.	Awards and Appreciations	
6.	Any others	

6.1 Strengthening of Departmental Infrastructure:

Language lab may be enriched with updated software and the department is establishing one smart class room.

6.2 Any other information.

Prof Umed Singh

- i) Duty Magistrate during Parliamentary Election April 2019
- ii) Duty Magistrate during Haryana Assembly Election Oct.2019
- iii) Duty Magistrate during counting of votes(24.10.1119) Haryana Assembly Election Oct.2019
- iv) Co-convener One Day Seminar on "STRIDE: Scheme for Trans-disciplinary Research for India's Developing Economy) on 2.12.2019.
- v) Convener Citation and Printing Committee and Member Coordination Committee for Indo-Mongolian Academic and Cultural Interface organized by C.D.L.U Sirsa April.5.2019
- vi) Coordinator RUSA(w.e.f 9.10.19)
- vii)Convener Editorial Board and Prize Distribution Committee constituted by Hon'ble V.C for the State –level event on Saint Kabir organized by Ch.Devi la university Sirsa on (6-7 Feb. 2019)
- viii) Member Central Purchase Committee
- ix) V.C Nominee/Subject expert for selection to various teaching posts in the Colleges of education affiliated with CDLU SIRSA.
- x) Convener for Printing and Editing of Annual Report 2018
- xi) Member Library Committee, CDLU Sirsa.
- xii) Member Executive Council CDLU Sirsa.
- xiii) Outside Expert PGBSR at CRSU Jind
- xiv) Convener Committee for distribution of Reserve Category Seats CDLU Sirsa.
- xv) Member of the Court CDLU Sirsa

6.3 Future Planning: Please state the Academic/Research/Co-curricular and extension activities planned.

(a) 2020-21	We are planning to arrange extension lectures
(b) upto 2022	We are planning to purchase e-resources –Journals, Study Materials etc.

DEPARTMENT OF JOURNALISM AND MASS COMMUNICATION

(Established in 2003) Departmental Profile

Faculty

1.1 Regular

Sr.	Name of Teacher	Designation	Highest	Area of specialization
No.			Qualification	
1.	Sh. Virender Singh	Assoc.	M.A.	Print Media
	Chauhan (On	Professor		
	deputation vide letter			
	No. Estt./2016/AE-			
	II/P-59(Vol.III)/6541			
	dated 28.07.2017)			
2.	Dr. Sewa Singh	Asstt.	Ph.D.	Electronic Media
	Bajwa	Professor		
3	Dr. Amit Sangwan	Asstt.	Ph.D.	PR &Electronic Media
	_	Professor		
4	Dr. Ravinder	Asstt.	Ph.D.	Electronic Media, Business
		Professor		Comm. & New Media

1.2 Assistant Professor (Contract Basis/Part Time)

Sr.	Name of	Designation	Highest	Contractual/Part	Workload
No.	Teacher		Qualification	Time	per week
1	Dr. Krishan	Asstt. Professor	Ph.D.	Contractual	16
2	Mr. Vikas	Asstt. Professor	M.Phil	Contractual	22
3	Mr. Ram Mehar	Asstt. Professor	M.Phil	Contractual	17
4	Dr.Timsy Mehta	Asstt. Professor	Ph.D.	Contractual	20
5	Ms. Manisha	Asstt. Professor	MA English	Part-Time	06
6	Ms. Sumista	Asstt. Professor	MA	Part-Time	06
			Economics		
7	Dr. ANil	Asstt. Professor	Ph.D.	Part-Time	06

1.3 PGBOS&R

Sr.	Name	Institution/Deptt.	Term
	r		(From _ To_)
	0		
1.	Chairperson	JMC	11.04.2019 to Two
			years
2.	Dr. Sewa Singh Bajwa	Deptt. of JMC	11.04.2019 to
			21.11.2020
3.	Dr. Ravinder	Deptt. of JMC	11.04.2019 to Two
			years
4.	Prof. Gurmeet Singh Mann	Centre of Media Studies,	11.04.2019 to Two
		Punjabi University Patiala	years
5.	Prof. Vikram Kaushik	Deptt.of CM&T, Hisar	11.04.2019 to Two
			years

1.4 UGBOS

Sr. No.	Name	Institution/Deptt.	Term
			(From _ To_)
1	Chairperson	Dept. of JMC, CDLU, Sirsa	
2	Dr. Sewa Singh Bajwa	Deptt. of JMC, CDLU, Sirsa	13.06.2019 to Two Year
3	Mr. ANil Kumar	Deptt. of JMC, SSJB College,	13.06.2019 to 28.04.2021
		Sirsa	
4	Prof. Harish Kumar	Deptt. of JMC, MDU, Rohtak	13.06.2019 to Two Year
	(Outside Expert)		
5	Prof. Bindu Sharma	IMC& MT, Kurukshetra	13.06.2019 to Two Year
	(Outside Expert)	University Kurukshetra	

1.5 DRC-

Sr. No.	Name	Institution/Deptt.	Term
			(From _ To_)
1	Chairperson	Dept. of JMC, CDLU, Sirsa	Since beginning to till date
2	Dr. Sewa Singh Bajwa	Deptt. of JMC	Since beginning to till date
3	Dr. Amit Sangwan	Deptt. of JMC	Since beginning to till date
4	Dr. Ravinder	Deptt. of JMC	Since beginning to till date

Courses/Programmes

3.9 Courses/Programmes Offered under Regular Mode:

Sr.	Courses/	Sanctioned	Admission	Students enrolled
No	Programmes	Intake	forms received	
1.	M.A. JMC	60	31	26
2.	Ph.D.			

2.2 Course Offered under Self Financial Scheme (SFS):

Sr. No	Courses/ Programmes	Sanctioned Intake	Admission forms received	Students enrolled	
1	BMC JMC	50	86	50	
2	M.Phil			Not Running	

2.3 Syllabus Revision:

Sr.	Courses/	Major	Minor	Date of approval
No	Programmes			
1	M.A. JMC			
2	B.A. JMC		Under CBCS	11.07.2019 (UGBOS)

Students' Details

3.1. Courses/Programmes Offered under Regular Mode:

Sr.	Cours		Students Enrolled									
No.	e/	Male	Female	Total	Within	Outside	Outside	Eco.	Socially	No. of	No. of	No. of
	Prog.			students	State	State	country	Backwar	challeng	students	students	students
					(including	(including	(including	d	ed	receivin	receivin	who are
					male &	male &	male &	(includin	(SC+ST	g	g	not
					female)	female)	female)	g male	+OBC	Freeship	Freeship	receiving
								&	includin	s/	s/Schola	any
								female)	g male	Scholarsh	rships	Freeships/
									&	ips from	from the	Scholarshi
									female)	Institution	Private	ps

								M	F	M	F	s Fund	Bodies	
1	P.G. (MM C 1 st Year)	15	11	26	26	00	00	00/0	00	00 Fer	le -00+ nale -00+	07	00	19
2	P.G. (MM C 2 nd Year)	05	04	09	09	00	00	00/0	00	00 Fer	le -00+ male -00+	04	00	05

3.2 Courses/Programmes Offered under Self Financial Scheme:

	<u> </u>		Students Enrolled											
Sr.	Cours					St								
No.	e/Prog	M	Female	Total	Within	Outside	Outside	Eco.		Social	ly	No. of	No. of	No. of
		ale		students	State	State	country	Back	ward	challe	nged	students	students	students who
					(including	(including	(includi	(incl	ıding	(SC+S	T+	receiving	receiving	are not
					male &	male &	ng male	male	&	OBC		Freeships/S	Freeships/S	receiving any
					female)	female)	&	fema	le)	includ	ing	cholarships	cholarships	Freeships/Sch
							female)			male &	ķ	from	from the	olarships
										female	e)	Institutions	Private	
								M	F	M	F	Fund	Bodies	
1	U.G.	45	5	50	50	00	00	00	0	18+	02+	20	00	30
	(BMC								0	+00	00+			
	1 st									00	00			
	Year)													
2	U.G.	28	04	32	32	00	00	00	0	09+	01+	10	00	22
	(BMC								0	+00	+00			
	2^{nd}									00	00			
	Year)													
3	U.G.	17	04	21	21	00	00	00	0	03+	03+	06	00	15
	(BMC								0	+00	+00			
	3^{rd}									00	00			
	Year)													

3.3 Total number of Students completed degree (in minimum stipulated time)

Sr. No.	Programme	No. of students	Name of students moving for higher	Programme in which moved	Name of the Institution
			studies		
1.	U.G.	17	Data Not Available	Data Not Available	Data Not Available
2.	P.G.	12	Data Not Available	Data Not Available	Data Not Available

- 3.4 Students clearing NET/JRF/any other competitive exams. Nil
- 3.2 Placement: Nil
- 3.3 Entrepreneurship (UTD) Nil.

3.5 Any other distinction achieved by the students.

- i) The students of the department took active part in various cultural programs at University and Inter University Level.
- ii) Some Students of the Department represented CDLU, Sirsa in North Zone Inter University Youth Festival at PU, Chandigarh.
- iii) Research Scholars Ms. Rekha Rani, Ms. Arkin Chawla, Mr. ANil Kumar and Mr. Prabhat have presented their research papers at National/Inter National Conferences.

Departmental Activities

Note: Please attach photographs or News Reports

- 4.1 Conferences (s), Seminar (s), Workshop (s) organized by the Department-Nil
- 4.2 Extension Lecture (s) organized by the Department

Nil

- 4.3 Co-curricular and Extension Activities held in the Department-Nil
- **4.4 Consultancy work done by the Department Nil**
- 4.5 Orientation/Refresher Courses/Faculty Development Programmes in service training, etc. attended or any other degree/diploma/certificate obtained by the Faculty/employee.

Sr.	Name of Faculty	Duration	Organized by	Name of the
No.		From_ To_		Institution
1	Dr. Ravinder	11.02.2019 to	Educational	NITTTR, Chandigarh
		15.02.2019	Television Centre	
			Chandigarh	
2	Dr. Amit Sangwan	January, 2019	Educational	NITTTR, Chandigarh
			Television Centre	
			Chandigarh	

DepartmentalContribution to Academics& Research

5.1 Total number of students on rolls in the Ph.D. programme-

Sr.No.	<u>+</u>		Co-	Date of	Natu	re of E	nrolment	
	scholar			supervisor, if any	Registration/ Date of Enrollment	JRF	URS	Any other
1.	Shaffy Pruthi	2013- 14	Dr. Sewa Singh Bajwa		19.05.2014			
2.	Prabhat	2013- 14	Dr. Sewa Singh Bajwa	_	11.03.2015			RGNSRF
3.	Rekha Rani	2013- 14	Dr. Sewa Singh Bajwa	_	19.05.2014			RGNSRF
4.	ANil Kumar	2015- 16	Dr. Sewa Singh Bajwa	_	05.07.2017			
5.	Arkin Chawla	2015- 16	Dr. Sewa Singh Bajwa	_	05.07.2017		URS	
6.	Chitra Tanwar	2015- 16	Dr. Amit Sangwan	_	05.07.2017			
7.	Suresh Kumar	2015- 16	Dr. Ravinder	_	05.07.2017			
8.	Kapil Bhatia	2015- 16	Dr. Amit Sangwan	_	05.07.2017			
9.	Narinder Kaur	2015- 16	Dr. Ravinder	_	05.07.2017			
10.	Satish Kumar	2013- 14	Dr. Amit Sangwan	_	12.04.2016			

5.2 Details of Ph.Ds Submitted & Awarded (in chronological order)-

Sr.	Name	Name of	Date of	Fellowship,	Topic of	Date of	Date	Category
No.	of	the	Regn./	if any	Research	submission	of	
	Scholars	Supervisor	Enrollment				Award	
1	Ms. Rekha Rani	Dr. Sewa Singh Bajwa	19.05.2014	RGNSRF	"हरियाणा के युवाओं पर टेलिविजन विज्ञापनों का प्रभाव: एक अध्ययन"	18.05.2019		SC

5.3 Detail of Dissertations/Project Work Report in M. Phil./M. Tech./ LLM (in chronological order) Nil

5.4 Research Publications (Books published)

Sr. No	Whether Text/Refere	Title with name of author(s)/Editor(s	Name of the publisher	Publishi ng Year,	ISSN/A SIN/IS	Citati ons	<u>h</u> Inde	<u>i</u> Index
	nce/) as appearing in	(International	Page	BN No,		X	
	E -	the publication	/	Number	if any			
	Book/Subjec		National/	S				
	t Book		Regional/Loca					
			l etc.)					
1	Text	Facets of Indian	KK	2019	978-81-			
		Cinema	Publications		7844-			
		Dr. Sewa Singh	New Delhi		318-8			
		Bajwa						
2	Text	लोक हितेसी: चौ0	Talif	2019	978-81-			
		देवीलाल	Parkashan		934707			
			Barnala		-9-4			

5.5 Research Papers Published in Online/Indexed/digital/Refereed Journals or Conference Proceedings, etc.

Sr. No.	Name of Author(s) as appearing in the publication	Title	Journal, Volume, Issue, Year, Page Numbers	Whether indexed/ref	Impact factor,	ISSN/ISBN/ ASIN No., if any	Whether you are first/Principal/ Corresponding	Citations	
				ereed/ Non- refereed or Conference Proceeding	specify if Thomas Reuter	- 3.5	author or supervisor/mentor or other author	h Inde x	i Inde x
1.	Dr. Sewa Singh Bajwa	Shakespeare's Romeo –Juliet in Hindi Cinema: A Message Analysis	Review of Research Volume 8 Issue 8 Year May, 2019 Page No. 1 to 06	Refereed	5.7631UI F	ISSN 2249- 694X	First		-
2	Dr. Sewa Singh Bajwa	Swachh Bharat Mission Ke Prti Jan- Jagran Mein Loksevi Vigyapno Ki Bhoomika	Review of Research Volume 8 Issue 9 Year June, 2019 Page No. 1 to 07	Refereed	5.7631UI F	ISSN 2249- 694X	First		
3	Dr. Sewa	Depiction of	Adroitic	Internationa	Impact	ISSN 2349-			

4	Singh Bajwa Dr. Sewa Singh Bajwa	Shakespeare in Hindi Cinema Shakespeare's Romeo-Juliet	Volume 5 Issue 3 Year Jan to March 2019 Page No. 60-63 Adroitic Volume 5	l Refereed Internationa l Refereed	Factor: 4.789 Impact No. 4.789	6274 ISSN 2349- 6274	
		in Hindi Cinema: A Message Analysis	Issue 3 Year Jan to March 2019				
5	Dr. Ravinder	" बच्चों के व्यवहारिक एवम् स्यवहारिक एवम् सामाजिक जीवन में कार्टून धारावाहिको की भूमिका	International Journal of Applied Research Volume 5 Issue 8 Year August, 2019 Page No. 265-278	Peer Reviewed	Impact Factor: RJIF-5.2	ISSN 2394- 7500	
6	Dr. Krishan Kumar	Significance of Media in Indian Democratic System	Researcher Voice Volume 8 Issue 01 Year June 2018 to May, 2019 Page No. 59-66	Refereed		ISSN No. 2231-6310	
7.	Dr. Krishan Kumar	हरियाणवी फिल्मों में हरियाणवी संस्कृति की पेशकारी	Adroitic Volume 5 Issue 3 Year Jan to March 2019 Page No. 29-32	Internationa 1 Refereed	Impact Factor: 4.789	ISSN 2349- 6274	

${\bf 5.6~Research~Publications~(Chapter~in~Books/Monograph~other~than~refereed~Journal~Articles)}$

Sr. No.	Title of the	Name of the	Whether Text/	Title of the book with	Name of the Publisher	Publishi ng Year,	ISSN/AS IN/ISBN	Citations	s
140.	Chapter	Author(s	Reference/	name of	(Internation	Page	No, if	<u>h</u> Index	<u>i</u> Index
	in a Book/)	E-	Editor(s)as	al/	Number	any		
	Monogra		Book/Subj	appearing in	National/	S			
	ph		ect Book	the	Regional/Lo				
				publication	cal etc.)				
1	पंजाबी सिनेमा	Dr. Sewa	Text	Facets of	KK	2019	978-81-		
	का सफर	Singh		Indian Cinema	Publications		7844-		
		Bajwa			New Delhi		318-8		
2	Optimistic	Dr.	Text	Role of Media	Saptrishi	2019	9-		
	and	Krishan		Social Media,	Publication	Page No.	789388-		
	Pessimisti			Internet in	Chandigarh	296-300	977449		
	c impact			Higher					
	of Social			Education					
	Media on								
	Education								
3	Role of	Dr. Sewa	Text	Role of Media	Saptrishi	2019	9-		
	Social	Singh		Social Media,	Publication	Page No.	789388-	_	
	Media in	Bajwa		Internet in	Chandigarh	32-34	977449		
	Higher	,		Higher	Č				
	Education			Education					

5.7 Research Projects-Nil

5.8 Invited Lectures as Resource Persons and Paper (s) presented in

Conferences/Seminars/Symposia, etc.

Sr. No.	Title/Topic of the paper/Lecture presented	Presented by	Title of the Conference/Seminar etc.& Organizer	Date (s) of the event	Whether International/National/ State/Regional University or College level	Whether published in the proceedings
1.	Role of Parametric and Non-Parametric Test in Media Research	Dr. Ravinder	Innovative Research in Education Engineering Sciences and Management: Need of the Hour- 2019	20 March, 2019	National	
2.	Opinion of Youth about the role of Social Media In Clean India Movement	Dr. Sewa Singh Bajwa	स्वच्छ भारत मिशन में युवाओं की सहभागिता	16-17 March, 2019	National	
3.	Film Studies as a New Trend in Communication Research	Dr. Sewa Singh Bajwa	Innovative Research in Education Engineering Sciences and Management: Need of the Hour- 2019	20 March, 2019	National	
4.	Role of Social Media in National Integration	Dr. Sewa Singh Bajwa	Invited Lecture at SSJ PG Boys College, Sirsa	31 January, 2019		
5	Research Method in Mass Communication Research	Dr. Sewa Singh Bajwa	Invited Lecture at SSJ PG Boys College, Sirsa	02 April, 2019		
6	Role of Social Media in Higher Education	Dr. Sewa Singh Bajwa	Resource Person at National Seminar on Role of Media, Social Media and Internet in Higher Education at Guru Nanak College, Killianwali	04 March, 2019	National	
7	Optimistic and Pessimistic impact of Social Media on Education	Dr. Krishan	National Seminar on Role of Media, Social Media and Internet in Higher Education at Guru Nanak College, Killianwali	2019	National	
8	Chaired a Session	Dr. Amit Sangwan	Innovative Research in Education Engineering Sciences and Management: Need of the Hour- 2019	20 March, 2019	National	

5.9 Invited Lectures for Orientation/Refresher Courses/Workshops/Faculty Development Programmes etc. Nil

5.10 MoUs signed by the Department- Nil

5.11 Participation /contribution to quality enhancement outside University

Sr. No.	Particular	
1.	Contribution of the Faculty to Academics and Research Activities in other Institutions	Dr. Sewa Singh Bajwa, Dr. Amit Sangwan and Dr. Ravinder 1. Developed course curriculum of B.A. JMC
2.	Administrative Assignments	Dr. Sewa Singh Bajwa 1. In Charge of Deptt. of JMC, CDLU, Sirsa 2. In Charge of Deptt. of Punjabi, CDLU, Sirsa 3. Member University Court. Dr. Amit Sangwan 1. Working as Public Relations Officer, CDLU, Sirsa 2. In Charge of Deptt. of Hindi, CDLU, Sirsa Dr. Ravinder 1. In Charge of Deptt. of Sanskrit, CDLU, Sirsa 2. Additional Director, CRS, CDLU, Sirsa
3.	Leadership	Dr. Sewa Singh Bajwa 1. The duty of In Charge, Deptt. of JMC 2. The duty of In Charge, Deptt. of Punjabi Dr. Amit Sangwan 1. Performs the duty of Public Relations Officer, CDLU, Sirsa 2. The duty of In Charge, Deptt. of Hindi. Dr. Ravinder 1. The Duty of In Charge, Deptt. of Sanskrit. 2. The Duty of Additional Director, CRS, CDLU, Sirsa
4.	Membership of Academic Organizations/Bodies	 Dr. Sewa Singh Bajwa Member, Academic Council, CDLU, Sirsa Member, Faculty of Humanities Member, Advisory Council, CRS, Sirsa Member, Advisory Council, Kadiriya Vidyalya Sirsa Training & Placement Officer, Deptt. of Journalism & Mass Communication CDLU, Sirsa. Secretary Staff Council, Deptt. of JMC, CDLU, Sirsa Amit Sangwan Secretary Staff Council, Deptt. of JMC, CDLU, Sirsa Member of Editorial Board of Different Social Science Journals. Dr. Ravinder Member, Advisory Council, CRS, Sirsa Member, Advisory Committee, SC/ST Cell, CDLU, Sirsa Member Anti Ragging Committee of CDLU, Sirsa.

		 Time-Table In charge of Journalism & Mass Communication In-Charge, Media Lab, Deptt. of JMC, CDLU, Sirsa 			
5.	Awards and Appreciations	Dr. Sewa Singh Bajwa			
		Appreciation Award for Best Teacher at			
		Republic Day by CDLU, Sirsa			
6.	Any others	Nil			

6.1. Strengthening of Departmental Infrastructure:

- 1. Five Class Rooms
- 2. One Smart Class Room
- 3. Media Lab
- 4. Video Conferencing
- 5. Community Radio Station

6.2. Any other information.

(Dr. Sewa Sing Bajwa)

- i) In Charge, Journalism & Mass Communication
- ii) Training & Placement Officer, Deptt. of Journalism & Mass Communication CDLU, Sirsa.
- iii) Member, Academic Council, CDLU, Sirsa.
- iv) Member, University Court.

(Dr. Amit Sangwan)

- i) Public Relations Officer of the University
- ii) In Charge, Deptt. of Hindi

(Dr. Ravinder)

- i) Member Anti Ragging Committee of CDLU, Sirsa.
- ii) Time-Table In charge of Journalism & Mass Communication

6.3. Future planning: Please state the Academic/Research/Co-curricular and extension activities planned.

(a) 2020-21	1. The Department plans to organize a One day International National Conference						
	2. The department plans to organize a two day Workshop on Research						
	Methodology.						
	3. The Department plans to organize a two day Workshop on Photography and						
	Videography.						
	4. The Department plans to propose the authorities for School of Media Studies						
	5. The Department plans to organize an International Film Festival						
(b) Upto 2022	1. Converting all the Class rooms into Smart Class Rooms.						
	2. Establishing full fledged T.V. Studio						

DEPARTMENT OF SANSKRIT

(Established in 20017)

Departmental Profile

Faculty

1.1 Regular

Sr.	Name of	Designation	Highest	Area of specialization
No.	Teacher		Qualification	
1.	Deepti	Chairperson	Ph. D	Afro American Literature, Gender Studies,
	Dharmani	_		Autobiographical writings, ELT.

1.2 Assistant Professor (Contract Basis/Part Time)

Sr.	Name of	Designation	Highest	Contractual/Part	Workload per
No.	Teacher		Qualification	Time	week
1.	Ms. Ramandeep	Assistant	M.A., NET	Contractual	16 hours
		Professor			
2.	Mr. Ram Dev	Assistant	M.A.,	Contractual	16 hours
		Professor	NET/JRF		
3.	Mr. Hanuman	Assistant	M.A./NET	Part Time (till April	
	Sharma	Professor		2019)	
4.	Mr. Rahul	Assistant	M.Phil/NET	Part Time	20 hours per
		Professor			week
5.	Ms. Komal	Assistant	M.A./NET	Part Time	10 hours per
		Professor			week

1.3 PGBOS&R

Sr. No.	Name	Institution/Deptt.	Term
		_	(From _ To_)
1.	Chairperson	Sanskrit	20.06.2018 to Two
			years
2.	Prof. Sudhir Kumar,	Sanskrit Study Centre, JNU,	20.06.2018 to Two
	Department of Sanskrit	New Delhi	years
3.	Prof. Vibha Aggarwal,	Department of Sanskrit, KUK	20.06.2018 to Two
	Department of Sanskrit		years

1.4 UGBOS

Sr. No.	Name	Institution/Deptt.	Term
			(From _ To_)
1	Chairperson of the Department	CDLU, Sirsa	22.06.2018 to 22.06.2020
2	Mrs. Sanju Bala	I.G.Govt. College, Tohana	22.06.2018 to 22.06.2020
3	Sh. Virender, Assistant Professor	Ch. Mani Ram Godara Govt. College for Women, Bhodia Khera.	22.06.2018 to 22.06.2020
4	Prof. Surender Kumar	Deptt. of Skt. MDU, Rohtak	22.06.2018 to 22.06.2020
5	Dr. Surender Mohan Mishara	Department of Sanskrit, University, Kurukshetra,	22.06.2018 to 22.06.2020

1.5 DRC-Nil

Courses/Programmes

2.1 Courses/Programmes Offered under Regular Mode:

Sr. No	Courses/Programmes	Sanctioned Intake	Admission forms received	Students enrolled
1.	M.A. Sanskrit	40	56	37

2.2 Course Offered under Self Financial Scheme (SFS): Nil

2.3 Syllabus Revision: Nil

Students' Details

3.1. Courses/Programmes Offered under Regular Mode:

Sr.	Course/			,		Stude	nts Enroll	ed				
No.	Prog.	Male	Female	Total students	Within State (including male & female)	Outside State (includin g male & female)	Outside country (includi ng male & female)	Backward (including		receiving Freeships/ Scholarship	No. of students receiving Freeships/ Scholarsh ips from the Private Bodies	
	U.G.	_	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	_	-	-
	P.G. (M.A. 1 st sem)	11	26	37	37	Nil	Nil	02	14/04 (SC) 02 BC- A/06 01 BC- B/	No	No	No
	M.A. 3 rd sem.	05	13	18	18	Nil	Nil	00	07/02 (SC) 00/02 (BC-A)			
	Ph.D.	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-			-

3.1 Courses/Programmes Offered under Self Financial Scheme: Nil

3.2 Total number of Students completed degree (in minimum stipulated time)

Sr. No.	Programme	No. of students	Name of students moving for higher studies	Programme in which moved	Name of the Institution
1.	U.G.				
2.	P.G.	27			

3.3 Students clearing NET/JRF/any other competitive exams.

Sr. No.	Name of the student &	Programme	Name of Examination
	Univ. Regn. No.		cleared
1.	Renu	M.A. Sanskrit	NET (December 2019)
2.	Shakila	M.A. Sanskrit	NET (June 2019)
3.	Kavita	M.A. Sanskrit	NET (December 2019)
4.	Renu	M.A. Sanskrit	HTET
5.	Gayatri	M.A. Sanskrit	NET (December 2019)

3.4 Placement: Nil

3.5 Entrepreneurship (UTD) Nil

3.6 Any other distinction achieved by the students.

Departmental Activities

Note: Please attach photographs or News Reports

- 4.1 Conferences (s), Seminar (s), Workshop (s) organized by the Department-Nil
- 4.2 Extension Lecture (s) organized by the Department

S.N.	Name, Designation and	Topic	Date	Name of the
	Address of Resource			teacher(s) In-
	Person(s)			charge, if any
1.	Dr. R.P. Mishra, (Retd.) Professor, K.U.K. 94165-70371		22.08.19	Dr. R.P. Mishra, (Retd.) Professor, K.U.K. 94165-70371
2.	Prof. Surender Mohan Mishra, KUK		14.11.19	Prof. Surender Mohan Mishra, KUK

- 4.3 Co-curricular and Extension Activities held in the Department-Nil
- 4.4 Consultancy work done by the Department- Nil
- 4.5 Orientation/Refresher Courses/Faculty Development Programmes in service training, etc. attended or any other degree/diploma/certificate obtained by the Faculty/employee Nil

Departmental Contribution to Academics& Research

- 5.1 Total number of students on rolls in the Ph.D. programme- Nil
- 5.2 Details of Ph.Ds Submitted & Awarded (in chronological order)-Nil
- 5.3 Detail of Dissertations/Project Work Report in M. Phil./M. Tech./ LLM (in chronological order)- Nil
- **5.4 Research Publications (Books published)** Nil
- 5.5 Research Papers Published in Online/Indexed/digital/Refereed Journals or Conference Proceedings, etc.- Nil
- 5.6 Research Publications (Chapter in Books/Monograph other than refereed Journal Articles)-Nil
- 5.7 Research Projects- Nil
- 5.8 Invited Lectures as Resource Persons and Paper (s) presented in Conferences/Seminars/Symposia, etc.- Nil
- 5.9 Invited Lectures for Orientation/Refresher Courses/Workshops/Faculty Development Programmes etc Nil
- 5.10 MoUs signed by the Department- Nil
- 5.11 Participation /contribution to quality enhancement outside University

Sr.	Particular	
No.		
1.	Contribution of the Faculty to Academics and	
	Research Activities in other Institutions	
2.	Administrative Assignments	
3.	Leadership	
4.	Membership of Academic	
	Organizations/Bodies	
5.	Awards and Appreciations	1. Ms. Ramandeep, APC, Department has
		received Best Teacher Award in September
		2019

		2. Ms. Ram Dev, APC, Department has received Best Teacher Award in September 2019
6.	Any others	

- **6.1.** Strengthening of Departmental Infrastructure:
- **6.2.** Any other information.
- 6.3. Future planning: Please state the Academic/Research/Co-curricular and extension activities planned.

(a) 2020-21	The Department of Sanskrit will introduce one year
	diploma in Yoga and Ayurveda
(b) Upto 2022	

DEPARTMENT OF PUNJABI

(Established in 2017) **Departmental Profile:**

Faculty

1.1 Regular

Sr.	Name of	Designation	Highest	Area of specialization
No.	Teacher		Qualification	
1.	Prof. Deepti	Chairperson	Ph. D	Afro American Literature, Gender
	Dharmani			Studies, Autobiographycal writings,
				ELT.

1.2 Assistant Professor (Contract Basis/Part Time)

Sr. No.	Name of Teacher	Designation	Highest Qualification	Contractual/Part Time	Workload per week
1.	Dr. Charanjeet kaur	Assistant Professor	Ph.D	Contractual	16 hours
2.	Mr. Hardev Singh	Assistant Professor	NET	Contractual	16 hours
3.	Mrs. Darshna Devi	Adjunct faculty/Part Time	M.A.	Part Time	16 hours
4.	Mr. Jaskeet Singh	Asstt. Prof.	NET	Part Time	16 hours

1.3 PGBOS&R

Sr. No.	Name	Institution/Deptt.	Term
			(From _ To_)
1.	Chairperson	Department of Punjabi,	19.04.2019 up to two
		Chaudhary Devi Lal	years
		University, Sirsa	
2.	Prof. Yograj	Department of Punjabi,	19.04.2019 up to two
		P.U., Chandigarh	years
3.	Prof. Rajinder Singh Bhatti	Deptt. of Punjabi, KUK	19.04.2019 up to two
	(Retd.)		years
4.	Sh. Harvinder Singh	Associate professor,	19.04.2019 up to two
		Govt. College for	years
		women, Sirsa	
5.	Ms. Harvinder Kaur	Assistant professor,	19.04.2019 up to two
		Govt. national College,	years
		Sirsa	

1.4 UGBOS

Sr. No.	Name	Institution/Deptt.	Term
			(From _ To_)
1.	Chairperson	Department of Punjabi, CDLU, Sirsa	14.05.2019 up to two years
2.	Dr. Preet Kaur	Asstt. Prof., GNC, Sirsa.	14.05.2019 up to two years

3.	Sh. Jaspal Singh	I.G. Govt. College, Tohana.	14.05.2019 up to two years
4.	Dr. Birbal Singh	Asstt. Prof., K.T. Govt. College, Ratia.	14.05.2019 up to two years
5.	Dr. Joginder Singh	Asstt. Prof., CMRJ Govt. College, Ellenabad	14.05.2019 up to two years
6.	Dr. Harmeet Kaur	Asstt. Prof., Mata Harki Devi College for Women, Odhan.	14.05.2019 up to two years
7.	Prof. Harsimran Singh Randhawa	Department of Punjabi, KUK. (Outside expert)	14.05.2019 up to two years
8	Prof. Jeet Singh Joshi	Regional Centre, Punjabi University Bhatinda. (Outside expert)	14.05.2019 up to two years

1.5 DRC Nil

Courses/Programmes

2.1 Courses/Programmes Offered under Regular Mode:

Sr. No	Courses/Programmes	Sanctioned Intake	Admission forms received	Students enrolled
110		Шакс	1011118 Teceiveu	
1.	M.A. Punjabi	60	84	59

2.2 Course Offered under Self Financial Scheme (SFS): Nil

2.3 Syllabus Revision:

Sr.	Courses/Programmes	Major	Minor	Date of
No				approval
1.	M.A. Punjabi 2 nd		Minor	15.02.2019
	Semester			(PGBOS)
2.	M.A. Punjabi 4 th	Major		15.02.2019
	Semester	_		(PGBOS)

Students' Details

3.1. Courses/Programmes Offered under Regular Mode:

Sr.	Course					Stude	ents Enre	olled						
No.	/ Prog.	Male	Fem	Total	Within	Outside	Outsid	Eco).	Socia	lly	No. of	No. of	No. of
			ale	students	State	State	e	Bac	ckwa	challe	nged	student	students	students
					(includin	(includin	countr	rd		(SC+	ST+	S	receiving	who are not
					g male	g male	y	(inc	cludi	OBC		receivi	Freeships/	receiving
					&	&	(inclu	ng 1	male	includ	ling	ng	Scholarshi	any
					female)	female)	ding	&		male	&	Freeshi	ps from	Freeships/Sc
							male	fem	nale)	femal	e)	ps/	the Private	holarships
							&	M	F	M	F	Scholars	Bodies	
							femal					hips		
							e)					from		
												Institutio		
												ns Fund		
	U.G.	-	-											
	P.G.	26	33	59	59	00	00			4SC				
										08BC	-			

				A/10SC 12BC-A		
Ph.D.						

- 3.2 Courses/Programmes Offered under Self Financial Scheme: Nil
- 3.3 Total number of Students completed degree (in minimum stipulated time) Nil
- 3.4 Students clearing NET/JRF/any other competitive exams Nil.
- 3.5 Placement: Nil
- 3.6 Entrepreneurship (UTD) Nil
- 3.7 Any other distinction achieved by the students.

Departmental Activities

Note: Please attach photographs or News Reports

- 4.1 Conferences (s), Seminar (s), Workshop (s) organized by the Department. Nil
- 4.2 Extension Lecture (s) organized by the Department;

S.N.	Name, Designation and	Topic	Date	Name of the
	Address of Resource	•		teacher(s) In-
	Person(s)			charge, if any
1.	Prof. Joga Singh, Panjabi	Bhasha Vigyan ate	08.02.2019	Dr. Sewa Singh
	University, Patiala	Punjabi Bhasha		Bajwa
2.	Prof. Bhiminder, Punjabi	Punjabi te Pachhmi	11.02.2019	Dr. Sewa Singh
	University, Patiala	Sahit Sidhant ate		Bajwa
		Sidhantkaar		
3.	Dr. Surjeet Patar, Chairman,	Adhunik Punjabi Kavita	13.02.2019	Dr. Sewa Singh
	Punjab A	(1961 to Hun tak)		Bajwa
	rt Council, Ludhiana			
4.	Dr. Harsimran Singh	Punjabi Sahit Da Itihas	15.02.2019	Dr. Sewa Singh
	Randhawa, Chairperson	(1851 to Hun tak)		Bajwa
	Deptt. of Punjabi, KUK			
5.	Dr. Jeet Singh Joshi, Punjabi	ı	18.02.2019	Dr. Sewa Singh
	University, Regional Centre,	Lokdhara		Bajwa
	Bathinda			
6.	Prof. Karamjeet Singh, Rtd	Lokdhara Ate Punjabi	20.02.2019	Dr. Sewa Singh
	Prof. KUK	Lokdhara		Bajwa
7.	Prof. Surender Kumar	Punjabi te Pachhmi	22.02.2019	Dr. Sewa Singh
	Devashwar, Punjab	Sahit Sidhant ate		Bajwa
	University, Chandigarh	Sidhantkaar	26.02.2010	D 0 0: 1
8.	Prof. Buta Singh, Punjabi	Punjabi Bhasha Vigyan	26.02.2019	Dr. Sewa Singh
	University, Regional Centre,	ate Gurmukhi Lipi		Bajwa
	Bathinda Draft Lock Single Locki	Drawials: Caldrag 1:	25 11 2010	Du Carra Cinal
9.	Prof. Jeet Singh Joshi,	Punjabi Sabhyachar"	25.11.2019	Dr. Sewa Singh
	Regional Centre, Punjabi	(Utar Aadhunikta de		Bajwa
	University Bhatinda	Dour Vich Punjabi		
		Sabhyachar nu		
		Chunotiyan)		

4.3 Co-curricular and Extension Activities held in the Department Nil

4.4 Consultancy work done by the Department Nil

4.5 Orientation/Refresher Courses/Faculty Development Programmes in service training, etc. attended or any other degree/diploma/certificate obtained by the Faculty/employee. Nil

Departmental Contribution to Academics& Research

- 5.1 Total number of students on rolls in the Ph.D. programme Nil
- 5.2 Details of Ph.Ds Submitted & Awarded (in chronological order) Nil
- 5.3 Detail of Dissertations/Project Work Report in M. Phil./M. Tech./ LLM (in chronological order) Nil
- **5.4 Research Publications (Books published)** Nil
- 5.5 Research Papers Published in Online/Indexed/digital/Refereed Journals or Conference Proceedings, etc Nil
- 5.6 Research Publications (Chapter in Books/Monograph other than refereed Journal Articles)

Sr. No.	Title of the	Name of the	Whether Text/	Title of the book with	Name of the Publisher	Publishi ng Year,	ISSN/A SIN/IS	Citatio	ons
	Chapter	Author(s)	Reference/E-	name of	(Internationa	Page	BN No,	<u>h</u>	<u>i</u>
	in a Book/ Monogra		Book/Subjec t Book	Editor(s)as appearing in	l/ National/	Numbers	if any	Index	Index
	ph		t Book	the	Regional/Loc				
	1			publication	al etc.)				
1.	Guru	Mr.	Subject Book	550 sala	National	2019	978-93-		
	Nanak	Hardev		parkash purv			82376-		
	Bani Vich	Singh		nu samarpit			95-8		
	Lok			Guru Nanak					
	Chetna			Dev Ji di					
				Shakhshiyat te					
				chintan					

- 5.7 Research Projects Nil.
- **5.8** Invited Lectures as Resource Persons and Paper (s) presented in Conferences/Seminars/Symposia, etc.

Sr. No.	Title/Topic of the paper/Lecture presented	Presented by	Title of the Conference/Seminar etc.& Organizer	Date (s) of the event	Whether International/National/ State/Regional University or College level	Whether published in the proceedings
1.	Pardesi bethi punjaban aourat da paap- Santaap	Dr. Charanjeet kaur	Parvasi Punjabi Sahit: Parptiyan te Sambhnavan	9.01.2019 to 11.01.2019	International Level	Published
2.	Shri Guru Nanak Dev Ji Di Bani di Netik Darishti	Dr. Charanjeet kaur	Guru Nanak Dev Ji: Bani Te Vichardhara	19.03.2019- 20.03.2019	International Level	Published
3.	Dr. Narender Singh Kapoor Di Varitantak Sheli: Alochnatmak Addyan	Dr. Charanjeet kaur	Ireesm-2019	29.03.2019- 30.03.2019	National Level	
4.	Kissani Samaj Da Novelkar: Karmjeet singh Kussa (Novel Rat De Rahhi de Aadhar te)	Dr. Charanjeet kaur	Kissani Jiwan Da Punjabi Sahit	30.09.2019	National Level	Published
5.		Dr.	Scheme for Trans-	02.12.2019	National Level	

		Charanjeet	disciplinary			
		kaur	Reasearch for India's			
			Developing Economy			
6.	Varyam Mast	Mr.	Ireesm-2019	29.03.2019-	National Level	
	De natkan	Hardev		30.03.2019		
	Vich Lok	Singh				
	Natparampra					
7.		Mr.	Scheme for Trans-	02.12.2019	National Level	
		Hardev	disciplinary			
		Singh	Reasearch for India's			
			Developing Economy			
8.		Mr.	Concept of	21.07.2019	National Level	
		Hardev	Modrenism and			
		Singh	Postmodernism in			
			Literature			

5.9 Invited Lectures for Orientation/Refresher Courses/Workshops/Faculty Development Programmes etc Nil.

- 5.10 MoUs signed by the Department.
- 5.11 Participation /contribution to quality enhancement outside University Nil

6.1. Strengthening of Departmental Infrastructure:

Classrooms false ceiling with proper lighting system in all the classrooms and faculty rooms, smart class rooms.

6.2. Any other information. Nil

6.3. Future planning: Please state the Academic/Research/Co-curricular and extension activities planned.

(a) 2020-21	Given space Department would like to develop centralize internet lab. The Department is already running Open Elective Programme and writing skills we would like to hold workshops
(b) Upto 2022	

DEPARTMENT OF HINDI

(Established in 2017) **Departmental Profile**

Faculty

1.1 Regular

Sr.	Name of	Designation	Highest	Area of specialization
No.	Teacher		Qualification	
1.	Prof. Deepti	Chairperson	Ph. D	Afro American Literature, Gender
	Dharmani			Studies, Autobiographycal writings,
				ELT.
2.	Dr. Raja Ram	Asstt. Prof.	Ph.D	Munshi Prem Chand, Surdaas, Naari
				Vimarsh, Dalit Vimarsh

1.2 Assistant Professor (Contract Basis/Part Time)

Sr.	Name of	Designation	Highest	Contractual/Part Time	Workload per
No.	Teacher		Qualification		week
1.	Mrs. Sunita	Assistant	Net	Contractual	16 hours
	Rani	Professor			
2.	Dr. Deepak	Par Time	Ph.D	Part Time	16 hours
2.	Dr. Kulwant	Assistant	Ph.D	Part Time	12 hours
	Singh	Professor			

1.3 PGBOS&R

Sr. No.	Name	Institution/Deptt.	Term
			(From _ To_)
1.	Chairperson	Department of Hindi,	03.05.2019 up to two
		Chaudhary Devi Lal	years
		University, Sirsa	
2.	Dr. Manmohan Sehgal	Head Department of	03.05.2019 up to two
		Hindi Punjabi	years
		University, Patiala	
3.	Dr. Maya Malik	Deptt. of Hindi, MDU,	03.05.2019 up to two
		Rohtak	years

1.4 UGBOS

Sr. No.	Name	Institution/Deptt.	Term
1.	Chairperson	Department of Hindi, CDLU, Sirsa	(From _ To_)
2.	Dr. Sudesh Gupta	Assot. Prof., GNC, Sirsa.	09.08.2018 to 10.06.2020
3.	Mrs. Shanpo Arya, Asstt. Prof.	Dr. Bhim Rao Ambedkar, Govt. College, Dabwali.	09.08.2018 to 10.06.2020
4.	Mrs. Geetu, Asstt. Prof.	M.M. College, fatehabad.	09.08.2018 up to two years
5.	Mrs. Rekha Rani, Asstt. Prof.	Shri Durga mahila Mahavidyalaya, Tohana	09.08.2018 up to two years
6.	Mrs. Karmjeet Kaur, Asstt.	CMRG Govt. College,	09.08.2018 up to two years

	Prof.	Bhodia Khera	
7.	Mrs. Paramjeet Kaur, Asstt. Prof.	Janta Girls College, Ellenabad.	09.08.2018 up to two years
8	Dr. Jaya Prakash	Department of Hindi, PU, Chandigarh. (Outside expert)	09.08.2018 to 10.06.2020
9	Dr. Maya Malik	Department of Hindi, MDU, Rohtak. (Outside expert)	09.08.2018 to 10.06.2020

1.5 DRC Nil

Courses/Programmes

2.1 Courses/Programmes Offered under Regular Mode:

Sr. No	Courses/Programmes	Sanctioned Intake	Admission forms received	Students enrolled
1.	M.A. Hindi	60	39	39

- 2.2 Course Offered under Self Financial Scheme (SFS): Nil
- 2.3 Syllabus Revision: Nil

Students' Details

3.1. Courses/Programmes Offered under Regular Mode:

Sr.	Course					Stude	nts Enro	lled				
No.	/ Prog.	Male	Fem	Total	Within State	Outside	Outsid	Eco.	Socially	No. of	No. of	No. of
			ale	students	(including	State	e	Back	challenged	student	students	students
					male &	(includin	countr	ward	(SC+ST+O	S	receiving	who are not
					female)	g male &	у	(incl	BC	receivi	Freeships/Sch	
						female)	(inclu	_	including	ng	olarships from	
							ding	male		Freeshi	the Private	Freeships/Sc
							male	&	female)	ps/	Bodies	holarships
							&	femal		Scholars		
							femal	e)		hips		
							e)			from		
										Institutio		
								3.6	7 1 1 1	ns Fund		1
								M	F M	F		
	U.G.	-	-						•			
	P.G.	18	21	39	39	00	00		4SC			
									07BC-			
									A/09SC			
									05BC-A			
	Ph.D.											

- 3.2 Courses/Programmes Offered under Self Financial Scheme: Nil
- 3.3 Total number of Students completed degree (in minimum stipulated time) Nil
- 3.4 Students clearing NET/JRF/any other competitive exams. Nil
- 3.5 Placement: Nil
- 3.6 Entrepreneurship (UTD) Nil
- 3.7 Any other distinction achieved by the students.

Departmental Activities

Note: Please attach photographs or News Reports

- 4.1 Conferences (s), Seminar (s), Workshop (s) organized by the Department. Nil
- 4.2 Extension Lecture (s) organized by the Department: Nil
- 4.3 Co-curricular and Extension Activities held in the Department.

Sr. No.	Activity	Date	Teacher(s) In-charge
1.	Hindi Diwas	14.09.2019	Dr. Amit Sangwan

- 4.4 Consultancy work done by the Department Nil
- 4.5 Orientation/Refresher Courses/Faculty Development Programmes in service training, etc. attended or any other degree/diploma/certificate obtained by the Faculty/employee. Nil

Sr.	Name of Faculty	Duration	Organized by	Name of the
No.		From_ To_		Institution
1.	Dr. Raja Ram	26.08.2019-	UGC	HRDC, GJU&ST,
		07.09.2019		Hisar
2.	Dr. Raja Ram	17.06.2019-	HIPA, Gurugram	Dvisional Training
		19.06.2019		Centre DTC, Hisar
3.	Dr. Raja Ram	09.10.2019-	HIPA, Gurugram	Dvisional Training
		11.10.2019		Centre DTC, Hisar
4.	Dr. Raja Ram	November,2019	SWAYAM	Dr. Hari Singh Gour
				Vishavvidayla Sagar

Departmental Contribution to Academics& Research

- **5.1 Total number of students on rolls in the Ph.D. programme** Nil
- 5.2 Details of Ph.Ds Submitted & Awarded (in chronological order) Nil
- 5.3 Detail of Dissertations/Project Work Report in M. Phil./M. Tech./ LLM (in chronological order) Nil
- **5.4 Research Publications (Books published)** Nil
- 5.5 Research Papers Published in Online/Indexed/digital/Refereed Journals or Conference Proceedings, etc Nil.
- **5.6 Research Publications (Chapter in Books/Monograph other than refereed Journal Articles)** Nil.
- **5.7 Research Projects**
- 5.8 Invited Lectures as Resource Persons and Paper (s) presented in Conferences/Seminars/Symposia, etc.

Sr. No.	Title/Topic of the paper/Lectu re presented	Presente d by	Title of the Conference/Semi nar etc.& Organizer	Date (s) of the event	Whether International/Na tional/ State/Regional University or College level	Whether published in the proceedings
1.	Hindi Cinema par Hindi Bhasha aur Sahitya ka Prabhav	Dr.Raja ram	Vaishvik Pariprekshy me Hindi Sahitya:cinema evm Patrakarita	12.11.2019	International Level	

2.	 Mrs.	Scheme for	02.12.2019	National Level	
	Sunita	Trans-disciplinary			
	Rani	Reasearch for			
		India's			
		Developing			
		Economy			

- 5.9 Invited Lectures for Orientation/Refresher Courses/Workshops/Faculty Development Programmes etc Nil.
- 5.10 MoUs signed by the Department Nil.
- 5.11 Participation /contribution to quality enhancement outside University Nil.
- **6.1.** Strengthening of Departmental Infrastructure:

Classrooms false ceiling with proper lighting system in all the classrooms and faculty rooms, smart class rooms.

- **6.2. Any other information.** Nil
- **6.3.** Future planning: Please state the Academic/Research/Co-curricular and extension activities planned.

(a) 2020-21	Given space Department would like to develop
	centralize internet lab. The Department is already
	running Open Elective Programme and writing skills
	we would like to hold workshops
(b) Upto 2022	

DEPARTMENT OF BIOTECHNOLOGY

(Established in 2004)

Departmental Profile

Faculty

1.1 Regular

Sr.	Name of	Designation	Highest	DOB	PAN No. (Not	Area of
No.	Teacher		Qualification		to be printed in	specialization
					AR)	
1.	Dr. R.K.	Professor	Ph.D., Postdoc	28.02.1968	AHKPK5991P	Microbial
	Salar		(Slovakia)			Biotechnology
2.	Dr. S. K.	Professor	Ph.D. Postdoc	20.08.1968	ABCPG8197K	Animal
	Gahlawat		(UK)			Biotechnology
3.	Dr.	Professor	Ph.D.	29.10. 1974	ARBPS0793G	Plant
	Priyanka					Biotechnology
	Siwach					
4.	Dr. J. S.	Associate	Ph.D.	01.02.1968	AVVPS4256Q	Microbial
	Duhan	Professor				Biotechnology

1.2 Assistant Professor (Contract Basis)

Sr. No.	Name of Teacher	Designation	Highest Qualification	DOB	PAN No. (Not to be printed in AR)	Workload per week
	Yashpal	Assistant	M.Sc. NET	20.12.1976	AUKPGO460A	16
	Grover	Professor				
		(Contract Basis)				

1.3 PGBOS&R

Sr.	Name	Institution/Deptt.	Term
No			(From _ To_)
•			
1.	Dr. R.K. Salar	Department of Biotechnology, CDLU, Sirsa	Ex-Officio
2.	Dr. S. K. Gahlawat	Department of Biotechnology, CDLU, Sirsa	Ex-Officio
3.	Dr. Priyanka Siwach	Department of Biotechnology, CDLU, Sirsa	Up to 10.02.2020
4.	Dr. J. S. Duhan	Department of Biotechnology, CDLU, Sirsa	Up to 10.02.2020
5.	Dr. R.S. Singh	Department of Biotechnology, Punjabi	Outside Expert
		University, Patiala. (Term upto 01.05.2021)	
6.	Dr. Ashok Chaudhary	Department of Bio and Nanotechnology GJU,	Outside Expert
		Hissar (Term upto 01.05.2021)	

1.4 UGBOS

Sr. No.	Name	Institution/Deptt.	Term	
			(From _ To_)	
1.	Prof. R.K. Salar	Department of Biotechnology, CDLU,	15.10.2019 to	
		Sirsa	14.10.2021	
2.	Dr. Priyanka Siwach	Department of Biotechnology, CDLU,	15.10.2019 to	
		Sirsa	14.10.2021	
3.	Dr. Joginder Singh	Department of Biotechnology, CDLU,	15.10.2019 to	
		Sirsa	14.10.2021	

4.	Dr. Vinod Kumar	JCD Memorial College, Sirsa	15.10.2019 to
			14.10.2021
5.	Dr. Namita Singh	Department of Bio and Nanotechnology,	15.10.2019 to
		GJU, Hissar	14.10.2021
6.	Dr. P.K. Jaiwal	Centre of Biotechnology, MDU, Rohtak	15.10.2019 to
			14.10.2021

1.5 DRC

Sr. No.	Name	Institution/Deptt.	Term
			(From _ To_)
1.	Prof. R.K. Salar	Department of Biotechnology, CDLU, Sirsa	Ex-Officio
2.	Dr. S. K. Gahlawat	Department of Biotechnology, CDLU, Sirsa	Ex-Officio
3.	Dr. Priyanka Siwach	Department of Biotechnology, CDLU, Sirsa	Ex-Officio
4.	Dr. J. S. Duhan	Department of Biotechnology, CDLU, Sirsa	Eligible

Courses/Programmes

2.1 Courses Offered under Regular Mode:

	Sr. No	Programme	Sanctioned Intake	Admission forms received	Students enrolled
Ī	1	Ph. D.	30		Nil
ſ	2	M. Sc.	40		39

- 2.2 Course Offered under Self Financial Scheme (SFS) Nil.
- 2.3 Syllabus Revision Nil.

Students' Details

3.1 Courses Offered under Regular Mode:

Sr.	Prog.					Stu	dents Enro	lled						
No.		Male	Female	Total	Within	Outsid	Outside	Eco.		Soci	ially	No. of	No. of	No. of
				students	State	e State	country	Bacl	kwar	chal	leng	students	students	students
					(including	(includ	(includin	d		ed		receiving	receiving	who are not
					male &	ing	g male	(incl	ludin	(SC-	+ST	Freeships/	Freeships/	receiving
					female)	male &	&	g ma	ale	+OF	3C	Scholarships	Scholarshi	any
						female	female)	&		incl		from	ps from	Freeships/Sc
)		fema	ale)	g ma	ale &	Institutions	the Private	holarships
										fema	ale)	Fund	Bodies	
								M	F	M	F			
1	U.G.													
2	P.G.	07	32	39	39					5	1			
	M.Sc.										3			
	(Pre)													
3	M.Sc.	06	28	34	34					2	0			
	(Final)										9			
4	Ph.D.	3	5	8	7	01				1	1	-		

- 3.2 Courses Offered under Self Financial Scheme Nil.
- 3.3 Total number of Students Graduating (in minimum stipulated time) Nil.
- 3.4 Students clearing NET/JRF/any other competitive exams Nil.
- 3.5 Placement Nil.
- 3.6 Entrepreneurship (UTD) Nil.
- 3.7 Any other distinction achieved by the students.

Departmental Activities

Note: Please attach photographs or News Reports

- 4.1 Conferences (s), Seminar (s), Workshop (s) organized by the Department. Nil
- 4.2 Extension Lecture (s) organized by the Department Nil
- 4.3 Co-curricular and Extension Activities held in the Department Nil.
- 4.4 Consultancy work done by the Department Nil.
- 4.5 Orientation/Refresher Courses/Faculty Development Programmes in service training, etc. attended or any other degree/diploma/certificate obtained by the Faculty/employee Nil.

Departmental Contribution to Academics & Research

5.1 Total number of students on rolls in the Ph.D. programme

S.N.	Name of scholar	Session	Supervisor	Co- supervisor, if	Date of Registration/		Nature of Enrolment	
	Scholu			any	Date of	JRF	URS	Any
					Enrollment			other
1.	Megha	2012	Dr. Priyanka	Dr. S.K.	25.03.2014			
			Siwach	Gahlawat				
2.	Ravinder	2015	Dr. J.S.		24.01.2017		Yes	
	Kumar		Duhan					
3.	Shivangi	2015	Dr. S.K.	Dr. Alok	16.09.2017			
			Gahlawat	Bhattacharya				
4.	Surinder	2015	Dr. J.S.	Ratan Tiwari	26.07.2016			
	Paul		Duhan					
5.	Nidhi	2015	Dr. S.K.	Dr. Viney	26.07.2016			
	Saini		Gahlawat	Lather				
6.	Ajay	2018	Dr. S.K.		26.09.2018			
	Kumar		Gahlawat					
7.	Monika	2018	Dr. S.K.	Dr. Sushila	26.09.2018			
	Punia		Gahlawat	Maan				
8.	Deepika	2018	Dr. S.K.		26.09.2018			
			Gahlawat					

5.2 Details of Ph.Ds Submitted & Awarded (in chronological order)

Name of Scholars	Name of the Supervisor	Date of Regn./ Enrollment	Fellowship, if any	Topic of Research	Date of submission	Date of Award	Category	
Amit Kumar	Prof. S.K. Gahlawat	25.03.2014/124575002		Characterization of <i>dhfr</i> and <i>dhps</i> genotypes in field isolates of <i>Plasmodium</i> falciparum and their correlation with gametocytes	25.03.2019	08.08.2019	BC-B	
Ravinder Kumar	Prof. R.K. Salar	09.09.2011/114575007		Analysis of genetic diversity in aloe (<i>Aloe vera</i> L.) genotypes	17.04.2018	01.02.2019	Gen	

			using molecular markers			
Sukhvinder Singh	Prof. R.K. Salar	04.09.2015/15145750002	Modulation of antioxidant activity and DNA damage protection of pearl millet using solid state fermentation with filamentous fungi.	04.04.2018	01.02.2019	Gen

5.3 Deail of Dissertations/Project Work Report in M. Phil./M. Tech./ LLM (in chronological order) Nil.

5.4 Research Publications (Books published) Nil.

5.5 Research Papers Published in Online/Indexed/digital/Refereed Journals or Conference Proceedings, etc.

Sr. No.	Name of Author(s)	Title	Journal, Volume,	Whether indexed/refe	Impact factor,	ISSN/ISBN/ ASIN No.,	Whether you are	Citation	ns
	as appearing in the publication		Issue, Year, Page Numbers	reed/ Non- refereed or Conference Proceedings	specify if Thomas Reuter	if any	first/Princip al/ Correspondi ng author or supervisor/m entor or other author	<u>h</u> Index	<u>i</u> Index
1.	Chaudhary, A., Kumar, N., Kumar, R. and Salar, R.K.	Antimicrobial activity of zinc oxide nanoparticles synthesized from Aloe vera peel extract.	SN Applied Science, 2019, 1;136, doi.org/10. 1007/s424 52-018- 0144-2	Indexed & Refereed		ISSN: 2523- 3963 (Print) 2523-3971 (Online)	Supervisor		
2.	Purewal, S.S., Sandhu, K.S., Salar, R. K. and Kaur, P.	Fermented pearl millet: a product with enhanced bioactive compounds and DNA damage protection activity.	Journal of Food Measur ement and Charact erizatio n. 13(2), 2019,14 79-1488	Indexed & Refereed	1.47	2193-4126 (Print) 2193- 4134 (Online).	Supervisor and correspondin g author		
3.	Kaur, P., Purewal, S.S., Sandhu, K.S., Kaur, M. and Salar, R. K	Millets: a cereal grain with potent antioxidants and health benefits.	Journal of Food Measurem ent and Characteri zation., 2019, 13(1), 793- 806.	Indexed & Refereed	1.47	2193-4126 (Print) 2193- 4134 (Online).	Supervisor		

4.	Purewal, S.S., Salar, R.K., Bhatti, M.S., Sandhu, K.S., Singh, S.K. and Kaur, P.	Solid-state fermentation of pearl millet with Aspergillus oryzae and Rhizopus azygosporus: effects on bioactive profile and DNA damage protection activity	Journal of Food Measurem ent and Characteri zation.201 9, P 1-13. doi.org/10. 1007/s116 94-019- 00277-3	Indexed Refereed	&	1.47	2193-4126 (Print) 2193- 4134 (Online).	Supervisor
5.	Mukesh Kumar, V. Beniwal and R.K. Salar	Upgradation of tannase production by Klebsiella pneumoniae KP715242 through heat, UV, NTG and MMS induced mutagenesis for enhanced tannase activity	Bioscience Biotechnol ogy Research Communic ations,201 9, 12 (1): 114-123. doi: 10.21786/b brc/12.1/15	Indexed Refereed	&	1.47	2193-4126 (Print) 2193- 4134 (Online).	Supervisor
6.	Khaiwal Ravindra, Tanbir Singh, Sahil Mor, Vikas Singh, Tuhin KumarMand al, Manpreet Singh Bhatti, Suresh Kumar Gahlawat, Rajesh Dhankhar, Suman Mor, Gufran Beig	Real-time monitoring of air pollutants in seven cities of North India during crop residue burning and their relationship with meteorology and transboundary movement of air.	Science of the Total Environme nt, 2019, 690: 717– 729.	Indexed Refereed	&	5.90	0048-9697 (print) 1879- 1026 (web)	
7.	Saini, N., Thakur A., Kaur P., Gahlawat S.K	Herbonanoceu ticals: A Novel Beginning in Drug Discovery and Therapeutics. In Nanobiotechn ology in Bioformulatio ns	Nanobiote chnology in Bioformula tions, 2019 161-186	Indexed Refereed	&		Online ISBN: 978- 3-030- 17061-5	Supervisor and correspondin g author
8.	Sihag, M., Gahlawat, S.K. and Siwach, P.	Assembly and Annotation of Expressed Sequence	Annals of Biology, 2019, 35(2): 160-	Indexed Refereed	&	0.07	Print ISSN 0970-0153	Co- supervisor

	I	T.	I .	I				1	T
		Tags (ESTs) for functional analysis of <i>G. arboretum</i> Transcriptome	166		0	0.07	D: (IGGN		
9.	Sihag, M., Gahlawat, S.K. and Siwach, P.	Assembly and Annotation of Expressed Sequence Tags (ESTs) for functional analysis of <i>G. arboretum</i> Transcriptome	Annals of Biology, 2019 35(2): 160- 166	Indexed Refereed	&	0.07	Print ISSN 0970-0153	Supervisor	
10.	Sheetal Saini, Harisankar Singha, Priyanka Siwach and B. N. Tripathi	Recombinant horse IL-4 and IL-10 induced a mixed inflammatory cytokine response in horse peripheral blood mononuclear cells (PBMCs)	Veterinary World Journal, 2019, Volume 12 (4): 496- 503	Indexed Refereed	&	0.897	ISSN (Online): 2231-0916	Supervisor	
11.	Sheetal Saini, Harisankar Singha, Priyanka Siwach and B. N. Tripathi	Investigating immunomodul ating activities of recombinant horse IL-2, IL-18 and IFN-7 in peripheral blood mononuclear cells (PBMCs)	Indian Journal of Animal Research, 2019, , DOI: 10.18805/ij ar.B-3818,	Indexed Refereed	&	0.437	Online ISSN:0976- 0555 Print ISSN:0367- 6722	Supervisor	
12.	Joginder Singh Duhan, Pooja Saharan and Pardeep Kumar Sadh	Effect of Production Parameter on Release of Phenolic Content of Peanut Press Cake Fermented with A. oryzae and A. awamori.	and Biological Sciences, 2019, 9(2): 434-444. https://doi.	Indexed Refereed	&	0.888	E-ISSN: 2230-7605	First author and supervisor	

- 5.6 Research Publications (Chapter in Books/Monograph other than refereed Journal Articles) Nil.
- 5.7 Research Projects Nil.
- **5.8** Invited Lectures as Resource Persons and Paper (s) presented in Conferences/Seminars/Workshops/Symposia, etc Nil.
- **5.9** Invited Lectures for Orientation/Refresher Courses/Workshops/Faculty Development Programmes etc Nil.
- 5.10 MoUs signed by the Department.

- 5.11 Participation in/contribution to quality enhancement outside University Nil.
- **6.1.** Strengthening of Departmental Infrastructure:
- **6.2.** Any other information.
- 6.3. Future planning: Please state the Academic/Research/Co-curricular and extension activities planned under planning.

anned under p	lanning.						
(a) 2019-20	The Department of Biotechnology plans to strengthen teaching and research programme						
	through innovative techniques. The faculty members of the department have already						
	been granted R & D Projects from UGC and are planning to submit more research						
	projects to other funding agencies like DST, DBT, CSIR etc. The department is also						
	planning to organize conference/seminars/workshops for teachers and students in the						
	next financial year. Further, the department is also planning to sign Memorandum of						
	Understanding (MOU) with National and International Institutes in the times to come to						
	strengthen its ongoing and future R&D work.						
(b) Upto 2022	 The department has planned to develop the research facilities in advance areas like, molecular biology, bioprocess engineering, immunology, bioinformatics etc. The faculty members are in the process of submitting some more Research Projects to National and International Funding Agencies. The Department is also in the process of collaborating with other Universities, National as well as International Laboratories/ Institutes of repute. The Department has started the process to get itself funded from the Department of Biotechnology, Govt. of India under the scheme of Human Resource Development Programme. The project proposals under FIST (DST, Govt. of India) and SAP (UGC) 						
	programme will be submitted very shortly.						
	Infrastructure						
	 This department has sufficient infrastructure. The proposed furniture in the research and PG labs is of high standard. 						
	 The labs will be provided with temperature regulation devices. 						
	 To provide highest quality technical education to the students and equipping them with competency in different disciplines of biotechnology. 						
	 To undertake research and development activities in frontline areas like microbial biotechnology, bioprocess engineering, genetic engineering, immunology, plant and animal tissue culture, diagnostic kits etc. 						
	Enrichment and enhancement of intellectual knowledge base through organization of seminars, conferences and workshops						
	 organization of seminars, conferences and workshops. Placement of the students in biotechnology related industries. 						

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY & ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE

(Established in 2003) Departmental Profile

Faculty

1.1 Regular

Sr.	Name of	Designation	Highest	DOB	PAN No. (Not	Area of	
No.	Teacher		Qualification		to be printed	specialization	
					in AR)		
1	Dr. Rani	Assistant	M.Tech.,	05/12/1975	AIJPD1755E	Integrated	
		Professor	Ph.D.			Environmental	
						management	
2	Dr. Anju	Assistant	M.Phil., Ph.D.	06/07/1976	AIWPA1103C	Analytical	
		Professor				Chemistry	
3	Dr. M. K.	Assistant	Ph.D.	07/02/1979	ALBPK2247B	Environmental	
	Kidwai	Professor				Toxicology;	
						Environmental	
						& Agricultural	
						Microbiology	

1.2 Assistant Professor (Contract Basis)

Sr.	Name of	Designation	Highest	DOB	PAN No. (Not	Workload
No.	Teacher		Qualification		to be printed	per week
					in AR)	
1	Dr.PawanKumar	Assistant	Ph.D. &	25.05.1980	DPLPK7682R	20 hour/
		Professor	M.Tech.			week
		(Contractual)				
2	Dr.Lakhvinder	Assistant	Ph.D.	01.08.1980	EINPS7459J	20 hour/
		Professor				week
		(Contractual)				
3	Mr. Alok	Assistant	M. Tech.	26.04.1984	CCVPS1566A	20 hour/
		Professor				week
		(Contractual)				

1.3 PGBOS&R

Sr.	Name	Institution/Deptt.	Term (From _ To_)
1	Dr. Rani Devi	Dept. of Energy & Environmental Sciences, CDLU, Sirsa	29.04.2019 Onward
2	Prof V. K.Garg	School of Environmental sciences, Central university of Punjab, Bhatinda	29.04.2019 (for two year)
3	Prof. Rajesh Dhankar	Department of Environmental Sciences MDU, Rohtak	29.04.2019 (for two year)
4	Dr. Anju	Dept. of Energy & Environmental Sciences, CDLU, Sirsa	29.04.2019 (for two year)
5	Dr. M K Kidwai	Dept. of Energy & Environmental Sciences, CDLU, Sirsa	29.04.2019 (for two year)

1.4 UBGOS

Sr. No.	Name	Institution/Deptt.	Term
			(From _ To_)
1	Dr. Rani Devi	Dept. of Energy & Environmental	26.11.2019 Onward
		Sciences, CDLU, Sirsa	
2	Prof V. K.Garg	School of Environmental	26.11.2019 Onward
		sciences, Central university of	
		Punjab, Bhatinda	
3	Prof.	Dept of Energy & Environmental	26.11.2019 Onward
	N.R.Bishnoi	Sciences, GJU&T, Hissar	
4	Dr. Anju	Dept. of Energy & Environmental	26.11.2019 Onward
		Sciences, CDLU, Sirsa	

1.5 DRC

Sr. No.	Name	Institution/Deptt.	Term
			(From _ To_)
1.	Prof R. K. Salar(Chairperson)	Dept. of Energy & Environmental	03.01.2018 Onward
		Sciences, CDLU, Sirsa	
2.	Dr. Rani Devi (Associate	Dept of Energy & Environmental	
	Professor)	Sciences, CDLU, Sirsa	
3.	Dr.Anju(Assistant Professor)	Dept of Energy & Environmental	
		Sciences, CDLU, Sirsa	
4.	Dr. M. K. Kidwai (Assistant	Dept of Energy & Environmental	
	Professor)	Sciences, CDLU, Sirsa	

Courses/Programmes 1.1 Courses Offered under Regular Mode:

Sr.	Programme Sanctioned		Admission forms	Students enrolled
No		Intake	received	
	M.Sc (Env	40	Admission made	33 (2 nd Sem)+ 26 (4 th Sem)
	Sciences)		through common	
			entrance test.	
	Ph.D. (Env	(as per UGC	04	12
	Sciences)	norms)		

2.2 Course Offered under Self Financial Scheme (SFS): Nil.

2.3 Syllabus Revision:

Sr. No	Programme	Major	Minor	Date of approval
	M.Sc (Environmental science) CBCS mode	(2017 onward)	(2016-18)	By PGBOS&R vide 1597-1605 dt. 27.07.2016

Students' Details

3.1. Courses Offered under Regular Mode:

Sr.	Prog.					Stude	ents Enrolle	d				
No.		Male	Female	Total	Within	Outside	Outside	Eco.	Socially	No. of	No. of	No. of
				students	State	State	country	Backward	challenge	students	students	students
					(including	(including	(including	(including	d	receivin	receiving	who are
					male &	male &	male &	male &	(SC+ST+	g	Freeships/	not
					female)	female)	female)	female)	OBC	Freeship	Scholarshi	receiving
									including	s/	ps from	any
									male &	Scholarsh	the Private	Freeships/
									female)	ips from	Bodies	Scholarsh
								M F	M F	Institution		ips
										s Fund		
	U.G.											
	P.G.	16	44	60		60			20		NA	NA
	Ph.D.	01		01					01			

3.2 Courses Offered under Self Financial Scheme: Nil

3.3 Total number of Students Graduating (in minimum stipulated time)

Sr. No.	Programme	No. of students	Name of students moving for higher studies	Programme in which moved	Name of the Institution
1.	U.G.				
2.	P.G.	17	15		

3.4 Students clearing NET/JRF/any other competitive exams.

Sr.	Name of the student	Programme	Name of Examination cleared
No.	&		
	Univ. Regn. No.		
1	Mr. Umed	M.Sc(Environmental Science)	UGC-JRF, NET-ICAR
	(14153180001)		
2	Ms. Kamlesh	Ph.D. (Environmental science)	UGC-NET
	(115375009)		
3	Ms. Sheetal	M.Sc (Environmental Science)	UGC- NET
4	Mr. Subash	M.Sc (Environmental Science)	
			UGC- NET
5	Ms. Neha	M.Sc (Environmental Science)	UGC- NET
6	Mr. Simranjeet Singh	M.Sc (Environmental Science)	ASRB-NET

- 3.5 Placement Nil.
- 3.6 Entrepreneurship (UTD) Nil
- 3.7 Any other distinction achieved by the students Nil

Departmental Activities

Note: Please attach photographs or News Reports

- 4.1 Conferences (s), Seminar (s), Workshop (s) organized by the Department Nil.
- 4.2 Extension Lecture (s) organized by the Department Nil.
- 4.3 Co-curricular and Extension Activities held in the Department Nil.

- 4.4 Consultancy work done by the Department Nil.
- 4.5 Orientation/Refresher Courses/Faculty Development Programmes in service training, etc. attended or any other degree/diploma/certificate obtained by the Faculty/employee.

Departmental Contributionto Academics& Research

- 5.1 Total number of students on rolls in the Ph.D. programme
- 5.2 Details of Ph.Ds Submitted & Awarded (in chronological order)

Name of Scholars	Name of the Supervisor	Date of Regn./	Fellowship, if any	Topic of Research	Date of submission	Date of Award	Category	
	_	Enrollment	•					
Shekhar	Dr. Anju					Submitted	SC	l

5.3 Detail of Dissertations/Project Work Report in M. Phil./M. Tech./ LLM (in chronological order) Nil

5.4 Research Publications (Books published)

Sr.	Whether	Title with	Name of	Publishing	ISSN/ASIN/ISB	Citations	<u>h</u>	<u>i</u>
No.	Text/Reference	name of	the	Year,	NNo, if any		Index	Index
	1	author(s)/	publisher	Page				
	E-	Editor(s)	(Internati	Numbers				
	Book/Subject	as	onal/					
	Book	appearing	National/					
		in the	Regional/					
		publicatio	Local etc.)					
		n			~ ~.			
					Sangeeta, Gita			
					and Rani Devi;			
					An Overview of			
					Effective			
					Concentration of			
					Industrial Effluent			
					for Improving			
					Crop Production			
					and its Effect on			
					Mico-bio zone of			
					soil; Plant			
					Microbe			
					Interface; Plant			
					Microbe			
					Symbiosis,			
					Chapter 19; Plant Biotic Interactions			
					- State of the Art;			
					and Plant			
					Microbiome			
					Paradigm; Ajit			
					Varma, swati			
					Tripathi and Ram			
					Prasad (Editors),			
					Publication			
					©2019, Springer			
					Nature			
					Switzerland; pp			
					393-415.			
					373-413.			

5.5 Research Papers Published in Online/Indexed/digital/Refereed Journals or Conference Proceedings, etc Nil.

- **5.6 Research Publications (Chapter in Books/Monograph other than refereed Journal Articles)**Nil.
- 5.7 Research Projects Nil.
- 5.8 Invited Lectures as Resource Persons and Paper (s) presented in Conferences/Seminars/Workshops/Symposia, etc Nil.
- 5.9 Invited Lectures for Orientation/Refresher Courses/Workshops/Faculty Development Programmes etc Nil.
- **5.10 MoUs signed by the Department**: The faculty members of the department are exploring national and international governmental and Non-governmental organizations for MOU to conduct high profile/quality research work in different fields of Environmental sciencesfor the benefit of the department as well as the university.

5.11 Participation in/contribution to quality enhancement outside University

Sr.	Particular	
No.		
1.	Contribution of the Faculty to	
	Academics and Research Activities	
	in other Institutions	
2.	Administrative Assignments	
3.	Leadership	
4.	Membership of Academic	Dr Rani
	Organizations/Bodies	Life Member, Association of Microbiologists of
		India.((A.M.I)
		Life Member, Society of Environmental Scientist.
		Member, Alumni Association-2005 Batch, Indian
		Institute of Technology Delhi, India.
		DrAnju
		Life Member, Indian Science Congress Association
		(ISCA)
		Dr M K Kidwai
		Life Member, Association of Microbiologist of India,
		(A.M.I)
		Life Member, International Society of Environmental
		Botanist (I.S.E.B)
5.	Awards and Appreciations	
6.	Any others	

6.1. Strengthening of Departmental Infrastructure:

6.2. Any other information:

Pooja Sharma (Student who participated in University/State/National events)

6.3. Future planning: Please state the Academic/Research/Co-curricular and extension activities planned under planning.

(a) 2018-19	 To organize National & International Seminar, Conference and Workshop on emerging issues of environmental sciences. To organize a Workshop on current research /thrust area of Environmental Sciences. Submission of Research Proposals to various funding agencies of the National and International repute. Concentrating on Thrust areas regarding environmental importance of National and International level. To sign MOU (Memorandum of Understanding) with National and International Organizations to conduct high profile/quality research work in different fields of Environmental sciences. To organize environmental awareness programme in nearby villages of district sirsa
(b) Upto 2022	 To publish a Journal on current research /thrust area of Environmental Sciences All the faculty members are planning to write Text book/ Edited book for Post graduate students of Environmental science. To develop the department of Energy and Environmental sciences as referral centre and centre of excellence in different area's of Environmental Science

DEPARTMENT OF FOOD SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY

(Established in 2004)

Departmental Profile

Faculty 1.1 Regular

2.

3.

Dr. Manju

Dr. Sanju Bala

Nehra

	0					
Sr.	Name of	Designation	Highest	DOB	PAN No. (not	Area of specialization
No.	Teacher		Qual.		to be printed	
					in AR)	
1.	Dr. Kawaljit	Assistant	Ph.D.	17.11.1975	BRCPS6872E	Cereal Technology
	Singh Sandhu	Professor				
	(on EOL w.e.f.					
	03.10.2017 to					
1	02 10 2018)					

Ph.D.

Ph.D.

02.08.1981

02.05.1981

ATRPM2600A

BTQPS6011M

Fruits

Technology,

Engineering

Dietetics

and

Food Microbiology and Food

Vegetable

Nutrition

1.2 Assistant Professor (Contract Basis)

Assistant

Professor

Assistant Professor

Sr. No.	Name of Teacher	Designation	Highest Qualification	DOB	PAN No. (not to be printed in AR)	Workload per week (Maximum)
1.	Dr. Vikash	Asstt. Pro	f. N.E.T., Ph.D.	16.09.1986	ATKPV5994K	16-Hours
		(contract)				
2.	Dr. Sneh Punia	Asstt. Pro	f. N.E.T., Ph.D.	25.08.1985	AVDPB7268F	16-Hours
		(contract)				
3.	Dr. ANil	Asstt. Pro	f. N.E.T., Ph.D.	15.11.1986	FIBPS0893F	16-Hours
	Kumar Siroha	(contract)				
4.	Dr. Brij Lal	Asstt. Pro	f. N.E.T., Ph.D.	15.07.1986		16-Hours
		(contract)				

1.3 PGBOS

Sr. No.	Name	Institution/Deptt.	Term
1	Dr. R.K. Salar	Chairperson, Dept. of FST, CDLU,	Dec., 2017
		Sirsa	onwards.
2	Dr. Manju Nehra	Asstt. Prof., Dept. of FST, CDLU,	Up to
		Sirsa	24.05.2020
3	Dr. Sanju Bala	Asstt. Prof., Dept. of FST, CDLU,	Up to
		Sirsa	24.05.2020
4	Dr. Parampal Sahota (outside	Head & Sr. Microbiologist, Deptt,	Up to
	expert)	of Microbiology, PAU, Ludhiana	22.06.2019
5	Dr. Niraj Dilbaghi	Profesor, department of Bio and	Up to
		Nano Science, GJUS&T, Hisar	24.05.2020
5	Dr. Sanju Bala	Asstt. Prof., Dept. of FST, CDLU,	Up to
	_	Sirsa	24.05.2020
6	Dr. Vikas Nanda	Deptt. of Food Engineering & Tech,	19.7.2019 to
		Longwal, Mob.9815980054	18.07.2021

1.4 UBGOS:

Sr.	Name	Institution/Deptt.	Term
No.			
1	Dr. R.K. Salar	Chairperson, Dept. of FST, CDLU,	From 26.10.2018 to
		Sirsa	25.10.2020
2.	Dr. Sanju Bala	Asstt. Prof., Dept. of FST, CDLU,	From 26.10.2018 to
		Sirsa	25.10.2020
3.	Dr. Aradhita Ray	Prof., Dept. of Food Technology,	From 26.10.2018 to
		GJUS & T, Hisar	25.10.2020
4.	Dr. D. C. Saxena	Deptt. of Food Engg. & Technology,	From 26.10.2018 to
		SLIET, Longowal, Sangrue	25.10.2020

1.5 DRC:

Sr.	Name	Institution/Deptt.	Term
No.			
1	Dr. R.K. Salar	Chairperson, Dept. of FST, CDLU, Sirsa	
2	Dr. Aradhita Ray	Prof., Dept. of Food Technology, GJUS &	upto 30.08.2018
		T, Hisar	
3	Dr. Manju Nehra	Asstt. Prof., Dept. of FST, CDLU, Sirsa	
4	Dr. Sanju Bala	Asstt. Prof., Dept. of FST, CDLU, Sirsa	

Courses/Programmes

2.1 Courses Offered under Regular Mode:

Sr.	Programme	Sanctioned	Admission forms	Students enrolled
No		Intake	received	
1	M.Sc. 4 th sem	40		36 (Admitted)
2.	M.Sc. 2nd	40		39(Admitted)
	sem			

2.2 Course Offered under SFS: Nil.

2.3 Syllabus Revision: Nil.

Students' Details

3.1. Courses Offered under Regular Mode:

					-							
Sr.	Prog.					Students	Enrolled					
No.		Male	Female	Total	Within	Outside	Outside	Eco.	Socially	No. of	No. of	No. of
				students	State	State	country	Backwar	challenge	students	students	students
					(including	(includin	(includi	d	d	receivin	receiving	who are
					male &	g male &	ng male	(includin	(SC+ST+	g	Freeships	not
					female)	female)	&	g male	OBC	Freeshi	/Scholars	receiving
							female)	&	including	ps/	hips from	any
								female)	male &	Scholarsh	the	Freeships
									female)	ips from	Private	/Scholars
								M F	M F	Institutio	Bodies	hips
										ns Fund		
	U.G.									·		
	P.G.	23	52	75	72	04		·	32	06	·	06
	Ph.D.	01	4	05	05					01		
									02			

- 3.2 Courses Offered under Self Financial Scheme: Nil.
- 3.3 Total number of Students Graduating (in minimum stipulated time):

Sr. No.	Programme	No. of students	Name of students moving for higher studies	Programme	Programme in which moved	Name of the institution
1	U.G.					
2	P.G.	27	No information available			

3.4 Students clearing NET/JRF/any other competitive exams: Nil.

3.5 Placement:

S. No.	Name of the student placed	Univ. Regn. No. & E-mail ID	Self (S)/ Campus (C)	Median salary of placed Graduates per annum (Amount of Rs.) Approx.	No. of students selected for Higher Studies
1	Amit	16154170035	Self	15000	
2	Rahul	16154170020	Self	14000	
3	Gajender Yadav	16154170032	Self	17000	
4	Mamta	16154170030	Self	17500	
5	Komal	16154170019	Self	13000	
6	Sunita	15154170038	Self	13000	
7	Monika	15154170016	Self	15000	

- 3.6 Entrepreneurship (UTD): Nil.
- 3.7 Any other distinction achieved by the students Nil.

Departmental Activities

Note: Please attach photographs or News Reports

- 4.1 Conferences (s), Seminar (s), Workshop (s) organized by the Department Nil.
- 4.2 Extension Lecture (s) organized by the Department Nil.
- 4.3 Co-curricular and Extension Activities held in the Department Nil.
- 4.4 Consultancy work done by the Department Nil.
- 4.5 Orientation/Refresher Courses/Faculty Development Programmes in service training, etc. attended or any other degree/diploma/certificate obtained by the Faculty/employee Nil.

Departmental Contribution to Academics & Research

5.1 Total number of students on rolls in the Ph.D. programme.

S.N.	Name of Scholar	Session	Supervisor	Co- supervisor,	Date of Registration	Nature of Enrolmen		lment
				if any	Date of	JRF		
					Enrollment			other
1	Ms. Vinita	2015	Dr. K.S.		09.03.2017/	URS		
	Sharma	onwards	Sandhu		07.09.2015			
2	Ms. Aman	2017	Dr. Manju	Dr. Mohsin	12.01.2018		•	

	Jyoti	onwards	Nehra	Khan		
3	Mr.	2017	Dr. Manju	Dr. S.K.	13.01.2018	
	Nishant	onwards	Nehra	Gahlawat		
4.	Ms. Pooja	2018	Dr. Sanju			URS
		onwards	Bala			
5.	Ms. Ankita	2018	Dr. Sanju			
	Chandak	onwards	Bala			

- 5.2 Details of Ph.Ds Submitted & Awarded (in chronological order) Nil.
- 5.3 Detail of Dissertations/Project Work Report in M. Phil./M. Tech./ LLM (in chronological order) Nil.
- 5.4 Research Publications (Books published) Nil.
- 5.5 Research Papers Published in Online/Indexed/digital/Refereed Journals or Conference Proceedings, etc.:

Sr. No.	Name of Author(s) as appearin	Title	Journal, Volume, Issue, Year,	Whether indexed/ refereed/ Non-	Impact factor, if any	ISSN/ISB N/ASIN No., if any	Whether you are first/Principal /	Citation	as .
	g in the Publicati on		Page Numbers	refereed or Conference Proceedings			Correspondin g author or supervisor/m entor or other author	h Index	i Index
1.	Preparatio n and analysis of sensory attributes of cucumber- tomato sauce	M.V. Nehra, Amanjoyti	Adv. Apl. Res.,	Preparation and analysis of sensory attributes of cucumber- tomato sauce	M.V. Nehra, Amanjo yti	Adv. Apl. Res.,	Corresponding Author		
2.	Omega 3- Metabolis m, Absorptio n, Bioavaila bility and health benefits-A review.	Punia, S., Sandhu, K. S., Siroha, A. K., & Dhull, S. B.	Pharma Nutrition	Omega 3- Metabolism, Absorption, Bioavailabili ty and health benefits-A review.	Punia, S., Sandhu, K. S., Siroha, A. K., & Dhull, S. B.	Pharma Nutrition	Supervisor		
3.	Physicoch emical, rheologica 1, morpholo gical and in vitro digestibilit y properties of pearl millet starch modified	Siroha, A. K., Sandhu, K. S., Kaur, M., & Kaur, V	Internation al journal of biological macromole cules,	Physicoche mical, rheological, morphologic al and in vitro digestibility properties of pearl millet starch modified at varying levels of acetylation.	Siroha, A. K., Sandhu, K. S., Kaur, M., & Kaur, V	Internatio nal journal of biological macromol ecules,	Corresponding Author		

	at varying levels of acetylatio n.							
4.	Rheologic al behavior of wheat starch and barley resistant starch (type IV) blends and their starch noodles making potential.	Punia, S., Siroha, A. K., Sandhu, K. S., & Kaur, M	Internation al journal of biological macromole cules,	Rheological behavior of wheat starch and barley resistant starch (type IV) blends and their starch noodles making potential.	Punia, S., Siroha, A. K., Sandhu, K. S., & Kaur, M	Internatio nal journal of biological macromol ecules,	Corresponding Author	
5.	Impact of octenyl succinic anhydride on rheologica l properties of sorghum starch.	Siroha, A. K., Sandhu, K. S., & Punia, S.	Quality Assurance and Safety of Crops & Foods	Impact of octenyl succinic anhydride on rheological properties of sorghum starch.	Siroha, A. K., Sandhu, K. S., & Punia, S.	Quality Assurance and Safety of Crops & Foods	First Author	
6	Rheologic al and pasting behavior of OSA modified mungbean starches and its utilization in cake formulatio n as fat replacer.	Punia, S., Siroha, A. K., Sandhu, K. S., & Kaur, M.	Internation al journal of biological macromole cules,	Rheological and pasting behavior of OSA modified mungbean starches and its utilization in cake formulation as fat replacer.	Punia, S., Siroha, A. K., Sandhu, K. S., & Kaur, M.	Internatio nal journal of biological macromol ecules,	Corresponding Author	
7.	Dynamic, shear and pasting behaviour of native and octenyl succinic anhydride (OSA) modified wheat starch and their utilization in preparatio	Punia, S., Sandhu, K. S., Dhull, S.B., Kaur, M.,	Internation al journal of biological macromole cules,	Dynamic, shear and pasting behaviour of native and octenyl succinic anhydride (OSA) modified wheat starch and their utilization in preparation of edible films	Punia, S., Sandhu, K. S., Dhull, S.B., Kaur, M.,	Internatio nal journal of biological macromol ecules,	Other Author	

	n of edible films					
8.	3.4.6 h- Index of the Institution al Publicatio ns during the year. (based on Scopus/ Web of science)		3.4.6 h- Index of the Institutional Publications during the year. (based on Scopus/ Web of science)		Other Author	

Research Publications (Chapter in Books/Monograph other than refereed Journal Articles) Nil 5.6 Research Projects Nil.

- **5.7 Invited Lectures as Resource Persons and Paper (s) presented in Conferences/Seminars/Workshops/Symposia,etc.:** Nil
- 5.8 Invited Lectures for Orientation/Refresher Courses/Workshops/Faculty Development Programmes etc. Nil
- 5.9 MoUs signed by the Department:Lala Lajpat Rai University of Veterinary and Animal Sciences, Hisar (Haryana)
- 5.10 Participation in/contribution to quality enhancement outside University:

Sr. No.	Particular	
1.	Academic and Research Activities	Dr. Kawaljit S. Sandhu Reviewer of many International journals Ph.D. Thesis evaluated
2.	Co-curricular/Extension Activities	
3.	Administrative Assignments	Prof. R.K. Salar, Chairperson of the Department of FST. Dr.Manju Nehra, Incharge, Deptt. of FST. Dr. Sanju Bala, Incharge, Deptt. of Zoology.
4.	Leadership	
5.	Membership of Academic Organizations and Bodies	 Dr. Kawaljit S. Sandhu Life member of Punjab Science Congress, India. Full member of Association of Food Scientists and Technologists (AFSTI), Mysore, India. Life member of Association of Microbiologists of India. Dr. Manju V. Nehra Life member of Association of Microbiologists of India Life Member, Association of Food Scientists and Technologists (India) Sanju B. Dhull

		•	Life Member, The association of Microbiologists of India
		•	Life Member, Association of Food Scientists and Technologists (India)
6.	Awards and Appreciations		
7.	Any others		

6.1. Strengthening of Departmental Infrastructure:

The department has proposed sophisticated instruments like Differential Scanning Calorimeter and Texture Analyser.

6.2. Any other information: Nil

6.3. Future planning: Please state the Academic/Research/Co-curricular and extension activities planned under planning.

_	<u>. </u>	1 0
	(a) 2020-21	To emphasize more on extension activities in department and to bring campus
		placement facilities for the students.
	(b) upto 2022	More emphasis will be given on skill development courses. Research Orientation
		courses will be introduced, which will be helpful in generating employment.

DEPARTMENT OF ZOOLOGY

(Established in 2018)

Departmental Profile

Faculty 1.1 Regular: Nil

1.2 Assistant Professor (Contract Basis/ Part Time)

Sr.	Name of	Designation	Highest	DOB	PAN No. (Not	Workload
No.	Teacher		Qualification		to be printed	per week
					in AR)	
1	Dr. Arvind	Part Time Teacher	M.Sc. (Ph.D)	03.10.1990	-	16
2	Mr.	Part Time Teacher	M.Sc.	20.12.1992	EGCPS5614E	16
	Sukhmeet		(NET,JRF)			
	Singh					
3	Mr. Vikram	Part Time Teacher	M.Sc.	29.12.1994	-	16
4	Mr. Sandeep	Part Time Teacher	M.Sc.	15.08.1992	MOTPS3699G	16
5	Ms.	Part Time Teacher	M.Sc.	02.12.1995	-	16
	Divyanshu					
	Jindal					

1.3 PGBOS&R

Sr. No.	Name	Institution/Deptt.	Term
			(From _ To_)
1	Chairperson	Department of Zoology, CDLU,	Ex-Officio
		Sirsa	
2	Dr. Vineeta Shukla	Department of Zoology, Maharshi	30.09.2019 to 30.09.2021
		Dayanand University, Rohtak.	
3	Dr. Sukhbir Kaur	Department of Zoology, Punjab	30.09.2019 to 30.09.2021
		University, Chandigarh	

1.4 UGBOS

Sr. No.	Name	Institution/Deptt.	Term
			(From _ To_)
1	Chairperson	Department of Zoology,	Ex-Officio
		CDLU, Sirsa	
2	Sh. Vevek Goyal	Govt. National College,	21.06.2018 to 21.06.2020
		Sirsa	
3	Dr. Sanjeev Gupta	University College,	21.06.2018 to 21.06.2020
		Kurukshetra University	
		Kurukshetra	
4	Dr. R.K. Gupta	Department of Zoology,	21.06.2018 to 21.06.2020
		CCSHAU, Hisar	

1.5 DRC: Nil

Courses/Programmes

2.1 Courses Offered under Regular Mode:

Sr. No	Programme	Sanctioned Intake	Admission forms received	Students enrolled
1	M. Sc.	30	Centralized (Online Admission)	31

- 2.2 Course Offered under Self Financial Scheme (SFS): Nil.
- 2.3 Syllabus Revision: Nil.

Students' Details

3.1. Courses Offered under Regular Mode:

Sr.	Prog.				_	Stud	dents Enrol	lled						
No.		Male	Female	Total	Within	Outside	Outside	Eco.		Socia	lly	No. of	No. of	No. of
				students	State	State	country	Bac	Backward		enged	students	students	students
					(including	(including	(includin	(inc	(including		ST+O	receiving	receiving	who are
					male &	male &	g male	male	male &			Freeships/	Freeships/	not
					female)	female)	&	fema	female)		ding	Scholarshi	Scholarshi	receivin
							female)	·		male	&	ps from	ps from the	g any
										femal	le)	Institutions	Private	Freeship
								M	F	M	F	Fund	Bodies	s/Schola
														rships
	P.G.	05	26	31	31	-			01	04	09			
	M.Sc.													
	(Pre)													

- 3.2 Courses Offered under Self Financial Scheme: Nil.
- 3.3 Total number of Students Graduating (in minimum stipulated time): Nil.
- 3.4 Students clearing NET/JRF/any other competitive exams. Nil.
- 3.5 Placement: Nil.
- 3.6 Entrepreneurship (UTD): Nil.
- 3.7 Any other distinction achieved by the students. Nil.

Departmental Activities

Note: Please attach photographs or News Reports

- 4.1 Conferences (s), Seminar (s), Workshop (s) organized by the Department. Nil
- 4.2 Extension Lecture (s) organized by the Department. Nil
- 4.3 Co-curricular and Extension Activities held in the Department. Nil
- 4.4 Consultancy work done by the Department: Nil.
- 4.5 Orientation/Refresher Courses/Faculty Development Programmes in service training, etc. attended or any other degree/diploma/certificate obtained by the Faculty/employee. Nil

Departmental Contribution to Academics & Research

- 5.1 Total number of students on rolls in the Ph.D. programme: Nil.
- 5.2 Details of Ph.Ds Submitted & Awarded (in chronological order): Nil.
- **5.3 Detail of Dissertations/Project Work Report in M. Phil./M. Tech./ LLM (in chronological order) :** Nil.

- **5.4 Research Publications (Books published):** Nil.
- **5.5 Research Publications (Chapter in Books/Monograph other than refereed Journal Articles) :** Nil.
- 5.6 Research Projects: Nil.
- 5.7 Invited Lectures as Resource Persons and Paper (s) presented in Conferences/Seminars/Workshops/Symposia, etc.: Nil.
- **5.8** Invited Lectures for Orientation/Refresher Courses/Workshops/Faculty Development Programmes etc.: Nil.
- **5.9 MoUs signed by the Department.** : Nil.
- 5.10 Participation in/contribution to quality enhancement outside University: Nil.
- **6.1 Strengthening of Departmental Infrastructure:** Equipments, Chemicals and Glassware being purchased through Rate of Contract. Laboratories are being established.
- **6.2.** Any other information.
- 6.3. Future planning: Please state the Academic/Research/Co-curricular and extension activities planned under planning.

(a) 2020-21	
(b) Upto	The Department of Zoology plans to strengthen teaching and research programme
2022	through innovative techniques. The Department is also planning to organize
	conference/seminars/workshops for teachers and students in the next financial year.
	Further, the department is also planning to sign Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)
	with National and International Institutes in the times to come to strengthen its further
	R&D work.

DEPARTMENT OF BOTANY

(Established in 2018)

Departmental Profile

Faculty
1.1 Regular: Nil.

1.2 Assistant Professor (Contract Basis/ Part Time)

Sr. No.	Name of	Designation	Highest	DOB	PAN No. (Not	Workload
	Teacher		Qualification		to be printed	per week
					in AR)	
1	Ms.	Part Time	M.Sc. CSIR	16.12.1994	-	16
	Gitanjali	Teacher	NET			
2	Mr. Rajesh	Part Time	M.Sc.	31.12.1993	EVRPK2008C	16
	Kumar	Teacher				
3	Ms.Manveer	Part Time	M.Sc.	29.02.1996	-	16
	Kour	Teacher				
4	Ms.Preeti	Part Time	M.Sc.	15.11.1994	-	16
		Teacher				
5	Mr.Jagseer	Part Time	M.Sc.	01.11.1983	CAAPS4679D	16
	Singh	Teacher				

1.3 PGBOS&R

Sr.	Name	Institution/Deptt.	Term
No.			(From _ To_)
1	Chairperosn	Department of Botany, CDLU,	Ex-Officio
		Sirsa	
2	Prof.B.D.Vashisht	Department of Botany,	29.09.2019 to 29.09.2021
		K.U.Kurukshetra.	
3	Prof.N.S.Atri	Department of Botany, Punjabi	29.09.2019 to 29.09.2021
		University Patiala.	

1.4 UGBOS

1.4 CGDO5						
Sr. No.	Name	Institution/Deptt.	Term			
			(From _ To_)			
1	Chairperosn	Department of Botany, CDLU,	Ex-Officio			
		Sirsa				
2	Sh. Janak Raj	K.T. Govt. College, Ratia.	26.04.2019 to 26.04.2021			
3	Dr.Satish Kumar	Ch. Mani Ram Godara Govt.	26.04.2019 to 26.04.2021			
		College for Women,Bhodia Khera,				
		Fatehabad.				
4	Dr. Vikash Kumar	Govt. National College, Sirsa.	26.04.2019 to 26.04.2021			
	Jangu	_				
5	Dr. Vivek Srivastava	Dayanand College, Hisar.	26.04.2019 to 26.04.2021			
6	Dr. Surender Yadav	Department of Botany, MDU,	26.04.2019 to 26.04.2021			
		Rohtak				

1.5 DRC: Nil.

Courses/Programmes

2.1 Courses Offered under Regular Mode:

Sr. No	Programme	Sanctioned Intake	Admission forms received	Students enrolled
1	Ph. D.	Nil		Nil
2	M. Sc.	28	Centralized (Online	28
			Admission)	

- 2.2 Course Offered under Self Financial Scheme (SFS): Nil.
- 2.3 Syllabus Revision: Nil.

Students' Details

3.1. Courses Offered under Regular Mode:

Sr.	Prog.					Sı	tudents Enro	lled						
No.		Male	Female	Total	Within	Outside	Outside	Eco.		Socia	lly	No. of	No. of	No. of
				students	State	State	country	Bacl	kward	challe	enged	students	students	students
					(includin	(includin	(including	(incl	luding	(SC+	ST+	receiving	receiving	who are
					g male &	g male	male &	male	e &	OBC		Freeships/	Freeships/	not
					female)	&	female)	fema	ale)	inclu	ding	Scholarshi	Scholarshi	receiving
						female)				male	&	ps from	ps from	any
										fema	le)	Institutions	the Private	Freeships/
								M	F	M	F	Fund	Bodies	Scholarsh
														ips
	U.G.	-	-	-	-	-				-	-	-	_	-
	P.G.	06	22	28	28				01	04	06	-	-	-
	Ph.D.								·					

- 1.2 Courses Offered under Self Financial Scheme: : Nil.
- 1.3 Total number of Students Graduating (in minimum stipulated time): Nil.
- 1.4 Students clearing NET/JRF/any other competitive exams. : Nil.
- 1.5 Placement: Nil.
- 1.6 Entrepreneurship (UTD) Nil.
- 1.7 Any other distinction achieved by the students Nil.

Departmental Activities

Note: Please attach photographs or News Reports

- 4.1 Conferences (s), Seminar (s), Workshop (s) organized by the Department. Nil
- 4.2 Extension Lecture (s) organized by the Department. Nil
- 4.3 Co-curricular and Extension Activities held in the Department. Nil.
- 4.4 Consultancy work done by the Department: Nil.
- 4.5 Orientation/Refresher Courses/Faculty Development Programmes in service training, etc. attended or any other degree/diploma/certificate obtained by the Faculty/employee.: Nil

Departmental Contribution to Academics & Research

- 5.1 Total number of students on rolls in the Ph.D. programme: Nil
- 5.2 Details of Ph.Ds Submitted & Awarded (in chronological order): Nil
- 5.3 Detail of Dissertations/Project Work Report in M. Phil./M. Tech./ LLM (in chronological order) : Nil
- **5.4 Research Publications (Books published)** Nil
- 5.5 Research Publications (Chapter in Books/Monograph other than refereed Journal Articles): Nil
- 5.6 Research Projects: Nil.
- 5.7 Invited Lectures as Resource Persons and Paper (s) presented in Conferences/Seminars/Workshops/Symposia, etc.: Nil
- 5.8 Invited Lectures for Orientation/Refresher Courses/Workshops/Faculty Development
- **5.9 Programmes etc.** Nil
- 5.10 MoUs signed by the Department. : Nil
- 5.11 Participation in/contribution to quality enhancement outside University: Nil
- **N Strengthening of Departmental Infrastructure:** Equipments, Chemicals and Glassware being purchased through Rate of Contract. Laboratories are being established.
- **6.2.** Any other information.
- 6.3. Future planning: Please state the Academic/Research/Co-curricular and extension activities planned under planning.

(a) 2020-21	
(b) Upto	The Department of Botany plans to strengthen teaching and research programme
2022	through innovative techniques. The Department is also planning to organize
	conference/seminars/workshops for teachers and students in the next financial year.
	Further, the department is also planning to sign Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)
	with National and International Institutes in the times to come to strengthen its further
	R&D work.

DEPARTMENT OF CHEMISTRY

(Established in 2004) **Departmental Profile**

Faculty

1.1 Regular

Sr.	Name of	Designation	Highest	Area of specialization
No.	Teacher		Qualification	
1.	Dr. Dilbag	Professor	Ph.D.	Department of CSA
	Singh			
2.	Dr. Harish	Asstt. Prof.	Ph.D.	Physical Chemistry
	Moudgil			
	(on EOL)			
3.	Dr. Gita	Asstt. Prof.	Ph.D.	Organic Chemistry
	Rani			

1.2 Assistant Professor (Contract Basis/Part Time)

Sr.	Name of	Designation	Highest	Contractual/Part	Workload per		
No.	Teacher		Qualification	Time	week		
1.	Dr. Neelam	Asstt.	Ph.D.	Contractual	Full		
		Prof.					
		(Cont.)					
2.	Ms. Ravita	Asstt.	NET	Contractual	Full		
		Prof.					
		(Cont.)					
3.	Deepika	Asstt.	NET	Contractual	Full		
	D/o Sh.	Prof.					
	Dharamveer	(Cont.)					
4.	Ms. Deepika	Asstt.	NET	Contractual	Full		
	Rani	Prof.					
		(Cont.)					
Part -Time Teachers :							
1.	Sh. Vishal	Part-time	NET	Part Time			
2.	Sh. Bhart	Part-time	NET	Part Time			

1.3 PGBOS&R:

Sr. No.	Name	Institution/Deptt.	Term
			(From _ To_)
1	Prof. Dilbag Singh	Chairperson, Deptt. of	Chairperson/Member
		Chemistry	
2	Dr. Gita Rani	Asstt. Prof., CDLU, Sirsa	Member
			(Term upto 17.05.2020)
3	Prof. K.K. Bhasin	Deptt. of Chemistry, PU	Outside Expert term from
	(Emeritus)	University Chandigarh	(13.06.2019 to 12.06.2021)
4	Prof. Kiran Singh	Department of Chemistry,	Outside Expert term from
		KUK	(13.06.2019 to 12.06.2021)

1.4 UGBGOS:

Sr. No.	Name	Institution/Deptt.	Term (From _ To_)
1	Prof. Dilbag Singh	Chairperson, Deptt. of Chemistry	Chairperson/Member
2	Sh. Virender Kumar Asstt. Prof., K.T. Govt. Colleg Ratia Fatehabad		Member
3	Dr. Monika Rani	Asstt. Prof., Govt. National College, Sirsa	Member
4	Dr. Gurcharan Dass	Principal M.M. PG College (FTD)	Member
5	Dr. Rajesh Mehta	Principal Govt. College for Girls, Rania	Member
6	Dr. Sushma	Asstt. Prof., CMRG Govt. College for Women, Bhodia Khera, FTD.	Member
7	Prof. Sapna Garg	Deptt. of Chemistry, MDU, Rohtak	Outside Expert term from (29.04.2019 to 28.04.2021)
8	Prof. A.P.Singh	Department of Chemistry, PTU, Chandigarh	Outside Expert term from (29.04.2019 to 28.04.2021)

1.5 DRC:

Sr. No.	No. Name Institution/Deptt.		Term (From _ To_)
1	Prof. Dilbag Singh	Chairperson, Deptt. of Chemistry	Ex-Officio
2	Dr. Gita Rani	Asstt. Prof., CDLU, Sirsa	Member
3	Prof. Kuldeep Singh Dhindsa (Retd.)	Professor HAU, Hisar	Member

Courses/Programmes:

2.1 Courses/Programmes Offered under Regular Mode :

Sr. No	Courses/Programmes	Sanctioned Intake	Admission forms received	Students enrolled
1.	Ph. D.			-
2.	M. Sc.	50	Online	50
			Counseling	

- 2.2 Course Offered under Self Financial Scheme (SFS) Nil.
- 2.3 Syllabus Revision Nil.

Students' Details:

3.1. Courses/Programmes Offered under Regular Mode:

Sr.	Cour			•			Students	Enro	lled	•	•	•		•
No.	se/	Male	Female	Tota	Within	Outside	Outsid	Eco	•	Soc	ially	No. of	No. of	No. of
				1	State	State	e	Bac	kward	cha	llenged	students	students	student
	Prog.			stud	(includin	(includi	country	(inc	luding	(SC	C+ST+O	receiving	receiving	s who
				ents	g male &	ng	(includi	mal	e &	BC		Freeships	Freeships/	are not
					female)	male &	ng	fem	ale)	incl	luding	/	Scholarshi	receivi
						female)	male &			ma	le &	Scholarshi	ps from the	ng any
							female)			fem	nale)	ps from	Private	Freeshi
								M	F	M	F	Institutions	Bodies	ps/Scho
												Fund		larship

									S
U.G.									
P.G.	14	36	50	50			 24		
Ph.D.					-		 		 -

- 3.2 Courses/Programmes Offered under Self Financial Scheme Nil.
- 3.3 Total number of Students completed degree (in minimum stipulated time) Nil.

Sr. No.	Programme	No. of students	Programme in which moved	Name of the Institution
1.	U.G.			
2.	P.G.	45	 	

- 3.4 Students clearing NET/JRF/any other competitive exams Nil.
- 3.5 Placement Nil.
- 3.6 Entrepreneurship (UTD) Nil.
- 3.7 Any other distinction achieved by the students Nil.

Departmental Activities

Note: Please attach photographs or News Reports

- 4.1 Conferences (s), Seminar (s), Workshop (s) organized by the Department Nil.
- 4.2 Extension Lecture (s) organized by the Department Nil.
- 4.3 Co-curricular and Extension Activities held in the Department Nil.
- 4.4 Consultancy work done by the Department Nil.
- 4.5 Orientation/Refresher Courses/Faculty Development Programmes in service training, etc. attended or any other degree/diploma/certificate obtained by the Faculty/employee Nil.

Departmental Contribution to Academics & Research

5.1 Total number of students on rolls in the Ph.D. programme

Sr. No.	Name of	Session	Supervisor	Co- supervisor,	Date of Registration/		Nature of Enrolment	
	scholar Sh./Ms.			if any	Date of Enrollment	JRF	URS	Any other
1	Tilak	2015- 16	Dr. Harish Kumar		01.03.2016			
2.	Raman Swamy	2015- 16	Dr. Gita Rani		01.03.2016			
3.	Monika	2015- 16	Dr. Gita Rani					
4.	Anu Bala	2018- 19	Dr. Gita Rani			JRF		

5.2 Details of Ph.Ds Submitted & Awarded (in chronological order)

Sr. No.	Name of Scholars Sh./Ms.	Name of the Supervisor	Date of Regn./ Enrollment	Fellowship, if any	Topic of Research	Date of submis sion	Date of Award	Category
1.	Tilak	Dr. Harish	01.03.2016	Nil	Corrosion	13.02.2		
		Kumar			Characteristi	0		
					cs of Mild			
					Steel in			

					Acidic Medium			
2.	Manisha	Dr. Harish Kumar	04.09.2014	Nil	Synthesis and characterizat ion of metal- graphene nanocompos ites			Gen
3.	Dharam bir	Co- Supervisor Dr. Harish Kumar		Nil	Synthesis & characterizat ion of metal nanocompos ites	18.05.1 8	21.12.1	
4.	Neelam	Dr. Gita Rani						SC

5.3 Detail of Dissertations/Project Work Report in M. Phil./M. Tech./ LLM (in chronological order) Nil.

- 5.4 Research Publications (Books published) Nil.
- 5.5Research Papers Published in Online/Indexed/digital/Refereed Journals or Conference Proceedings, etc Nil.

5.6 Research Publications (Chapter in Books/Monograph other than refereed Journal Articles)

Sr. No.	Title of the Chapter in	Name of the	Whether Text/	Title of the book with	Name of the Publisher	Publishing Year,	ISSN/A SIN/IS	Citatio	ons
110.	a Book/ Monograph	Author(s)	Reference/ E- Book/Subj ect Book	name of Editor(s)as appearing in the publication	(Internation al/ National/ Regional/Lo cal etc.)	Page Numbers	BN No, if any	<u>h</u> Index	<u>i</u> Index
1.	"An Overview of Effective Concentratio n of Industrial Effluent for Improving Crop Production and its effect on mico-biodive rsity zone of soil",	SangeetaG ita Rani and Rani Devi	Reference book	plant microbe interface	Springer International	2019-393- 415			

5.7 Research Projects

5.8 Invited Lectures as Resource Persons and Paper (s) presented in Conferences/Seminars/Symposia, etc.

Sr. No.	Title/Topic of the paper/Lecture presented	Presented by	Title of the Conference/Seminar etc. & Organizer	Date (s) of the event	Whether International/National/ State/Regional University or College level	Whether published in the proceedings
1.	"Applicability of Polymer	Gita Rani	India International Science Festival-	05-08 Nov.,	International	No
	Nanocomposites		2019	2019		

	for water purification",					
2.	"Thermal studies of Chemically synthesized doped PolyaNiline (PANI) composites",	Gita Rani	Indian Analytical Congress-2019	12-14 Dec., 2019	International	No
3.	"Structural Analysis of Polypyrrole/TiO ₂ Composites"	Gita Rani	National Conference on Science & Technology for Rural Development	14-15 Oct., 2019	National	No

5.9 Invited Lectures for Orientation/Refresher Courses/Workshops/Faculty Development Programmes etc Nil.

- **5.10** MoUs signed by the Department Nil.
- 5.11 Participation /contribution to quality enhancement outside University Nil.
- **6.1.** Strengthening of Departmental Infrastructure:
- **6.2.** Any other information.
- **6.3.** Future planning: Please state the Academic/Research/Co-curricular and extension activities planned Nil.

Department of Computer Science & Applications

(Established in 2000) Departmental Profile

Faculty

1.1 Regular

Sr. No.	Name of Teacher	Designation	Highest Qualification	Area of specialization
1.	Vikram Singh	Professor & Chairperson	Ph.D	Cyber Crimes and Information Security, Electronic Governance
2.	Dilbag Singh	Professor &, Dean Faculty of Physical Science	Ph.D	Networking, Modeling & Simulation and Data Mining
3.	Harish Kumar Rohil	Assistant Professor	Ph.D	Software Reuse, Data Structure, Discrete Mathematical Structure, Theory of Computation
4.	Sakshi Dhingra	Assistant Professor (On Deputation)	M.Tech Ph.D.(Pursuing)	Image Processing, Remote Sensing, Soft Computing,

1.2 Assistant Professor (Contract Basis/Part time)

Sr. No.	Name of	Designation	Highest	Contractual/	Workload
	Teacher		Qualification	Part Time	per week
1.	Mr. Raghuvinder	Assistant Professor	Ph.D	Contractual	16 hours
		(C)			
2.	Mr. Gopal	Assistant Professor	M.Tech	Contractual	16 hours
	Sharma	(C)			
3.	Mr. Kapil Kumar	Assistant Professor	Ph.D	Contractual	16 hours
	Kaswan	(C)			
4.	Mr. Avininder	Assistant Professor	M.TECH	Contractual	16 hours
	Singh	(C)			
5.	Mrs. Sangeeta	Assistant Professor	PH.D	Contractual	16 hours
	Rani	(C)			
6.	Mr. Kuldeep	Assistant Professor	Ph. D	Contractual	16 hours
	Kumar	(C)			
7.	Mr. Champion	Part time Teacher	NET	Part time	20 hours
	Mahipal				
8.	Ms. Pooja	Part time Teacher	NET	Part time	20 hours
9.	Ms. Minaxi	Part time Teacher	NET	Part time	20 hours
	Arora				_
_					

1.3 PGBOS&R

Sr. No.	Name	Institution/Deptt.	Term
1	Chairperson	DCSA, CDLU, Sirsa	Ex-officio
2.	Prof. Vikram Singh	DCSA, CDLU, Sirsa	Ex-officio
3	Prof. Dilbag Singh	DCSA, CDLU, Sirsa	Ex-officio
4	Dr. Harish Kumar	DCSA, CDLU, Sirsa	08.02.2020
5	Prof. Suchita	DCSA, KUK	01.05.2021

	Upadhayana		
6	Prof. Sukhdeep Singh	DCSA, DCRUST,	01.05.2021
		Murthal, Sonipat	

1.4 UBGOS

Sr. No.	Name	Institution/Deptt.	Term
1	Chairperson	DCSA, CDLU, Sirsa	Ex-officio
2	Prof. Vikram Singh	DCSA, CDLU, Sirsa	25.04.2021
3	Ms. Navpreet Kaur	Ch. Mani Ram godara,	25.04.2021
		Govt. College for women,	
		Bhodia Khera, Fatehabad	
4	Ms. Manjit Kaur	Govt. National College,	25.04.2021
	_	Sirsa	
5	Ms. Sumitra Sangwan	K. T. Govt. College,	25.04.2021
	_	Ratia, Distt. Fatehabad	
6	Prof. Vishal Goyal	DCS, Punjabi University,	25.04.2021
		Patiala	
7	Prof. Parvinder Singh	DCSE, DCRUST,	25.04.2021
	_	Murthal, Sonipat	

1.5 DRC

Sr. No.	Name	Institution/Deptt.	Term
			(From _ To_)
1	Prof. Vikram Singh	DCSA, CDLU, Sirsa	Whole year
2.	Prof. Dilbag Singh	DCSA, CDLU, Sirsa	-do-
3.	Dr. Harish Kumar	DCSA, CDLU, Sirsa	-do-

Courses/Programmes

2.1 Courses Offered under Regular Mode:

Sr. No	Programme	Sanctioned Intake	Admission forms received	Students enrolled
1.	MTech CSE (2 year)	24	14	11/3
2.	MCA (3 years)	36	17	11

2.2 Course Offered under Self Financial Scheme (SFS):

Sr.	Programme	Sanctioned	Admission forms	Students enrolled
No		Intake	received	
1	MTech CSE (3 year)	30	17	12

2.3 Syllabus Revision: Nil

Students' Details

3.1. Courses Offered under Regular Mode:

Sr.	Prog.						dents Enro	lled						
No		Male	Fem	Total	Within	Outside	Outside	Eco		Soci	ially	No. of	No. of	No. of
			ale	students	State	State	country	Bac	kw	chal	lenged	students	students	students
					(includi	(includin	(includin	ard		(SC	+ST+	receiving	receiving	who are
					ng male	g male	g male &	(inc	lud	OBO	C	Freeships	Freeship	not
					&	&	female)	ing		incl	uding	/	s/Scholar	receiving
					female)	female)		mal	e &	male	e &	Scholarshi	ships	any
								fem	ale	fem	ale)	ps from	from the	Freeships/
)				Institution	Private	Scholarshi
								M	F	M	F	s Fund	Bodies	ps
	P.G.													
1	MCA	6	5	11	10	01	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
	1 st													
	Yr													
2	MCA	7	10	17	14	03	-	-	1	-	-	-	=	-
	(LE)													
2	MTe	7	1	8	01	02	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
	ch 1st													
	yr													

3.2 Courses Offered under Self Financial Scheme:

Sr.	Prog					S	Students En	rolled	ļ					
No		M	Female	Total	Within	Outsid	Outside	Eco.		Soci	ally	No. of	No. of	No. of
		al		students	State	e State	country	Back	ward	chal	leng	students	students	students
		e			(includi	(includ	(includin	(incl	uding	ed		receiving	receivin	who are
					ng	ing	g male	male	&	(SC-	+ST	Freeships/	g	not
					male &	male &	&	fema	le)	+		Scholarshi	Freeship	receiving
					female)	female	female)			OBO		ps from	s/Schola	any
)				inclu	ıdin	Institution	rships	Freeships/
										g ma	ale &	s Fund	from the	Scholarshi
										fema	ale)		Private	ps
								M	F	M	F		Bodies	
	P.G.													
1	M.Tech	1	0	12	11	01	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
	1 st yr	2												

- 3.3 Total number of Students Graduating (in minimum stipulated time) Nil.
- 3.4 Students clearing NET/JRF/any other competitive exams

Pooja Brar
 Suhasini
 NET

3.5 Placement: Nil.

3.6 Entrepreneurship (UTD) Nil.

Departmental Activities

Note: Please attach photographs or News Reports

- 4.1 Conferences (s), Seminar (s), Workshop (s) organized by the Department: Nil
- 4.2 Extension Lecture (s) organized by the Department: Nil

- 4.3 Co-curricular and Extension Activities held in the Department: Nil
- 4.4 Consultancy work done by the Department: Nil
- 4.5 Orientation/Refresher Courses/Faculty Development Programmes in service training, etc. attended or any other degree/diploma/certificate obtained by the Faculty/employee Nil.

Departmental Contribution to Academics & Research

5.1 Total number of students on rolls in the Ph.D. programme. 12 (2019)

Sr.	Name of	Name of the	Date of Regn./	Fellowship	Topic of Research	Date of	Date of	Category
No.	Scholars	Supervisor	Enrollment	, if any		submission	Award	
1.	Sanjay	DR.	November 8,	AVAILED	ON DEVELOPMENT OF A			ALL INDIA
	Singh	VIKRAM	2019	JRF	FRAMEWORK FOR A MOBILE			CATEGORY
		SINGH			BASED INTELLIGENT			
					TUTORING SYSTEM			
2.	Ram gopal	DR.	October 29,		HYBRID TEXT MINING			HOGC
		VIKRAM	2018		APPROACH TO PREDICTION OF			
		SINGH			CUSTOMER BEHAVIOUR IN E-			
					SHOPPING			
3.	Baljeet	DR.	September 4,		DESIGNING OF			ALL INDIA
	kaur	VIKRAM	2015		TECHNOLOGICAL			CATEGORY
		SINGH			FRAMEWORK FOR BUSINESS			
					INTELLIGENCE IN MEDIUM			
					AND LARGE ENTERPRISES			
4.	Suhasini	DR.	April 22, 2019	AVAILED	BLOCKCHAIN BASED			HOGC
		DILBAG		URS	FRAMEWORK AND APPROACH			
		SINGH			FOR GLOBAL HEALTHCARE			
					SYSTEM			
5.	Kulbhusha	DR.	November 8,		AN EFFICIENT APPROACH FOR			HOGC
	n Bansal	HARISH	2019		FINDING DUPLICATE BUGS IN			
		ROHIL			OPEN SOURCE SOFTWARE			
6.	Surender	DR.	April 22, 2019		DIGITAL SIGNATURE AND			HOGC
		VIKRAM	1		HASH FUNCTION BASED			
		SINGH			APPROACH FOR SECURE			
					ROUTING IN VANET			
7.	Dupinder	DR.	April 22, 2019	AVAILED	A NOVEL APPROACH FOR THE			HOGC
		DILBAG	,	MANF	DATABASE CREATION AND			
		SINGH			VALIDATION USING MASTER			
					DATA MANAGEMENT			
8.	Sameer	DR.	April 22, 2019		SECURITY OF DATA SHARING			HOGC
		HARISH	r ,		IN CLOUD COMPUTING			
		ROHIL						
9.		DR.	November 8,		AN ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE			HOGC
ļ .		VIKRAM	2019		BASED APPROACH TO			
]	SINGH			EFFICIENT DATA RETRIEVAL			
		211,011			IN BIG DATA ANALYTICS			
10.	Jasjit Singh	DR	November 8.	AVAILED	A MACHINE LEARNING MODEL		<u> </u>	HOGC
10.		DILBAG		URS	FOR PREDICTION OF HEART			11000
		SINGH	2017	ONS	DISEASE			
		PITOTI	İ		מטרטפר		l	

5.2 Details of Ph.Ds Submitted & Awarded (in chronological order):

Sr. No.	Name of	Name of the	Date of Regn./	Fellowship, if	Topic of Research	Date of	Date of	Category
	Scholars	Supervisor	Enrollment	any		submission	Award	
1.	PARDEEP	DR. HARISH	March 19,	AVAILED	CLOUD BASED	22.03.2019		SC
	KUMAR	ROHIL	2013	RGNJRF AND	COMPUER			
				RGNSRF	LABORATORY: A			
					PEDAGOGICAL MODEL			
					FOR COMPUTER			
					SCIENCE			
					CURRICULUM			

5.3 Detail of Dissertations/Project Work Report in M. Phil./M. Tech./ LLM (in chronological order)

Name of Scholars	Name of the	Fellowship, if	Submitted	Awarded
	Supervisor	any		
Subham Grover	Dr. Kuldeep Kumar	-	Yes	No
SuNil Kumar	Dr. Vikram Singh	-	Yes	No
Amandeep Singh	Dr. Kapil Kaswan	-	Yes	No
Rosy	Dr. Kuldeep Kumar	-	Yes	No
Sumit	Dr. Kapil Kaswan	-	Yes	No
Naindeep	Ms. Sakshi Dhingra	-	Yes	No
Krishan Kumar	Dr. Vikram Singh	-	Yes	No
Lalit Uppal	Mr. Avininder Singh	-	Yes	No
Veerpal Kaur	Dr. Kapil Kaswan	-	Yes	No
Kiran Bala	Dr. Raghuvinder	-	Yes	No
Satish Kumar	Dr. Kuldeep Kumar	-	Yes	No
Narender	Dr. Kapil Kaswan	-	Yes	No
Jagmal Singh	Mr. Gopal	-	Yes	No
Sachin Kumar	Mr. Avininder Singh	-	Yes	No
Pankaj Kumar	Dr. Harish Rohil	-	Yes	Yes
Sethi				
Neha Rani	Dr. Harish Rohil	-	Yes	Yes
Ankita Nagpal	Mr. Avininder	-	Yes	Yes
Parveen Rani	Dr. Raghuvinder	-	Yes	No
Nitin Sardanana	Dr. Dilbag Singh	-	Yes	No
Parual Rani	Dr. Sangeeta	-	Yes	No
Saroj Bala	Dr. Sangeeta Rani	-	Yes	No
Priyadarshini	Dr. Kapil Kaswan	-	Yes	Yes
Mehra	_			
Mohan Lal	Dr. Kuldeep	-	Yes	Yes
Rohan Dev Patiyal	Dr. Harish Rohil	-	Yes	No
Narender	Dr. Dilbag Singh	-	Yes	No
Himanshi Jindal	Dr. Raghuvinder	-	Yes	Yes
Sandeep	Ms. Sakshi Dhingra	-	Yes	Yes
Kiran	Dr. Sangeeta Rani	-	Yes	No
Sakshi Tuteja	Ms. Sakshi Dhingra	-	Yes	yes
Manoj Kumar	Mr. Avininder	-	Yes	Yes
Virender Singh	Mr. Avininder Singh	-	Yes	Yes
Sakshi Taneja	Dr. Sangeeta Rani	-	Yes	Yes
Chandni	Dr. Vikram Singh	-	Yes	Yes
Kapil Kumar	Dr. Vikram Singh	-	Yes	Yes
Deepak Bishnoi	Dr. Kapil Kaswan	-	Yes	No
Monika verma	Dr. Vikram Singh	-	Yes	No
SuNil Kumar	Dr. Vikram Singh	-	Yes	No
Ravinder Kumar	Dr. Vikram Singh	-	Yes	No

5.4 Research Publications (Books published):

Dr. Harish Kumar

5.5 Research Papers Published in Online/Indexed/digital/Refereed Journals or Conference Proceedings, etc.

Sr.	Name of	Title	Journal,	Whether	Impact	ISSN/I	Whether you	Citatio	ns
No.	Author(s) as appearin g in the publicati on		Volume, Issue, Year, Page Numbers	indexed/refe reed/ Non- refereed or Conference Proceedings	factor, specify if Thomas Reuter	SBN/ ASIN No., if any	are first/Principal / Correspondin g author or supervisor/m entor or other author	<u>h</u> Index	<u>i</u> Index
	Vikram Sing		Γ	Γ	T	T	Ι		
1	Durgesh Kumar, Vikram Singh, Rajeshwa r Singh	An Intelligent Gray Wolf Optimizer: A Nature inspired technique in Intrusion Detection System	Journal of Advancemen ts in Robotics, 6(1),18-24	Indexed, UGC Approved till May 2, 2018	-	2455- 1872	Supervisor	-	
2	Durgesh Kumar, Vikram Singh, Rajeshwa r Singh	Analysis of different Hybrid methods for Intrusion Detection System	International Journal of Computer Sciences and Engineering, 7(5),757-764	Indexed. UGC approved	3.022	2347- 2693	Supervisor	h-13	
3	Durgesh Kumar, Vikram Singh, Rajeshwa r Singh	Mining of Data through various Soft Computing Technique s	ICABS'19	-	-	-	Supervisor	-	
4	Durgesh Kumar, Vikram Singh, Rajeshwa r Singh	Performan ce Evaluation of Entropy Based Graph Network Intrusion Detection System	Journal of Advanced Research in Dynamical and Control Systems 11(2)	Indexed, Scopus	-	1943- 023x	Supervisor	h-8	
Ms. S	akshi Dhing	ra							
1.	Sandeep Kumar, Sakshi Dhingra	A review of resource scheduling in Fog Computing	International Journal of Research and Analytical Reviews Vol.6, Issue 2, June 2019, pg.	Referred		e-ISSN: 2348- 1269, p- ISSN: 2349- 5138	Supervisor		

			532-538				
2.	Naindeep , Sakshi Dhingra	Krishi Suchna: Review Paper on Mobile Based Android Applicatio n on Agricultur e Scheduling system for framers in Regional Language (Hindi) using weather conditions	International Journal of Computer Sciences and Engineering, Vol.6, Issue7, July 2018, pg. 1559-1564	Referred	2347- 2693	Supervisor	
3.	Sakshi Dhingra, Dr. Dharmind er Kumar	A review of remotel y sensed satellite image classific ation	International Journal of Electrical and Computer Engineering (IJECE), Vol.9, Issue 3, June 2019, pp. 1720~1731	Scopus Indexed	ISSN: 2088 - 8708		
4.	Sakshi Dhingra, Dr. Dharmind er Kumar	The Hybridizati on of Neural Network and Particle Swarm Optimizati on for Natural Terrain Feature Extraction	International Journal of Innovative Technology and Exploring Engineering (IJITEE) Volume-9 Issue-1, November, 2019	Scopus Indexed	ISSN: 2278- 3075,	Author	

5.6 Research Publications (Chapter in Books/Monograph other than refereed Journal Articles) Nil.

5.7 Research Projects : Nil

5.8 Invited Lectures as Resource Persons and Paper (s) presented in Conferences/Seminars/Workshops/Symposia, etc.

Sr. No.	Title/Topic of the paper/Lecture presented	Presented by	Title of the Conference/Semina r etc.& Organizer	Date (s) of the event	Whether International/National/ State/Regional University or College level	Whether published in the proceedings
Dr. I	Harish Rohil					
1.	A Novel	Harish	International	March 13-	International Level	

	Framework for	Rohil	Conference on	15, 2019		
	Cloud		Computing for			
	Computing		Sustainable Global			
	Enabled		Development			
	Laboratory		organized by			
	-		BVICAM, New			
			Delhi			
2.	Review of	Harish	3 rd National	December	National Level	
	Existing	Rohil	Conference on	06-07,		
	Mechanism of		Computational	2019		
	Security of		Intelligence NCCI			
	Data Sharing		2019 organized by			
	in Cloud		Kristu Jayanti			
	Computing		College, Bengaluru			
	1 0					

5.9 Invited Lectures for Orientation/Refresher Courses/Workshops/Faculty Development Programmes etc.

Prof. Vikram Singh

- 1. Two resource person talks delivered in Refresher Course, Human Resource Development Centre, BPS Mahila Vishwavidyalya, Khanpur Kalan, May 2019.
- **2.** Two resource person talks delivered in Refresher Course, Human Resource Development Centre, Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra, November 2019.

5.10 MoUs signed by the Department. Nil

5.11 Participation in/contribution to quality enhancement outside University

Sr.	Particular		
No.			
1.	Contribution of the Faculty to Academics and Research Activities in other Institutions		
2.	Administrative Assignments		
3.	Leadership		
4.	Membership of Academic Organizations/Bodies	Prof. Vikram Singh 1. Outside expert on Board of	
		Haryana State Technical Education Society, Panchkula	
5.	Awards and Appreciations	Society, I anchikula	
6.	Any other body.	Dr. Harish Rohil-Member- Professional Bodies	
		 IDES (Institute of Doctors Engineers and Scientists), Membership No. 1168, Associate Network- ACEEE, Validity Period 2013-2023 HSCA (Him Science Congress 	

Association), Shimla, Himachal Pradesh.
Life Member.

- 6.1. Strengthening of Departmental Infrastructure:
- **6.2.** Any other information.
- 6.3. Future planning: Please state the Academic/Research/Co-curricular and extension activities planned under planning.

(a) 2020-21	1. Focus will be on the strengthening of department in terms of human resource	
	i.e. teaching and non-teaching staff.	
	2. Automation of admissions and academics.	
	3. To formalize the feedback from different stakeholders.	
	4. To formalize the parents-teachers interactions.	
	5. To establish research collaborations with industry and academia.	

Department of Mathematics

(Established in 2004) Deparment Profile

Faculty

1.1 Regular

Sr.	Name of Teacher	Designation	Highest	Area of
No.			Qualification	specialization
1	Dr. AseemMiglani	Professor	Ph.D.	Applied Mathematics
2	Dr. NeelamKumari	Assoc. Professor	Ph.D.	Applied Mathematics
3	Sh. Sandeep Kumar	Assistant Professor	M.Sc., NET	Applied Mathematics

1.2 Assistant Professor (Contract Basis/Part Time)

Sr.	Name of	Designation	Highest	Contractual/Part	Workload	Relieved
No.	Teacher		Qualification	Time	per week	w.e.f.
1	Mr. SuNil	Asstt.		(Contractual)	16	
	Kumar	Professor	MCA., NET			
2		Asstt.	MCA.,	(Contractual)	16	
	Mrs. Neelam	Professor	M.Tech., NET			
3		Asstt.		(Contractual)	16	
	Mrs. Poonam	Professor	MCA, NET			
4	Mrs. Rajni	Asstt.		(Contractual)	04	
	Rani	Professor	M.A., NET			
5	Ms Amarjyot	Asstt.		Part-Time	20	
	Kaur	Professor	M.Sc., NET			
6	Mr. Parmjeet	Asstt.		Part-Time	20	
	Singh	Professor	M.Sc., NET			
7	Mr. Manoj	Asstt.		Part-Time	20	
	Kumar	Professor	M.Sc., NET			
8	Mr. Sandeep	Asstt.		Part-Time	20	
	Kumar	Professor	M.Sc., NET			
9		Asstt.		Part-Time	20	
	Ms. Sonal	Professor	M.Sc., NET			
10		Asstt.		Part-Time	20	
	Ms. Priyanka	Professor	M.Sc., NET			
11	Dr. Kulvinder	Asstt.	M.Sc., NET,	Part-Time	08	
	Bajwa	Professor	PH. D.			
12		Asstt.	M.A., M. Phil,	Part-Time	04	
	Mrs. Manisha	Professor	NET			

1.3 PGBOS&R

Sr. No.	Name	Institution/Deptt.	Term (From _ To_)
1	Chairperson, (Ex- Officio)	Department of Mathematics, CDLU, Sirsa	
2	Dr. Aseem Miglani	Professor, Department of Mathematics, CDLU, Sirsa	
3	Dr. NeelamKumari	Asstt. Professor, Department of Mathematics, CDLU, Sirsa	08.08.2019 to 08.08.2021

4	Sh. Sandeep Kumar	Asstt. Professor, Department of	08.08.2019 to 08.08.2021
		Mathematics, CDLU, Sirsa	
5	Sh. Ranjeet Singh	Assoc Professor, Govt. College,	20.06.18 to 19.06.20
		Sirsa	
6	Dr. N. R. Garg	Professor (Retd.) Department of	08.08.2019 to 08.08.2021
		Mathematics, Maharshi	
		Dayanand University, Rohtak	
7	Dr. Kuldeep Bansal	Professor, Department of	08.08.2019 to 08.08.2021
		Mathematics, GJUS&T, Hisar	

1.4 UBGOS

Sr. No.	Name	Institution/Deptt.	Term (From _ To_)
	Chairperson, (Ex-	Department of Mathematics,	
1	Officio)	CDLU, Sirsa	
	,	Professor, Department of	
2	Dr. AseemMiglani	Mathematics, CDLU, Sirsa	
	Dr. Neelam Kumari	Asstt. Professor, Department of	
3	(Member)	Mathematics, CDLU, Sirsa	11.04.2019 to 11.04.2021
		Assistant Professor, M. P.	
		College for Women, Mandi	
4	Dr. Shashi Bala,	Dabwali	11.04.2019 to 11.04.2021
		Assistant Professor, Govt.	
5	Sh. Sher Singh	National College, Sirsa	11.04.2019 to 11.04.2021
		Assistant Professor, Govt. College,	
6	Sh. Rupender	Bhuna, Fatehabad	11.04.2019 to 11.04.2021
		Assistant Professor, Ch. Mani	
		Ram Godara Govt. College for	
		Women, Bhodia Khera	
7	Ms. Amita Sarova	(Fatehabad)	11.04.2019 to 11.04.2021
		Assistant Professor, Dr. Bhim Rao	
8	Sh. Rajpal Verma	Ambedkar Govt. College, Dabwali	11.04.2019 to 11.04.2021
		Professor (Retd.) Department of	
		Mathematics, Maharshi Dayanand	
9	Dr. N. R. Garg	University, Rohtak	11.04.2019 to 11.04.2021
		Professor, Department of	
10	Dr. Naveneet Hooda	Mathematics, DCRUST, Murthal	11.04.2019 to 11.04.2021

1.5 DRC

Sr. No.	Name	Institution/Deptt.	Term
			(From _ To_)
1	Chairperson, (Ex-Officio)	Department of	As per Ordinance
		Mathematics, CDLU,	
		Sirsa	
2	Dr. AseemMiglani	Professor, Department of	As per Ordinance
		Mathematics, CDLU,	
		Sirsa	
3	Dr. NeelamKumari	Mathematics	As per Ordinance
4	Dr. ANil Kumar Vashisht	Professor, Department of	12.06.18 to 11.06.20
	(Outside Expert)	Mathematics, KUK	

Courses/Programmes

2.1 Courses/Programmes Offered under Regular Mode:

Sr.	Courses/Programmes	Sanctioned	Admission forms	Students	
No		Intake	received	enrolled	
1	M.Sc.(Mathematics)-2	60	Form not received in the	54	
	year programme		Deptt. due to centralized		
			admission		

2.2 Course Offered under Self Financial Scheme (SFS):

Sr. No	Courses/Programmes	Sanctioned Intake	Admission forms received	Students enrolled
1	M.Sc. (Mathematics)-5 year Integrated programme	40	20	07

2.3 Syllabus Revision:

Sr. No	Courses/Programmes	Major	Minor	Date of approval
1.	M.Sc.(Mathematics)-2 year regular course (3rd & 4th Sem.)	YES		12.02.19
2	M.Sc.(Mathematics)-5 year course (SFS) Sem. 9 th & 10 th	YES		12.02.19

Students' Details

3.1. Courses/Programmes Offered under Regular Mode:

Sr.	Course		Students Enrolled											
No.	/ Prog.	Male	Female	Total	Within	Outside	Outside	Eco.		Soc	ially	No. of	No. of	No. of
				students	State	State	country	Backwar		cha	lleng	student	students	students
					(including	(includin	(includin	d		ed		S	receivin	who are
					male &	g male	g male	(includin		(SC	C+ST	receivi	g	not
					female)	&	&	g ma	ale	+O	BC	ng	Freeship	receivin
						female)	female)	&		incl	ludin	Freeshi	s/Schola	g any
								female) g		g m	ale	ps/	rships	Freeship
										&		Scholars	from the	s/Schola
										female)		hips	Private	rships
								M	F	M	F	from	Bodies	
												Institutio		
												ns Fund		
	U.G.								•		•			
	P.G.	13	41	54	13 male	0	0	0	2	8	19			
					41 female									
	Ph.D.					·			-		-	·		

3.2 Courses/Programmes Offered under Self Financial Scheme:

Sr.	Course					Students	Enrolled							
No.	/Prog.	Male	Female	Total	Within	Outside	Outside	Ec	co.	Soci	all	No. of	No. of	No. of
				students	State	State	country	Ва	ackw	у		students	students	students
					(including	(includin	(includin	arc	d	chal	len	receivin	receivin	who are
					male &	g male	g male	(ir	ıclud	ged		g	g	not
					female)	&	&	ing	g	(SC-	+S	Freeship	Freeship	receiving
						female)	female)	ma	ale &	T+		s/Schola	s/Schola	any
								fe	male	OBC	()	rships	rships	Freeships/
)		inclu	ıdi	from	from the	Scholarshi
										ng		Institutio	Private	ps
										male		ns Fund	Bodies	
										fema	ale			
)	ı			
								M	F	M	F			
	U.G.													
	P.G.	04	03	07	4 male	0	0	0	0	2	3			
					3 female									
	Lateral	04	14	18	4 male			0	2	1	7			
	Entry				14female									
	M.Phil													

3.3 Total number of Students completed degree (in minimum stipulated time)

Sr. No.	Programme	No. of students	Name of students moving for higher studies	Programme in which moved	Name of the Institution
1.	U.G.				
2.	P.G.	41			

3.4 Students clearing NET/JRF/any other competitive exams.

Sr. No.	Name of the student & Univ. Regn. No.	Programme (June, 2018)	Name of Examination cleared
1	Mr. Sandeep	5 year (2012-17)	NET-JRF (June-2018)
2	Amandeep S/o Sh. Ramesh Kumar	2 year (2015-17)	CSIR-UGC (JRF)/Gate

3.5 Placement:

Sr. No.	Name of student placed	Univ. Regn. No., Phone No. & e-mail ID	Self (S)/ Campus(C)	Median salary of placed graduates per annum (Amount in Rs.)
1	Mr. Paras Sidhu S/o Sh. Malkeet Singh		Self	Android Engineer: Rs. 8,50,000/- p.a.

Some more students may have been placed but no authentic information is available with the department.

- 3.6 Entrepreneurship (UTD) Nil.
- 3.7 Any other distinction achieved by the students Nil.

Departmental Activities

Note: Please attach photographs or News Reports

4.1 Conferences (s), Seminar (s), Workshop (s) organized by the Department Nil.

4.2 Extension Lecture (s) organized by the Department:

S.N.	Name, Designation and	Topic	Date	Name of the
	Address of Resource			teacher(s) In-
	Person(s)			charge, if any
1	Dr. ANil Kr. Vashisth,	Career Prospective in	24.01.2019	Prof. Aseem
	Professor, Dept. of	Mathematics		Miglani
	Mathematics, KUKurukrhetra			
2	Dr. Rajneesh Kumar,	Cartesian Tensors	15.02.2019	Prof. Aseem
	Professor (Retd.), Dept. of			Miglani
	Mathematics, KU Kurukrhetra			

- 4.3 Co-curricular and Extension Activities held in the Department Nil.
- 4.4 Consultancy work done by the Department Nil.
- 4.5 Orientation/Refresher Courses/Faculty Development Programmes in service training, etc. attended or any other degree/diploma/certificate obtained by the Faculty/employee Nil.

DepartmentalContribution to Academics& Research

5.1 Total number of students on rolls in the Ph.D. programme

Sr.No.	Name of	Session	Supervisor	Co- supervisor,	Date of Registration/	Natur Enrol		
	scholar			if any	Date of Enrollment	JRF	URS	Any other
1	Rekha Rani		Prof. Aseem Miglani		14.12.2012		Yes	
2	Sonika Chopra		Prof. Aseem Miglani	Dr. Rajneesh Kumar, Prof. (Retd.) Deptt. of Maths, K.U.K.	07.09.2015			
3	Pawan Kumar		Dr. Neelam Kumari		07.09.2015			

5.2 Details of Ph.Ds Submitted & Awarded (in chronological order)

Sr. No.	Name of Scholars	Name of the Supervisor	Date of Regn./ Enrollment	Fellowship, if any	Topic of Research	Date of submission	Date of Award	Category
1	Ms. Rekha Rani	Prof. Aseem Miglani	14.12.2012	URS	Study of Problems Related to Micropolar Elastic medium	13.12.2018	August , 2019	SC

- 5.3 Detail of Dissertations/Project Work Report in M. Phil./M. Tech./ LLM (in chronological order) Nil.
- 5.4 Research Publications (Books published) Nil.
- 5.5 Research Papers Published in Online/Indexed/digital/Refereed Journals or Conference Proceedings, etc.

Sr.	Name of	Title	Journal,	Whether	Impact	ISSN/I	Whether you	Citations
No.	Author(s)		Volume,	indexed/re	factor,	SBN/	are	

	as appearin g in the publicati on		Issue, Year, Page Numbers	fereed/ Non- refereed or Conferenc e Proceedin gs	specify if Thomas Reuter	ASIN No., if any	first/Principal / Correspondin g author or supervisor/m entor or other author	<u>h</u> Index	<u>i</u> Index
1.	Rajnees h Kumar, Aseem Miglani, Sonika Chopra	DEFORMA TION OF AN INFINITE POROELA STIC MEDIUM HAVING DOUBLE POROSITY WITH	Internation al Journal of Mathemati cal Sciences (IJMS), Vol. 18 No. 3-4, (July- December 2019), 195-208		0.175.	0972- 754X	Supervisor		

- **5.6 Research Publications (Chapter in Books/Monograph other than refereed Journal Articles)** Nil.
- 5.7 Research Projects Nil.
- 5.8 Invited Lectures as Resource Persons and Paper (s) presented in Conferences/Seminars/Symposia, etc Nil.
- **5.9** Invited Lectures for Orientation/Refresher Courses/Workshops/Faculty Development Programmes etc Nil.
- 5.10MoUs signed by the Department Nil.
- 5.11 Participation /contribution to quality enhancement outside University

Sr. No.	Particular	
1.	Contribution of the Faculty to Academics and Research Activities in other Institutions	Prof. Aseem Miglani as Member PGBOS and expert on selection committees
2.	Administrative Assignments	
3.	Leadership	
4.	Membership of Academic Organizations/Bodies	 Prof. Aseem Miglani is Life member of Indian Society of Theoretical and Applied Mechanics (ISTAM) Life member of Indian Society of Industrial and Applied Mathematics (ISIAM)
5.	Awards and Appreciations	Prof. Aseem Miglani has been Awarded Best Researcher Award in the 2 nd

		International Scientist Awards on
		Engineering, Science and Medicine, held on
		16 & 17 – November – 2019 at
		Visakhapatnam, India, organized by the
		VDGOOD Professional Association.
6.	Any others	

6.1. Strengthening of Departmental Infrastructure:

Plans to strengthen the Computer Labs of the department with new additional systems and softwares, and added 03 systems during the year 2018

6.2. Any other information. --

6.3. Future planning: Please state the Academic/Research/Co-curricular and extension activities planned.

(a) 2019-20	Plans to organize a national / International conference/ seminar/ workshop
	Plans to strengthen the Computer Labs of the department with new
	additional systems and softwares
	Plans to organize extension Lectures.
(b) Upto 2022	

DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICS

(Established in 2004) Deparment Profile

Regular Faculty

1.1.

Sr. No.	Name of Teacher	Designation	Highest Qualification	DOB	PAN No. (Not to be printed in AR)	Area of specialization
1.	Prof. Sushil Kumar	Professor	Ph.D.	01.09.1968	AJXPK2821P	Materials Science including Nanomaterials
2.	Dr. Rachna	Assistant Professor	Ph.D.	16.02.1985	AMUPR9791D	Optical Materials & Nanotechnology
3.	Dr. Dharamvir Singh	Assistant Professor	Ph.D.	29.11.1966	BANPS0784H	Laser Physics & Nanomaterials
4.	Dr. Ram Mehar Singh	Assistant Professor	Ph.D.	06.07.1973	AQMPS1959G	Non-linear Dynamics

1.2 Assistant Professor (Contract Basis/Part Time)

Sr. No.	Name of Teacher	Designation	Highest Qualification	DOB	PAN No. (Not to be printed in AR)	Workload per week
1.	Ms. Rajni	Assistant Professor (Contract)	M.Sc. NET	11.02.1986	BOJPR5220R	16 Hrs. /Week
2.	Ms. Priyanka	Assistant Professor (Contract)	Ph.D.	21.03.1988	BOPPP2811G	16 Hrs./Week
3.	Mr. Om Parkash	Assistant Professor (Contract)	M.Sc. NET	17.10.1982	BQUPP0798M	16Hrs./Week
4.	Dr. Amrik Singh	Assistant professor (Contract)	Ph. D.	15.09.1985	DXLPS6778C	16Hrs./Week
5.	Ms. Suruchi (Hon'ble High Court Stay case)	Assistant Professor (Contract)	Ph.D.			16Hrs./Week
6.	Mr. Sandeep Kumar	Part Time Teacher	NET	10.07.1993	CLAPA5738G	20Hrs./Week

1.3 Faculty of Physical Sciences:

Sr. No.	Name	Institution/Deptt.	Term (FromTo-
)
1.	Dean Faculty of Physical Science	Chaudhary Devi Lal University, Sirsa	Two years w.e.f. 18.12.2019
2.	Chairperson, Department of Physics	Chaudhary Devi Lal University, Sirsa	Two years w.e.f. 18.12.2019
3.	Chairperson, Department of Mathematics	Chaudhary Devi Lal University, Sirsa	Two years w.e.f. 18.12.2019
4.	Chairperson, Department of Chemistry	Chaudhary Devi Lal University, Sirsa	Two years w.e.f. 18.12.2019
5.	Chairperson, Department of Computer Science	Chaudhary Devi Lal University, Sirsa	Two years w.e.f. 18.12.2019
6.	Chairperson, Department of Physics	Chaudhary Devi Lal University, Sirsa	Two years w.e.f. 18.12.2019
7.	Prof. Vikram Singh, Department of Computer Science	Chaudhary Devi Lal University, Sirsa	Two years w.e.f. 18.12.2019

8.	Prof. Aseem Miglani, Department of Mathematics	Chaudhary Devi Lal University, Sirsa	Two years w.e.f. 18.12.2019
9.	Prof. Sushil Kumar, Department of Physics	Chaudhary Devi Lal University, Sirsa	Two years w.e.f. 18.12.2019
10.	Dr. Harish Kumar, Assistant Professor, Department of Computer Science,	Chaudhary Devi Lal University, Sirsa	Two years w.e.f. 18.12.2019
11.	Dr. Geeta Rathi, Department of Chemistry	Chaudhary Devi Lal University, Sirsa	Two years w.e.f. 18.12.2019
12.	Dr. Rajesh Mehta, Principal	Govt. College for Girls, Rania	Two years w.e.f. 18.12.2019
13.	Dr. Ramesh Kumar, Principal	Govt. National College, Sirsa	Two years w.e.f. 18.12.2019
14.	Assistant Registrar, Academic	Chaudhary Devi Lal University, Sirsa	Two years w.e.f. 18.12.2019

1.4 Post Graduate Board of Studies & Research (PGBOS&R) in Physics

Sr. No.	Name	Institution/Deptt.	Term (FromTo)
1.	Prof. Sushil Kumar	Department of Physics, CDLU, Sirsa	Two years w.e.f. 12.05.2017, Two years w.e.f. 13.06.2019
2.	Dr. Rachna	Department of Physics, CDLU, Sirsa	Two years w. e. f. 09.05.2018
3.	Dr. Ram Meher Singh	Department of Physics, CDLU, Sirsa	Two years w. e. f. 09.05.2018
4.	Dr. Dharamvir Singh	Department of Physics, CDLU, Sirsa	Two years w.e.f. 12.05.2017
5.	Prof. Fakir Chand	Department of Physics, Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra	Upto 11.05.2019
6.	Prof. S.K. Singh	Department of Physics, DCRUST, Murthal, Sonipat	Upto 11.05.2019
7.	Dr. Sanjay Kumar	Assistant Prof. Govt. National College, Sirsa	Two years w. e. f. 13.06.2019
8	Prof. Kulvir Singh	Department of Physics & Material Sc. Thapar University, Patiala	Two years w. e. f. 13.06.2019
9.	Prof. Vinay Gupta	Department of Physics & Astrophysics, University of Delhi	Two years w. e. f. 13.06.2019

1.5 Under Graduate Board of Studies & Research (UGBOS&R) in Physics:

Sr. No.	Name	Name Institution/Deptt.		Term (FromTo)
1.	Chairperson of the Department	Department of Physics	Chairperson	04.10.2017 to 03.10.2019 & 27.11.2019 to 26.11.2021
2.	Prof. Sushil Kumar	Department of Physics	Member	04.10.2017 to 03.10.2019 & 27.11.2019 to 26.11.2021
3.	Dr. Ram Meher Singh, Asstt. Prof.	Department of Physics	Member	04.10.2017 to 03.10.2019 & 27.11.2019 to 26.11.2021
4.	Dr. Ram Kumar, Associate Prof.	Government National college, Sirsa	Member	Two years w.e.f. 04.10.2017
5.	Dr. K. S. Gill	Asstt. Prof. CMRG Govt. College for women, Bhodia Khera	Member	Two years w.e.f. 04.10.2017
6.	Sh. Suresh Bamnia, Asstt. Prof.	JCDM, Barnala Road Sirdsa	Member	Two years w.e.f. 04.10.2017

7.	Prof. Ashish Aggarwal,	Deptt. of Applied Physics, GJU Hisar	Outside expert	Two years w.e.f. 04.10.2017
8.	Prof. A. S. Maan	Deptt. of Physiscs, MDU, Rohtak	Outside expert	Two years w.e.f. 04.10.2017
9.	Dr. Saruchi Rani	Assistant Prof. JCDM (PG) College, Sirsa	Member	Two years w.e.f. 27.11.2019
10.	Ms. Bharti	Assistant Prof. Govt. College for Girls, Rania	Member	Two years w.e.f. 27.11.2019
11.	Sh. Kapil Dev	Assistant prof. KT Govt. College, Ratia	Two years w.e.f. 27.11.2019	
12.	Sh. Amandeep Singh	Assistant Prof. Govt. National Member Two years w.e. College, Sirsa		Two years w.e.f. 27.11.2019
13.	Sh. SuNil Kumar	Assistant Prof. Dr. Bhim Rao Ambedker Govt. College, Dabwali	Member	Two years w.e.f. 27.11.2019
14.	Sh. Vinay Kumar	Assistant Professor, Govt. College Bhattu Kalan, Fatehabad	Member	Two years w.e.f. 27.11.2019
15.	Prof. Nawal Kishore	Department of Physics, Outsid Central University of Haryana, Mahendergarh (8607477788)		Two years w.e.f. 27.11.2019
16.	Prof. Fakir Chand	Department of Physics, Kurukshetra University Kurukshetra	Outside expert	Two years w.e.f. 27.11.2019

1.6 DRC (Department Research Committee):

Sr.	Name	Institution/Deptt.	Term (From
No.			01.01.19 To
			31.12.19)
1.	Prof. Sushil Kumar	Professor	2019
2.	Dr. Rachna	Assistant Professor	2019
3.	Dr. Dharamvir Singh	Assistant Professor	2019
4.	Dr. Ram Mehar Singh	Assistant Professor	2019

Courses/Programmes

2.1 Courses Offered under Regular Mode:

Sr.	Programme	Sanctioned	Admission forms received*	Students enrolled
No		Intake		
1	M.Sc.	50	Applications received through	50
			online mode and Entrance	
			Test conducted by the	
			counseling University	

2.2 Course Offered under Self Financial Scheme (SFS): Nil

2.3 Syllabus Revision: Not revised in year 2019.

Students' Details

3.1. Courses Offered under Regular Mode:

		Students Enrolled													
Sr. No.	Prog.		Male	Femal e	Total Stude nts	Within State (includi ng male & female)	Outsid e State (includ ing male & female)	Outside country (includi ng male & female)	Ecc Back d (inclu g mal fema	war ıdin e & ıle)	Social chall ecceptate (SC++OH) including mass & females	eng I -ST BC adin ale	No. of studen ts receivi ng Freesh ips/Sc holars hips from Institut ions Fund	No. of student s receivi ng Freeshi p/Schol arship from the Private Bodies	No. of student s who are not receivi ng any Freeshi ps/ Scholar ships
									M	F	M	F			
1.	U.G.														
2.	P.G.	M.Sc. (P)	19	31	50	50			03			18			
	r.u.	M.Sc. (F)	12	38	50	48	02		02	09	01	08			
3.	Ph.D.		01	04	05	05						01			

3.2 Courses Offered under Self Financial Scheme: Nil

3.3 Total number of Students Graduating (in minimum stipulated time)

Sr. No.	Programme	No. of students	Name of students moving for higher studies	Programme in which moved	Name of the Institution
1.	U.G.	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil
2.	P.G.	49	N/A	N/A	N/A

3.4 Students clearing NET/JRF/any other competitive exams-

Sr.	Name of the student	Programme	Name of Examination cleared
No.	& Univ. Regn. No.		
1.	Mr. Sandeep	M.Sc.	NET (April, 2019)
2.	Ms. Mamta	M.Sc.	NET (April, 2019)
3.	Ms. Pooja	M.Sc.	JRF (April, 2019)

3.5 Placement: Nil.

3.6 Entrepreneurship (UTD): Nil

3.7 Any other distinction achieved by the students: Nil

Departmental Activities

Note: Please attach photographs or News Reports

- 4.1 Conferences (s), Seminar (s), Workshop (s) organized by the Department. Nil
- 4.2 Extension Lecture (s) organized by the Department of Physics:

Sr. No.	Name, Designation and Address of Resource Person(s)	Topic	Date	Name of the teacher(s) Incharge, if any
1.	Prof. Fakir Chand, Department of Physics, Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra	Non linear dynamics	20.02.2019	All teachers
2.	Dr. Rajesh Kharab, Associate Professor, Department of Physics, Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra	Computational Methods and Programming in Physics	20.04.2019	All teachers
3.	Prof. (Retd.) R. C. Verma, Department of Physics, Punjabi University, Patiala	Computer Simulation Methods in Physics	22&23.04.2019	All teachers
4.	Prof. (Retd.) R. C. Verma, Department of Physics, Punjabi University, Patiala	Computer Simulation Methods and Programming in Physics	13, 14, 15 Nov. 2019	All teachers

4.3 Co-curricular and Extension Activities held in the Department:

Sr.	Activity	Date	Teacher(s) In-
No.			charge
1.	National Science Day	28.02.2019	All teachers
2.	Science Quiz Contest	28.03.2019	All teachers
3.	Teacher's Day	05.09.2019	All teachers

Consultancy work done by the Department: Nil

Name	of	the	Job work	Name of Agency	Total Amount (Rs.)
teacher					
	•	•			

4.4 Orientation/Refresher Courses/Faculty Development Programmes in service training, etc. attended or any other degree/diploma/certificate obtained by the Faculty/employee.

Prof. Sushil Kumar

Sr.	Name	of	Programme	Duration	Organized by	Name of	the
No.	Faculty					Institution	
1.	Ram	Mehar	One week	July 22-27,	Guru	Guru	
	Singh		workshop on	2019	Jambheshwar	Jambheshwar	
			MOOCs and open		University of	University	of
			Education		Science and	Science	and
			Resources		Technology, Hisar	Technology,	
						Hisar	

2.	Dr. Dharamvir	One week	July 22-27,	Guru	Guru
	Singh	workshop on	2019	Jambheshwar	Jambheshwar
		MOOCs and open		University	of University of
		Education		Science an	nd Science and
		Resources		Technology, Hisa	r Technology,
					Hisar

Departmental Contribution to Academics & Research

5.1 Total number of students on rolls in the Ph.D. programme:-

Sr.	Name of	Session	Name of the	Со-	Date of	Nature	of Enrol	lment
No.	Scholar Mr./Ms.		Supervisor	Supervisor, if any	Registration/E nrollment	JRF	URS	Any Other
1	Vinod Kumar	2018-19	Dr. Ram Meher Singh	Dr. Fakir Chand	180580740001			
2	Nitika	2018-19	Dr. Dharamvir Singh		180580740002			
3	Sonia	2018-19	Dr. Dharamvir Singh		180580740003			
4	Manjeet Pawar	2018-19	Prof. Sushil Kumar		180580740004		URS	
5	Poonam	2018-19	Prof. Sushil Kumar		180580740005			
6	Neelam Rani	2017-18	Dr. Rachna		201703550017 1396			
7	Bindiya	2017	Dr. Rachna		201703550017 1381			
8	Rahul Siwach	2017	Prof. Sushil Kumar	Dr. M.A. Majeed Khan	201703550017 1373			
9	Vipin Kumar	2017	Dr. Ram Meher Singh	Dr. Shalini Gupta	201703550017 1365			
10	Bharti	2015-16	Prof. Sushil Kumar	Dr. Ram Mehar Singh	15158740001			
11	Rajni	2015	Dr. Rachna		15158740002			
12	Chitra	2015	Dr. Rachna		15158740003			
13	Vijay Kumar	2015	Dr. Dharamvir Singh		15158740004			

5.2 Details of Ph.D. Scholars awarded

Name of Scholars Mr./Ms.	Name of Supervisor	Regn./Enrollment	Fellowship, if any	Topic of Research	Date of submission	Date of Award	Category
Meenakshi	Dr.	115875015	URS	Study of		15.03.2019	Gen
Bansal	Dharamvir			Structural and			
	Singh			Magnetic			

			S I S	properties of some metal nanocomposites: Synthesized by wet chemical route		
Sandeep	Dr.	115875013		Study of	12.04.2019	Gen
Kumar	Dharamvir Singh	113673013	() ()	electronic and optical properties os some wide band	12.04.2019	Geli
				gap semiconductors		

$\textbf{5.3 Detail of Dissertations/Project Work Report in M. Phil./M. Tech./ LLM (in chronological order):} \\ Nil$

5.4 Research Publications (Books published): Nil

5.5 Research Papers Published in Online/Indexed/digital/Refereed Journals or Conference Proceedings, etc.

Prof. Sushil Kumar

Sr. No.	Name of Author(s) as appearing in the publication	Title	Journal, Volume, Issue, Year, Page Numbers	Whether indexed/ refereed/ Non-refereed or Conference Proceedings	Impact factor, specify if Thomas Reuter	ISSN/ISBN/ ASIN No., if any	Whether you are first/Principal / Correspondin g author or supervisor/me ntor or mentor or other author	Cita h in de x	tions <u>i</u> index
1.	M.A. Majeed Khan, Rahul Siwach, Sushil Kumar, Abdulazi z N. Alhazaa	"Role of Fe doping in tuning photocatalytic and photoelectroc hemical properties of TiO2 for photodegradat ion of methylene blue"	Journal of Optics & Laser Technolog y, 118 (2019) 170-178.	Refereed & Indexed	3.319 (TR)	Elsevier ISSN:003 0-3992.	Supervisor		
2.	Bharti Sharma, Ram Mehar Singh, Sushil Kumar	"Template assisted electrodepositi on of copper nanowires and their characteristics	Internation al Conferenc e on Advanced Materials (ICAM- 2019) Jamia	Refereed		AIP Conference Proceeding s, American Institute of Physics	Supervisor		

			Millia Islamia, New Delhi					
3.	Mohd Abdul Majeed Khan; Rahul Siwach; Sushil Kumar; Maqusood Ahmed; Jahangeer	"Investigation s on Microstructur e, optical, magnetic, photocatalytic and dielectric 156ehavior of pure and Codoped ZnO NPs"	Journal of Materials Science: Materials in Electronic s (Accepted)	Refereed & Indexed	2.195 (TR)	Springer ISSN: 1573-482X (Electronic) 0957- 4522 (Print)	Supervisor	
4.	Ahmed Mukesh Kumar, Sushil Kumar, Rajesh Kumar	"Study of ionic current rectification through chemical etched tracks filter"	Internation al Conferenc e on Efficient Solar Power Generation and Energy Harvesting (ESPGEH- 2019),			Conference Proceeding s Amity University, Noida	Supervisor	

Dr. Dharamvir Singh

Sr.	Name of	Title	Journal,	Whether	Impact	ISSN/IS	Whether you	Citat	ions
No.	Author(s) as appearing in		Volume, Issue, Year, Page	indexed/ refereed/	factor, specify if	BN/ASI N No., if	are first/Principal	<u>h</u> ind	<u>i</u> index
	the publication		Numbers	Non- refereed or Conference Proceedings	Thomas Reuter	any	Corresponding author or supervisor/mentor or mentor or other author	ex	mucx
1.	P. K. Saini Dharamvir Singh Ahlawat S. Daoud & D. Singh	Electronic, mechanical, thermodynamic and optical properties of CDS under pressure,	Indian Journal of Pure & Applied Physics Vol. 57, Nov., 2019 pp 793- 802	Indexed Refereed	0.582	0975- 1041	Supervisor		
2.	Richa, Anand K. Tyagi, Dharamvir Singh Ahlawat & Amrik Singh	Investigation of optical and dielectric properties of Nizn ferrite nanoparticles synthesized at different Ph	International Journal of Scientific Research and Review, vol. 07, issue 02, Feb. 2019		6.1	2279- 543X	Co- supervisor		

		values.					
3.	Shyam Lal	Structural and	AIP Conference	SCOPUS/I	1551-	Supervisor	
	Phutela,	electronic	Proceedings, 15	ndexed	7616		
	Sandeep Arora,	properties of	April, 2019,	Refereed			
	Dharamvir	boron nitride	2093 p.p.				
	Singh &	using density	020043 (1-4):				
	Sandeep	functional	https://doi.org/1				
	Kansal	theory.	0.1063.1509711				
		•	2				

Dr. Rachna

Sr. No.	Name of Author(s)	Title	Journal, Volume, Issue, Year, Page	Whether indexed/	Impact factor,	ISSN/ISB N/ASIN	Whethe r you	Citatio	Citations	
	as appearing in the publicatio n		Numbers	refereed/ Non-refereed or Conference Proceedings	specify if Thomas Reuter	No., if any	are first/Pri ncipal/ Corresp onding author or supervis or/	<u>h</u> index	<u>i</u> inde x	
1.	Neelam Rani and Rachna Ahlawat	Tailoring the Structural and Optical Parameters of Eu3+:CeO2-SiO2 Nanopowder Via Thermal Treatment,	Silicon (2019) 11:2521–2529	Indexed and Refereed	1.25 (TR)	1876- 990X (Print) 187 6-9918 (Online)	Supervi sor			
2.	Neelam Rani and Rachna Ahlawat	Role of Ceria Nanocrystals on Morphology and Luminescence of Eu3+ doped SiO2 nanopowder	Journal of Luminescence 208 (2019) 135– 144	Indexed and Refereed	2.96 (TR)	0022-2313	Supervi			
3.	Neelam. Rani, Rachna Ahlawat	Impact of Indirect Excitation Mechanism on Luminescence Enhancement of Eu3+: SiO2-CeO2 Nanopowder	AIP Conference Proceedings 2115, 030198-4 (2019); 12 July 2019	Conference Proceedings	Scopus Indexed	ISBN: 978 -0-7354- 1851-6	Supervi			
4.	Bindiya Goswami, Rachna Ahlawat, Neelam Rani	Characterizations of Pb2+: ZnAl ₂ O ₄ Spinels Synthesized via Citrate Sol-Gel Technique,	AIP Conference Proceedings 2142, 070021-6 (2019) 29 Aug. 2019	Indexed and Refereed	Scopus Indexed	ISBN: 978 -0-7354- 1885-1	Supervi			
5.	Rajni Vats and Rachna Ahlawat	Structural and optical Investigations of Gd_2O_3 :Dy ³⁺ Nanophosphor	AIP Conference Proceedings 2142, 140013-5 (2019) 29 Aug. 2019	Indexed and Refereed	Scopus Indexed	ISBN: 978 -0-7354- 1885-1	Supervi			
6.	Neelam Rani and Rachna Ahlawat	Effect of annealing on Photo degradation of Rhodamine 6G using CeO2-SiO2 nanocomposite,	AIP Conference Proceedings 2142, 140014-6 (2019) 29 Aug. 2019	Indexed and Refereed	Scopus Indexed	ISBN: 978 -0-7354- 1885-1	Supervi sor			

7.	Chitra Bhukkal and Rachna	Plate like Cd(OH)2-CdO	AIP Conference	Indexed and	Scopus Indexe	ISBN: 978 -0-7354-	Supervisor	
	Ahlawat	Nanocomposite	Proceedings	Refereed	d	1885-1		
		: A study on Surface	2142, 140017-6					
		Morphology and Band Gap	(2019) 29 Aug. 2019					
8.	Chita Bhukal,	Energy Identification		Conference	RGB	ISBN No:	Supervisor	
0.	Bindiya	of different	Proceeding of	proceedings	Public	978-81-	Supervisor	
	Goswami, Rachna	phases and thermal	International Conference		ations	942877-3- 5		
	Ahlawat	analysis of Mn	by Deptt. of			3		
		doped CdO nanorods,	Physics, Delhi					
			Technologic al					
			University,					
			Delhi 110042,					
			India 18-20					
9.	Bindiya	Effect of	Dec 2019 Proceeding	Conference	RGB	ISBN No:	Supervisor	
	Goswami, Rachna	doping on structural and	of International	proceedings	Public ations	978-81- 942877-3-		
	Ahlawat	luminescence	Conference		ations	5		
		behavior of Calcium	by Deptt. of Physics,					
		aluminates,	Delhi					
			Technologic al					
			University,					
			Delhi 110042,					
			India 18-20					
10.	Rajni Vats,	Structural	Dec 2019 Proceeding	Conference	RGB	ISBN No:	Supervisor	
	Rachna Ahlawat	Investigations of Dy3+ doped	of International	proceedings	Public ations	978-81- 942877-3-		
	1 mawat	Cubic Gd2O3	Conference		ations	5		
		nanopowder via rietveld	by Deptt. of Physics,					
		refinement,	Delhi					
			Technologic al					
			University,					
			Delhi 110042,					
			India 18-20 Dec 2019					
			Dec 2019					

Dr. Ram Mehar Singh

	2.4.2.4								
Sr.	Name of	Title	Journal,	Whether	Impact	ISSN/ISB	Whether	Citatio	ns
No.	Author(s) as		Volume,	indexed/	factor,	N/ASIN	you are	<u>h</u> inde	<u>i</u> inde
	appearing in		Issue, Year,	refereed/	specify	No., if any	first/Princi	X	X
	the		Page	Non-refereed	if		pal/		
	publication		Numbers	or Conference	Thomas		Correspon		
				Proceedings	Reuter		ding		
							author or		
							supervisor/		

							mentor or mentor or other author	
1.	R. Kumar, A. Rani, R.M. Singh, M.K. Tiwari	L X-ray fluorescence cross-sections measurements for elements Ba, La and Ce at synchrotron radiation	Radiation Physics and Chemistry 156 (2019) 283–291	Indexed	1.315	ISSN 0969- 806X	supervisor	
2.	R Rani, V Kumar, S B Bhardwaj, R M Singh and F Chand	Effect of the magnetic field on the energy spectra of a quantum dot system	Indian J Phys (2019) doi.org/10.10 07/s12648- 019-01621-5	Indexed	1.242	Electronic ISSN 0974-9845 Print ISSN 0973-1458	Other	

5.6 Research Publications (Chapter in Books/Monograph other than refereed Journal Articles): Nil

5.7 Research Projects: Nil

5.8 Invited Lectures as Resource Persons and Paper (s) presented in

Conferences/Seminars/Workshops/Symposia, etc.

Sr.	Title/Topic of	Presented	Title of the	Date (s) of	Whether	Whether published in
No.	the paper/Lectur e presented	by	Conference/Seminar etc.& Organizer	the event	International/N ational/ State/Regional University or College level	the proceedings
1	Invited Talk, "Nanowires Array: Synthesis, Properties and Applications	Sushil Kumar	International Conference on Efficient Solar Power Generation and Energy Harvesting (ESPGEH- 2019), Amity University, Noida	February 12-14, 2019	International	
2.	Invited Talk, "Science & Technology at nanodimensio n"	Sushil Kumar	National Conference on Inter-disciplinary Approaches: with special reference to Science, Technology, Humanities and Commerce	February 21, 2019	National	
3.	Research Paper, "Sol-gel synthesis and properties of Fe doped TiO ₂ nanoparticles"	Sushil Kumar	International Conference on Recent Trends in Materials and Devices (ICRTMD-2019) Amity Unversity, Noida	December 18-19, 2019	International	No
4.	Research Paper: Metal Aluminates: An innovative idea of advance nano technology of science	Rachna Ahlawat	Interdisciplinary Approach: with special reference to science & technology, Humanities and commerce by Jan Nayak Ch. DeviLal Memorial (PG) college,Sirsa	21 Feb, 2019	National seminar	No
5.	Research Paper:	Rachna Ahlawat	Proceedings of International Conference	18-20, Dec. 2019	International Conference	Yes

Identification	on Atomic, Molecular,	
of different	Optical and Nano Physics	
phases and	with applications	
thermal	(CAMNP-2019), 18-20,	
analysis of	Dec. 2019 Deptt. of	
Mn doped	Physics, Delhi	
CdO nanorods	Technological University,	
	Delhi 110042, India	

5.9 Invited Lectures for Orientation/Refresher Courses/Workshops/Faculty Development Programmes etc.

	TYN 41 T 4	75°41 6.41	TD:41 6	D 4 () C		****
Sr.	Whether Lecture	Title of the	Title of	Date(s) of	Organizer	Whether
No.	delivered/Acade	Lecture	Conference/Semi	the event		International/National/S
	mic Session	Delivered	nar etc.			tate/Regional/
	Chaired					University or College
						level
1.	Chief Guest	Recent	Inter Collegiate	February	Janta Girls (P.G.)	Affiliated Colleges of
	(Prof. Sushil	Advances in	Science Quiz	28, 2019	College	CDLU Sirsa
	Kumar)	Science &	Competition		Ellenabad, Sirsa	
		Technology	Janta Girls (P.G.)			
			College			
			Ellenabad, Sirsa			
2.	Extension Lecture	"Challenges	Extension Lecture	February	Manohar	College level
	(Prof. Sushil	and Future	in Science	22, 2019	Memorial	
	Kumar)	Aspects of	Faculty		College	
		Nanoscience			Fatehabad	
		&				
		Nanotechnolo				
		gy"				

5.10 MoUs signed by the Department.- Dr. M.A.Majeed Khan, Associate Professor, King Abdullah Institute of Nanotechnology, King Saud University, Riyadh-11451, Saudi Arabia is working as Co-Supervisor of Research Scholar Mr. Rahul Siwach (Supervisor: Prof. Sushil Kumar

5.11 Participation in/contribution to quality enhancement outside University:

Prof. Sushil Kumar

TOI: Dusii	II IXUIIIUI	
Sr. No.	Particular	
1.	Academic and	1. Evaluated Ph.D. Thesis in Physics of Bharathidasan University (A+ Grade by NAAC),
	Research	Tiruchirappalli, Tamil Nadu.
	Activities	2. Evaluated Ph. D. Thesis in Materials Science of DCR University of Science &
		Technology, Murthal, Haryana
		3. Participated in One day Seminar on STRIDE (Scheme for Trans-disciplinary Research for
		India's Developing Economy) held at Chaudhary Devi Lal University, Sirsa on December 02, 2019.
		4. Subject Expert in Selection Committee for the selection of Professor of Physics at Central
		University of Haryana, Mahendergarh
		5. Subject Expert in Selection Committee for the selection of Assistant Professor in Physics at
		CMK National College, Sirsa
		6. Evaluated M.Tech. (Materials Science & Nanotechnology) dissertation and conducted
		Viva-voce, National Institute of Technology, Kurukshetra
2.	Co-Curricular	1. Coordination Committee Member, Indo-Mangolian Academic and Cultural Interface
	Activities/Extens	2. Organization/Celebration of National Voter's Day in CDLU Sirsa on 21.01.2019
	ion Activities	3. Jury Member in the Debate Competition held in the Department of Journalism & Mass
		Communication on 10.08.2019
		4. Judge for Poster Making Competition to commemorate 550 th Birth Anniversary of Guru
		Nanak Dev Ji
		5. Committee Member, State Level Competition "Samajic Samrasta ke Purodha Sant Kabir

		Das ki Vani aur Vichar Darshan"				
3.	Administrative	1. University Nominee, Governing Body, Mata Harki Devi College, Odhan, Sirsa				
	Assignments	2. Coordinator (CDLU) for Centralized M.Sc. Admission Process for the session 2019-20, Counseling University- MDU Rohtak				
4.	Leadership	1. Duty Magistrate at Sirsa, General Election to the Lok Sabha for Member of Parliament, May, 2019				
		2. Duty Magistrate at Sirsa, General Election to the Haryana Legislative Assembly, October 2019				
		3. Convener, Inspection Committee for different Colleges affiliated to CDLU Sirsa				
		4. Vice-Chancellor's Nominee, Selection Committee for Principal/Assistant Professors in different Colleges affiliated to CDLU Sirsa				
5.	Member Ship of Academic	1. Outside Subject Expert in Under Graduate Board of Studies, DCR University of Science & Technology, Murthal, Haryana.				
	organizations and Bodies	2. Life Member, Indian Association of Physics Teachers, Kanpur.3. Life member, Material Research Society of India, Bengaluru.				
	3333 - 3 3332	4. Life member, Indian Physical Society, Kolkata.				
		5. Life member, Indian Science Congress Association, Kolkata				
6.	Awards and Appreciations	1. Teacher Award was given by Hon'ble Vice Chancellor, CDLU Sirsa on 05.09.2019 2. Appreciations gained as Reviewer of some International Journals of repute such as (i) Journal of Materials Chemistry (Royal Society of Chemistry) (ii) Journal of Electronic Materials (Springer) (iii) Journal of Materials Chemistry and Physics (Elsevier) (iv) Luminescence: The Journal of Biological and Chemical Luminescence (John Wiley & Sons) (v) J. Ceramics International (Elsevier)				
		(vi) Indian Journal of Pure &b Applied Physics (CSIR-NISCAIR, New Delhi)				
7.	Any others	Moderation of Question Papers for Central University of Haryana, Mahendergarh Paper Setting for J.C.Bose University of Science & Technology (formerly YMCAUST), Faridabad, Haryana External Examiner, M.Sc. Physics Practical Examination at GJUS&T, Hisar and MDU Rohtak External Examiner, B.Sc. Practical/Project Examination at JamiaMillia Islamia (A Central University) New Delhi. External Examiner, M.Sc. Physics Practical Examination at M.M. College Fatehabad, Hindu College, Sonepat and GVM Girls College, Sonepat (Haryana)				

Dr. Dharamvir Singh

Sr. No.	Particular	
1.	Contribution of the Faculty to Academics and Research Activities	Working as Co-supervisor of a Ph.D. research scholar, Harpreet Kaur, I.K. Gujral PTU, Kapurthala
	in other Institutions	
2.	Co-Curricular Activities/Extension Activities	 Extension lecture on Basic Concepts and Advancements of Laser Physics to M. Sc. Physics and Chemistry students at DAV Post Graduate College, Abohar, Punjab on 3rd March, 2019. Extension lecture was delivered on Advances in Laser Physics to B. Sc. III Physics
		students in CRDAV Girls College, Ellenabad on dated 13.03.2019
3.	Administrative Assignments	 Member, Inspection Committee for Dr. B. R. Ambedkar Govt. College, Dabwali on 17.01.2019 Warden, Boys Hostel-I, CDLU, Sirsa
4.	Leadership	
5.	Membership of Academic Organizations/Bodies	Member, Academic Council, CDLU Sirsa Life Member (i) Indian Laser Association, RRCAT, Indore, (ii) Indian Physics Association, BARC, Mumbai.

6.	Awards and Appreciations	 Certificate of Appreciation by Prof. Sergey Y. Yurish, Chairman, 2nd International Conference on Optics, Photonics and Lasers (OPAL-2019) Amsterdam, The Netherlands, 24-26th April, 2019 in recognition of participation (Online) as a member and reviewer in the International Programme Committee Award of Honour by Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor, CDLU, Sirsa for creation of new knowledge and enrichment of academics and research activities on 26.01.2019 and on 05.09.2019.
7.	Any others	Associate Editor, Journal of Nuclear Physics, Material Sciences, Radiation and Applications

Dr. Ram Mehar Singh

Sr. No.	Particular	
1.	Contribution of the Faculty to Academics	Conducted practical examination at GJU Hisar on 12.11.2019
	and Research Activities in other Institutions	
2.	Co-Curricular Activities/Extension	Convener Physical society, department of Physics, CDLU Sirsa
	Activities	Extension lecture for M.Sc. Physics students at Manohar
		Memorial P.G. Boys' College, Fatehabad on 18-04-2019
3.	Administrative Assignments	Warden, Boys Hostel-II
4.	Leadership	Life Membership, The Indian Society for Technical Education
5.	Membership of Academic	Member, PGBOS and DRC
	Organizations/Bodies	
6.	Awards and Appreciations	Award of Honour for academic & research activities on Sept 05,
		2019
		by Hon'ble Vice Chancellor CDLU Sirsa
7.	Any Others	

6.1. Strengthening of Departmental Infrastructure:

Enrichment of M.Sc. Labs and Research Labs by purchasing appropriate equipments and chemicals as per availability of budget.

6.2. Any other information:-

- 1. Prof. Sushil Kumar,
 - ➤ Director, University Science Instrumentation Centre (USIC), CDLU Sirsa
 - ➤ Member, University Court, CDLU Sirsa
 - ➤ Member, Academic Council, CDLU Sirsa
 - Member, Women Complaint Committee against sexual harassment, CDLU Sirsa
 - ➤ Member, Purchase Committee (RUSA), CDLU Sirsa
 - ➤ Member, Library Committee, CDLU Sirsa

6.3. Future planning: Please state the Academic/Research/Co-curricular and extension activities planned under planning.

- (a) 2019-20: The Department plans to organize National/International Conference in year 2020.
- (b) Upto 2022: The Department will make sincere efforts to get Research Projects from various Funding Agencies like UGC, DST.

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION

(Established in 2000) Deparment Profile

Faculty 1.1 Regular

Sr.	Name of	Designation	Highest	Area of specialization					
No.	Teacher		Qualification						
1	Dr. Rajbir	Professor	Ph.D.	Administrative & Political Thought & Theory, Indian Govt. and					
	Singh Dalal			Politics, Rural Development & Local Govt., Development					
				Administration & Social Admn., Research Methodology &					
				Financial Admn.					
2	Dr.	Professor	Ph.D.	NGOs Management, Social Welfare Admn., Women					
	Rajkumar			Empowerment, Research Methodology, Urban Local Govt., RTI					
	Siwach			Act, 2005, Transparency in Admn., Administrative Thinkers					
3	Dr. Vishnu	Professor	Ph.D.	Administrative Theory, Rural Local Govt./ Admn.,					
	Bhagwan			Transparency and Integrity in Admn., Human Resource					
				Management, Financial and Social Welfare Administration					
4	Dr. Satyawan	Associate	Ph.D.	Indian Administration, Comparative Public Administration,					
		Prof.		Health Administration & Management, Local Govt./					
				Administration					
5	Dr. Sultan	Assoicate	Ph.D.	Good- Governance, Local Government, Disaster Management,					
	Singh	Prof.		Indian Constitution, Topics Related with Indian Economy,					
				Issues of Administrative Reforms, Social Welfare Admn.,					
				Administrative Thinkers and Economic Policy.					

1.2 Assistant Professor (Contract Basis) Nil.

1.3 PGBOS&R

Sr.	Name	Institution/Deptt.	Term(From _ To_)
No.			
1	Chairperson Dept. of Public	CDLU, Sirsa	Chairperson (ex-officio)
	Administration		
2	Dr. Rajbir Singh Dalal	CDLU, Sirsa	Member (Term upto
			18.07.21)
3	Dr. Rajkumar Siwach	CDLU, Sirsa	Member (Term upto
			18.07.21)
4	Dr. Vishnu Bhagwan	CDLU, Sirsa	Member (Term upto
			18.07.21)
	Dr. Satyawan	CDLU, Sirsa	Member (Term upto
			18.07.21)
5	Dr. Sultan Singh	CDLU, Sirsa	Member (Term upto
			18.07.21)
6	Prof. Shashi Kalan Mehra	MDU, Rohtak	Outside Expert (Term
			upto 08.05.20)
7	Prof. Pardeep Sachdeva (Retd.)	KUK	Outside Expert (Term
			upto 08.05.20)

1.4 UBGOS

Sr. No.	Name	Institution/Deptt.	Term (From _ To_)
1	Chairperson, Deptt. of Public	CDLU, Sirsa	Chairperson (Ex-
	Administration		officio)
2	Dr. Rajkumar Siwach, Prof.	CDLU, Sirsa	Member (Term upto
			25.04.21)

3	Dr. Satyawan, Assistant Prof.	CDLU, Sirsa	Member (Term upto
			25.04.21)
4	Sh. Jeet Ram, Assistant Prof.	GNC, Sirsa	Member (Term upto
			25.04.21)
5	Sh. Balwan Singh, Assistant Prof.	GC Bhattu Kalan,	Member (Term upto
		Fatehabad	25.04.21)
6	Sh. Pawan Kumar, Assistant Prof.	Shah Satnam ji	Member (Term upto
		Boys College, Sirsa	25.04.21)
7	Prof. Anjana Garg	MDU, Rohtak	Outside Expert (Term
			upto 12.03.20)
8	Prof. R.K. Sapru	PU, Chandigarh	Outside Expert (Term
			upto 12.03.20)

1.5 DRC

Sr.	Name	Institution/Deptt.	Term
No.			(From _ To_)
1	Chairperson	Dept. of Public Adm.	As per Ph.D. Ordinance
		CDLU, Sirsa	
2	Dr. Rajbir Singh Dalal	CDLU, Sirsa	As per Ph.D. Ordinance
3	Dr. Rajkumar Siwach	CDLU, Sirsa	As per Ph.D. Ordinance
4	Dr. Vishnu Bhagwan,	CDLU, Sirsa	As per Ph.D. Ordinance
	Chairperson		
5	Dr. Satyawan	CDLU, Sirsa	As per Ph.D. Ordinance
6	Dr. Sultan Singh	CDLU, Sirsa	As per Ph.D. Ordinance

Courses/Programmes

2.1 Courses/Programmes Offered under Regular Mode:

Sr. No	Programme	Sanctioned Intake	Admission forms received	Students enrolled		
1.	MA	50	Through Central	48		
			Counseling			

2.2 Course Offered under Self Financial Scheme (SFS):

Sr. No	Programme	Sanctioned Intake	Admission forms received	Students enrolled
1	M. Phil	N.A.	N.A.	Nil

2.3 Syllabus Revision Nil.

Students' Details

3.1. Courses/Programmes Offered under Regular Mode:

Sr.	Prog		Students Enrolled											
No.		Mal	Femal	Total	Within	Outside	Outsid	Eco).	Soc	cially	No. of	No. of	No. of students
		e	e	stude	State	State	e	Bac	kward	cha	llenged	students	students	who are not
				nts	(includi	(includi	countr	(inc	luding	(SC	C+ST+OB	receivin	receiving	receiving any
					ng male	ng male	y	ma	le &	Ci	ncluding	g	Freeships/	Freeships/Scho
					&	&	(includ	fem	ale)	ma	le &	Freeship	Scholarsh	larships
					female)	female)	ing			fen	nale)	s/	ips from	
							male	M	F	M	F	Scholarsh	the	
							&					ips from	Private	
							female					Institutio	Bodies	
)					ns Fund		
	U.G	-	-	-	-	-	-		-	-		-	-	-
	•													
	P.G	35	13	48	48	-	-		-	20-	- 7	-	-	-
	•													
	Ph.	09	12	21	21	-	-		-	5+6	5	04	-	-
	D.											(URS),		
												01 (JRF)		
												& 02		
												(RGNF)		

- 3.2 Courses/Programmes Offered under Self Financial Scheme Nil.
- 3.3 Total number of Students Completed Degree (in minimum stipulated time) Nil.
- 3.4 Students clearing NET/JRF/any other competitive exams.

Sr. No.	Name of the student & Univ. Regn. No.	Programme	Name of Examination cleared
1	Sunita (Ph.D. Scholar)	Political Science	NET

- 3.5 Placement Nil.
- 3.6 Entrepreneurship (UTD) Nil.
- 3.7 Any other distinction achieved by the students.

Departmental Activities

Note: Please attach photographs or News Reports

4.1 Conferences (s), Seminar (s), Workshop (s) organized by the Department.

S.N.	Topic/Theme of the	Period	Name of the	teacher
	Conference/Seminar/Workshop		organizer(s)	
1	Workshop on 'Human Rights and Duties	27/03/2019	Dept. of	Public
	Education'		Administration	

4.2 Extension Lecture (s) organized by the Department

S.N.	Name, Designation and Address of Resource Person(s)	Торіс	Date	Name of the teacher(s) Incharge, if any
1	Prof. Shashi Kalan Mehra, MDU,	Administrative	16.03.19	
	Rohtak	Responsibility		

- 4.3 Co-curricular and Extension Activities held in the Department Nil.
- 4.4 Consultancy work done by the Department Nil.
- 4.5 Orientation/Refresher Courses/Faculty Development Programmes in service training, etc. attended or any other degree/diploma/certificate obtained by the Faculty/employee Nil.

Departmental Contribution to Academics & Research

5.1 Total number of students on rolls in the Ph.D. programme

S.N.	Name of scholar	Session	Supervisor	Co-	Date of	Nature of Enrolm		lment
				supervisor, if any	Registratio n/	JRF	URS	Any other
					Date of			
3.7		<u> </u>			Enrollment			
No. of	the Ph. D. students r	egistered a	nd pursued the	Ph. D. guidan	ce during the yo	ear		
1	Narender Kumar	2015-16	Dr. Vishnu		1516075000			RGNF
			Bhagwan		3			
2	Karan Singh	2015-16			1516074000		Yes	
					1			
3	Rachna Rani	2011-12			116075010		Yes	
4	Sonu	2011-12			116075016			
5	Hitesh Kumar	2015-16			1516075000			
					5			
6	Sunita Rani	2015-16	Dr. Rajbir		1516074000		Yes	
			Singh Dalal		2			
7	Mandeep	2011-12			116075020			
	Kanswan							
8	Sarban Kumar	2015-16			1516075000			
					1			
9	Rekha Chauhan	2015-16			1516075000			
1.0	16.5	2011 12	_		7			
10	Ms. Renu	2011-12	Dr.	Dr. Sultan	116075015		Yes	
1.1	M (1) (1 1	2011 12	Rajkumar	Singh	11.6075014			
11	Mr Shiv Shankar	2011-12	Siwach		116075014	3 7		
12	Sukhdev Singh	2012-13	Dr.		126075002	Yes		DONE
13	Ram Lal	2011-12	Satyawan	D '11'	116075018			RGNF
14	Inderjit Yadav	2011-12		Rajbir Singh Dalal	116075019			
15	Jyoti Bishla	2015-16			1516074000			
					3			
16	Anju	2012-13			126075005			
17	Seema Rani	2015-16	Dr. Sultan		1516075000			
			Singh		4			

18	Pooja Rani	2015-16		1516075000		
				2		
19	Lajwanti	2011-12		116075017		
20	Parveena	2015-16		1516075000		
				6		
21	Saroj Malik	2011-12		116075013		

5.2 Details of Ph.D. s Submitted & Awarded (in chronological order)

Name of Scholars	Name of the Supervisor	Date of Regn./ Enrollment	Fellowship, if any	Topic of Research	Submitted	Awarded	Category
Jagjeet Singh	Dr. Rajbir Singh Dalal	116075009	No	Haryana Mein Lakshit Saverjanik Vitran Parnali Ka Prashasan: Sirsa Zile Ka Ek Adyan		Awarded	Gen.
Shakti Choudhary	Dr. Rajbir Singh Dalal	126075004	No	National Food Security Plan In Haryana: A Study Of Hisar Division		Awarded	Gen.
Rekha Chauhan	Dr. Rajbir Singh Dalal	15160750007	No	Emerging Trends In Jail Administration: A Study Of Haryana State	02.09.19		BCA
Sarban Kumar	Dr. Rajbir Singh Dalal	15160750001	No	Bal Vikas Mein Anganwadi Kendron Ki Bhoomika: Sirsa Zile Ka Ek Adhyayan	03.07.19		BCA
Surender Handa	Dr. Vishnu Bhagwan	116075008	No	Sampooran Swachata Abhiyaan Ki Gramin Vikas Mein Bhoomika: Haryana Rajya Ka Ek Adhyaan		Awarded	SC
Sonu	Dr. Vishnu Bhagwan	116075016	No	Role Of Ladli Yojna In Social Welfare: A Study Of Hisar Division	25.09.19		Gen
Rachna Rani	Dr. Vishnu Bhagwan	116075010	URS	Pradhanmantri Rojgar Srijan Karyakarm Ki Haryana Ke Gramin Udhyogikaran Mein Bhoomika: Hisar Mandal Ka Ek Adhyan.	23.07.19		BCA
Sukhdev Singh	Dr. Satyawan	126075002	JRF	An Assessment Of Functioning Of Government Colleges And Self Financing Colleges In Haryana	17.09.19		SC
Saroj Malik	Dr. Sultan Singh	116075013	No	Good Governance Through Gram Sabha In Haryana-A	25.07.19		Gen

				Study.		
Pooja	Dr. Sultan Singh	15160750002	No	Role Of The	31.10.19	SC
				Haryana Lokayukta		
				In Redressal Of		
				Public Grievances:		
				A Study		

5.3 Detail of Dissertations/Project Work Report in M. Phil./M. Tech./ LLM (in chronological order) Nil.

5.4 Research Publications (Books published) Nil.

5.5 Research Papers Published in Online/Indexed/digital/Refereed Journals or Conference Proceedings, etc.

Sr. No.	Name of Author(s) as appearing in the publication	Title	Journal, Volume, Issue, Year, Page Numbers	Whether indexed/refe reed/ Non- refereed or Conference Proceedings	Impact factor, specify if Thoma s Reuter	ISSN /ISB N/ ASIN No., if any	Whether you are first/Princip al/ Correspondi ng author or supervisor/m entor or	Cita <u>h</u> Ind ex	i Ind ex
1	Sunita Devi and Rajbir Singh Dalal	Jail Administration in Haryana: An Evaluation with respect to Central Jail-1, Hisar	MDU Research Journal of Arts, Vol. 17, No. 1, Jan- June 2018, pp 83-90,	Refereed and Indexed		0972- 706X.	Co-author		
2	Rajbir Singh Dalal and Sarban Kumar	Cooperative Federalism: An Evaluation in Indian Context	The Indian Journal of Political Science (IJPS), Vol., LXXIX, No. 4, October-December, 2018	Refereed and Indexed		0019- 5510	Principal		
3	Rajbir Singh Dalal and Ekta	Perception of Stake Holders regarding Rastriuya Madhyamik Shiksha Abhiyan: A Study of Haryana State	Journal of Political Science, Vol. XVI, No. 1, April, 2018	Refereed and Indexed		0976- 8254	Principal		
4	Rajbir Singh Dalal and Rekha Chauhan	Prison Reforms in India: Emerging Trends	Asian Journal of Multidimensional Research (AJMR), Vol. 8, Issue-6, June, 2019, pp 243-254	Refereed, Peer Reviewed and Indexed	SJIF- 2018- 6.053	2278- 4853	Principal		
5	Rajbir Singh Dalal and Jagjit Singh	Lakshit Sarvajanik Vitran Parnali Ka Parshasan: Ek Samiksha	Journal of People and Society of Haryana, Vol., IX, No. 1, April-2019.	Refereed and Indexed		2248 - 9029	Principal		
6	Rajbir Singh Dalal	Bharat Mein Nirdhanta ki Samasya: Chunotiya avam Sambhavnain	Bhartiya Rajniti Vigyan Shodh Patrika, CCSU, Meerut, Vol. 11 No.1 January-June, 2019.	Refereed			Sole		

7	Rajbir Singh Dalal and Sarban Kumar	Aganwadi Sanchalikaon Ki Samajakik Arthik Pristhbhoomi: Sirs Zile Ka Ek Adhyayan	Journal of People and Society of Haryana, Vol., IX, No. 1, April-2019.	Refereed and Indexed		2248 - 9029	Principal
8	Sunita Rani and Rajbir Singh Dalal	Information Communication Technology (ICT) initiatives in Central Jail Administration in Haryana	International Journal of Research in Humanities, Arts and Literature (IJRHAL), Vol. 7, No. 1, Jan. 2019, pp 283-290,	Indexed, refereed and Peer Reviewed		2321- 8878.	Co- Author
9	Rajbir Singh Dalal and Ekta	Samagra Shiksha :An Integrated Scheme of School Education	Journal of Political Science, Vol. XV, No. 1, April 2019. The journal has RNI No. PUNENG/2005/18316 0976-8254.	Refereed and Indexed		0976- 8254.	Principal
10	Sonu and Vishnu Bhagwan	'Mahilla Vikas Ki Yojnaen: Samkalin Samshayen avem Samadhan'	Journal of Advances and Scholarly Researches in Allied Education, Vol- 16,Issue-4 March- 2019Page no. 483-486	Indexed and Refereed	3.46	ISSN No. 2230- 7540	Supervisor/M entor
11	Sonu and Vishnu Bhagwan	Ladli Yojna: Ek Vishleshnatmak Aadhyan	Journal of Advances and Scholarly Researches in Allied Education, Vol-16, Issue-2February-2019Page no. 505-508	Indexed and Refereed	3.46	ISSN No. 2230- 7540	Supervisor/M entor
12	Indrejit Yadav and Satyawan Dalal	A Systematic Study on the Application of Arthashastra in Modern India	SurajPunj Journal for Multidisciplinary Research, 9(4), 2019, 21- 30	Refereed		ISSN: 2394- 2886	Supervisor
13	Satyawan and Sukhdev Singh	Work Culture in Government and Self-financing Colleges: A Study of Haryana	International Journal of Research and Analytical Reviews, 2019, 6(2): 736- 750	Refereed, online & indexed		E- ISSN 2348- 1269, P- ISSN 2349- 5138	First author &Supervisor
14	Sultan Singh	Gram Sabha as an Idial Good Governance Model: A Historical Study in Research Analysis and Evaluation	Journal of Research Analysis and Evaluation Vol. 5, Issue- 116, May- 2019.		6.315	0975- 3486	Sole
15	Sultan Singh	History of Good Governance at Local In India: An Overview	Journal of SPJMR, Vol. 9, Issue 5, May 2019	Peer Reviewed		2394- 2886	Sole

5.6 Research Publications (Chapter in Books/Monograph other than refereed Journal Articles)

Sr. No.	Title of the Chapter in a Book/ Monograp h	Name of the Author(s)	Whether Text/ Reference/E - Book/Subje ct Book	Title of the book with name of Editor(s)as appearing in the publication	Name of the Publisher (Internation al/ National/ Regional/Lo	Publishing Year, Page Numbers	ISSN/ ASIN/I SBN No, if any	Citations <u>h</u> Index	
1	Election Process of Panchayati Raj Institutions in India: Emerging Legal, Political and Social Dynamics	Dr. Rajkumar Siwach (Jt.)	Text	Politics of Grassroots Democracy in India, M.R. Biju, Ravinder Sharma and MRB Anantha Padmanabha	cal etc.) Concepts Publishing House, New Delhi	2019, pp 43-54			
2	'Sangeet Ka Samajik Vikash main Yogdan : Ek Avlokan'	Vishnu Bhagwan and Saraswati Chaturwed i		Paradigms of Multidisciplinar y Research' edited by Shikha Goyal and Amandeep Kaur and Published by DBH Publishers and Distributors, New Delhi, Pages 332	Edited Book published by National Level Publisher,	2019, pp 26-29	978- 93- 84871- 15-4		
3	Prachin Bhartiya Sashan main Shabhaave m Sammittee'	Vishnu Bhagwan and Ritu		Paradigms of Multidisciplinar y Research' edited by Shikha Goyal and Amandeep Kaur and Published by DBH Publishers and Distributors, New Delhi, Pages 332	Edited Book published by National Level Publisher	2019, pp 271-277	978- 93- 84871- 15-4		
4	Dr. Bhim rao Ambedkar ka Bhartiya Mahilla ki Samajik- Aarthiksthi thi main Yogdan'	Vishnu Bhagwan and Narender Kumar		Paradigms of Multidisciplinar y Research' edited by Shikha Goyal and Amandeep Kaur and Published by DBH Publishers and Distributors, New Delhi, Pages 332	Edited Book published by National Level Publisher	2019, pp 288-296	978- 93- 84871- 15-4		

5	Sampuran	Vishnu	'Paradigms of	Edited Book	2019, pp	978-	
	Swachhtta	Bhagwan	Multidisciplinar	published by	319-328	93-	
	Abhiyan- E	and	y Research'	National		84871-	
	kP richya'	SurenderH	edited by Shikha	Level		15-4	
	-	anda	Goyal and	Publisher			
			Amandeep Kaur				
			and Published				
			by DBH				
			Publishers and				
			Distributors,				
			New Delhi,				
			Pages 332				

5.7 Research Projects

Sr. No.	Name of the P. I.	Title & Type of Projects (Major/ Minor)	Sanctioned order No.	Carried out/ On Going	Funding Agency	Period From_ To_	Amount Mobilize d (Rs. In Lakhs)	Whether accepted by funding agency	Whether Patent/ Technology Transfer/ Product/Proce ss/Major Policy of Govt. (Bodies at Central and Sate Level)
1.	Dr. Rajkumar Siwach	Livelihoods and the Rural Poverty Question: Rethinking Capabilities, Local Youth Visions and Policy Options in South Africa and India, New Delhi	ICSSR- NIHSS/JRP (SA-4)/2015- ICS dated 25.01.2016	Going on	jointly sponsored by National Institute for the Humanities and Social Science (NIHSS), South Africa and Indian Council of Social Sciences Research (ICSSR),	07.12.2 015 to 30.06. 2018	Rs. 548250/- & South African Rand 6,90,000/ -		

5.8 Invited Lectures as Resource Persons and Paper (s) presented in

$Conferences/Seminars/Workshops/Symposia,\ etc.$

Sr.	Title/Topic of the	Presented	Title of the	Date (s) of	Whether	Whether
No	paper/Lecture	by	Conference/Seminar etc.&	the event	International/Na	published
	presented		Organizer		tional/	in the
			_		State/Regional	proceeding
					University or	S
					College level	
1	Resource Person	Rajbir	International Seminar, C.R.	03.11.19	International	
		Singh	Kisan College, Jind			
		Dalal	_			
2	Resource person	Rajbir	National Seminar on	22 nd Feb-	National	
		Singh	Changing Frontiers of	2019		
		Dalal	Disciplines in 21 st Century:			
			Issues of Social Connect,			
			Baba Balraj, P.U.			

			Constituent College,			
3	Women	Rajkumar	BalaChaur (Punjab) HARCOFED, Chandigah,	14.03.19		
	Empowerment	Siwach	Jat Dharmshala, Sirsa			
4	Resource Person and also present a paper on Working and Performance of State Information Commission: An	Rajkumar Siwach	Programme on Right to Information, Kamla Nehru College for women and JNV University, Jodhpur (Raj.) sponsored by Rajiv Gandhi National Institute of Youth Development, Ministry of	January 15- 17, 2019		
	Appraisal		Youth Affairs and sports, Govt. of India			
5	Chief Guest	Rajkumar Siwach	Valedictory function of Five Day YRC Camp held at JG College of Education, Sirsa	20.02.19		
6	Resource Person	Rajkumar Siwach	National Seminar of Interdisciplinary Approaches with special reference to Science, Technologies, Humanities and Commerce, JCD (PG) College, Sirsa, Plenary session –II	21.02.19	National	
7	Resource Person and Guest of Honour	Rajkumar Siwach	National Seminar on Research & Innovations @ 24x7 : An Exploration, MSM Degree Collge, Behbalpur, Fatehabad	09.03.19	National	
8	Key Note Speaker and Guest of Honour and also present a paper on Role of Youths in Swachh Bharat Abhiyan: A Discourse Analysis	Rajkumar Siwach	Two Day National Seminar (Sponsored by DGHEC, Panchkula), Swachh Bharat Mission: Yuvaon Ki Bhoomika, MM (PG) College, Fatehabad	March 16- 17, 2019	National	
9	Key Note Speaker and also presented a paper on Indigenous Parameters of the Good Governance enshrined in Maharashi Valmiki Ramayana: Their Application to Present system of Public Administration	Rajkumar Siwach	International Conference on Maharshi Moolya Meemanse, Maharshi Valmiki Chair, MDU, Rohtak	March 29- 30, 2019	International	
10	Resource Person and also present a paper on Transformational Business Leadership: Characteristics	Rajkumar Siwach	Multidisciplinary National Seminar on Emerging Trends in Global and Indian Political Business, Religious Leaderships and their vision, SD collge, Ambala Cantt.	Sept. 2-7, 2019	National	

	and Skills					
11	Paradigms of Research in Social Sciences	Vishnu Bhagwan	National Seminar on 'Research & Innovations @ 24x7: An Exploration' organized by Mukhtiar Singh Memorial Degree College, Behbalpur	09.03.19	National	No
12	Doctor Bhim Rao Ambedkar ka mahila sashatikaran se sambandhit yogdan: ak adhyayan	Satyawan	National Seminar on Research & Innovations @ 24x7: An exploration, Organised by Mukhtiar Singh Memorial Degree College, Behbalpur	09 th March, 2019	National	No
13	Chairperson	Satyawan	National Seminar on Research & Innovations @ 24x7: An exploration, Mukhtiar Singh Memorial Degree College, Behbalpur	09 th March, 2019	National	No
14	Resource Person	Satyawan	National Seminar on Research & Innovations @ 24x7: An exploration, Mukhtiar Singh Memorial Degree College, Behbalpur	09 th March, 2019	National	No
15	Data Collection Techniques in Social Science Research	Satyawan	International Multidisciplinary Seminar on Research Methodology, Organised by Department of Education, MDU, Rohtak	01 st December, 2019	International	No
16	Resource Person	Sultan Singh	National Seminar on Mission 'Quality in Education, Shri Shyam TT College, Bhadra	08.04.19	National Seminar	
17	Resource Person	Sultan Singh	National Seminar on Research & Innovations @ 24x7 : An Exploration, MSM Degree Collge, Behbalpur, Fatehabad	09.03.19	National Seminar	
18	Resource Person for Awareness for Various Competitive Exams and How to Prepare for Exams	Sultan Singh	Placement Cell, KT Govt. College, Ratia	26.02.19		_
19	Resource Person	Sultan Singh	Red Cross Training Camp, Govt. Girls Sr. Sec. School organized by Indian Red Cross Society, Sirsa	22.02.19		
20	Technical Session Chaired	Sultan Singh	National Seminar on IREESM-2019, JCD College of Education, Sirsa	29.03.19	National Seminar	
21	Technical Session Chaired	Sultan Singh	National Seminar on Mission Quality in Education, Shri Shyam TT College, Bhadra	08.04.19	National Seminar	

5.9 Invited Lectures for Orientation/Refresher Courses/Workshops/Faculty Development Programmes etc.

Sr.	Whether	Title of	Title of Conference/	Date(s) of	Organizer	Whether
No.	Lecture	the	Seminar etc.	the event		International/National/
	delivered/Acad	Lecture				State/Regional/
	emic Session	Delivered				University or College
	Chaired					level
1	Resource		National Seminar on	09/03/2019	Organized	National
	Person		'Research & Innovations		by	
			@ 24x7: An Exploration'		Mukhtiar	
					Singh	
					Memorial	
					Degree	
					College,	
					Behabalpu	
					r	
2	Chaired the		DHE sponsored	16-	Organized	National
	Session		National Seminar on	17/03/2019	by M. M.	
			'Swachh Bharat Mission		College,	
			Me Yuvao Ki		Fatehabad	
			Sahbhagita'			

5.10 MoUs signed by the Department.

5.11 Participation in/contribution to quality enhancement outside University

Sr.	Particular	
No.		
1.	Contribution of the Faculty to Academics	
	and Research Activities in other	
	Institutions	
2.	Administrative Assignments	
3.	Leadership	
4.	Membership of Academic	Dr. Vishnu Bhagwan
	Organizations/Bodi1es	1. Life Member of Indian Institute of Public
		Administrative(IIPA)
		2. Life Member of Indian Political Science
		Association (IPSA)
		3. Life Member of Indian Public
		Administration Association (IPAA)
		4. Life Member of New Public
		Administration Society of India (NEPASI)
		5. Life Member of Indian Red Cross Society
		6. Life Member of Council for Teacher
		Education (Haryana State Chapter)
		7. Life Member of Haryana Economic
		Association
		Dr. Rajkumar Siwach
		1. Life Member of Indian Institute of Public
		Administrative(IIPA)
		2. Life Member of Indian Political Science
		Association (IPSA)
		3. Life Member of Indian Public
		Administration Association (IPAA)
		4. Life Member of New Public

		Administration Society of India (NEPASI)	
		5. Life Member of Haryana Economic	
		Association	
		Dr. Sultan Singh	
		1. Life Member Indian Institution of Public	
		Administration	
		2. Life Member Indian Economy Association	
		3. Life Member New Public Administration	
		Society of India	
		4. Life Member Maharaja Surajmal Education	
		Society, New Delhi	
		Dr. Satyawan	
		1. Life Member Indian Public Administration	
		Association	
		2. Life Member New Public Administration	
		Society of India	
		3. Life Member Chaudhary Devi Lal	
		University, Teachers Union, Sirsa	
		4. Life Member MDU Alumni Association	
		5. President Ch. Devi lal University Teachers	
		Union, Sirsa	
5.	Awards and Appreciations		
6.	Any others		

Strengthening of Departmental Infrastructure: Any other information. 6.1.

6.2.

Dr. Rajbir	Performed the duty of Observer in CTET examination in 2019
Singh Dalal	 Delivered an extension lecture on Election Process in C.R. Kisan College, Hisar on 13.03.19
	 Delivered two extension lectures on Right to Information Act in Municipal Corporation, Hisar on 10.12.19 organized by HIPA Regional Training Office, Hisar.
	 Conducted Ph.D. Viva Voce in HNB, Central University of Garhwal, Srinagar (UK) on 02.11.19.
Dr. Rajkumar	 Attended Workshop on Human Rights and Duties Education, Dept. of Public Administration, CDLU, Sirsa on 27.03.19
Siwach	 Indo- Mongolian Academic and Cultural Interface on 05.04.19
	 Convener, Academics – Administrative Interface on 17.09.19
	 Tree Plantation Drive from July 17-23, 2019
	 Interactive Session on Draft new Education Policy , 2019 on 20.07.19
	 Attending the Programme of Celebration of Guru Nanak Dev Ji 550th Anniversary, 01.08.19
	 Attended Induction programme of SemI students on 11.09.19
	Convener, Extension Lecture, Samvidhan Diwas on 26.11.19

6.3. Future planning: Please state the Academic/Research/Co-curricular and extension activities planned under planning.

(a) 2020-	1. Organizing National Seminar/Conference etc.			
21	2 Inviting eminent experts from various fields for delivering discourses.			
	3. Establishing Departmental Library			
(b) Upto	1. Running M.A. five year integrated course			
2022	2. Establishing the computer Lab in the Department of Public Administration			
	3. Developing effective linkages with reputed National and International associations,			
	institutes, Universities and Non-Profit sectors.			

Department of Economics

(Established in 2004) Departmental Profile

Faculty

1.1 Regular

Sr.	Name of	Designation	Highest	Area of specialization
No.	Teacher		Qualification	
01	Dr. Manoj	Associate	Ph. D	International Trade, Development
	Siwach	Prof.		Economics & Macro Economics
02	Dr. Abhey	Professor	Ph. D	Agricultural Economics & Rural
	Singh			Development
03	Dr. Rohtas	Asstt. Prof.	Ph.D	Agricultural Economics & Rural
				Development

1.2 Assistant Professor (Contract Basis)

Sr. No.	Name of Teacher	Designation	Highest Qualification	Workload per week
01	Dr. Prem Chand Kamboj	Principal (Retd.)	Ph.D	16 hrs. per week
02	Dr. Surender	Assistant Prof. (Cont.)	Ph.D	16 hrs. per week
03	Dr. Vijay Kumar	Assistant Prof. (Cont.)	Ph.D, NET	16 hrs. per week
04	Sh. Bal Krishan	Assistant Prof. (Cont.)	M.A., NET	16 hrs. per week
05	Mr. Kuldeep Singh	Assistant Prof. (Cont.)	M.A., NET	16 hrs. per week
06	Mrs. Neeru Ahuja	Assistant Prof. (Cont.)	M.A., NET	15 hrs. per week (from 1.01.19)

1.3 PGBOS&R

Sr. No.	Name	Institution/Deptt.	Term
			(From _ To_)
01	Chairperson	Department of	Chairperson
		Economics, CDLU, Sirsa	
02	Prof. (Retd.) T.R. Kundu,	Deptt. of Economics,	Two years (24.05.18 to
		KUK	23.05.20)
03	Prof. Kavita Chakarvarti,	Deptt. of Economics,	Two years (24.05.18 to
		MDU, Rohtak	23.05.20)
04	Dr. Abhey Singh, Professor	Department of	Two years (18.03.19 to
		Economics, CDLU,	17.03.2021)
		Sirsa	
05	Dr. Rohtas, Asstt. Prof.	Department of	Two years (18.03.19 to
		Economics, CDLU,	17.03.2021)
		Sirsa	
06	Dr. Milkh Raj Kamboj,	Govt. National College,	(Term upto 30.04.2020)

	Associate Prof.	Sirsa	
07	Dr. Teja Ram Bishnoi,	Govt. National College,	(Term upto 31.07.2020)
	Principal	Sirsa	

1.4 UBGOS

Sr. no.	Name	Institution/Deptt.	Term
		_	(From _ To_)
01	Chairperson	Department of Economics,	Ex-officio
		CDLU, Sirsa	
02	Dr. Rajender Kumar	Professor of Economics,	Two years (29.07.19 to
	Deshwal,	Department of Humanities	28.07.21)
		and Social Sciences. NIT	
		Kurukshetra	
03	Dr. N.K. Bishnoi, Professor	Haryana School of Business	Two years (29.07.19 to
		Economics, GJUS & T, Hisar	28.07.21)
05	Dr. Abhey Singh, Professor	Department of Economics,	Two years (29.07.19 to
		CDLU, Sirsa	28.07.21)
06	Dr. Teja Ram Bishnoi,	Govt. National College, Sirsa	Two years (29.07.19 to
	Principal		28.07.21)
07	Sh. Ram Kumar, Asstt.	Govt. National College, Sirsa	Two years (29.07.19 to
	Prof.		28.07.21)
08	Sh. Gurnam Chand, Asstt.	Ch. Mani Ram Godara, Govt.	Two years (29.07.19 to
	Prof	College for Women, Bhodia	28.07.21)
		Khera	
09	Sh. Manjeet Kumar, Asstt.	Dr. Bhim Rao Ambedkar	Two years (29.07.19 to
	Prof.	Govt. College, Dabwali	28.07.21)
10	Ms. Kuljit Kaur, Asstt.	CMRJ Govt. College,	Two years (29.07.19 to
	Prof.	Mithisureran, Ellenabad	28.07.21)
11	Ms. Balwinder Kaur, Asstt.	CRDAV Girls College,	Two years (29.07.19 to
	Prof.	Ellenabad	28.07.21)

1.5 DRC

r. No.	Name	Institution/Deptt.	Term
			(From _ To_)
01	Chairperson	Department of Economics, CDLU, Sirsa	Chairperson
			(Ex-officio)
02	Dr. Abhey Singh, Professor	Department of Economics, CDLU, Sirsa	Member
03	Dr. Rohtas	Department of Economics, CDLU, Sirsa	Member
04	Prof. Balwinder Singh Tiwana,	Deptt. of Economics, Punjabi University,	Outside Expert
		Patiala	

Courses/Programmes

2.1 Courses offered under Regular Mode:

Sr. No	Programme	Sanctioned Intake	Admission forms received	Students enrolled
01	M.A.	50	Admissions made through	48
	Economics		centralized counseling by KUK	

2.2 Course offered under Self Financial Scheme (SFS):

Sr.	Programme	Sanctioned	Admission	Students enrolled
No		Intake	forms received	

01	B.A. Hons. (Run under 5	-	-	-
	year integrated course)			

2.3 Syllabus Revision:

Sr. No	Programme	Major	Minor	Date of approval
01	M.A. Economics (2 years)	Major	-	19.04.19

Students' Details

3.1. Courses Offered under Regular Mode:

					- 0									
Sr.	Prog					Stuc	lents Enr	olled						
No.		Male	Female	Total	Within	Outsid	Outsid	Eco.	2	Social	lly	No. of	No. of	No. of
				students	State	e State	e	Backw	var c	r challeng		students	students	students who
					(includi	(includ	countr	d	ed			receiving	receiving	are not
					ng	ing	y	(includ	din ((SC+S	ST	Freeships	Freeships/	receiving any
					male &	male &	(includ	g male	9 4	+OBC		/	Scholarshi	Freeships/Sch
					female)	female	ing	&	i	includ	lin	Scholarshi	ps from	olarships
)	male &	female	e) g	g male	e	ps from	the Private	
							female		8	&		Institution	Bodies	
)		f	female	e)	s Fund		
								M I	F N	M F	F			
	U.G.											-	-	-
	P.G.	21	27	48	45	03	-	-		8		-	_	-
								-			9			

- 3.2 Courses Offered under Self Financial Scheme: Nil
- 3.3 Total number of Students Graduating (in minimum stipulated time)- Related with the result branch Nil .
- 3.4 Students clearing NET/JRF/any other competitive exams.

Sr. No.	Name of the student	Programme	Name of Examination
	&		cleared
	Univ. Regn. No.		
01	Babloo Jakhar	M.A Economics	(NET)
02	Amandeep Kaur	M.A Economics	(NET)
03	Ashwani Kumar	M.A Economics	(NET)
04	Jaskaran Singh	M.A Economics	(NET)
05	Pooja Gothwal	M.A Economics	(NET)
06	Harpreet Singh	M.A Economics	(NET)
07	Swasti	M.A Economics	(NET)
08	Sharmila	M.A Economics	(NET)

3.5 Placement:

Sr. No.	Name of student placed	Univ. Regn. No. & Phone No. & e-mail ID	Self (S)/ Campus(C)	Median salary of placed graduates per annum (Amount in Rs.)	No. of students selected for Higher studies
01	SuNil Kumar	181503500	Self (S)	21757/-	-

- 3.6 Entrepreneurship (UTD) Nil.
- 3.7 Any other distinction achieved by the students Nil.

179

Departmental Activities

Note: Please attach photographs or News Reports

- 4.1 Conferences (s), Seminar (s), Workshop (s) organized by the Department.
- 4.2 Extension Lecture (s) organized by the Department Nil.
- 4.3 Co-curricular and Extension Activities held in the Department Nil.
- 4.4 Consultancy work done by the Department Nil.
- 4.5 Orientation/Refresher Courses/Faculty Development Programmes in service training, etc. attended or any other degree/diploma/certificate obtained by the Faculty/employee Nil.

Departmental Contribution to Academics & Research

5.1 Total number of students on rolls in the Ph.D. programme

S.N.	Name of scholar	Session	Supervisor	Co- supervis	Date of Registration/		ture of rolmen	t
				or, if any	Date of Enrollment	J R F	URS	Any other
01	Nikita	125075007	Dr. Manoj Siwach	-	06.06.14(DOR)	-	-	-
02	Sunita	125075008	Dr. Manoj Siwach	-	06.06.14(DOR)	-	-	-
03	Isha	15150750001	Dr. Abhey Singh	-	02.04.16(DOR)	-	-	-
04	Babloo Jakhar	170500740001	Dr. Rohtas	-	13.01.18 (DOE)	-	-	-
05	Sumista Rani	170500740002	Dr. Rohtas	-	13.01.18 (DOE)	-	-	-
06	Choote Lal	170500740003	Dr. Rohtas	-	13.01.18 (DOE)	-	-	-
07	Kiran	180500750001	Dr. Abhey Siingh	-	12.10.18 (DOE)	-	-	-
08	Suninder Singh	180500740002	Dr. Abhey Singh	-	12.10.18 (DOE)	-	-	-
09	Vandna Sheoran	180500740003	Dr. Rohtas	-	12.10.18 (DOE)	-	-	-
10	Seema Devi	180500740005	Dr. Manoj Siwach	-	12.10.18 (DOE)			

5.2 Details of Ph.Ds Submitted & Awarded (in chronological order)

Name of Scholars	Name of the	Date of Regn./	Fellow ship,	Topic of Research	Date of submissio	Date of	Cate gory
	Supervisor	Enrollmen t	if any		n	Awar d	
Richa	Dr. Manoj Siwach	15.06.13	-	Economic Analysis of Seed Production and Marketing of Vegetable Crops in Haryana	14.06.19	-	Gen.

- **5.3 Detail of Dissertations/Project Work Report in M. Phil./M. Tech./ LLM (in chronological order)** Nil.
- **5.4 Research Publications (Books published)**
- 5.5 Research Papers Published in Online/Indexed/digital/Refereed Journals or Conference Proceedings, etc.

Sr. No.	Name of Author(s) as appearing in the	Title	Journal, Volume, Issue, Year, Page Numbers	Whether indexed/refe reed/ Non-	Impact factor, specify if	ISSN/IS BN/ ASIN No.,	Whether you are first/Pri ncipal/	Citations h i Inde Index	
	publication			refereed or Conference Proceedings	Thoma s Reuter	if any	Corresp onding author or supervis or/ment or or other author	x	
Dr. N	Ianoj Siwach		•			•			
01	Siwach Manoj and Richa	Cikitusi Journal of Multidisciplinary	March 2019, 6(3): 392-403	Indexed	6.1	0975- 6876	First	Index	
D. D	-1-4	Research						1	
	ohtas	D: :0: .:	1 2010	T 1 1		0075	T	1	
01	Rohtas, Abhey Godara and Vijay Kumar	Diversification through National Horticulture Mission and it's impact on employment Generation: A case study of Sirsa District of Haryana	April, 2019, Vol.6 Issue-4	Indexed	6.1	0975- 6876	First		

- **5.6 Research Publications (Chapter in Books/Monograph other than refereed Journal Articles)**Nil.
- 5.7 Research Projects Nil.
- **5.8** Invited Lectures as Resource Persons and Paper (s) presented in Conferences/Seminars/Workshops/Symposia, etc.

Sr. No.	Title/Topic of the paper/Lecture presented	Presented by	Title of the Conference/Seminar etc.& Organizer	Date (s) of the event	Whether International/Na tional/ State/Regional University or College level	Whether published in the proceeding s
01	An Analysis of Agrarian Distress in Haryana	Dr. Manoj Siwach	Economics and Development: New Challenges and Opportunities Organized by Maharshi Dayanad University, Rohtak	March 11-12, 2019	International	Yes
02	"A Critical Analysis of Self Help Group Bank Linkage Programme as Model of Rural Development in India"	Dr. Manoj Siwach	Free Economic Society of Russia and Russian Academy of Sciences organized by Moscow Academic Economic Forum, Russia	May 14-20, 2019	International	Yes

	Political Economy of Agriculture Distress in Haryana	Dr. Manoj Siwach	23 rd Annual Conference of Indian Political Economy Association organized by Department of Economics, Punjbai University, Patiala	November 8-9, 2018	National	Yes
03	Contribution of Kisan Credit Card Scheme to minimize the Financial Crisis Farm Sector: A Case Study of Karnal District	Dr. Abhey Singh	Economics and Development: New Challenges and Opportunities Organized by Maharshi Dayanad University, Rohtak	March 11-12, 2019	International	Yes
04	Contribution of Kisan Credit Card Scheme in Reducing the Burden of Agrarian Crisis in Haryana	Dr. Abhey Singh	23 rd Annual Conference of Indian Political Economy Association organized by Department of Economics, Punjbai University, Patiala	November 8-9, 2018	National	Yes
05	Marketing of Kinnow: A case study of Fatehabad District of Haryana	Dr. Rohtas	Economics and Development : New Challenges and Opportunities Organized by Maharshi Dayanad University, Rohtak	March 11-12, 2019	International	Yes
06	Goods and service Tax in India: A positive step for Tax Reformers	Dr. Rohtas	Managing Business Sustainability in changing Global Economics Scenario Organized by Indira Gandhi National College, Ladwa	March 29, 2019	National	Yes

${\bf 5.9\ Invited\ Lectures\ for\ Orientation/Refresher\ Courses/Workshops/Faculty\ Development\ Programmes\ etc\ Nil.}$

5.10 MoUs signed by the Department.

5.11 Participation in/contribution to quality enhancement outside University

Sr. No.	Particular	
1.	Contribution of the Faculty	-
	to Academics and Research	
	Activities in other	
	Institutions	
2.	Administrative	-
	Assignments	
3.	Leadership	Dr. Manoj Siwach
		(i) President Haryana Economic Association
		(ii) Member, Executive Committee Indian Economic
		Association
		(iii)Member Standing Council World Association for Political
		Economy
		(iv)Member, International Committee Free Economy Society of
		Russia
		Dr. Abhey Singh
		(i) Managing Editor, Kautilya-Haryana Economic Journal
		Dr. Rohtas

		(i) Member, Executive Council, Haryana Economic Association
4.	Membership of Academic Organizations/Bodies	Dr. Manoj Siwach (i) Life member of Haryana Economic Association (ii) Life member of Indian Economy Association (iii) Life member of Indian Political Economic Association (iv) Life member, World Association for Political Economy. (v) Life member, Indian Society for Agricultural Development and Policy (vi) Life member of Indian Association of Regional Sciences (vii) Life Member, Indian Journal of Quantitative Economics Dr. Abhey Singh (i) Life member of Haryana Economic Association (ii) Life member of Indian Political Economic Association (iii) Life member of Indian Society of Agricultural Marketing (v) Life member of Indian Agricultural Economics Research Association Dr. Rohtas (i) Life member of Haryana Economic Association (ii) Life member of Indian Political Economic Association (iii) Life member of Indian Political Economic Association (iii) Life member of Indian Political Economic Association
	Awards and Appreciations	-
6.	Any others rengthening of Departmental i	Dr. Manoj Siwach Chaired a session Technical Session 2.3 in conference on "Political Economy of Nexus between State, Big Corporations and Development in India" in 23 rd Annual Conference of Indian Political Economy Association, Deptt. of Economics, Punjabi University, Patiala, Punjab, India held on November 8-9, 2019 Dr. Abhey Singh Chaired a Technical Session in conference on "Political Economy of Nexus between State, Big Corporations and Development in India" in 23 rd Annual Conference of Indian Political Economy Association, Deptt. of Economics, Punjabi University, Patiala, Punjab, India held on November 8-9, 2019

- **6.1.** Strengthening of Departmental Infrastructure:
- 6.2. Any other information.
- $\textbf{6.3.} \quad \textbf{Future planning: Please state the Academic/Research/Co-curricular and extension activities planned under planning Nil.}$

Department of History and Archaeology

(Established in 2017) **Departmental Profile:**

Faculty

1.1 Regular

Sr.	Name of	Designation	Highest	Area of specialization
No.	Teacher		Qualification	
1.	Prof.	Prof. of Public Administration	Ph.D.	Administrative Theory,
	Vishnu	and Chairperson of the Deptt. in		Rural Local Govt./Admn.,
	Bhagwan	the capacity of Dean Faculty of		Transparency and Integrity
		Social Sciences		in Admn., Human Resource
				Management, Financial and
				Social Welfare
				Administration
2.	Prof.	Prof. of English and	Ph.D.	
	Deepti	Chairperson of the Deptt. in the		
	Dharmani	capacity of Dean Faculty of		
		Social Sciences		
3.	Prof. Raj	Prof. of Public Administration	Ph.D.	
	Kumar	and Chairperson of the Deptt. in		
	Siwach	the capacity of Dean Faculty of		
		Social Sciences		

1.2 Assistant Professor (Contract Basis/Part Time)

Sr.	Name of	Designation	Highest	Contractual/Part	Workload per
No.	Teacher		Qualification	Time	week
1.	Dr. Ritu	Assistant	Ph. D	Contractual	16 hours
		Professor			
2.	Ms. Sweety	Assistant	M.A., M.Phil.,	Part Time	20 hours per week
	Garg	Professor	NET		_
3.	Sh. Sohan Lal	Assistant	M.A., NET	Part Time	20 hours per week
		Professor			_

1.3 PGBOS&R

Sr. No.	Name	Institution/Deptt.	Term
			(From _ To_)
1.	Dean Faculty of	CDLU, Sirsa	Chairperson/Member
	Social Sciences		
2.	Dr. Hawa Singh,	Ch. Mani Ram Godara Govt.	Member
	Assistant Professor	College for Women, Bhodia Khera,	
		Fatehabad	
3.	Dr. Amar Singh	Central University of Haryana,	Member
	(Retd.)	Mahendergarh	
4.	Dr. B.D.	Dept. of History, MDU, Rohtak	Member
	Yadav(Retd.)		

1.4 UGBOS

Sr. No. Name Institution/Deptt. Term	
--------------------------------------	--

			(From _ To_)
1.	Dean Faculty of Social Sciences	CDLU, Sirsa	
2.	Sh. Shatrujit Singh, Associate Professor	Govt. National College, Sirsa	Term up18.06.2020
3.	Sh. Vikramjeet Singh, Assistant Professor	Govt. College for Women, Sirsa	Term up 08.08.2020
4.	Ms. Anjali Sachdeva, Assistant Professor	Dr. Bhim Rao Ambedkar G.C., Dabwali	Term up 08.08.2020
5.	Sh. Raj Singh, Assistant Professor	I.G. Govt. College, Tohana	Term up 08.08.2020
6.	Sh. Surinder, Assistant Professor	K.T. Govt. college, Ratia	Term up 08.08.2020
7.	Sh. Vikash Nain, Assistant Professor	Ch. Mani Ram Johrar, govt. College, Ellemnabad, Sirsa	Term up 08.08.2020
8.	Outside Expert Dr. Mahender Singh,	Dept. History, D.N. College, Hisar	Term up 08.08.2020
9.	Outside Expert Dr. Amar Singh(Retd.),	Central University of Haryana, Mahendergarh	w.e.f. 19.04.2019 for 02 yrs.

1.5 DRC-Nil

Courses/Programmes

4.6 Courses/Programmes Offered under Regular Mode:

Sr. No	Courses/Programmes	Sanctioned Intake	Admission forms received	Students enrolled
1.	M.A. History	60	Admission	60
			through Central	
			Councilling	

- 2.2 Course Offered under Self Financial Scheme (SFS): Nil
- 2.3 Syllabus Revision Nil.

Students' Details

3.1. Courses/Programmes Offered under Regular Mode:

Sr.	Course					Stude	nts Enrolled					
No.	/ Prog.	Male	Female	Total	Within	Outside	Outside	Eco.	Socially	No. of	No. of	No. of
				students	State	State	country	Backwa	challeng	students	students	students
					(including	(includin	(including	rd	ed	receiving	receiving	who are
					male &	g male &	male &	(includi	(SC+ST	Freeship	Freeship	not
					female)	female)	female)	ng male	+OBC	s/	s/Scholar	receiving
								&	includin	Scholarshi	ships	any
								female)	g male	ps from	from the	Freeships/
									&	Institution	Private	Scholarshi
									female)	s Fund	Bodies	ps
								M F	M F			
	U.G.	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	-
	P.G.	36	24	60	60	Nil	Nil	Nil	14	No	No	No
	(M.A.								14			
	1^{st}											
	sem)											
	Ph.D.	-	-	-	1	-	-	-	-	-		-

- 3.2 Courses/Programmes Offered under Self Financial Scheme: Nil
- 3.3 Total number of Students completed degree (in minimum stipulated time) Nil.
- 3.4 Students clearing NET/JRF/any other competitive exams.

Sr. No.	Name of the student & Univ. Regn. No.	Programme	Name of Examination cleared
1.	Priyanka	M.A. History	NET

3.5 Placement:

Sr. No.	Name of student placed	Univ. Regn. No., Phone No. & e-mail ID	Self (S)/ Campus(C)	Median salary of placed graduates per annum (Amount in Rs.)
1.	Dilawar	180740800032, 9992815305 <u>Dilimadan60@gmail.com</u>	Self	
2.	Krishna	180740800053, 8607166439 Starkulria25@gmail.com	Self	

- 3.6 Entrepreneurship (UTD) Nil.
- 3.7 Any other distinction achieved by the students.

Departmental Activities

Note: Please attach photographs or News Reports

- 4.1 Conferences (s), Seminar (s), Workshop (s) organized by the Department-Nil
- 4.2 Extension Lecture (s) organized by the Department-Nil
- 4.3 Co-curricular and Extension Activities held in the Department-Nil.
- 4.4 Consultancy work done by the Department-Nil
- 4.5 Orientation/Refresher Courses/Faculty Development Programmes in service training, etc. attended or any other degree/diploma/certificate obtained by the Faculty/employee-Nil

Departmental Contribution to Academics& Research

- 5.11 Total number of students on rolls in the Ph.D. programme-Nil
- 5.12 Details of Ph.Ds Submitted & Awarded (in chronological order)-Nil
- 5.13 Detail of Dissertations/Project Work Report in M. Phil./M. Tech./ LLM (in chronological order)-Nil.
- **5.14** Research Publications (Books published)-Nil
- 5.15 Research Papers Published in Online/Indexed/digital/Refereed Journals or Conference Proceedings, etc.- Nil

5.16 Research Publications (Chapter in Books/Monograph other than refereed Journal Articles)-Nil

- 5.17 Research Projects-Nil
- 5.18 Invited Lectures as Resource Persons and Paper (s) presented in

Conferences/Seminars/Symposia, etc.

Sr. No	Title/Topic of the paper/Lecture presented	Presente d by	Title of the Conference/Semin ar etc.& Organizer	Date (s) of the event	Whether International/Nation al/ State/Regional University or College level	Whethe r publishe d in the proceed ings
1.	Prachin Bhartiya	Dr. Ritu	Mukhtiar Singh	19.03.201	National	Publi
	Shashan Me		Memorial Degree	9		shed
	Sabha & Smiti Ek		College, ehbalpur			
	Avlokan		(Fatehabad)			

- 5.19 Invited Lectures for Orientation/Refresher Courses/Workshops/Faculty Development Programmes etc.
- 5.20 MoUs signed by the Department-Nil
- 5.21 Participation /contribution to quality enhancement outside University Nil.
- **6.1.** Strengthening of Departmental Infrastructure:
- **6.2.** Any other information.
- 6.3. Future planning: Please state the Academic/Research/Co-curricular and extension activities planned.

(a) 2020-21	Efforts will be made for overall development of the department. Efforts will be made for organization of Quiz/work shop/Seminar/Conference, extension lectures and other activities.
(b) Upto 2022	It is planned that if regular appointments are made then M.Phil & Ph.D. programme will be introduced. Consultancy can also be provided by the department as per specialization.

DEPARTMENT OF GEOGRAPHY (Established in 2017) **Departmental Profile**

Faculty 1.1 Regular

Sr.	Name of	Designation	Highest	Area of specialization
No.	Teacher		Qualification	
1.	Prof.	Prof. of Public	Ph.D.	Administrative Theory, Rural
	Vishnu	Administration and		Local Govt./Admn.,
	Bhagwan	Chairperson of the Deptt.		Transparency and Integrity in
		in the capacity of Dean		Admn., Human Resource
		Faculty of Social Sciences		Management, Financial and
				Social Welfare Administration
2.	Prof. Deepti	Prof. of English and	Ph.D.	
	Dharmani	Chairperson of the Deptt.		
		in the capacity of Dean		
		Faculty of Social Sciences		
3.	Prof. Raj	Prof. of Public	Ph.D.	
	Kumar	Administration and		
	Siwach	Chairperson of the Deptt.		
		in the capacity of Dean		
		Faculty of Social Sciences		
4.	Dr.	Prof. of Public	Ph.D.	
	Satyawan,	Administration and		
	Associate	Incharge, Dept. of		
	Prof.	Geography		

1.2 Assistant Professor (Contract Basis/Part Time)

Sr.	Name of	Designation	Highest	Contractual/Part	Workload per
No.	Teacher		Qualification	Time	week
1.	Dr.	Assistant Professor	Ph. D	Contractual	16 hours
	Meenakshi				
2.	Dr. Sandeep	Assistant Professor	Ph. D	Contractual(resigned	16 hours
				on 11.03.2019(FN)	
3.	Sh.	Assistant Professor	M.Sc.	Adjunct	
	J.N.Gather			Faculty(resigned on	
				31.07.2019)	
4.	Mr. Jitender	Assistant Professor	M.Sc. NET	Part Time(relieved	20 hours per week
				on 30.04.2019)	_
5.	Ms. Ritu	Assistant Professor	M.Sc. NET	Part Time(relieved	20 hours per week
				on 30.04.2019)	_
6.	Dr. Ram	Assistant Professor	Ph.D.	Part Time	20 hours per week
	Juhari				
7.	Mr. Harsh	Assistant Professor	M.Sc. NET	Part Time	20 hours per week
	Kumar				
8.	Mr. Vikram	Assistant Professor	M.Sc. NET	Part Time	20 hours per week
	Yadav				
9.	Ms. Mamta	Assistant Professor	M.Sc. NET	Part Time	20 hours per week

1.3 PGBOS&R

Sr. No.	Name	Institution/Deptt.	Term
			(From _ To_)
1	Dean Faculty of	CDLU, Sirsa	Chairperson/Member
	Social Sciences		
2	Outside Expert	Dept. of Geography, KU,	Member
	Dr. M.S Jaglan	Kurukshetra, Mob. No.94162-75401	
3	Outside Expert	Dept, of Geography, MDU, Rothak	Member
	Dr. Parmod	Mob. No. 94161-40296	
	Bhardwaj		

1.4 UGBOS

Sr.	Name	Institution/Deptt.	Term
No.		_	(From _ To_)
1	Dean Faculty of Social	CDLU, Sirsa	Chairperson/Member
	Sciences		
2	Sh. Atma Ram,	Govt. College Bhattu Kalan	31.03.2020
	Principal		
3	Sh.Ramji Lal Assistant	Shah Satnam ji Boy's College, Sirsa	19.06.2020
	Prof.		
4	Dr. Harpal Singh	Govt. National College, Sirsa	Two years w.e.f date of
	Associate Prof.		Notification
5	Sh. Amar Chand,	CMRJ, Govt. College, Ellenabad	Two years w.e.f date of
	Assistant Professor		Notification
6	Sh. Yashpal, Associate	Govt College for Women Sirsa	Two years w.e.f date of
	Prof.		Notification
7	Mrs. Anju Bala	Dr.Bhim Rao Ambedkar Govt.	Two years w.e.f date of
	Assistant Prof.	College Dabwali	Notification
8	Dr.M.S Jaglan	Kurukshtra University Kurukshtra	Term upto 19.06.2020
	(Outsider Expert),	Mob No94162-75401	
	Department of		
	Geography		
9	Dr. Renu Arya	Maharshi Dayanand University,	Term upto 19.06.2020
	(Outsider Expert)	Rohtak, Mob. 94669-05323	
	Department of		
	Geography		

1.5 DRC-Nil

Courses/Programmes

2.1 Courses/Programmes Offered under Regular Mode:

Sr.	Courses/Programmes	Sanctioned	Admission forms	Students enrolled
No		Intake	received	
1.	M.A. Geography	50	Admission	49
			through Central	
			Councilling	

Nil

2.2 Course Offered under Self Financial Scheme (SFS):

2.3 Syllabus Revision Nil.

Students' Details

3.1. Courses/Programmes Offered under Regular Mode:

Sr.	Course					Studen	ts Enrolled					
No.	/ Prog.	Male	Female	Total	Within	Outside	Outside	Eco.	Socially	No. of	No. of	No. of
				students	State	State	country	Backwar	challeng	studen	students	students
					(includin	(including	(includin	d	ed	ts	receiving	who are
					g male &	male &	g male	(includin	(SC+ST	receiv	Freeships/	not
					female)	female)	&	g male	+OBC	ing	Scholarshi	receiving
							female)	&	includin	Freesh	ps from	any
								female)	g male	ips/	the Private	Freeships/
									&	Scholar	Bodies	Scholarshi
									female)	ships		ps
								M F	M F	from		
										Instituti		
										ons		
										Fund		
	U.G.	-	-	-	ı	-	-	-	-	-	-	ı
	P.G.			50	49	Nil	Nil	Nil	17	No	No	No
	(M.A.								12			
	1 st											
	sem)											
	Ph.D.	-	-	_	-	-	-	-	-			_

- 3.2 Courses/Programmes Offered under Self Financial Scheme Nil.
- 3.3 Total number of Students completed degree (in minimum stipulated time) Nil.
- 3.4 Students clearing NET/JRF/any other competitive exams.

Sr. No.	Name of the student &	Programme	Name of Examination cleared	
	Univ. Regn. No.		cleareu	
1.	Kiran	M.A. Geography	NET	

- 3.5 Placement Nil.
- 3.6 Entrepreneurship (UTD) Nil.
- 3.7 Any other distinction achieved by the students.

Departmental Activities

Note: Please attach photographs or News Reports

- 4.1 Conferences (s), Seminar (s), Workshop (s) organized by the Department-Nil
- 4.2 Extension Lecture (s) organized by the Department

S.N.	Name, Designation and	Topic	Date	Name of the
	Address of Resource			teacher(s) In-
	Person(s)			charge, if any
1.	Dr. Bhagwan Singh	Remote Sensing	09.02.2019	Dr. Satyawan
	Chaudhary, Prof. & Head,	& GIS		Dalal, Dr.
	Department of Geophysics,			Meenakshi, Dr.
	KUK			Sandeep Kumar
2.	Dr. Inderjeet, Prof.,	Recent	21.11.2019	Dr. Satyawan
	Department of Geography,	Quantitative		Dalal, Dr.
	MDU, Rohtak	Techniques in		Meenakshi
		Geography		

4.3 Co-curricular and Extension Activities held in the Department-Nil.

- 4.4 Cosultancy work done by the Department-Nil
- 4.5 Orientation/Refresher Courses/Faculty Development Programmes in service training, etc. attended or any other degree/diploma/certificate obtained by the Faculty/employee-Nil.

Departmental Contribution to Academics& Research

- 5.1 Total number of students on rolls in the Ph.D. programme-Nil
- 5.2 Details of Ph.Ds Submitted & Awarded (in chronological order)-Nil
- 5.3 Detail of Dissertations/Project Work Report in M. Phil./M. Tech./ LLM (in chronological order)-Nil.
- 5.4 Research Publications (Books published)-Nil
- 5.5 Research Papers Published in Online/Indexed/digital/Refereed Journals or Conference Proceedings, etc.- Nil
- **5.6 Research Publications (Chapter in Books/Monograph other than refereed Journal Articles)**Nil
- 5.7 Research Projects-Nil
- 5.8 Invited Lectures as Resource Persons and Paper (s) presented in Conferences/Seminars/Symposia, etc Nil.
- 5.9 Invited Lectures for Orientation/Refresher Courses/Workshops/Faculty Development Programmes etc Nil.
- 5.10 MoUs signed by the Department-Nil
- 5.11 Participation /contribution to quality enhancement outside University Nil.
- 6.1. Strengthening of Departmental Infrastructure:
- 6.2. Any other information.
- 6.3. Future planning: Please state the Academic/Research/Co-curricular and extension activities planned.

(a) 2020-21	Efforts will be made for overall development of the department. Efforts will be
	made for organization of Quiz/work shop/Seminar/Conference, extension
	lectures and other activities.
(b) Upto 2022	It is planned that if regular appointments are made then M.Phil & Ph.D.
	programme will be introduced. Consultancy can also be provided by the
	department as per specialization.

DEPARTMENT: Music (Vocal & Instrumental) (Established in 2017) Departmental Profile:

Faculty

1.1 Regular Nil.

1.2 Assistant Professor (Contract Basis/Part Time)

Sr. No.	Name of Teacher	Designation	Highest Qualification	Workload per week
1.	Dr. Sarswati	Assistant Professor	Ph.d	16 hours per week
2.	Dr. Nitin	Assistant Professor	Ph.d	21 hours per week
3.	Dr. Vinod Kumar	Assistant Professor	Ph.d	21 hours per week
4.	Ms Tanu Chaudhary	Assistant Professor	M.A. NET	21 hours per week

1.3 PGBOS

Sr.No.	Name	Institution/Deptt.	Term (From 07.02.2020
			To)
1	Chairperson(Ex-officio)	Department of English, CDLU	Ex-Officio
2	Dr. Rajiv Verma	Department of Music, University of Delhi	Member
3	Dr. Hukam Singh	Department of Music MDU, Rohtak	Member

1.4 UGBOS

Sr. No.	Name	Institution/Deptt.	Term (From To
)
1	Chairperson (Exofficio)	Department of English, CDLU	Chairperson/Member
2	Dr. Ranjana Grover	Associate Professor, CMK PG Girls College, Sirsa	Member
3	Dr. Seema Sharma	Associate Professor, MM PG College Fatehabad	Member
4	Smt. Abhilasha Sharma	Assistant Professor, Mata Harki Devi College for Women, Odhan Dist. Sirsa	Member
5	Dr. Hukam Singh	Department of Music, MDU, Rohtak	Member
6	Dr. Shakuntla Nagar	Department of Music KU Kurukshetra	Member

1.5 DRC Nil.

Courses/Programmes

2.1 Courses/Offered under Regular Mode:

	<u> </u>							
Sr.	Courses/Programmes	Sanctioned	Admission forms	Students				
No		Intake	received	enrolled				
1.	MPA (Music) Vocal &	50	25	15				
	Instrumental							

- 2.2 Course Offered under Self Financial Scheme (SFS) Nil.
- 2.3 Syllabus Revision Nil.

Students' Details

3.1. Courses/Programmes Offered under Regular Mode:

Sr.	Course	Students Enrolled												
			1	ľ	1							,		
No.	/Prog.	Male	Female	Total	Within	Outside	Outside	Eco.		Socia	lly	No. of	No. of	No. of
				Studen	State	State	country	Bac	kward	Chall	anged	students	student	student
				ts	(Includi	(includi	includi	(inc	luding	(SC+	ST=	receivin	S	s who
					ng	ng	ng	male	e &	OBC)	g	receivi	are not
					male &	male &	male &	fema	ale)	inclu	ding	Freeship	ng	receivi
					female	female	female			male	&	s/Schola	Freeshi	ng any
										fema	le)	rships	ps/Scho	freeshi
								M	F	M	F	from	larships	ps/Sc
												Institutio	from	holarsh
												ns fund	the	ips
													Private	•
													Bodies	
1	II C	-	-	-	-	-	-		-		-	-	-	-
1.	U.G.													
	D G	15	10	25	25	-	-		-	9=4		-	-	-
2.	P.G.									1=4				
3.	Ph.D	-	-	-	-	-	-		-		-	-	-	-

- 3.2 Courses/Programmes Offered under Self Finance Scheme (SFS) Nil.
- 3.3 Total number of Students completed degree (in minimum stipulated time)

Sr. No.	Programme	No. of students	Name of students moving for higher studies	Programme in which moved	Name of the Institution
1.	U.G.	-	-	-	-
2.	P.G.	10	-	-	-

- 3.4 Students clearing NET/JRF/any other competitive exams Nil.
- 3.5 Placement Nil.
- 3.6 Entrepreneurship (UTD) Nil.
- 3.7 Any other distinction achieved by the students.

Departmental Activities

Note: Please attach photographs or News Reports

- 4.1 Conferences (s), Seminar (s), workshop (s) organized by the Department Nil.
- 4.2 Extension Lecture (s) organized by the Department Nil.
- 4.3 Co-curricular and Extension Activities held in the Department Nil.
- 4.4 Consultancy work done by the Department Nil.
- 4.5 Orientation/Refresher Courses/Faculty Development Programmes in service training, etc. attend or any other degree/diploma/certificate obtained by the Faculty/employee Nil.

Departmental Contribution to Academics & Research

- 5.1 Total number of students on rolls in the Ph.D. programme Nil.
- 5.2 Detail of Ph.Ds Submitted & Awarded (in Chronological order) Nil.
- 5.3 Detail of Dissertations/Project Work Report in M.Phill/M.Tech./LLM (in chronological order) Nil.
- **5.4 Research Publications (Books published)** Nil.
- 5.5 Research Papers Published in online/Indexed/digital/Refereed Journals or Conference Proceedings, etc. Nil.
- 5.6 Research Published (Chapter in Books/Monograph other than refereed Journal Articles) Nil.
- 5.7 Research Projects Nil.
- 5.8 Invited Lectures as Resource Persons and Paper (s) presented in Conferences/Seminars/Symposia, etc Nil.

- 5.9 Invited Lectures for Orientation/Refresher Courses/Workshops/Faculty Development Programmes etc Nil.
- 5.10 MoUs signed by the Department.
- 5.11Participation/contribution to quality enhancement outside University Nil.
- **6.1 Strengthening of Departmental Infrastructure:**

Language lab may be enriched with updated software and the department is establishing one smart class room.

- 6.2 Any other information.
- 6.3 Future Planning: Please state the Academic/Research/Co-curricular and extension activities planned.

(a) 2020-21	We are planning to arrange extension lectures
(b) upto 2022	We are planning to purchase e-resources –Journals, study materials etc.

DEPARTMENT OF LAW

(Established in 2003)

Departmental Profile:

Faculty

1.1 Regular

Sr.	Name of	Designation	Highest	Area of specialization
No.	Teacher		Qualification	
1.	Dr. J. S. Jakhar	Professor	Ph.D. in Law	Family Law
2.	Dr. MukeshGarg	Associate Professor	Ph.D. in Law	Commercial Law
3.	Dr. Rajesh Malik	Associate Professor	Ph.D. in Law	Labour& Service Law
4.	Dr. Ashok	Associate Professor	Ph.D. in Law	Commercial Law
	Makkar			

1.2 Assistant Professor (Contract Basis/Part Time)

Sr. No.	Name of	Designation	Highest	Contractual/P	Workload
	Teacher		Qualification	art Time	per week
1.	Dr. NareshLata	Assistant Professor	Ph.D. in Law	Contractual	16 hours
2.	Ms. Kislay	Assistant Professor LL.M. NET		Contractual	16 hours
3.	Mr. Narender Kumar	Assistant Professor	LL.M. NET	Contractual	16 hours
4.	Mr. Vikas	Assistant Professor	LL.M. NET	Contractual	16 hours
5.	Mr. Rakesh Kumar	Assistant Professor	LL.M. NET	Contractual	16 hours
6.	Mr. ANil Kumar	Assistant Professor	LL.M. NET	Contractual	16 hours
7.	Ms. Jyotsana	Assistant Professor	LL.M. NET	Contractual	16 hours
8.	Dr. Pradeep Kumar	Assistant Professor	Ph.D. in Law	Contractual	16 hours
9.	Mr. Vakeel Kumar	Assistant Professor	LL.M. NET	Contractual	16 hours
10.	Mrs. Sadhna Mittal	Assistant Professor	LL.M. NET	Contractual	16 hours
11.	Mrs. Nisha Rani	Assistant Professor	LL.M. NET	Contractual	16 hours
12.	Dr. Rajni Rani	Assistant Professor	Ph.D. in Hindi	Contractual	16 hours
13.	Dr. Shimpi Gera	Assistant Professor	Ph.D. in Law	Part-Time	16 hours
14.	Mr. Bhajan Lal	Assistant Professor	M.Phil. in Sociology	Part-Time	06 hours
15.	Mr. Rajneesh	Assistant Professor	M.A. in English	Part-Time	12 hours
16.	Mr. Vijayveer	Assistant Professor	M.A., NET in Public Adm.	Part-Time	12 hours
17.	Mr. Rakesh	Assistant Professor	M.A. in Economics	Part-Time	06 hours
18.	Mrs. Manisha	Assistant Professor	M.A., NET in English	Part-Time	12 hours
19.	Mr. Sandeep	Assistant Professor	M.A., NET Part-Time Economics		06 hours
20.	Ms. Sonam	Assistant Professor	NET in Computer App.	Part-Time	06 hours

1.3 PGBOS&R

Sr. No.	Name	Institution/Deptt.	Term
			(From _ To_)
1.	Prof. J. S. Jakhar	Department of Law	Term upto 01.05.2021
2.	Dr. MukeshGarg	Department of Law	Term upto 01.05.2021
3.	Dr. Ashok Makkar	Department of Law	Term upto 01.05.2021

1.4 UBGOS

Sr. No.	Name	Institution/Deptt.	Term
		_	(From _ To_)
1.	Prof. J. S. Jakhar	Department of Law	Term upto 01.05.2021
2.	Dr. MukeshGarg	Department of Law	Term upto 08.03.2019
3.	Dr. Ashok Makkar	Department of Law	Term upto 01.05.2021

1.5 DRC

Sr. No.	Name	Institution/Deptt.	Term
			(From _ To_)
1.	Prof. J. S. Jakhar	Department of Law	N.A.
2.	Dr. MukeshGarg	Department of Law	N.A.
3.	Dr. Ashok Makkar	Department of Law	N.A.

Courses/Programmes

2.1 Courses/Programmes Offered under Regular Mode:

Sr.	Courses/Programmes	Sanctioned	Admission	Students enrolled
No		Intake	forms received	
1.	LL.B. (3year)	60	113	60
	Programme			
2.	LL.M. (2year)	30	Centralized	30
	Programme		admission	

2.2 Course Offered under Self Financial Scheme (SFS):

Sr. No	Courses/Programmes	Sanctioned Intake	Admission forms received	Students enrolled
1.	B.A.LL.B. (5year)	60	192	60
	Programme			

2.3 Syllabus Revision Nil.

Students' Details

3.1. Courses/Programmes Offered under Regular Mode:

г					,			-							
	Sr.	Course					Stud	ents Enro	lled						
	No.	/ Prog.	Male	Female	Total	Within	Outside	Outside	Eco.		Socia	ally	No. of	No. of	No. of
					students	State	State	country	Bacl	kwa	chall	enged	students	students	students
						(includin	(includin	(includi	rd		(SC+	-ST+	receiving	receiving	who are
						g male &	g male	ng male	(incl	ludi	OBC	1	Freeships	Freeships/	not
						female)	&	&	ng n	nale	inclu	ding	/	Scholarshi	receiving
							female)	female)	&		male	&	Scholarshi	1	any
									fema	ale)	fema	le)	ps from	the Private	Freeships/
									M	F	M	F	Institutions	Bodies	Scholarshi
													Fund		ps
		U.G.													
Ī	1.	LL.B.	42	18	60	59	01	-	04		22	07			
		3year													

	1 st year											
2.	LL.B. 3year 2 nd year	31	11	42	42	-	-	-	15	09		
3.	LL.B. 3year 3 rd year	28	17	45	45	-	-	-	13	10		
	P.G.											
1.	LL.M. 2year 1 st year	20	10	30	30	-	-	-	10	06		
2.	LL.M. 2year 2 nd year	14	11	25	25	-	-	-	05	04		
	Ph.D.											

3.2 Courses/Programmes Offered under Self Financial Scheme:

Sr.	Cour		Students Enrolled											
No.	se/Pro	Male	Female	Total students	Within State (includi ng male & female)	Outside State (includin g male & female)	Outside country (including male & female)	Eco. Back d (including man	war udin le & le)	d (SC- OBC inclumate fema	HST+Cuding	No. of students receiving Freeships/ Scholarshi ps from Institution s Fund	No. of students receiving Freeships /Scholars hips from the Private	receiving any Freeships /Scholars
								M	F	M	F		Bodies	hips
	U.G.													
1.	B.A.LL .B. 5year 1st year	30	30	60	60	-	-	-	0 2	20	17	-	•	-
2.	B.A.LL .B. 5year 2 nd year	31	13	44	43	01	-	-	-	17	8	-	-	-
3.	B.A.LL .B. 5year 3 rd year	21	31	52	51	01	-	-	-	12	18	-	-	-
3.	B.A.LL .B. 5year 4 th year	30	16	46	46	-	-	01	-	18	06	-	-	-
5.	B.A.LL .B. 5year 5 th year	24	13	37	37	-	-	01	0	17	08	-	-	-

3.3 Total number of Students completed degree (in minimum stipulated time)

Sr. No.	Programme	No. of students	Name of students moving for higher studies	Programme in which moved	Name of the Institution
1.	U.G.	70	-	-	-
2.	P.G.	20	-	-	-

3.4 Students clearing NET/JRF/any other competitive exams Nil.

3.5 Placement:

Most of the students are practicing either at Distt. Courts or High Courts in different parts of the North India.

Three students (Parduman Dhaiya, Surender Kumar and Bhagirath) selected as Assistant District Attorney.

3.6 Entrepreneurship (UTD) Nil.

3.7 Any other distinction achieved by the students.

- 1. Legal Awareness Camps organized by the students in the villages of Sirsa District.
- 2. Participated in 'C.L. Aggarwal Memorial' Moot Court Competition by Raffles University on 30-31 March, 2019

(Team Incharge, Dr. Ashok Makkar).

Departmental Activities

Note: Please attach photographs or News Reports

4.1 Conferences (s), Seminar (s), Workshop (s) organized by the Department:

S.N.	Topic/Theme of the	Period/Date	Name of the teacher
	Conference/Seminar/Workshop		organizer(s)
1.	Women Day	08.03.2019	Ms. Kislay Chauhan -
			Convener

4.2 Extension Lecture (s) organized by the Department: Nil

4.3 Co-curricular and Extension Activities held in the Department

Sr. No.	Activity	Date	Teacher(s) In-charge
1.	Poster Making		Mr. Vikas Poonia

4.4 Consultancy work done by the Department:

Name	of	the	Job/Work	Name of Agency	Total Amount (Rs.)
teacher					
Legal A	id is	given	by Advocates from District Co	ourt, Sirsa under District Le	egal Service Authority.

4.5 Orientation/Refresher Courses/Faculty Development Programmes in service training, etc. attended or any other degree/diploma/certificate obtained by the Faculty/employee: Nil

DepartmentalContribution to Academics& Research

5.1 Total number of students on rolls in the Ph.D. programme

Sr.No.	Name of scholar	Session	Supervisor	Co- supervisor,	Date of Registration/	Natur Enro	re of lment	
				if any	Date of	JRF	URS	Any
					Enrollment			other
3.	Krishan	2010-	Dr. Rajesh	-	21/04/2015	-	-	-
	Kumar	11	Malik					
4.	Saurabh	2010-	Prof. J. S.	_	21/04/2015	-	-	-
	Nagpal	11	Jakhar					

5.	Madhu Bala	2015-	Dr. Rajesh	-	12/01/2017	-	-	-
	G 1	16	Malik		12/01/2017			
6.	Gurdeep	2015-	Dr.	-	12/01/2017	-	-	-
	Kumar	16	MukeshGarg					
7.	Ajay Kumar	2015-	Dr.	-	12/01/2017	-	-	-
		16	MukeshGarg					
8.	Prink Monga	2015-	Prof. J. S.	-	12/01/2017	-	-	-
		16	Jakhar					
9.	ParminderKaur	2015-	Prof. J. S.	-	12/01/2017	-	-	-
		16	Jakhar					
10.	Arti Sharma	2015-	Dr. Rajesh	-	12/01/2017	-	URS	-
		16	Malik				CDLU	
11.	Navin Kumar	2015-	Dr. Ashok	-	12/01/2017	-	-	-
		16	Makkar					
12.	SeemaModi	2015-	Dr. Ashok	-	12/01/2017	-	-	-
		16	Makkar					
13.	Parshant	2015-	Dr. Ashok	-	12/01/2017	-	-	-
	Kumar	16	Makkar					
14.	Baljeet Sharma	2010-	Prof. J.S.	_		_	-	-
		11	Jakhar					
15.	Bhupender	2012-	Dr. Ashok	_		<u> </u>	_	_
	Khattar	13	Makkar					
16.	Sumit Kumar	2018-	Prof. J.S.	_		<u> </u>	_	_
		19	Jakhar					

5.2 Details of Ph.Ds Submitted & Awarded (in chronological order)

Sr.	Name of	Name of	Date of	Fellowship,	Topic of	Date of	Date of	Category
No.	Scholars	the	Regn. /	if any	Research	submission	Award	
		Supervisor	Enrollment					
1.	Shimpi	Prof. J.S.	04.06.2014		JuveNile	07.06.2018	31.01.2019	Gen.
	Gera	Jakhar			Delinquency			
					and Law- A			
					Socio-Legal			
					Study with			
					Special			
					Reference to			
					India			
2.	Promila	Prof. J. S.	04.06.2014		An Analytical	30.11.2018	08.08.2019	SC
		Jakhar			Study of			
					Existing Legal			
					Framework on			
					Child Abuse			
					and Judicial			
					Approach in			
					India			
3.	Inderpreet	Dr. Ashok	04.06.2014		Compensation	30.11.2018	-	Gen
	Kaur	Makkar			to the Victims			
	Narang				of Crime:			
					Changing			
					Scenario in			
					Criminal			
					Jurisprudence			

5.3 Detail of Dissertations/Project Work Report in M. Phil./M. Tech./ LLM (in chronological order)

Sr. No.	Name of	Name of the	Fellowship, if	Submitted	Awarded
	Scholars	Supervisor	any		
1.	Main Pal	Prof. J.S. Jakhar	N.A.	YES	YES
2.	Mamta Bhadu	Prof. J.S. Jakhar	N.A.	YES	YES
3.	Ravi Kumar	Prof. J.S. Jakhar	N.A.	YES	YES
4.	Pratibha	Prof. J.S. Jakhar	N.A.	YES	YES
5.	Seema Sharma	Prof. J.S. Jakhar	N.A.	YES	YES
6.	Mohit Kumar	Prof. J.S. Jakhar	N.A.	YES	YES
7.	Ankur Deswal	Prof. J.S. Jakhar	N.A.	YES	YES
8.	Rampal	Prof. J.S. Jakhar	N.A.	YES	
9.	Ajay Kherwa	Dr. Mukesh Garg	N.A.	YES	YES
10.	Rajni	Dr. Mukesh Garg	N.A.	YES	YES
	Aggarwal				
11.	Mamta Rani	Dr. Mukesh Garg	N.A.	YES	YES
12.	Kali Devi	Dr. Mukesh Garg	N.A.	YES	YES
13.	Poonam Rani	Dr. Rajesh Malik	N.A.	YES	YES
14.	Devender	Dr. Rajesh Malik	N.A.	YES	YES
	Sheoran				
15.	Sahanawaj	Dr. Ashok Makkar	N.A.	YES	YES
16.	Harmandeep	Dr. Ashok Makkar	N.A.	YES	YES
	Kaur				
17.	Vanita	Dr. Ashok Makkar	N.A.	YES	YES
18.	Raghuveer	Dr. Ashok Makkar	N.A.	YES	YES
	Singh				
19.	Silky Babbar	Dr. Ashok Makkar	N.A.	YES	
20.	ANil Kumar	Dr. Ashok Makkar	N.A.	YES	
21.	Satyajeet	Dr. Ashok Makkar	N.A.	YES	

5.4 Research Publications (Books published): Nil.

5.5 Research Papers Published in Online/Indexed/digital/Refereed Journals or Conference Proceedings, etc.

Sr. No.	Name of Author(s) as appearing in the publicatio n	Title	Journal, Volume, Issue, Year, Page Number s	Whether indexed/r efereed/ Non-refereed or Conferen ce Proceedings	Impact factor, specify if Thomas Reuter	ISSN / ISBN / ASIN No., if any	Whether you are first/Princi pal/ Correspon ding author or supervisor/ mentor or other author	Citatio h Index	i Index
1.	Dr. Ashok Makkar	Investiga tion under schedule d Castes	Volume -16, Issue-4 (March, 2019) P.	Refereed and Peer Reviewed Journal	-	2230- 7540	Principal		

and	905-917			
Schedule				
d Tribes				
(Preventi				
on of				
Atrocitie				
s Act,				
1989):				
Judicial				
Trends				

- **5.6** Research Publications (Chapter in Books/Monograph other than refereed Journal Articles): Nil.
- 5.7 Research Projects: Nil.
- **5.8** Invited Lectures as Resource Persons and Paper (s) presented in Conferences/Seminars/Symposia, etc.

Sr.	Title/Topic of	Presented	Title of the	Date	Whether	Whether
No.	the	by	Conference/Se	(s) of	International/National/	published
	paper/Lecture		minar etc.&	the	State/Regional	in the
	presented		Organizer	event	University or College	proceedings
					level	
1	Role of NGOs	Dr. Ashok	Crimes against		National Seminar	`
	in Protection	Makkar	Women: A			
	of Women		Socio Legal			
	Rights		Perspective			

5.9 Invited Lectures for Orientation/Refresher Courses/Workshops/Faculty Development Programmes etc.

Sr. No.	Whether Lecture delivered/Academic Session Chaired	Title of the Lecture Delivered	Title of Conference / Seminar etc.	Date(s) of the event	Organizer	Whether International/ National/State /Regional/ University or College level
1.	Dr. Ashok Makkar Delivered a Key note address as a Resource Person	-	Sponsored Seminars and Conference s: Goals and Gains	March, 2019	Manohar Memorial (PG) College, Fatehabad	National Seminar
2.	Dr. Ashok Makkar Chaired the Technical Session	-	Implementa tion of Competitio n Law in India: Issues, Challenges and Strategies	November , 2019	Baba Mast University , Rohtak	National Seminar

5.10 MoUs signed by the Department: Nil

5.11 Participation /contribution to quality enhancement outside University

Sr. No.	Particular	
1.	Contribution of the Faculty to Academics and Research Activities in other Institutions	Prof. J.S. Jakhar contributed as Member of PGBOS&R, Bhagat Phool Singh Mahila Vishwavidyalaya, Khanpur Kalan Sonepat. & Prof. J.S. Jakhar is also contributed on the penal of DRC in Department of Law, Central University, Mahendergarh
2.	Administrative Assignments	Prof. J.S. Jakhar performed duties in Lok Sabha Election & Vidhan Sabha Election as Duty Magistrate.
3.	Leadership	
4.	Membership of Academic Organizations/Bodies	
5.	Awards and Appreciations	
6.	Any others	

6.1. Strengthening of Departmental Infrastructure:

- Established one Smart Class Room
- Wi-fi facilities is extended to the students and staff.

6.2. Any other information.

6.3. Future planning: Please state the Academic/Research/Co-curricular and extension activities planned.

(a) 2020-21	Main thrust is on Research and Practical Orientation of students for legal
	profession through Moot Court, Debate, Seminar, Conferences and Legal Aid
	Camps etc. Department is going to start Law Research Journal from Academic
	Session 2020-21
(b) Upto 202	22